
DEC 1 53 8 PF Return of Private Foundation
Form

or Section 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Charitable Trust
Mnt.U Treated as a Private Foundation

Internal Revenue Service (M Note: The foundation may be able to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

For calendar year 2007 , of tax year beginning JUL 1, 2007 , and ending JUN 30 C 200

G Check all that aoDly: Initial return EJ Final return Amended return El Address change

OMB No 1545.0052

2007
Name chafe

Use the IRS Name of foundation A Employer Identification number

label.
gFptherwise, NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. 52-2289435

print Number and street (or P 0 box number if mail is not delivered to street address) Roort'ewts 8 Telephone number
ortype . 1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. NW 700 (202 ) 296-4810

'tee Specific
Mhstructions City or town , state , and ZIP code r. If exemption application i s pending. check here ► El.

S&L
ASH INGTON DC 20006 D 1 • Foreign organizations , check here

R Check type of organization, © Section 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 2. Forelon
oAare

rga
and attach tAmpu

meeting
tati
the
on -.
65%

.
test. lie,

Elcheer

Section 4947(a )( 1 ) nonexem pt charitable trust ED Other taxable ovate foundation E If f tu te inatedt d ti t
W Fair market value of all assets at and of year J Accounting method E3 Cash ® Accrual

priva oun on s rme a a s was
under section 507(b)(1)(A), check here

line 16)^ (from Part 11 col (c) 0 Other (specify ),, . F If the foundation is in a 60-month termination
0- $ 14 t 2 9 3 , 6 6 7 .'Vr (Part !, column (d) must be on cash basis.) under section 507 (b )( 1 8 ) , check he re
ar* Analysis of Revenue and Expenses (a) Revenue and (b ) Net investment (c) Adjusted net ( d) Disbursements

(rho total o f amounts in columns (bl (e), and (d) may not
necessarily equal the amounts In column (a).) exp enses per book s income income for chadt Me purposes

(C-."h ba:.i s only)

1 Contributions , gilts, grants , etc., received 12 , 5 2 6 116 '`' 4

2 check donIsnot'ensuedWxttatSch .a ;:, ^s• ;;E >^` = sue, rtE

-3
cash
Interest on

Investmenu
Rungs and temporary 84 , 020 . 84 , 020 . 84 , 020 . PA

4 Dividends and interest from securities 11 7,7 70. 117 , 770. 117 , 770. `i!A'1' `MEI '1l _<

5a Gross rents

b Net rental income 01 bee)

6a Net gain or pose) from sate of assets not on tine 10 7 85 __i3^ ,'3
Gross safes price for all 5564 4 21b : :; -:-'> 3 :,^ « ;} •s„ ^;'' .

_
C , , .assets on tins ea .;,,. rte .: • t^ ,. ,,, ,,; ;
>
10

7 Capital gam net income (from Pert N. ere 2) ..- .. 4 , 404 , 504 . z , Ws
%-S -- ` i

8 Net short termcapltalgain
^, ^, ^, n: fi e.';k-

..

° '<4:. t .i^:,/.:'t; •, r
0

. ...rarn•.^n,.--^- »-
=::' :a}„

•:

9 Income modifications .....
hS,f^{J,'/1v

,FSt^
3l

;^.. 5*A.2Sy9•'>=M,.'`^.
>-.^

v'" V'

.
! v .,

3'
Gross sales less retuma

lea aro^aWer, cea ......
n•d3 z<<E: Yf Y' 'CAY

"

k : ' S p;
` ^ , ^

b Less. Cost of goods
Mr,M„

+^ir^ r;,"y ,n n:..',:.-=; "vi.^a\;...•<`
3.=e 5)6i

°<%',wa",W''a''
3^t ` ' F f€> ='`• ;:%'

-^?rgw 3`.^.:,^,^.^,̂ o"
s >•„<4 , c ;d.: 1 r

o Gross profit or (toss ) ......... . . .... ... -<- ,,M ,:^, <, n
11 Other income
12 Total . Add lines lthrou h11 13 , 480 , 691. 44 t 6-0066 , 294 • 201 , 790 • v/^w• ivf,^i ^^ ,d 3i

13 Compensation of oafs, directors , trustees , etc..,..... 1 655 002 . 0. 0 . 1, 655 , 002 .
14 Other employee salaries and wages ........... 1 , 827 , 014. 0. 0. 1 7 91, 3 7 4•
15 Pension plans, employee benefits 922 , 053. 0. 0. 9 43,637.
15aLegal fees • .................. STMT. 4.., 39 684. - 0. 0. 44,912.

ce b Accounting fees ...., -, , . STMT , 5.-„ 190 , 255. 0. 0. 195,255.
a Other professional fees ...... _ STMT 6. 295 , 001. 0. 0 . 300,201.

17 Interest ............... . ... ............ ...

18 Taxes ........ ....... STMT. 7, 366. 0. 0. 366.
19 Depreciation and depletion 81 , 633 0 0

1 20 Occupancy .. 6 4 9 3 5 0. 0. 0. 673 , 479.
a 21 Travel , conferences , a 1 , 495 , 800. 0. 0. 1 , 455 , 189.

22 Printing and publications 9.. 33 123 , 323. 0. 0. 126 , 725.
C 23 Other expenses .. ,.. - , ,. ... STMT. 8 31725f489 . 0. 0. 3,201 , 440

24 Total operating aM1ml00lv9003

a expenses . Add tines 13 through 23 11 , 004 , 970 . 0 0. 10 , 387 , 580 .
25 Contributlon ( tJJkfqt(lsjsMSEJM 2 2 3 0 4 2 9 3 ,141, 9 47.
26 Total expenses and dl

n^Add lines 24 and 25 ,. 13 235 399. 0. 0. 13 52 9,52 7.
27 Subtract fine 26 from line 12: ° f z`< ,;^v r",,';, 3 = f; €,

;5i<;w'i#^.^''ti':c. ^,oaf^
s.A 3};; i<;>:, 1 °• ,,
3^,•̂ €y :.r E:Cb,>i `•^ c^>

f=' ^',, }>€t "ig, '4^i^a',',i:i ,^3

a Excess of revenue over expensw and disbursements 245,292
'bNet Investment Income (Itnegativ ., enter -o-)..... 4 606,294 C==•,' `^'" <` ;< _" ' ,,',;:;, ::

e Adjusted net income (i f n u e. enc^ -o- 201 790 ':, f• ,,; _

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice , see the Instructions . Form 990'•PF (2007)
02x501

-08 1
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Fnrn . 'QO-PF12n071 NTTrT , F.AR TT4RRAT TNTTTATTVE _ TNC' _ 5?_-2289435 Pane2

A1°`w"'"d'"aaidamounts inftci triostB Shl
Beginning of year End of year

sa ance ee column i10beforaio-0ru'ramount a* F M( a) Book Value ( b) Book Value air( c) arket Value

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 3 , 02 8 . 11 684. 11 6 84_.

2 Savings and temporary cash investments 7, 4 8 5 c 0 l 2 7 49 0, 8 9 0 7,490,890 .
3 Accounts receivable ► 8, .

Less . allowance for doubtful accounts ► 2,826. 8, 312 8,312 .

4 Pledges receivable ► <', „ . , v <' t'', ,. .. , < < .. , "',

Less : allowance for doubtful accounts ►
5 Grants receivable

6 Receivables due from officers , directors , trustees , and other

disqualified persons

7 ora rots 7fid loins racembk ..... ► .w`.^.., „'^ ^ ,.,Y,`r{:^,tY ': .Y .,. it „ .2„ , o `3:: •-t`:G'n::.. .. ,,,

Less allowance for doubtful accounts ►
8 Inventories for sale or use ,•., . . ,

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . . 215,517. 287, 529 . 287,529.

a 10a Investments - U S and state government obligations

b Investments - corporate stock ........ S.TMT. 9 6 , 487 , 40L. 6 , 354 , 784. 6 , 354 , 784.
c Investments - corporate bonds .. ...

11 m^tsu^mts • undoWldvgs. mattJ rr(tous ►

Low &=Mu d tlepmW6on ... . . ... ►
12 Investments - mortgage loans , .. ...

13 Investments - other . ........ ........ ......S1 )<T`.1^^ ...

buildings , and equipment : basis ► 822 15 214 Land ,
u^„odr^a„ro^ •.. •.•.• .•, • .• ► 681 , 784. 178 015. 140 468. 140 468.

15 Other assets (describe ► )

16 Total assets to be completed by all filers 14 , 371 , 798. 14 , 293 , 667. 14 , 293 , 667.
payable and accrued expenses ..... .....17 Accounts 291 , 275 . 779,566 . ^- .^ ^;1^3;s;:':^^ °•<;x^

18 Grants payable .... ..... .... ......... ... .... .... 1 , 400 , 414 . 661 , 645 . `; >
` "`'%w:x;c;

19 Deferred revenue

20 Loans ham officers , director;, trustees , and other disqualified persons

21 Mortgages and other notes payable . • - ,. h'')'><; <^;' s^;;z'

22 Other liabilities (describe ► DEFERRED RENT ) 145 , 331 . 96 , 872 .

23 Total liabilities add lines 17 throu gh 22 1 , 837 , 020 . 1 , 538 , 083 .
Foundations that follow SFAS 117 , check here ► OX

and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31 . „ ,;t`< k f T 5 • ;s.^
24 Unrestricted 12 016, 716 9 1 180 , 890 .

%r>: ' ^fjy$Z kt>:................................
25 Temporarily restricted . • • ....... 518 , 062. 3 , 574 , 694.

rl 26 Permanently restricted . .. t a v ow: ' s

check here ►Foundations that do not follow SFAS 117

v
4"'r°^°'`'"^<,

and complete lines 27 through 31.
° 27 Capital stock , trust principal , or current fundsP

28 Paid -in or capital surplus , or land , bldg., and equipment fund ........ ,^; ;t ` •,
si 29 Retained earnings , accumulated income , endowment , or other funds ..,

,,

m 30 Total not assets or fund balances ,... .... _ ... ... 12 , 534 , 778 . 584512 , 75 '' - t^^;^^`•°-<:R :s '> ^;^z^:^^

31 Total liabilities and net assets nd balances 14 , 371 , 798. 1 14 2 9

s ;°jlt Analysis of Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances

1 Total net assets or fund balances at beginning of year - Part 11, column (a), one 30

(must agree with end -of-year figure reported on prior years return ) „ •„ • ...... .. . . . 1 1 2 , 5 3 4 , 7 7 8

2 Enter amount from Part I, line 27a ...... . •, .. •• • • 2 245 , 292.
3 Other increases not included in line 2 (demtze) ► 3 0

4 Add lines 1 , 2, and3 ... .. . •... .. ... .............. . . . ........ ...... ...... . . 4 12 780 070.
5 Decreases not included In line 2 (itemize ) ► UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENTS 5 24 , 486.

6 Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line 4 minus line 5) - Part II, column (b), line 30 . . 6 12, 755, 584.
Form 990-PF (2007)
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Fomi '140-PF(2007 NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE , INC. 52-2289435 page 3

i .A t IV Capital Gains and Losses for Tax on Investment Income

(a) List and describe the kind ( s) of property sold (e g., real estate ,
2-story brick warehouse ; or common stock , 200 shs. MLC Co )

( b How acquired
s

D
-
-
DDonati
onationn

( c) Date acquired
(mo , day, yr.)

( d) Date sold
(mo ., day, yr )

1a PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES

b

c

it

e

( e) Gross sales price ( I) Depreciation allowed
(or allowable )

( g) Cost or other basis
plus expense of sale

( h) Gain or (loss)
(e) p lus (1) min us (g)

a 4 , 421 , 556. 17,052. 4 , 404,504.

b

c
d

e
Complete only for assets showing gain in column ( h) and owned by the foundation on 12131 /69 (I) Gains (Col (h) gain minus

(I) F.M V as of 12/31/69
()) Adjusted basis
as of 12/31/69

(k) Excess of col. (i)
over col . (j), if any

col ( k), but not less than -0-) or
Losses (from col (h))

a 4 , 404 , 504.

b

C

d

e

2 Capital gain net income or net capital loss
If gain ,)a lso enter In Part I, line 7

1( ) If
?loss ) line 7 1 • .....enter -0- in Part I 2 4 , 404 , 504.

3

,,

Net short-term capital gain or (loss) as defined In sections 1222(5) and (6):
If gain, also enter In Part I, line 8 , column (c)
If (loss), enter -0- in Part I, line 8 . . . . .. .. ... ... . . . ..... ... . 3 0 .

Qualification Under Section 4940(e) for Reduced Tax on Net Investment Income

(For optional use by domestic private foundations subject to the section 4940(a) tax on net investment Income.)

If section 4940(d)(2) applies, leave this part blank.

Was the foundation liable for the section 4942 tax on the distributable amount of any year in the base period? D Yes 0 No

If Yes , the foundation does not qualify under section 4940 (e). Do not complete this part.

1 Enter the appropriate amount In each column for each year see Instructions before making any entries.

(a)Base period years
Calendar ear or tax year be innin g M

(b)
Ad justed qualifying distributions

(c)
Net value of noncharitable -use assets

Disdivided ratio
col. (b) divided by col. (c))

2006 17 370 638. 5 , 701 , 131. 3.046876
2005 20 706 924. 5 , 450 , 333. 3.799203
2004 25 672 160. 13 047 293. 1.967623
2003 15 981 703. 15 936 071. 1.002863
2002 27 036 811. <5 , 577 , 492. > .000000

2 Total of One 1 , column (d) ...... 2 9.816565
3 Average distribution ratio for the 5-year base period - divide the total on line 2 by 5,

the foundation has been in existence if less than 5 years . .

or by the number of years

3 1. 963313

4 Enter the net value of noncharitable-use assets for 2007 from Part X , line 5 ........ 4 4 416 , 659.

5 Multiply line 4 by line 3 ............... . . .. .. ........ . .... 5 8 671 , 284.

6 Enter 1% of net investment income (1% of Part I , line 27b ) ., ... . , _ . 6 46 , 063.

7 Addlines5and6 7 8 , 717 , 347.

8 Enter qualifying distributions from Part XII, line 4 ... , .. ....... ... 8 25 , 848,683.

It line 8 is equal to or greater than line 7, check the box In Part VI, fine 1 b, and complete that part using a 1% tax rate.
See the Part VI instructions.

72352im2-20-0e Form 990-PF (2007)
3
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For.'r90-PF (2007 ) NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. 52-2289435 Pagee4

#af"ti Excise Tax Based on Investment Income (Section 4940(a), 4940 (b), 4940(e), or 4948 - see instructio ns)

1 a Exempt operating foundations described in section 4940 (d)(2), check here ► and enter "N/A' on line 1.

Date of ruling letter: (attach copy of ruling letter If necessary - see instructions )

`b Domestic foundations that meet the section 4940 (e) requirements in Part V . check here ► XQ and enter 1% 1 46,063.

of Part I , line 27b

c All other domestic foundations enter 2% of line 27b Exempt foreign organizations enter 4% of Part t , line 12 , cot. (b)

2 Tax under section 511 (domestic section 4947 (a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only Others enter -0-) 2 0

3 Add lines 1 and 2 _ , , ,.. ..... . . . . . _, 8 .46, 063, ,

4 Subtitle A (income) tax (domestic section 4947 (a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only Others enter -0-) 4 0

5 Tax based on Investment income . Subtrac( line 4 from line 3 If zero or less , enter -0- 46, 063

6 Credits /Payments

#a 2007 estimated tax payments and 2006 overpayment credited to 2007 ,. ,,,,,. ... 6a <<° ;; ' 3• . #

b Exempt foreign organizations - tax withheld at source .,, 6b , t•, '<;ti :?;°' :,.twYr;:; rf,N

c Tax paid with application for extension of time to file ( Form 8868 ) ... ............ . .. 6c

;

d Backup withholding erroneously withheld ... 6d

7 Total credits and payments Add lines 6a through 6d 7 0

8 Enter any penally for underpayment of estimated tax . Check here if Form 2220 is attached 8

9 Tax due . If the total of lines 5 and 8 is more than line 7 , enter amount owed , , ...._ . .r: ► 9 46,063.
10 Overpayment . If line 7 is more than the total of lines 5 and 8 , enter the amount overpaid ► 10

11 Enter the amount of One 10 to be : Credited to 2008 estimated tax ► Refunded ► 11

_

PartVtl_A' Statements Regarding Activities
1a During the tax year, did the foundation attempt to influence any national , state, or local legislation or did it participate or intervene in :.r :. Yes No

any political campaign) .... .._ . .. ............. ............................ ....... .......... .. ... .. ...... la X

b Did it spend more than $100 during the year (either directly or indirectly) for political purposes (see Instructions for definition )? lb X

If the answer is 'Yes' to 1 a or 1 b , attach a detailed description of the activities and copies of any materials published or : <,>s '" • - '

distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities

c Did the foundation file Form 1120 - POL for this year?, 1 e X

d Enter the amount ( if any) of tax on political expenditures (section 4955 ) Imposed during the year

(1) On the foundation . ► $ 0 (2) On foundation managers .* $ 0

e Enter the reimbursement ( If any) paid by the foundation during the year for political expenditure tax imposed on foundation £^ ^'• ':::`' ;r'

managers . ► S 0
2 Has the foundation engaged in any activities that have not previously been reported to the IRS? „ _ , , „ , , • ,.,. ,,, • , 2 X

If "Yes,' attach a detailed description of the activities .

3 Has the foundation made any changes , not previously reported to the IRS , in its governing instrument , articles of incorporation, or

bylaws, or other similar instruments ? If 'Yes," attach a conformed copy of the changes .... .... .. ...... ........... ...... 3 X

4a Did the foundation have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year? ............. ... . ... „ • ,.,., • „ „ .. , , , 43 X

b If 'Yes: has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year? ... .... ..... „ ......... ................ , , , , ,,,, , ...• „ •, N/A .. 4b

5 Was there a liquidation , termination , dissolution, or substantial contraction during the year? ..... .. , , ... • ,.............. ... ...... . 5 X

If 'Yes,' attach the statement required by General Instruction T.

6 Are the requirements of section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945 ) satisfied either. ^.;; •S"; •'?,;

• B language In theBy governing Instrument , or r^ `"^ { ;:,;, '#hT

• By state legislation that effectively amends the governing instrument so that no mandatory directions that conflict with the state law

s

remain In the governing instrument ? . , .,,. , .., .• 6 X

7 Did the foundation have at least $5 ,000 in assets at any time during the year? ............... ... ....... .. .... .. ....... . .... 7 X

If "Yes,' complete Part H, cot (c), and Part X1/

Be Enter the states to which the foundation reports or with which it is registered (see Instructions ) ► SEE STATEMENT 10

" ;r
b It the answer is Yes'to line 7 , has the foundation furnished a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attorney General (or designate )

of each state as required by General Instruction G? If "No," attach explanation . ....... .. ....... ..... • •• .. .. , , Bb X

9 Is the foundation claiming status as a private operating foundation within the meaning of section 4942 (j)(3) or 4942(j)(5) for calendar

year 2007 or the taxable year beginning In 2007 (see instructions for Part XIV)? If 'Yes,' complete Part )7V.. „• 9 X

10 Did any persons become substantial contributors durin the tax year? it -Yes' attach e S chedule llsh their names and addresses STMT. 1 1 10 X

Form 990-PF (2007)

723531
o2-20-08
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Farm. 14-PF(2007) NUCLEAR THREAT INITI 52-2289435 Page5

11a At any time during the year, did the foundation , directly or indirectly, own a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If'Yes ' attach schedule . (see instructions) ..... .. . 11 a X

b If Yes , did the foundation have a binding written contract in effect on August 17 , 2006 , covering the interest, rents , royalties, and

annuities described in the attachment for line 11 a? N,/A , 11b

12 Did the foundation acquire a director indirect interest in any applicable insurance contract? 12 X

13 Did the foundation comply with the public inspection requirements for its annual returns and exemption application 9 . .. 13

Website address ► WWW. NTI . ORG
14 The books are in care of ► CHARLOTTE S..L ATKINSON Telephone no ► 2 0 2 .4 5 4 .7 7 3 6

Located at ► 1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVE, NW STE 700, WASHINGTON, DC ZIP+4 '20006

15 Section 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-PF in lieu of Form 1041 - Check here _ ► 0

VPPrt WIt=BI Statements Reaardina Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required
File Form 4720 if any item is checked in the "Yes" column, unless an exception applies.

1 a During the year did the foundation (either directly or indirectly):

(1) Engage in the sale or exchange , or leasing of property with a disqualified person? „ ,.,.. Q Yes © No '-•

(2) Borrow money from, lend money to, or otherwise extend credit to (or accept it from)

a disqualified person? ... „ . EJ Yes ®No

(3) Furnish goods , services, or facilities to (or accept them from) a disqualified person? .. ... _ „ EJ Yes © No > <?c

(4) Pay compensation to, or pay or reimburse the expenses of, a disqualified person? ,. .. .. .. . . 0 Yes No

(5) Transfer any income or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available

for the benefit or use of a disqualified person )? Q Yes ( No

(6) Agree to pay money or property to a government official? (Exception . Check 'No'

If the foundation agreed to make a grant to or to employ the official for a penod after

termination of government service , if terminating within 90 days .) [J Yes [X No

b If any answer is'Yes' to la(1)-{6), did any of the acts fall to quality under the exceptions described in Regulations

section 53 .4941 (d)-3 or Ina current notice regarding disaster assistance (see page 22 of the instructions ) ? lb

Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here

c Did the foundation engage in a prior year in any of the acts described In la, other than excepted acts, that were not corrected

before the first day of the tax year beginning in 2007? ................... ........... lc

2 Taxes on failure to distribute income (section 4942 ) (does not apply for years the foundation was a private operating foundation
<R ,`

defined in section 4942(1}(3) or 4942(l^(5)):

•°^"a At the end of tax ear 2007 , did the foundation have an undistributed income lines 6d and 6e , Part XIII ) for tax year(s ) beg inning

Y

Y {
before 2007 ? ..... ...................................... L] Yes © No

x^.If 'Yes, list the years ►
b Are there any years listed In 2a for which the foundation is not applying the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) (relating to incorrect ; r4rs

valuation of assets ) to the year's undistributed Income? ( If applying section 4942(a)(2) to all years fisted , answer'No' and attach

statement - see Instructions .) ............................................................ N/A... 21;

e If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to any of the years fisted in 2a , list the years hero.

X

3a Did the foundation hold more than a 2% direct or indirect Interest In any business enterprise at any time f ^ k };

during the year ? Yes (X] No ,vh, ; zzx..... ...... ... ......... .... ..... .... ..... ..

` ^fb If Yes; did It have excess business holdin g s In 2007 as a result of (1 ) any purchase by the foundation or dis qualified persons after ?%% t > r ^

May 26,1969 , (2 ) the lapseof the 5-Yearperiod (or longer period approved bY the Commissioner under section 4943(c)( 7 )) to disp ose :;^s,^s: •; ^ ..:- • ;

of holdings acquired by gift or bequest ; or (3) the lapse of the 10-, 15-. or 20-year first phase holding period ? (Use Schedule C,

;

Form 4720, to determine if the foundation had excess business holdings In 2007.) ......... ....... N IA. 3b

4a Did the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its charitable purposes? ., , .. , . „ 4a

b Did the foundation make any investment In a prior year (but after December 31, 1969 ) that could jeopard ize its charitable purpose that r£ ^"r (` "'

4b I X

Form 990-PF (2007)

723541
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NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE , INC. 52-2289435 Pae6
pia, ` VH-B Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required (continued)

5a During the year did the foundation pay or incur any amount to.

(1) Carry on propaganda , or otherwise attempt to influence legislation ( section 4945(e))7.. ., . , Q Yes FT No ;,> '<"• % f'

(2) Influence the outcome of any specific public election ( see section 4955 ); or to carry on, directly or indirectly,

any voter registration drives , .. ... ... . . . Q Yes LJ No

(3) Provide a grant to an individual for travel , study, or other similar purposes ? Yes © No

(4) Provide a grant to an organization other than a charitable , etc, organization described in section

509(a )( 1), (2), or ( 3), or section 4940 (d)(2)' ,. . ,,.. © Yes No

(5) Provide for any purpose other than religious , charitable , scientific , literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or anunals*) . .. Q Yes FX Na

b If any answer is Yes' to 5a( 1)-(5), did any of the transactions fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations

section 53 .4945 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see instructions )9 5b X

Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here :_:`..
c If the answer is Yes to question 5a(4), does the foundation claim exemption from the tax because it maintained "'• •. t '^'

expenditure responsibility for the grant? . . „ 07x. . D Yes Q No

y

- '

If "Yes,' attach the statement required by Regulations section 53.4945-5(d).

6a Did the foundation , during the year , receive any funds , directly or indirectly , to pay premiums on

a personal benefit contract? .. , . , , . , , . Q Yes © No

b Did the foundation, during the year , pay premiums , directly or indirectly , on a personal benefit contract? 6b X

Ifyou answered 'Yes' to 6b, also file Form 8870. :

7a At any time during the tax year, was the foundation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? _ . . • _ Q Yes No

b It yes , did the foundation receive any p roceeds or have an y net income attributable to the transaction? N/A 71;

11 '°
Information

bout
Officers, Directors, Trustees , Foundation Managers, Highly

Paid Employees, and Contractors
I List all nfnane diraotars_ tmstaas _ foundation manaoars and their compensation.

(a) Name and address
(b) Title, and averag e

hours er week devoted
to p osition

(c) Compensation
( If not paid ,
enter -0-)

conmbudonsrn
aie=

lion

(e) Expense
accounother
allowances

SEE STATEMENT 16

0.00 1 , 655 , 002. 300038. 0.
R.E. TURNER III O-CHAIRMAN
214 HAMRICK
LAMONT , FL 32336 5.00 0. 0. 0.

7 Cmm^nnsatinn of fvw hrnhanf_nair amnlnvPac fnthnr than thnsa inenltlAA nn lung 11 . rf none. enter 'NONt_'

{a) Name and address of each employee paid more than $50,000
(b) Title and average

hours per week
devoted to position

(c) Compensation
"Aa

a,e
a «s on

() Ex nse
accoun other
allowances

SEE STATEMENT 17
0.00 728,229. 216549.

Total number of other employees paid over $50,000 ► I 14

Form 990-PF (2007)
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Forr . X90-PF(2007) NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. 52-2289435 Pagel

Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers , Highly
Paid Employees, and Contractors (continued

3 Five highest-paid independent contractors for Professional services . If none , enter "NONE.-

(a) Name and address of each person paid more than $50,000 (b) Type o1 service (c) Compensation

SEE STATEMENT 18
PROGRAM SUPPORT 2 , 037 , 414.

Total number of others receivin g over $50 ,000 for p rofessional services ► 10
I van tx- i summary OT VlreCt tinanzaoie Activities

List the foundation ' s four largest direct charitable activities during the tax year Include relevant statistical information such as the
number of organizations a nd other beneficiaries served , conferences convened , research papers produced, etc. Expenses

tRUSSIA/NEW INDEPENDENT STATES ( NIS ) PROGRAMS - SEE STATEMENTS
22 & 23

2,038, 137.
2 GLOBAL HEALTH AND SECURITY INITIATIVE - SEE STATEMENTS 2 2
& 23

1,950 068.
3 COMMUNICATIONS PROGRAMS - SEE STATEMENTS 22 & 23

2 , 513 , 634.
a INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS - SEE STATEMENTS 22 & 23

2 , 041 , 995.

Describe the two largest program-related investments made by the foundation during the tax year on lines t and 2. Amount

t N/A

2

All other program-related Investments See instructions.

3

Form 990-PF (2007)
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Fon,.'g0-PF(2007) NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. 52-2289435 Page8

s{;Aart^ ;; Minimum Investment Return (Ali domestic foundations must complete this part. Foreign foundations, see instructions.)

1 Fair market value of assets not used (or held for use ) directly in carrying out chartable , etc , purposes,

a Average monthly fair market value of securities la 9 , 845 , 135.
b Average of monthly cash balances 16 6,247,905.

c Fair market value of all other assets IC
it Total (add lines la , b, and c ) , 1 d 16 , 093,040.

e Reduction claimed for blockage or other factors reported on lines to and

0tc (attach detailed explanation ) 18

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to line I assets 2 0

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3 16 , 093 , 040.

4 Cash deemed held for charitable activities . Enter 1 112% of line 3 (for greater amount , see instructionsrjt - ., 1q 4 11 , 676 , 381.

5 Net value of noncha ritable-use assets. Subtract line 4 from line 3. Enter here and on Part V, line 4 5 4 , 416 , 659.
6 Minimum Investment return . Enter 5% of line 5 6 220 , 833.

Distributable Amount (see instructions) (Section 4942 ( 1)(3) and (1)(5) private operating foundations and certain

foreign o rganizations check here ► Q and do not complete this part )

1 Minimum investment return from Part X, line 6 , ,,,,

2a Tax on investment income for 2007 from Part VI, line 5 2a

b Income tax for 2007. (This does not include the tax from Part VI , , - , - 2b

c Add lines 2a and 2b

3 Distributable amount before adjustments Subtract line 2c from line 1 .,, - .

4 Recoveries of amounts treated as qualifying distributions , „ ,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,

5 Add lines 3 and 4 . . . . .. .... .... .. .......... ... ........ .. ... . .. .

8 Deduction from distributable amount (see Instructions) , ....
7 Distributable amount as adjusted. Subtract One 6 from line 5 Enter here and on Part XIII, line 1 .. . .

sit fly Qualifying Distributions (see instructions)

1 Amounts paid (including administrative expenses ) to accomplish charitable , etc., purposes

a Expenses , contributions , gifts, etc . - total from Part 1, column (d), line 26 la 13 , 529,527.

b Program-related Investments - total from Part IX- B ... .............. . .... ...... . . 1b 0

2 Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use ) directly in carrying out charitable, etc, purposes .. 4 4 0 8 8 .

3 Amounts set aside for specific charitable protects that satisfy the .

a Suitability test (prior IRS approval required)- . „ . .......... ... ..... . ....... .... . . .. 3a

b Cash distribution test (attach the required schedule ) 5.-r IT.. s Q, 3b 12 , 275 , 068.

4 Qualifying distributions . Add lines la through 3b. Enter here and on Part V, line 8, and Part XIII, line 4 , ,,, ,,,,,, „ , .,, , 4 25 , 848 , 683.

5 Foundations that quality under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment

Income . Enter 19% of Part I, Ilne 27b ......... ...... ... .... ... ........ .... .... 5 46 , 063.
8 Ad)usled qualifying distributions . Subtract line 5 from fine 4 ............ .. ......... 6 25 , 802 , 620.

Note: The amount on line 6 will be used in Part V, column (b), in subsequent years when calculating whether the foundation qualifies for the section

4940(e) reduction of tax in those Years.

Form 990-PF (2007)
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Fon, '190-PF(2007) NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. 52-2289435 Page9

#?d^t , 11> Undi stributed Income (see instructions)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Corpus Years prior to 2006 2006 2007

„ k .
1 Distributable amount for 2007 from Part XI,

...
i^:^t'k•tS'.,'r,^`€r„`;.'f=,i?^;Jf r:; :Y w •`t hz``^^" ^fi^''^S"r`!<k :a' yline7 0.

2 Und,stnbuted Incom if any, as of Me end 02008, `; ` _, f r'• ^3k , t vy^`+`` :2',':'` •" ;'' `:i ` , t^" , k)?^'=t v' ` `

a Enter amount for 2006 only •. s, s:: :: %"' `
0

b Total for prior years :

3 Excess distributions carryover , if any, to 2007 . '
a From 2002

"'rY.
t+h^yaY:,jy:}4"

'.L` wit;. "^:•t't •£^^Cs;CC>:t; ;':',^P \„, <L' •2.2%•r Y`w`^'" x." .{`^>':^s
,r

n,a,,. .:+;;s;.^r^+`s^tct• ``,<,:."zt,;;%'" 'ct,r^;s,' ,i-^;t;i•?;`€^• :+csx ;£,
w,7

b From 2003 > }''°">"z; sht.t»,,r ;,,,,, '; a %. :.)" :;•` [ A :!
r, st • } ,zi,'rt't-k<n^` '`€;''`,,, ^^"3: ;'fz;,^v} L',r'> .3k'•i.

CFrom 2004

d From 2005
%%,. t"':^' •r ,::c

i'`„
:t v.. ,kK!

.ij'` ''S,•£i,'<rJ". ^if!';o+,^^+

e From 2006
;;:;; r

....... ,tr a .k)^`: `;; ;Ji:;r•s;:tLr,;`,'\' S,`,?rt v%';E'; rr:•.:{.,,rr)'4? Amt, ,r,:f,:,:` !G' :,^ ;5.::t3 :too
f Total of lines 3a through e

Z;r< a;'i)>";;,`+

m4 Qualifying distributions for 2007 from
Z

t'k' `k'` `'lE '^`^t`^Si'^+^f •^ ir';;: ,S',,^ i2PS '•r`^:':r `). ,^' ^`ri; [:i
$ N/APart Xll . llne 4. ► Z

^•'),,vr4```
,^`\ l^t'T'^'`L^$4..'f^^nY"N„': MV

k'f``` SA .!C`^>N):tC )S, , ).^J..'^`•. ,t, .`r•s

a Applied to 2006 , but not more than line 2a .. ^f:`s'•;; +•, ' ;'; s '':' , " >

b Applied to undistributed Income of prior '". ,. J .• ">'`t'''= "k` #" ;c '•` :;' € !;:'s ' 'ryr;:; ;;?;,, i

action required
: ^3 u vYMcn=;is f

0
tc<!it ,c.` ?a! `sue 'i3u.:;, `y , fi..• ,

years (Election • see Instructions ) . , },' "? '`z°' t n • k<J ~<'• r `

c Treated as distributions
tlr, ,€r,:L ,,, t : ;;` • ;;:°°s :` L: rr ;' €' ), ^v '.Y'": ^„ 4;:: <

out of corpus • kw, + ;., kit, . :- ."\,", z € f :`:> , [i„'•:,`f x'

(Election required - see Instructions ) ..... .-
O `c ^• f, . ,x ,^: r r^\3 <•

SF.zi^:.:t"s;.'•'S..:d^.S:S
L`/1

d Applied to 2007 distributable amount > V

0Remaining amount distributed out of corpus Q '"rr^f (̀,,,,. x Nei,,{k"' ';;+"''`A^; "'° •%; y;. ";t w,,,s'•, %y

:<c1',^i ;FLVD3•;\,i^^x[^;#[F:f E'I;'` v^G 'wr>i`;; r:iSS"LrX'
O.

5 Exoess dtsbibutlons carryover applied to 2007
O•

Of an avnount appears In column (d► the same amount t +••" ..c, ;,;;c.;L3^..:^ `>. "" :',;Gi .t. `' r #r r ^h s ';' " ` ,:' Lb`:`n ' ` ^,t ;.. ;^+<>ltl,'f>,r`̂ r
fb, ;, ';E.^^`#r<[cr^ AQ."D :°k,,, ^'<r}:..£3L z";v; s;+Jt#%S\,S-.,7^Pt;:: a^'f.S.<,,,:Kic j.'i +r::,'`^>'S'`'t£ti;'3 s'r t'£'£:must be shown ncdumn (a}) L tir, "'L:¢ J^r!„• , ^'' ^:,'E3` s.Y (, ^i,y, `^; ,,. ^."<a.t.,o, -v r` < .'F •'tL?,,tf
:r:r^ ^arik' `K°YLF^ ' rS^, ..'rG"i#r<s.Lf,kA,a "v ?"•k;•'!,"w,'s'{tE^r-„ l.Ji» r `[' `r£%`: 2
,S, ^pr J^ k^ ^k sk 's',l^.^S . ,}n^ Y, r, f' .'.'?i r •,}{.;:o r.,.+':^ ' \̂",[k:'+x,^ ii3'ŵ %,; i^`^ ;,'>6 Enter the net total of each column as ^3<('• r`sfi L sq%,.,A' F ;"£y3 4,•ri> £, ;>; ;^ `. +t ?t` ~M'" } v "f.\`!.'•

t,.y+{r,; `,Jy.,",.Lli ``t'.;,A ,i A,,,E-,,
).yr r' ;*`iti't\.Z f.if ' \.: yy„Av+

r k„Y.`•.
C'{i ``y.^i:

`:v4 # "^'E:S ,1k,kr, ):C• .rkcL. r 9^Sa 7/^ tk Q „^E$w. , i`^"o`^> + :;bu! f`ft ,afz .`s4Indicated below : r „a .£;z'<
+

<' f4' `;l, YC^ff iMJ,f,
NLLhLib

l:S „/ }f t 3i
`,'tii ^^ }^.£k>,`};

l ,;#'`:,v yJ}f0»y )t+E0

•
x'"'t'^,rna :\' a r:^f+t„ :2^9<ti :k;.'; ,#:i, .4,,+.: i`^:ss^`'Y)3 t } lr^ k„^; ;̂;^`)i ;;i'^,f'rr^t$S^ r•`' ,y t," -, .,i

:£,.uSs``.•^k, $i:k.,. ,ri..+p`f:E.iik%• ^'f,^; ;i^^; r^^^•^•! 4i;^}M aY#a Corpus. Add lines 3f, 4c, and 4a. 9ubb= Me 5 .. ;`.s.R,%:`„x? f':^ ^; f r, s• c, { #• ^Rn

b Prior years ' undistributed income ' ". ? ` r° Yr "may
3fv ^"i > rk` :

. Subtract v^T•^b' k"L'' n7:'t• f, st ,< #'! t^ , 'rc ^ ^+ ^a

0line 4b from line 2b
\

e Enter the amount of prior years ' ;;:;qc? .^•L £ kr`
t C,C / /`r••s u ^1%^s' F ♦ ^ §,^,,? t ^. ,,u k^' r, „>t s z•

undistributed Income for which a notice
'< ♦ fixt '!24#` ;i, •'. S'kn `s', .' ^'^s!>Y:,4;`S fi^'Qrr,?.,7b`r^ •, c,, F4+f.,, J)

deficiency has been Issued , or on which v :£'^;.` ..,.! S "3 r ¢ ^' `;,<`k `L'r}A^û CS^+` `€:¢ Sf.>,t,>-'s•> :;`i„A.:^ : f':̀ oJ):ifi<.`• "'k 5 (`A y "z xr sty' t € ;.` )r "' .c 'fi• i) ) a<:."
` s;.`"'t

the section 4942 (a) tax has been previously ; ,<:; ' ,.^ r^^ ^=w•# ^,^ ,;.^,.`;k `„ ;^, r!r^•,}` ,. }.;•,,€; ^;v st' :<' ,,
^t ""tf3> ` 'J`"";;''k s 3 ;s `' °;^ ;>, ^t ,,x `r" ,? S"3t '^ti : t;:, c r !`?i t :r,• yk

assessed ........ .... ...... ^:.. • :` .c,ylr£.^ "+t-,.., ,,: ^r `.3fi'`,fl.:`^{?:C ,;.
...... .. t

,,rr). ,,s,. , ,^.,.. t.",.,, ^, ;3'^v^s;,, " :^u.tr^ z:k. ^sw^ ,.:,.^:;: , <^ •,:k
d Subtract tine Sc from One 6b. Taxable r "' <=% `k' s ' ^` "' s :<+', }•A ^ 4 L:' =>',' ^ ; ,, „„r

,r!•`T .a. r ^S. S•»" f, .v, q, .^lZ^l...La.t^ ♦< `L),2£'` ` ^^ ` ),t,.v 3;r •: ,t. 3'{vt; 3;' f`.' N ,r'> ` k` Sijc^"..C
Q% %-rh,": ors>x,,\L,4r'`^ [ £tlt" •f"£Q r''?.`''tr^;3 ^.Fr;;`^.,.a

amount - see instructions n "r Q #l! :' ^r n., "•S;.` .,e:F''E E ;; : ; :, 'r °'#
iA

S :?a
0%}° o'.u aT c).`' , i•i2i,;;i S$Sr'S %irov'' '"S' : „ si„t 5"":M: 'f cf€v^^ n\;f::9i€::ttie Undistributed Income for 2006 . Subtract line k

t
k

}:
, Zy " z ,,• fLM^; )'' ?^ ` +^ ^j^ of .r f t

;;:.,sr^,r

4a from fine 2a . Taxable amount - see intr . , ; k S°hw f3nS::,4rF , at?N"C^ <Y Q • "?x^ .<,t e t•` :c, ; :

I Undistributed income for
,%t̀ir"Y't`; £ ^ i^c' ^G" zc?t7 ` ;^}L:.^>A:ŵ̀ ,+" 'r•rv"•£''rsi ,^;tr,y ^` .. zip,̂ `"'Est`)>

y
`
"a>, "c,2007. Subtract } y^>.1, ` a3'i ,fit ser<„Zs,.•s. ^{"'<n`i)`^M,°k's^"^ ;7£^;'„'.`sf> tr,,,,.,a'.h,t Y^>jh;;,+.c

tines 4d and 5 from line 1. This amount must h: '<€k^ ^'a 'L" `; '? yM °`' -'z ; .<r;Y •' « is
^,S ,^,t An^.T4v^ •?kJ3:l;>€fC^a 3+,?<:^^, tyv2'rGt;;^C4:^:<^,t^, <^l :.l, ,} s! ),`w^ `t f^a#:t'?^`+1 A';,'

be distributed to 2008 0
•Y,,',3Lzh'z,s#%ztr'xi;%;.`?^# i=Yi ';€-ti?^Fi: :r,?'i,`s.":£:,J^'^', asirw" ,c ^;tik^r^ti'..is,'7 Amounts treated as distributions out of s, c ;,yt ms's a x ;; 's ^` f t ,: ki ;x, , a•".#;..w,,^,M, ^,,S,^^L^;,a.t

k)^^^`^x"`, a ,:`r u ,s.;• `: z : [^s.t.,*^^s";is` ^'"`
corpus to satisfy requirements imposed by its +.3^;,rs'^, x2f'S` ^` 7:': c).^ c,^ ,$<w`;ct^.," `j ^^ ,o{.`^ yY^ , ;;',t'#^ : k' '`z+,^, t•`•

<sp, ` ;',a Y °^ ti ^rCtY»N t f #,ri lk '`^'
<r '^ <i kkaF^J•;S k ^,,'r t;`:= J4$/# N>^ ;^iy"section 170(b)(1)(F) or 4942(8)(3) ... 0

,\[ J tr^^•St,S+i,t,c,,vt ` } 'Ŷ G+ L )RR'> -•• },`:'o C!)y,, :^#,;k.>`
r`t, t• ,,..

"Oki f,kk,a} F8 Excess distributions carryover from 2002 ^^ s ;r'tirsy::;.^`^^r#,"'r s£ ^3: r;, ♦ [... ^t}Z r a L`.^' <"r `S:;ir„
Q 3t'^0 `' tS >3 £^ w ` s ^M,'c,s t $ $t;, :" :S <st" qtg'not applied on line 5 or line 7 ......

>7?-£a yrt :t [X?C?+.ffy7;£,AY^^S'ttk`k S^} .'^"t# Mt'C°>F» :k'"^<nyJz!„ fx la ,,t ^.,[,+rl Ay.`,;,^yJ"^t.•S
9 Excess distributions ca rryover to 2008 Eft >,^ ^+<;^^; ,.^t'r^f.,{•^l ,.fr;,#.,;!?`^^k ^;a;`^ #,f< ^,ka'3^°; •`, c: ^;;,•£

z€Sik^h>^{:,'^r:?{a $'sr+3^}'fikT't£ y::o:,^:sfy<;?l^r;£^?^r:£a^s:"; ^ .; sr,%,v;^iE;#s,sJ.; t^r;^i•':,tr,
Subtract lines 7 and 8 from One 6a 0 •.t at <9cfr>> ; ^:t ^'.;Lz , ;r;£^; • )^} ^` `< , „^ r r"z%:k.'` : ;- :,Fw•;, , ;

k^,!':r, l.t").J 1f•s',:7< S"riC;, :3.^ n,» 't'rtrR "w-^; ,a.`,.t,:trs^k J>H..^•;,: )t: .:A€vr'3. ;''
.^•` , Lj .^. ; .<`.5.^ tt^,

';
J• >: €) r,,^ „ e ♦ y ,. r sc^ ,f ,t );c:;,.,10 Analysis of line 9. 3<`^r~r'` 'pis sa :£ sM '

^cx. ,̂:£?s.;t^. } °} Sk^;^ `z: ti•i[•s
s
`

rs ,
a Excess from 2003

„ i:£
. kk `. ^k'!'•i>. r { S:' ` !" ` 3?. .t f'i'x .r% t:' k.".
v <r So>,a^•t<%,i,^i' ^"if[`:,R £+^Sf•AL tr : c? 3<:. ;t `:i^^rl ^r<:¢s stst`â ,t; w

,c;s'; ^S^[,, tr,.•f:`n '`, z : n'

'k+\.'J

C+ct;

'b Excess from 2004 •Y`^'cL; F ^: z,s":;:• .rtE,r ` 3 ^.^L 'a ; h.Y'4 ° ~ f;f!`• r v:^")';:x^; ^#;:^:,#
.,t [ tt i- ,L: ?roy£t, s£S' .,•2, '#.^, .k>`-t vka, .r%Lk, i'^[,',k`2tifhk" .,^c).kr: "'ntf Q,ziif, f,.a., )! ,^ ^ ^y...

i'}; {S ka ^.w }'a :,if'! 1, `'3^' a •,. [ !? k' tf
,"

^:y, f ii t , SCfii,1YS,l. ^'. ••£-, Calf̂ f",t-,'u#-^YA.fir ,,} t?-,, f t k ;sr .sY:J^``!.^ "t';%£ ,r',
e Excess from 2005 r'7, at< "' ' Lt, `'k r' a t a,t:u w; , :'<tn ' Ks <ys: ,,ar; ,., £. `N ':r r .4 ^^ t,\^,`#J;f,;;r[•.-; %, z`Gq t t;<?yt :s Ws ar ,a'4ss, , ".,< ` y °W a ru t^:. `; :•• 'r :?•'

d Excess from 2006 x-s ..Wzr: ';,>i"ir ^ti n i", •k`: ? ^, ,; £^ _ '^k x̂">'r'̂ 4i't^.._;z^
fi
..c

k
.'
`̂ ,.;;;::<a^ yr,. , C

V

n
e

:
t

.
:

.,f.
•`'4SEb) :,A\ )"
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Forr, 190-PF 2007 NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE , INC.
a ;, Vz' Private Operating Foundations (see instructions and Part VII-A, gL

1 a If the foundation has received a ruling or determination letter that it is a private operating

foundation , and the ruling is effective for 2007, enter the date of the ruling _

b Check box to Indicate whether the foundation is a p rivate o erahn foundation described in sects

2 a Enter the lesser of the adjusted net Tax year

income from Part I or the minimum (a) 2007 ( b) 2006

investment return from Part X for

eachyearlisted ..... 201 790. 285 057.

b 85%ofline2a _ 171 522. 242, 298.

c Qualifying distributions from Part X11,

9)

-2289435 Page10

► 1 09/28/01

Prior 3 years

(c) 2005 (d) 2004 (e) Total

272,517. 1 539,319.11,298,683.
231,639. 458 ,421. 1, 103,881.

lineAfareach year listed 25848683 . 17376153. 20712903.1 25672168.1 89609907.

d Amounts included In line 2c not

used directly for active conduct of

exempt activities . ........ . .. .. 0. 0.

e Qualifying distributions made directly

for active conduct of exempt activities

Subtract line 2d from line 2c .. . .. 258486 .83. 17376153. 2
3 Complete 3a , b, or c for the

alternative test relied upon:
a 'Assets' alternative test - enter:

(1) Value of all assets . ... . .

(2) Value of assets qualifying
„under section 4942(j)(3)(B)(i)

b 'Endowmenr alternative test - enter
2/3 of minimum investment return
shown in Part X, line 6 for each year
listed .. ...................... .... 147 222. 190 038.

c 'Support' alternative test - enter.
(1) Total support other than gross

investment income ( Interest,
dividends , rents, payments on
securities loans (section
512(a)( 5)). or royalties ) ,,..,

(2) Support from general public
and 5 or more exempt
organizations as provided in
section 4942 (1(3)(8)(iii) ........

(3) Largest amount of support from

an exempt organization .........

0.1 0.1 0.

712903.1 25672168.1 89609907.

0.

0.

678.1 434,910. 1 953,848.

0.

0.

;P; rt;XVi Supplementary Information (Complete this part only if the foundation had $5,000 or more in assets
at any time during the year-see the Instructions.)

1 Information Regarding Foundation Managers:

a List any managers of the foundation who have contributed more than 2% of the total contributions received by the foundation before the close of any tax
year (but only If they have contributed more than $5 ,000). (See section 507(d)(2) )

R.E. TURNER III
b List any managers of the foundation who own 10% or more of the stock of a corporation (or an equally large portion of the ownership of a partnership or

other entity) of which the foundation has a 10% or greater interest.

NONE
2 Information Regarding Contribution , Grant, Gift, Loan, Scholarship, etc., Programs:

Check here ► © if the foundation only makes contributions to preselected charitable organizations and does not accept unsolicited requests for funds If
the foundation makes gifts, grants, etc. (see Instructions ) to individuals or organizations under other conditions, complete items 2a, b, c. and d.

a The name, address, and telephone number of the person to whom applications should be addressed-

b The form In which applications should be submitted and information and materials they should Include.

c Any submission deadlines,

it Any restrictions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other factors:

723eo1 ,o2-:0-oe Form 990-PF (2007)
10
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Forr,. '00•PF TIVE 52-2289435

J Grants and Goninbunons taro uurrn ine Tear or Approves for ruzure ra meni

Recipient if recipient is an individual,
show any relationship to Foundation Purpose of grant or

A t
Name and address (home or business) any foundation manager status of

i t
contribution moun

or substantial contributor pienrec

a Paid during the year

SEE STATEMENT 21 3141947.

Total ... ................. ► 3a 3141947.

b Approved for future payment

SEE STATEMENT 21 661,645.

Total .. ► 3b 1 661, b45 .
723611102 •20-o8 Form 990-PF (2007)

11
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Forn . '90-PF (2007) NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. 52-2289435 Paoe12

#?'art^tll =A- Analysis of Income -Producing Activities

Enter

1 Pr

a

b

c

it

e

f

9
2 Me

3 Int

urv

4 Div

5 Net

a

b

6 Net

pro

7 Ot

8 Gal

tha

9 Not

10 Gr

11 Ot

a

b

C

d

a

12 Su

ither e indicatedslt Unrelat ed business income Excluded section 512 , 513 , or 514 (e)gross amoun ws un e s o s

gram service revenue '

(a)
B coders

(b)
Amount

EXV„_
Sioscod

( d)
Amount

Related or exempt
function income

Fees and contracts from government agencies ,

mbership dues and assessments . .. . ,. _ _

rest on savings and temporary cash
estments ... 14 84 , 020.
idends and interest from securities 14 117 , 770.

rental income or (loss ) from real estate'
a,r; z s a s, "4 ^ 3; r, :'> ' '• ;i.3 t o ,f<

Debt-financed property

_

Not debt-financed property

rental income or (loss) from personal

perty . .

er investment income ....

n or (loss ) from sales of assets other
n inventory .. .. .......... 18 752 , 785.. .
income or (loss) from special events ., .. .. _

rs profit or ( loss) from sales of inventory

errevenue:

btotal. Add columns (b), (d), and (e) ... 0 954 , 575. 1

B

t

t

o

h

t

o

h

0.

13 Total . Add line 12 , columns (b), (d), and (e) ... 13 954,575.

(See worksheet in line 13 instructions to verity calculations.)

? ;XV ' Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes

12
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Fort, '190-PF(2007) NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. 52-2289435 Pag e 13
-Pa %VH information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable

Did the organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described in section 501(c) of t : Yes No
the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527, relating to political organizations?

a Transfers from the reporting foundation to a nonchantable exempt organization of

(1) Cash 1a 1 X.
(2) Other assets 1a 2 X.

b Other transactions:

(1) Sales of assets to a nonchantable exempt organization ,

:•
10 X

(2) Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organization „ lb (2 ) X

(3) Rental of facilities, equipment, or other assets 11) ( 3 ) X

(4) Reimbursement arrangements . 1b (4 ) X. ,

(5) Loans or loan guarantees lb ( 5 ) X

(6) Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations l ib ( 6 )1 X

c Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees . I c X

d If the answer to any of the above is 'Yes, complete the following schedule. Column (b) should always show the fair market value of the goods, ot

or services given by the reporting foundation It the foundation received less than fair market value in any transaction or sharing arrangement, sh
her assets,
ow in

(a) Name of organization (b) Type of organization (c) Description of relationship

N/A

Under penalties of perjury, l dedero that I have examined this return, Including accompanying sehodulee and atrtementa, and to t he best of my knowledge and bokef, It Is true . correct.
and completes Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer or etluclary) is based on all Indortnado -- -' -- • '- ` - -- - ---- - -- - --- • - - --' -' -

Signature o sr or trustee D

=C Preparer's

N signaturecao
rQn,ti,u,n,(ar>ws A F CIAL Ab ISOP

a a^ dsnldnaa^ '133 LUCKIE STREET
a and2Pc ATLANTA GA 3 0 3 0 3

723622
02.20-oa

15081119 130743 52-2289435 2007.05050

2a Is the foundation directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations described

In section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3)) or in section 527? . ....... .... ...... ... . 0 Yes ® No
M 1! Non • .Nnln^e f1,.. fnlln .. nnn uwh.,I,,I,



S,hedule B
(Fornf 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury

Schedule of Contributors

Supplementary Information for

line 1 of Form 990, 990-EZ, and 990-PF (see instructions)

OMB No 1545-0047

2007
Name of organization Employer identification number

NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE , INC. 52-2289 435

Organization type (check one):

Filers of. Section:

Form 990 or 990•EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

0 4947(a)(1) nonexempt chartable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF ^X 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

0 4947(a)(1) nonexempt chartable trust treated as a private foundation

EJ 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. (Note : Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes

for both the General Rule and a Special Rule-see instructions.)

General Rule-

For organizations filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990•PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (n money or property) from anyone

contributor. (Complete Parts I and II.)

Special Rules-

For a section 501 (c)(3) organization filing Form 990, or Form 990-EZ, that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1)/170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of $5,000 or 2%

of the amount on line 1 of these forms. (Complete Parts I and II.)

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990, or Form 990•EZ, that received from any one contributor, during the year,

aggregate contributions or bequests of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational

purposes, or the prevention of cruelly to children or animals. (Complete Parts I, II, and III.)

0 For a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or ( 10) organization filing Form 990 , or Form 990-EZ , that received from any one contributor , during the year,

some contributions for use exclusively for religious , charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not aggregate to more than

$1,000 . (If this box is checked , enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,

charitable , etc., purpose . Do not complete any of the Parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received

non exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year.) .... ..... ... 1110. $

Caution: Organizations that are not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules do not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF), but

they must check the box In the heading of their Form 990, Form 990-EZ or on fine 2 of their Form 990-PF, to certify that they do not meet the filing

requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Schedule B ( Form 990 , 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2007)
for Form 990, Form 990-EZ, and Form 990-PF.

72x451 12-27-07
14-
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suw -le 9 (Fw„ W. 990-EZ or

Name of organization

NUCLEAR THREAT

Employer identification number

52-22894

of v# Contributors (See Specific Instructions.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address , and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1 THE SUSAN THOMPSON BUFFETT FOUNDATION Person (1

222 KIEWIT PLAZA $ 3,545,392.
Payroll Q
Noncash

OMAHA, NE 68131
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

2
TURNER CHARITABLE REMAINDER UNITRUST

#4 Person ^X_

214 HAMRICK $ 2, 204, 913.
Payroll Q
Noncash Q

LAMONT, FL 32336
(Complete Part II it there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

A regate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

3 GOGGLE FOUNDATION Person

1600 AMPHITHEATRE PARKWAY $ 1,500,000 .

Payroll

Noncash E]

MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 9 4 0 4 3
(Complete Part II if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address , and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions
(CO

Type of contribution

4
JOHN D. & CATHERINE T. MACARTHUR
FOUNDATION Person FKI

140 S. DEARBORN, SUITE 1100 $ 1,150,000.
Payroll Q

Noncash Q

CHICAGO, IL 60603
(Complete Part 11 if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(Co
Type of contribution

5 THE RUSSELL FAMILY FOUNDATION Person MR

PO BOX 2567 $ 1, 000, 000.
Payroll Q
Noncash El

GIG HARBOR, WA 98335
(Complete Part 11 If there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address , and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

6
NORWEGIAN ROYAL MINISTRY OF FOREIGN
AFFAIRS Person EKI

PO BOX 8114 DEP $ 797, 346.
Payroll F-]
Noncash []

NO-00 32 OSLO, NORWAY
(Complete Pert II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

723452 12.27 .07 Schedule B (Form 990, 990•EZ , or 990-PF) (20071
15
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Sck •b a (Form 9M 99

Name of organization

NUCLEAR THREA VE, INC .

Page 2 of 7 of Pen i

Employer Identification number

52-2289435

fat ^'1 ' Contributors (See Specific Instructions.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

7 THE CARNEGIE CORPORATION OF NEW YORK Person []X

437 MADISON AVENUE $ 500, 000.
Payroll Q
Noncash 0

NEW YORK, NY 10022
(Complete Part II it there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

8 THE BILL AND MELINDA GATES FOUNDATION Person

PO BOX 23350 $ 500, 000 .

Payroll Q

Noncash Q

SEATTLE, WA 98102
(Complete Part it if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

9 THE WORLD BANK Person 1XI

1800 H ST NW $ 300,000.
Payroll Q

Noncash [J

WASHINGTON, DC 2 0 0 0 6
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

10 FRED ISEMAN Person

500 PARK AVENUE, 8TH FLOOR $ 159,500.
Payroll Q
Noncash []

NEW YORK, NY 10022
(Complete Part II N there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address , and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(c
Type of contribution

11 THE ROCKEFELLER FOUNDATION Person

420 FIFTH AVENUE $ 112,000.
Payroll Q
Noncash 0

NEW YORK, NY 10 018
(Complete Part II if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name , address , and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions
(CO

Type of contribution

12 STEPHAN STRANAHAN Person 1XI

132 WEST SECOND ST, SUITE B $ 102, 500.
Payroll Q

Noncash []

PERRYBURG, OH 43551
(Complete Part li If there
is a noncash contribution.)

723452 12. 27.07 Schedule B (Form 990. 990-EZ. or 990 -PB (2007)

16
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Scha ' a B fform 990, 990-EZ , or 994PF) (2007) Page 3 of 7 ci Pan

Name of organization Employer identification number

NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE INC. 52-2289435

' PEA, 'Af } Contributors (See Specific Instructions):

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

13 SAGA FOUNDATION Person X]

985 LAKEVIEW WAY $ 100, 000.
Payroll Q

Noncash 0

REDWOOD CITY, CA 9 4 0 6 2
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.',

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

14 STATENS KARNKRAFTINSPEKTION Person

SE-106 $ 100,000.
Payroll El

Noncash 0

5B STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

15
UNITED KINGDOM FOREIGN & COMMONWEALTH
OFFICE Person 0

KING CHARLES STREET $ 78, 860.
Payroll Q
Noncash El

LONDON, SWIA 2 AH , UK
(Complete Part 11 if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(co
Type of contribution

16
TOLEDO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION (DICK &
FRAN ANDERSON) Person

608 MADISON AVE #1540 $ 25,000.
Payroll
Noncash Q

TOLEDO, OH 4 3 6 0 4
(Complete Part 11 9 there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

17 LYOR COHEN Person XXJ
C/O TAG ASSOC LLC, 75 ROCKEFELLER
PLAZA, 9TH FL $ 25,000.

Payroll
Noncash []

NEW YORK, NY 10 019
(Complete Part II It there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(Co
Type of contribution

18 NATHANIEL ROTHSCHILD Person EKI
C/O ATTICUS CAPITAL, 152 W 57TH ST, 45
FL $ 25,000.

Payroll Q
Noncash

NEW YORK, NY 10049
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution)

725452 111 . 17.07 Schedule B (Form 990 . 990-EZ. or 990-PFI (2007)

17
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Scr Jule B (Form 990, 900-EZ, or

Namfr of organization

THREAT INITIATIVE

4 of 7 of Pert

Employer identification number

52-2289435

Contributors (See Specific instructions.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

19
THE DANIEL M. NEIDICH AND BROOKE

GARBER FOUNDATION Person [X

100 WALL ST, 11FL $ 25,000.
Payroll Q
Noncash E]

NEW YORK, NY 10005
(Complete Part II if there

is a noncash contribution.]

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20 LEHMAN BROTHERS Person X()

745 SEVENTH AVENUE $ 25,000.
Payroll
Noncash []

NEW YORK, NY 10005
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

21 THE SCHAFFNER FAMILY FOUNDATION Person

252 SEVENTH AVE, APT 17M $ 20,000.
Payroll F-]
Noncash []

NEW YORK, NY 10001
(Complete Part II If there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address , and ZIP + 4

(C)
Aggregate contributions

(CO
Type of contribution

22 RUSSELL & ANNE FULLER Person

2499 BUTTERNUT DRIVE $ 20,000.
Payroll o
Noncash Q

HILLSBOROUGH, CA 94010
(Complete Part tl if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

23 ANTHONY PENNOCK Person

3320 CEDAR FARMS COURT $ 15,249 .

Payroll

Noncash XD

ALPHARETTA, GA 3 0 0 0 4
(Complete Part ll if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address , and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

24 AON FOUNDATION Person

200 EAST RANDOLPH STREET $ 11,000.
Payroll Q
Noncash []

CHICAGO, IL 60601
(Complete Part II If there
is a noncash contribution.)

723492 12.27.07 Schedule B ( Form 990.990 -EZ,or 990-PFI(2007)18
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Sc1. 'vle B crorm 990, 990•EZ , or ggo-Pry p00» Page 5 of 7 of Part 1

Name of organization Employer identification number

NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE , INC. 52-2289435

y 8th t Contributors (See Specific instructions.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

25 EDLOW INTERNATIONAL _ Person []X

1666 CONNECTICUT AVE, NW, STE 201 $ 10,000.
Payroll [J
Noncash Q

WASHINGTON, DC 2 0 0 0 9
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

26 PATRICK WOLF Person []X

740 ULLOA STREET $ 10,000.
Payroll Q
Noncash 0

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94127
(Complete Part II it there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name , address, and ZIP + 4

(C)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

27 THE BODMAN FAMILY FOUNDATION Person LX

1185 IMMOKALEE RD, STE 110 $ 10,000.
Payroll o
Noncash 0

NAPLES, FL 34110
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

28 WILLIAM HOWARD FLOWER, JR. FOUNDATION Person LX

PO BOX 6100 $ 10,000 .

Payroll Q

Noncash J

THOMASVILLE, GA 31758 -
(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(c
Type of contribution

29 THE SCHWAB FUND FOR CHARITABLE GIVING Person
(MR. & MRS. WILLIAM H. DRAPER III) 101
MONTGOMERY ST $ 10,000.

Payroll []
Noncash

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

30 DANIEL & JOANNA S. ROSE FUND, INC. Person

200 MADISON AVENUE $ 10,000.
Payroll Q

Noncash Q

NEW YORK, NY 10 016
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

723432 12. 21.(17 Schedule B (Form 990 . 990-EZ . or 990-PF) (2007)
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SC +We B (Form 990. 990•E7, or 990•PF) (2007) Page 6 0l 7 of pan

Name of organization Employer Identification number

NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. I 52-2289435

at Contributors (See Specific Instructions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

31 MORGAN STANLEY Person 0

1585 BROADWAY, 36TH FL $ 10,000.
Payroll Q
Noncash []

NEW YORK, NY 10036
(Complete Part II If there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

32 RHR INTERNATIONAL COMPANY Person R

220 GERRY DRIVE $ 10,000.
Payroll []
Noncash []

WOOD DALE, IL 60191
(Complete Part II It there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(CO
Type of contribution

33
FIDELITY CHARITABLE GIFT FUND
(ANONYMOUS) Person

PO BOX 55158 $ 6,000.
Payroll Q

Noncash

BOSTON, MA 0 2 2 0 5
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

34 PAUL MATTEUCCI Person OX
C/O US VENTURE PARTNERS, 729 CONCORD
WAY $ 5,000 .

Payroll EJ
Noncash Q

BURLINGAME , CA 94010
(Complete Part It if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name , address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

35 DAVID & ANITA MASSENGILL Person [X

5653 EAST HAMPTON RD $ 5,000.
Payroll Q

Noncash [J

OAKLAND GARDENS, NY 11364
(Complete Part 11 if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

36 LE I DY FOUNDATION Person 1XI

PO BOX 1709 $ 5,000.
Payroll Q
Noncash Q

HA ILEY , ID 8 3 3 3 3
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

723132 12.27-07 Schedule B (Form 990.990 -EZ. or 990-PF) (20071

20
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Ste. 'we a (Form 990, 991

Name of organization

LEAR VE

7 of 7 oiPen i

Employer Identification number

52-2289435

;: 8d1'. Contributors (See Specific Instructions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name , address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

37 JF MADDOX FOUNDATION Person FT

PO BOX 2588 $ 5,000.
Payroll [J

Noncash []

HOBBS, NM 88241

(Complete Part II If there
is a noncash contribution:

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4
(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

38 THE WHITEHEAD FOUNDATION Person

65 EAST 55TH ST $ 5,000.
Payroll Q
Noncash

NEW YORK, NY 10022
(Complete Part II If there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Aggregate contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

39 CYNTHIA R. HELMS Person

4649 GARFIELD ST, NW $ 5,000.
Payroll
Noncash

WASHINGTON, DC 20007
(Complete Part II If there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

$

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
Is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address , and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

$
Payroll
Noncash Q

(Complete Part II If there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name , address , and ZIP + 4

(c)
Aggregate contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

$

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

723452 12-27-07 Schedule B (Form 990.990-EZ . or 990 -PF)(20071
21

15211119 130743 52-2289435 2007.05050 NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, 52-22891



Sc' tule 6 (Form 99D. 991

Nama of organization

NUCLEAR THREAT IN

veg. 1 01 1 of Pt II
Employer identification number

52-2289435

PartW Noncash Property (See Specific Instructions.)

(a)
No.
from
Part t

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(CO
Date received

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY CLASS B SHARES
1 (PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES)

$ 3,545,392. 10/12/07

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS STOCK
23 (PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES)

$ 15,249. 08/20/07

(a)
No.
ifrom
Part I

(b)
Description of noncesh property given

(c)

(or estimate)FMV (

(see instructions)
Date received

S

No.

from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions )

(CO
Date received

S

(a)

from
Part I

Description of noncash property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)
Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

$

723453 12-27-07 Schedule B (Form 9 90 . 990-EZ . or 990 - PF) (20071
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NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC.

CAPITAL GAINS COLUMN (A)
GROSS AMOUNT DIVIDENDS AMOUNT

FORM 990-PF GAIN OR (LOSS) FROM SALE OF ASSETS STATEMENT 1

(A)
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES

(B) (C)
GROSS COST OR

SALES PRICE OTHER BASIS

4,421,556. 3,668,771.

MANNER DATE
ACQUIRED ACQUIRED DATE SOLD

(D)
EXPENSE OF

SALE

0.

(E) (F)

DEPREC. GAIN OR LOSS

0. 752,785.

CAPITAL GAINS DIVIDENDS FROM PART IV

TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART I, LINE 6A

FORM 990-PF INTEREST ON SAVINGS AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS STATEMENT 2

SOURCE

INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN A

52-2289435

0.

752,785.

AMOUNT

84,020.

84,020.

FORM 990-PF DIVIDENDS AND INTEREST FROM SECURITIES STATEMENT 3

SOURCE

DIVIDEND INCOME

TOTAL TO FM 990-PF, PART I, LN 4

15081119 130743 52-2289435

117,770. 0. 117,770.

117,770. 0. 117,770.

23 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3
2007.05050 NUCLEAR THREAT TNTTTATTVTF.. S,)-7?R41



NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. 52-2289435

FORM 990-PF LEGAL FEES STATEMENT 4

DESCRIPTION

LEGAL FEES - SEE STMT 13

TO FM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 16A

(A) (B) (C)
EXPENSES NET INVEST- ADJUSTED

PER BOOKS MENT INCOME NET INCOME

39,684. 0. 0.

39,684. 0. 0.

(D)
CHARITABLE
PURPOSES

44,912.

44,912.

FORM 990-PF ACCOUNTING FEES STATEMENT 5

(A) (B) (C) (D)
EXPENSES NET INVEST- ADJUSTED CHARITABLE

DESCRIPTION PER BOOKS MENT INCOME NET INCOME PURPOSES

ACCOUNTING FEES - SEE STMT
13 190,255. 0. 0. 195,255.

TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 16B 190,255. 0. 0. 195,255.

FORM 990-PF OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES STATEMENT 6

(A) (B) (C) (D)
EXPENSES NET INVEST- ADJUSTED CHARITABLE

DESCRIPTION PER BOOKS MENT INCOME NET INCOME PURPOSES

OTHER PROF FEES - SEE STMT
13 295,001. 0. 0. 300,201.

TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 16C 295,001. 0. 0. 300,201.

FORM 990-PF TAXES STATEMENT 7

DESCRIPTION

TAXES - SEE STMT 12

TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 18

(A) (B) (C) (D)
EXPENSES NET INVEST- ADJUSTED CHARITABLE
PER BOOKS MENT INCOME NET INCOME PURPOSES

366. 0. 0. 366.

366. 0. 0. 366.

24 STATEMENT(S) 4, 5, 6, 7
15081119 130743 52-2289415 2nn7.nsncn NTWT.F.AR mupFam TTTTTTZTT%7' c7_77QQ1



NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. 52-2289435

FORM 990-PF OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 8

DESCRIPTION

(A) (B) (C) (D)
EXPENSES NET INVEST- ADJUSTED CHARITABLE
PER BOOKS MENT INCOME NET INCOME PURPOSES

OTHER EXP - SEE STMT 12 3,725,489.

TO FORM 990-PF, PG 1, LN 23 3,725,489.

0. 0. 3,201,440.

0.

FORM 990-PF CORPORATE STOCK STATEMENT 9

DESCRIPTION

CORPORATE STOCK - SEE STMT 14 6,354,784.

0. 3,201,440.

FAIR MARKET
VALUE

6,354,784.

TOTAL TO FORM 990-PF, PART II, LINE 10B 6,354,784. 6,354,784.

FORM 990-PF LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF RETURN STATEMENT 10

STATES

AL,AK,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,DE,DC,FL,GA,IL,KS,LA,ME,MD,MA,MI,MN,MS,MO,NH,NJ,NM,NY
NC,ND,OH,OK,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,TX,UT,VA,WA,WV,WI,KY

FORM 990-PF LIST OF SUBSTANTIAL CONTRIBUTORS STATEMENT 11
PART VII-A, LINE 10

NAME OF CONTRIBUTOR

GOOGLE FOUNDATION

JOHN D & CATHERINE T. MACARTHUR
FOUNDATION

BOOK VALUE

ADDRESS

1600 AMPHITHEATRE PKWY, MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA
94043

140 S. DEARBORN ST., CHICAGO, IL 60603

25 STATEMENT(S) 8, 9, 10, 11
15081119 130743 52-2289435 2007.05050 NUCLEAR THREAT TNTTTATTVE. s2-77R91



Nuclear Threat Initiative , Inc. Statement 12

EIN: 52-2289435
Form 990 PF (FY08)

Part I

Lines 11, 18 , 19 and 23 - Taxes, Depreciation and Depletion , Other Expenses

(a) Revenue and (b) Net (c) Adjusted (d) 1)tchnrsentents

expenses per Investment net for Cliarltatilc

books Income Income purposes

Line 18 - Taxes
Property 7-ax on leased equipment .166 366

366 366

Line 19 - Depreciation & Depletion
Depreciation olOffice Furniture & Equipment 33,258 - - N/A

Amonrcuuon of De eloped Software 43,429 - - N/A

Antortizinon of Leasehold Improvements 4,946 N/A

81,633

Line 23 - Other Expenses
International Program contracts & professional services 975,086 597,035

Global Health & Security contracts and professional services 438,871 310,159

Russia/ MIS Program contracts and professional services 437,952 236,509

Communications Program contracts and professional services 495,544 496,576

Wcbsite Content - Global Security Newswire 915,083 991,583

Telecommunications 283,032 286,867

Insurance 60,499 66,102

Supplies 54 ,450 54,804

Postage & Shipping 48,608 51,003

Equipment rental & maintenance 32,510 26,693

Foreign Exchange loss 29,782 29,782

Advertising 866 866
Miscellaneous expenses 53,206 53,461

3,725,489 3 ,201,440



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc. Statement 13

EIN: 52-2289435

Form 990 PF (FY08)

Part I

Lines 16 a, b, c - Accounting Fees, Legal Fees, Othet Professional Fees

(a) Revenuc and (b) Net (c) Adjusted (d) Disbursement:

expenscs per Investment net for Charitable

books income Income Purposes

Line 1 Ga - Legal Fees

Program Implementation $ 3,806 S 3,806

Fundraising 959 959

Organization & Governance Activities 34,919 40,147

Total Legal Fees 39,684 S - S - 44,912

Line 16b - Accounting Fees
Annual Audit 23,962 23,962

Outsourced Accounting Services 156,075 161,075

Payroll Services $ 10,218 S 10,218

Total Accounting Fees 190,255 $ - S - 195,255

Line 16c - Other Professional Fees
401(k) Plan recordkeepmg 3,663 3,663

FSA rccordkeeping 1,865 1,865

Outsourced IT function 92,648 97,848

Recruitment Fees 45,473 45,473

Export Control Services 15,600 15,600

Fundraising 50,970 50,970

Business Continuity 19,274 19,274

Advisory Services 15,000 15,000

Temporary Help 32,428 32,428

Website Development 18,080 18,080

Total Other Professional Foos 295,001 $ $ - 300,201



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

EIN:52-2289435

Form 990 PF (FY08)
Part II

Line 10b - Investments - Corporate Stock

Berkshire Hathaway Class A
Berkshire Hathaway Class B

Total

Statement 14

$ 2,415,000
3,939,784

$ 6,354,784



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

EIN: 52-2289435

Forin 990 PF (FY08)

Part II

Line 14 - Land, Buildings and Equipment

Statement 15

Office Furniture and Equipment $ 572,546

Leased Equipment 229,922

Leasehold Improvements 19,784

Total Cost 822,252

Accumulated Depreciation , Office Furniture and Equipment (502,580)

Accumulated Depreciation , Leased Equipment (164,777)

Accumulated Amortization , Leasehold Improvements (14,427)

Total Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (681,784)

Total Fixed Asset Net Book Value $ 140,468



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

KIN 52 -2289435

Form 990 PF (2008)

Pori VIII
Lin e I

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

All nflieere sad detectors can he contacted at 1747 Penusykanu Asenuc. NW, 71h floor. Washington . D.C 20006

:DTI Offimrs
Fihmaled

Hours Per Cmnnbulwns to L.Pense

Week hd) 1.7007. employee hcnc0 ! Account.

Devoted In June 30 . 20M plan and de(crrcd other

l amc R Arklraa Title Pontoon Comnensaum cmnpenat" alton-tents

Ilonw c Sam hum Co-Cbarnnan & 35 S 315.000 S 31 , 142 None

Atlanta, GA Chief Lswdrve O(Oea

).It Quirks D Canis President At 45 239.308 45.065 Now

Washmgtoq DC ChK(OPnahn Office

1.14 1 Rutherford ScydH , If Secretary 2-5 None Now None

Auanu. GA

his Joan D Rohlfmg Senior Vice President for 45 218 . 171 49.497 None

Wastuagion . DC program S. Operations

Mr TaenceTaylor Vice Prrpdent for 40 149,631 34.461 None

Waahmgton, DC Global Health & Security

his Ikooke Anderson \' ne President fa 4S 211,360 37 ,591 None

Washmgion , DC Commnmrcaiuan

Ma, Jaura I Idgale Vier President fbr Russra( 45 206.050 44 .621 None

Waslnnym , DC New ludcpc dml

States Prognms

Mr Kraig Dulrum Vice President for 45 193,485 43 .531 Now

Wasiongto 4 DC Daelopment

his. Melissa Srna Treasures 40 9.834 2.291 None

Washington, DC

Me. Charlotte S Arkimon Treawrcr •• 40 61,923 11 , 839 None

Woshmglon, DC

Total Oflkaa 8 1,655,002 S 300,038__

• July I to July 31. 2007
•• February 4, 2008 to present

14TI Directors-

Mr RE (Ted) Turner Class 1 Director & 5 None None Nam

Dowd Co-Chauman

Honenble Sam Nunn Clot I Dineen & is See Above See Above See Above

Drmd Co-Chauman

Dr Alcoa Arbatov Clan I Director 2.3 None None None

Mr Charles D Curtis Clan I Duamr 43 See Above See Above See Above

Senator Pete V Domemu Class I Director 2.5 Now None None

ML Susan CnCIM-W Class I Director 2.3 Nam None Now

Ambassador KoVCtaa Class I Dire" 2.3 None None None

Gen Eugene P Hsbtget (USAF Ra) Class I Director 2-5 None Nam None

Me Psetee Le louehe Class I Dueau 2-5 Nome None None

Senator Richard G Lugar Clap I Director 2-S None None None

Dr Jessica Tuchman Mathews Class I Director 2.5 Hone None None

Judge Huasln Owada Class I Director 2.5 None None Now

Dr William 1 Perry Class I Director 2-S None None None

Dr Narn Sadrk Class I Director 2-5 None None None

Professes Arorrgv K Sat Clan I Director 2-5 None None None

HRJI Prince Ill "man but Total Class I Director 2-5 None None None

Statement 16



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc. Statement 17

EIN: 52-2289435

Form 990 PF (FY08)

Part Vlll

Line 2

Five Highest Paid Employees (other than those included on line 1)

All employees can be contacted at 1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, 7th Floor, Washington, D.C 20006

Estimated
I lours Per C'ontnbuuous to Expense

Week July 1, 2007 - employee benefit Account,

Devoted to June 30, 2008 plans and deferred other

Name & Address Position Position Compensation compensation allowances

Robert E. Berts, Jr

Washington, DC

Lisa Cutler

Washington, DC

Diane 1-lauslein

Washington, DC

Cathy Gwin
Washington, DC

Corey Flinderstein

Washington, DC

Total Employees

Senior Advisor for Russia/

New Independent States

Programs, Director of Moscow

Office

Director of
Programs and Outreach

Director of
Administration

Director of

Communications

Director

International Program

45 185 ,437 52,785 None

45 158,981 47,075 None

45 146,400 38,515 None

36 127,661 43,341 None

45 109,750 34,833 None

S 728,229 S 216,549 S -

Total number of other employees paid over $50,000 ..... ......... 14



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

EIN: 52-2289435

Form 990 PF (FY08)

Part VIII

Line 3

Schedule 18

Five Highest Paid Independent Contractors for Professional Services

(a) Name and Address

1) National Journal Group

600 New Hamsphire Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20037

2) Goddard Clausen Strategic Advocacy

3001 Douglas Blvd. Ste 225

Roseville, CA 95661

(b) Type of Service (c) Compensation

Communications Program Support 915,083

Communications Program Support 444,857

3) The RAND Corporation

1776 Main Street

Santa Monica , CA 90401

4) West Wing Writers

1150 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Ste 505

Washington , DC 20036

5) International Nuclear Consultants, Inc.

5670 Millwick Drive

Alpharetta, GA 30005

Global Health & Security Initative 351,584

Program Support

Communications Program Support 182,500

Russia/NIS Program Support 143,390

2,037,414

Total number of other independent contractors paid over $50,000 ........................................10



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc. Statement 19
EIN: 52-2289435

Form 990 PF (FY08)
Part X

Minimum Investment Return, Line 4

The Nuclear Threat Initiative has included $11,676,381 as cash deemed to be held for charitable
activities. This amount represents more than the normal 1.5% of cash deemed held for charitable
activities, due to the Board of the organization approving $11,676,381 & $3,313,674 to be
paid in fiscal years 2009 and 2010 for charitable program activities - see Statement 20.



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

EIN: 52-2289435

Form 990 PF (FY08)

Part XII
Line 3b

Amounts set aside for Treatment as Qualifying Distributions - (cash distribution test)

Awards approved forpayment in future years

FY09
FY10

Statement 20

11,676,381
3,313,674

14,990,055 See Statement 24

Less: Discount (per FASB 116)

Awards approved for payment in future years

Reversal of prior year amount

(151,038)

$ 14,839,017
(2,563,949)

Net awards approved for payment in future years $ 12,275,068



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

EIN: 52-2289435
Form 990 PF (FY08)

Part XV

Lines 3(a) and 3 (b) - Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year

To assist Sarov labs in becormng a selfsusammg. commercial (5.915)

contract research organization that employs former weapons

scientists by contributing to the cost of project management and

marketing support

Promoting Multdateral Approaches to the Nuclear Fuel Cycle 227,100

in Russia

Support for the Strategic Catalyst Fund to help reverse the 25 000

bilateral strained relations between the US and Russia

Foundation ,, Purpose of

status of grantor Paid during Appto.ed for

Recipient Name Recipient Address recipient contribution the Year Future Payment

Sarov Labs

Center for Policy Studies in Russia

Fdn for Russian American Co-operation

Varlamovskoye Shosse 23/16

Suite 025 , Bldg. 1 , 11/13,

Trekhprudny Per.

2601 Fourth Avenue

Ste 310

Sarov , Ntrhegorodskaya Russia Non- US

607 190 Organization

Moscow, 123001 , Russia Public

Seattle . WA 98121 Public

Total Russia) New Independent States Program

The American Association for the Advancement of Science 1200 New York Avenue. NW Washington, D.C. 20005 Public

Search for Common Ground 1601 Connecticut Avenue, NW Ste. 200 Washington. D.C. 2009-1035 Public

Newly Formed Corporat on of Former Employees of State Research 2, Kurcbatov Square Moscow, 123182 Russia Non. US

Center for Applied Microbiology (SRCAM). Oboknsk. Moscow Organization

Region

The Academy of Scientific Research and Technology 101 Karr El Afoy Street Cairo, Egypt

State Research Center of Virology and Biotechnology (VECTOR) SRC VB Vecot Koltsova, 630559 Russia

AI-Quds University P 0. Box 51000. Abdel Hamad Shuman Best Haatna

Street

Jordanian Ministry of Health P 0. Box 86. Jabal AL-Hussein Antrim. Jordan, 11118

Statement 21

246.185

To support biomedical/public health experts to work on 92,995 101.625

national security issues in U S government through one-year

fellowship programs

Pro%idmg Interim Secretariat function to project tmpron mg 57.200 5.000

regional capacity for infectious disease surveillance in the

Middle East by developing a food-borne and water-borne

disease surveillance system uniting Israel, the Palestine

Authority, Jordan. and Egypt.

To support the establishment of a laboratory for the produc non 183000

of enzymes used in the diagnosis of endemic infectious disease

threats The laboratory will employ former biowcapons

scientists who arr, in imminent nskof unemployment owing to

proposed closure of the State Research Center for Applied

Microbiology (SRCAM) at Obolensk, Moscow Region

Non- US To supports workshop in Egypt that will raise awareness of the 11,532

Organization threat of bioterrism and the need for safe and secure handling

of dangerous biological materials in bioscience facilincs

Nou- US To create a regional reference clinical immunological 175,000

Organization laboratory for diagnosis of Viral Hepatitis le%eragmg the

restructuring of FSU Bmdefcnse Institute

Non- US Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Sunrodlance. 440S7 93,313

Organization (MECIDS), country support To improve early disease

detection and response to pandcmix influenza and other food

and water borne diseases within MECIDS countries

Non- US Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease S',rveillance, 72.451 65,350

Organization (MECIDS), country support. To miprove earl' disease

detection and response to pandcmrt influenza and other food

and water borne diseases widen MECIDS countries.



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.
EIN: 52-2289435

Form 990 PF (FY08)
Part XV

Lines 3(a) and 3 (b) - Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year

Statement 21

Foundation Purpose of
status of gent or Paid dung Approved for

Recipient Name Recipient Address recipient contribution the Year Future Payment
Tel Aviv University Ramat Aviv Tel Aviv, 69978, Israel Non- US Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Surveillance, 38.090 100.211

Orgaotuuoo (MECIDS), country support. To improve early disease
detection and response to pandemix influenza and other food

and water borne diseases within MECIDS countries.

Mekong Basin Disease Surveillance Network Nonthabun 11000 Thailand Non- US To assist in the deployment of Rapid Response Teams to post- 30.000
Rajprachasamasai Building (No 8), 4th floor, Organization cyclone Myanmar
Tiwanond Road

International Council for the Ltfe Sciences 1747 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Ste 700 Washington, DC 20009 Public To support LCLS to working cooperatively to build global 396.612 31 614

networks to help reduce biological risks

Total Global Health & Security Initiative 1.092335 409.145

The Monterey Institute for international Studies, Center for 425 Van Buren Street Monterey, CA 93940 Public To develop and maintain for the Nil vnebsite a comprehensive 812.500 162 500
Nonproliferation Studies research library with information. analysis and educational

materials about the ducats from nuclear, biological and

chemical weapons The library builds on the most
comprehensive open-source nonproliferation databases in the

world and brings together a range of expert opinion and

analysis on these issues

Harvard University. JFK School of Government 1350 Massachusetts Avenue Cambridge, MA 02138-3800 Public To track the progress and budgets of U S • Russian cooperan.c 147.061

nuclear security programs with an annual report and wtbsitc

and male recommendations for accelerating the pace and

effectiv,.ness of this threat reduction work

Harvard University, JFK School of Government 1350 Massachusetts Avenue Cambridge, MA 02133-3800 Public Support of eoafcrence. "Overcoming Nuclear Danger' 75.000

Total Communications Program 1.034.561 162,500

New Delhi Policy Group 246 Vacant Enclave, New Delhi New Delhi, 110057 India Non- US To promote responsible government policies and practices 75,200

Organization related to the safety and security of nuclear weapons and

materials to India, by developing educational materials for

policy makers and by facilitating meetings between nuclear

experts in India and other nations.

Institute of Pace and Conflict Studies C 1/4 Vassar Vibar New Delhi, 110057 India Non- US To continue a WMD module on the Institute of Pace and 92.000

Organization Conflict Studies website, that draws from South Asian. Chinese

and Central Asian sources and pros ides contprchcnei c news

analysts and reference materials relating to nuclear. chemical

and biological weapons and to support rescar%,h workshops and
publications on nonproliferation, and nuclear biological and

chemical threats



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

EIN: 52-2289435
Form 990 PF (FY08)

Part XV

Lines 3(a) and 3 (b) - Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year

Statement 21

Foundation Purpose of

status of grantor Paid during Approved for

Recipient Name Recipient Address recipient contribution the Year Future Payment

International Atorruc Energy Agency Wagramer Suisse S A.1400 Victim Austria Public To support IAEA project "Developing Research Reactor 195,000

Coalitions and Regional Centres of Excellence' striving to

develop a much broader "incentive package" to help convince

facilities to convert to LEU while also making it possible for

some facilities after shutdown to have available capabilities in

other countries which its researchers can utilize

Carnegie Endowment for International Peace

World Security Institute

CSIS

World Security Institute

National Defense University Foundation

U.S. Kankhstan Business Association

The Joshua Lederberg Fund

Total International Program

TOTAL

Less. Discount to present value per FASB 116

TOTAL

1779 Massachusetts Avenue . NW Washington, DC 20036

1779 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, p 615 Washington, DC 20036

1800 K St, NW Washington, DC 20006

1779 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, X 615 Washington, DC 20036

P.O. Box 71386 Washington, DC 20024

1200 G. Street, NW, Suite 827 Washington, DC 20005

Rockefeller University, 1230 York Avenue, New York, NY 10065

Public Carnegie International Nonproliferation Conference 50 000

"Tomorrows Solutions" (June 2 5-27, 2007

Public Nuclear Modelling Project 45,000

Public To expand international dialogue, education and action ronards 196.166

a global consensus for reversing the reliance on nuclear

weapons

Public Nuclear Modelling Project 100,000

Public American Patriot Award sponsorship 10,000

S0I(cx6) E%ent sponsorship 5.000

Public Contribution in memory of Joshua Lederberg 500

90.000

768.866 90.000

3.141.947 661,645

3.141,947 661.645



NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE. INC

EIN 52 -2289435

960-PF(FY06)

Part IX-A

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

for the year ended June 30. 2008
(with Summarized Intormahon for the year ended June 30.2007)

Global Health & Management &
Eipense Type RnnI&NIS

Security
Communications international Total Programs Covvo^K FnndraBlnB 2008 Tarot F:pence

Fmploym can

Contracts

Grants. cmtnbuuonu and gins
Professional scivuccii
Trace), confer nncen & neetmp

Occupancy
Teleeommumemmns
Priming and publications
Depreciation and amortization
Itm
Supplies
Postage and shipping
Equipment rcntol R maintenance

Foreign Exchange Loss

Ad+crtum8
Mucalhneom

Total cxpat co per Financial Statenimis

Reconuliuian. Audreed Financial Staranade to 990•PF

Less Greta, contributions A gifts
Liu m-kind profsswnal services. (Avalon Financial)

Las in-kind supplies (Coca cola)

Mnc

Statement 22

2007 Total Expense

933.606 828.3(8 728.407 499.362 2,989.693 914006 500.370 4404069 4A30.636

423,943 366,334 959.596 642.569 2.394,714 2.394.714 1.780.375

101.084 1.007.811 632,410 469.124 2.230.429 - 2130429 3288.064
44,547 100.221 419,278 322,165 886,271 377,818 68.838 1.332,947 1.055.239

254.739 432,919 62,202 445,976 1.195.876 266,633 33.290 1.405.799 944.221

250.937 116.414 69.013 57,929 494.293 110.658 44,399 649.350 68S 365

30,477 19,879 176.658 18,084 245,098 17.118 20.816 283.032 276,114

12,878 17.538 38,751 21,481 90.648 2,119 30.556 123.323 142.403
10.689 2017 12.756 10.701 55.669 18.529 7.433 SIA33 99.593
7,004 15.173 11.420 7.618 41 220 14.225 5.054 60.499 72 915

11.619 12246 12.779 6000 42,844 12,657 3,819 $9.320 670S9

3.268 3.433 11.817 3.004 21,574 5.487 21.547 48.608 68.067

4,368 8,472 5.022 4.216 22,098 7.402 2,930 32.510 31.583

29.782 - - 29.782 - 29 732 13.004

• 200 - 667 867 867 2.092

18,036 6997 5,935 2.217 33,187 13.724 1,661 $3,572 46240

2.139.221 2937,379 3166,014 2.511,119 10.774.263 1.765.456 740733 11280454 15.001170

(101.084) (1.007,811) (652.410) (469.124) (2230,429)
(38.400)

(4.870)

(1.785)

(2.290-1 29) (5388,064)

()8.400) (36.800)

(4.870) (4339)

(1785) 5.926

Expenses per Form 990-PF 2.038.137 1950.068 2313 .634 2.041 .993 8,543 ,834 1.765.456 740.735 11.004.970 9479.893
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Projects Approved or Ongoing in Fiscal Year 2008

Russia/New Independent States Programs

Accelerating Russian HEU Blend-down, Phase II
To build on a previous project to analyze options for accelerating the elimination through
blend-down of excess Russian highly enriched uranium. This allows for additional
analysis to optimize the options, promote the accelerated blend-down concept in the
United States, Russia and Europe, as well as prepare additional data necessary for
Russian government decision making.
Facilities and Institutes ofRussian Ministry ofAtomic Energy
Moscow, Russia and others

Removing HEU from Serbia
To contribute to the removal of poorly secured HEU from the Vinca Institute of Nuclear
Sciences by supporting the decommissioning of its research reactor and management of
remaining spent nuclear fuel.
International Atomic Energy Agency
Vienna, Austria

Supporting Conversion for Alatau Nuclear Research Reactor
To provide the equipment and incentives for the research reactor at the Institute of
Nuclear Physics at Alatau to be converted to use low-enriched uranium fuel by providing
a new reactor control and protection system that will improve reactor safety.
Institute for Nuclear Physics
Alatau, Kazakhstan

Planning to Secure and Remove HEU from Soviet-Supplied Research Reactors to
Improve Safety and Reduce Proliferation Risks
To evaluate security, safety, regulatory, transportation and cost issues associated with
removing fresh and spent HEU fuel from 24 poorly secured research reactors in 17
countries and to develop a comprehensive plan to achieve it.
International Atomic Energy Agency
Vienna, Austria
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Development of Conversion Companies
To contribute $1 million to the Fund for Development of Conversion Companies, an

existing Russian revolving loan fund, established to create permanent, commercially

viable civilian businesses in the closed nuclear city of Sarov and provide sustainable

employment for former weapons personnel.

Fundfor Development of Conversion Companies

Sarov, Russia

Building Capacity at SarovLabs
To assist SarovLabs in becoming a self sustaining, commercial contract research
organization that employs former weapons scientists by providing project management
and marketing support.
SarovLabs
Sarov, Russia

Strategic Planning for Snezhinsk
To engage local and institute leaders from the closed nuclear city of Snezhinsk in
strategic planning to support two key missions of the city over the next five years:

downsizing the nuclear weapons facility and staff and securing the remaining nuclear

materials at the site.
The Eisenhower Institute
Washington, DC, USA

Development of Open Technopark
To support project and infrastructure development in the new Open Technopark, located

just outside the closed nuclear city of Sarov and in an area that provides free access to
non-Russian companies and investors but still within an easy commute for former
weapons scientists and engineers from Sarov. This project will contribute to the creation

of new jobs not related to nuclear weapons and accelerate the transition to a smaller,

more stable and more secure Russian nuclear weapons complex.

Centerfor Technologies Transfer "Sistema-Sarov
Sarov, Russia

Strengthening the Global Partnership
To develop a constituency among and beyond the Group of Eight (G8) leading industrial
nations for nuclear, biological and chemical threat reduction programs through
partnerships with 21 security organizations from 16 nations. This project promotes the
effective and timely implementation of the G8 Global Partnership Against the Spread of
Weapons and Materials of Mass Destruction's commitment to devote $20 billion to
support nonproliferation projects, initially in Russia, over the next decade.
Centerfor Strategic and International Studies

Washington, DC, USA
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Supporting Russian Chemical Weapons Destruction

To provide $ 1 million, matched by a minimum of $2 million from other sourccs, for

high-priority infrastructure development for the Shchuch'ye Chemical Weapons

Destruction Facility.

Global Partnership Program
Canada Department ofForeign Affairs and International Trade
Ottawa, Canada

Strategic Master Plan for Russian Research Reactors
To build on a previous successful project to define, at an aggregate level, the challenges

associated with the continued use of highly enriched uranium (HEU) fuel at research
reactors and related facilities in Russia. This project will create a strategic master plan on

the basis of a facility-by-facility survey to consider security requirements, HEU removal,

spent fuel management, and reactor conversion opportunities for civilian research

reactors in Russia. The resulting recommendations will provide necessary input to a

comprehensive approach to phasing out HEU use in Russian civilian

research facilities.
Foundation for Atomic Energy in the 21st Century

Moscow, Russia

Concept Development Grant for Low Enriched Uranium (LEU) Fuel Reserve
to be Owned and Managed by the International Atomic Energy Agency
To promote the creation of a low enriched uranium (LEU) fuel reserve, owned and
managed by the International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA), to limit the spread of fuel
cycle technology. Should NTI win the necessary support for this concept, up to $50
million will be put toward the initial establishment of such a reserve, to include the first
three years of storage costs, the IAEA's management and oversight costs, and the
purchase of the initial LEU deposit. An LEU fuel reserve that is buffered from politically
motivated disruptions of nuclear fuel supply will add a unique tool to current national and
international efforts to significantly reduce the need for new enrichment facilities.
NTI and others
Washington, DC, USA

Ballistic Missile Defense and Nuclear Stability in Asia
To assess the impact of ballistic missile defense on the strategic interactions and strategic
interactions and stability among India , Pakistan, China and Taiwan.
Centerfor International Security and Cooperation, Stanford University
Palo Alto, CA, USA

Nuclear Nonproliferation Workshop
To support a joint NTI - Russian Academy of Sciences Nuclear Nonproliferation
Workshop in Moscow in the fall of 2008.
NTI and Russian Academy ofSciences
Washington, DC, USA and Moscow, Russia
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US-Russian Civilian Nuclear Cooperation Agreement Study
To conduct a study of the implications and potential benefits of a completed United
States-Russian civilian nuclear cooperation agreement.
Centerfor Strategic and International Studies
Washington, DC, USA

Promoting Multilateral Approaches to the Nuclear Fuel Cycle in Russia
To promote the NTl fuel bank initiative and related subjects, including the Russian
Angarsk international enrichment center project, by initiating a discussion among
Russian governmental and non-governmental experts and the media on the future of
nuclear energy and the future role of international nuclear fuel cycle initiatives.
PIR Center - Centerfor Policy Studies in Russia
Moscow, Russia

Bio Security Proiects

Educating and Training the International Life Sciences Community on Dual-Use
Dangers
To assess the best methods for educating and training life scientists about the risks of
dual-use technologies and research and to cultivate a project for curriculum development
in this area.
NTI
Washington, DC, USA

International Council for the Life Sciences
To support and sustain an organization to promote best practices and standards for
biosafety and biosecurity among the life sciences community to reduce potential
proliferation of dangerous pathogens and the misuse of technical information.
International Councilfor the Life Sciences
Washington, DC, USA

AAAS-NTI Fellowship in Global Security
To strengthen scientific expertise in national security policymaking and encourage
scientists to pursue careers in this arena, by supporting biomedical /public health experts
to work on national security issues in the U.S. government through a one-year fellowship.
American Association for the Advancement ofScience
Washington, DC, USA

Regional Reference Laboratory for Viral Hepatitis
To set up a reference laboratory at the facilities of the Federal State Research Initiation-
State Research Center of Virology and Biotechnology (VECTOR) that will meet all
national and international requirements and regulations for diagnostic work involving the
use of molecular biological methods.
VECTOR
Koltsovo, Novosibirsk Oblast, Russia
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Brucellosis Vaccine Research
To develop a new vaccine, employing former Soviet biowcapons scientists, to

contribute to the management of this disease that threatens domestic and wild animal

populations around the world.
All-Russian Research Veterinary Institute,' Kazan, Russia

International Science and Technology Center, Moscow, Russia
(in conjunction with the U.S. Department ofState)

Strengthening National Health Preparedness
To assess preparedness for biological and chemical attacks in several nations by
establishing and testing a set of international guidelines for preparedness, comparing

them against existing public health capabilities that states have in place and making

recommendations for improving those capabilities.

World Health Organization
Geneva, Switzerland

Employing Former Bioweapons Scientists in Russia to Manufacture Diagnostic
Enzymes for Endemic Infectious Disease Threats
To redirect former bioscientists who were at risk of unemployment due to ongoing
bankruptcy procedures at the State Research Center for Applied Microbiology and
Biotechnology (SCRAM), Obelensk, by providing them with alternative, long-term
employment relevant to their scientific expertise.
SRCAM
Obolensk, Moscow Region, Russia

Developing Diagnostic Kits for Select Biological Agents
To develop rapid diagnostic tests for select biological agents ofmost significance to
Russia, to introduce them to health-care practices and to organize manufacturing of such
tests. Once developed , these tests could help fill a critical global need for better
diagnostic tests for the detection of infectious diseases.
Moscow State Central Research Institute for Epidemiology ofthe
Health Ministry ofRussia
Moscow, Russia

Rapid Outbreak Response Revolving Fund
To create within the World Health Organization an account dedicated to supporting rapid
emergency response to infectious disease outbreaks.
World Health Organization
Geneva, Switzerland
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Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Surveillance (MECIDS)
To improve regional capacity for infectious disease surveillance in the Middle East by

developing a food-borne and water-borne disease surveillance system among Israel, the

Palestine Authority and Jordan, and by designing an infectious disease epidemiology

course to build regional rapid response capabilities in the event of disease outbreaks.

NTI and others
Washington, DC, USA and others

Biological Weapons Threat Reduction : Expanding Outbreak Reporting and

Education in the New Independent States

To reduce the threat of biological weapons and other emerging infectious diseases in the

new independent states, the International Society for Infectious Diseases will expand the

scope of a Russian language-based electronic network (PROMED) that rapidly

disseminates information about outbreaks of infectious diseases, including potential

biological weapons attacks, to include more physicians, scientists and public health

officials throughout the new independent states.
International Societyfor Infectious Diseases
Brookline, MA, USA

Creating a Regional Disease Surveillance System in South Asia
This project builds on NTI's experience developing a regional disease surveillance
network in the Middle East with Jordan, Israel, Egypt and the Palestinian Authority, to

create a regional disease surveillance network that would initially bring together India,

Pakistan and Bangladesh.
NTI
Washington, DC, USA

Pandemic Influenza Simulation Exercises in Southeast Asia
To strengthen national and sub-regional disease surveillance capacity in the Mekong
Basin area (Thailand, Vietnam, Cambodia, Laos, Myanmar, and China- Yunnan
province), and develop a system that operates across borders, responds quickly to
regional disease threats, and works to create equity in the national capacities to detect and

respond to local outbreaks, and, hence, prevent regional or even global emergencies.
NTI and others
Washington, DC, USA and others

Mekong Basin Disease Surveillance (MBDS) Network
To combat infectious disease by focusing on laboratory capacity and training to enhance
early detection and identification of disease outbreaks.
NTI and others
Washington, DC, USA and others
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Regional Training Centers for Biological Safety and Security
To develop a comprehensive strategy for establishing regional training centers for
biological safety and security in the Middle East/Gulf/North Africa region and eventually
in the South and South East Asia. The centers will offer life scientists and laboratory staff
on-site technical training in the highest biosafety and biosecurity standards and practices,
tailored specifically to their work and regional concerns.
NTI and others
Washington, DC, USA and others

MBDS Rapid Response
To assist MBDS in the deployment of Rapid Response Teams to Myanmar in order to

provide humanitarian support by helping reduce the spread and impact of infectious

disease outbreaks following the cyclone.

MBDS
Thailand

Joint Training on Laboratory Biosecurity and Biosafety in Egypt
This project supports a workshop that will raise awareness of the threat of bioterrorism
and the need for safe and secure handling of dangerous biological materials in bioscience
facilities . NTI's ultimate plan is to build relationships through this process and to
identify an appropriate Egyptian laboratory needing biosecurity upgrades.
Academy ofScientific Research and Technology

Cairo, Egypt -

Control of Drug Resistant Tuberculosis in the Democratic People's Republic of
Korea (North Korea)
To initiate a professional exchange with North Korea to develop a national TB laboratory
that has potential to address this emerging health crisis for northeast Asia, while also
opening new perspectives in health policy and inter-governmental cooperation.
NTI and members ofthe Bay Area Consortium
Washington, DC and San Francisco, CA, USA

Improving Biological Threat Detection and Surveillance in Russia
To engage experts from the animal health and human health systems in Russia to
determine a comprehensive strategy for upgrading and integrating their infectious disease
surveillance systems.
NTI
Washington , DC, USA

"Network of networks" Conference
To bring together representatives from infectious disease surveillance networks in Africa,
the Americas , Europe and the Middle East, experts in infectious disease surveillance from
the WHO, the business sector and private foundations , to share best practices and lessons
learned.
NTI
Washington , DC, USA
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Communications Programs

Global Security Newswire
To support a daily news service - available exclusively on the NTI website - with

original reporting and a comprehensive snapshot of the day ' s global news on nuclear,

biological and chemical weapons, terrorism and missile issues.

National Journal Group, Inc.

Washington , DC, USA

Online Research Center and Library
To build, expand and update a comprehensive online research library with information,

analysis and educational materials about the threats from nuclear, biological and chemical

weapons. The library builds on the most comprehensive open-source nonproliferation

databases in the world and brings together a range of expert opinion and analysis on these

issues.
Monterey Institute ofinternational Studies

Centerfor Nonproliferation Studies

Monterey, CA, USA

Securing the Bomb
To track the progress and budgets of global nuclear security programs with an annual
report and website and make recommendations for accelerating the pace and
effectiveness of this threat reduction work.
Project on Managing the Atom,

Belfer Centerfor Science and International Affairs

John F. Kennedy School of Government

Harvard University
Cambridge, MA, USA

Public Opinion Project
To conduct public opinion research on the threats from weapons of mass destruction.
NTI
Washington, DC, USA

Last Best Chance-Public Education on Nuclear Threats

To produce and distribute a fact-based fictional film that illustrates the threat of nuclear
terrorism . The film highlights the threats and what should be done to address them, and
reminds viewers of the real human, political and economic costs of a nuclear terrorism
incident.
NTI (in conjunction with the Carnegie Corporation ofNew York and

The John D. and Catherine T MacArthur Foundation)

Washington, DC, USA
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Safer World Action Network

To engage and expand the network of individuals interested in efforts to reduce the

threats from nuclear, biological and chemical weapons and materials with the goal of

inspiring individuals to become personally involved in efforts to expand and accelerate

the pace of work to reduce these threats.

NTI

Washington, DC, USA

Research and Analysis
To conduct research and analysis to support NTI projects and activities.

Monterey Institute ofInternational Studies

Centerfor Nonproliferation Studies
Monterey, CA, USA

Public Education Project : Turning the "D" into an "A"
To support NTI and Families of September 1 I in raising public awareness about nuclear

dangers throughout the United States . Activities include screenings and discussions about

the film Last Best Chance, television public service announcements , and distributing

educational materials that can be used in university courses by professors across the

country.
NTI
Washington, DC, USA

South Asian Security and WMD Website Module
To continue a weapons of mass destruction module on the Institute of Peace and Conflict
Studies website that draws from South Asian, Chinese and Central Asian sources and
provides comprehensive news analysis and reference materials relating to nuclear,
chemical and biological weapons and to support research, workshops and publications on
nonproliferation and nuclear, biological and chemical threats.
Institute ofPeace and Conflict Studies
New Delhi, India

Global Health and Security Outreach
To develop and implement outreach activities to advance the agenda and activities of
NTI's Global Health and Security Initiative.
NTI
Washington, DC, USA

Nuclear Security Documentary
To develop a short documentary film about the visions and steps for a nuclear weapons
free world.
NTI
Washington, DC, USA
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International Programs

Promoting Responsible Nuclear Stewardship in India
To promote responsible government policies and practices related to the safety and
security of nuclear weapons and materials in India by developing educational materials
for policymakers and facilitating meetings among nuclear experts in India and other

nations.
Delhi Policy Group
New Delhi, India

Cooperative Threat Reduction in East Asia
This project aims to build political support for cooperative threat reduction on the Korean
peninsula, promote contacts between national technical communities likely to be
involved in such programs, provide support for developing specific CTR activities, and
use regional expertise to adapt existing CTR approaches to the Korean peninsula.
Centerfor Strategic and International Studies

Washington, DC, USA

Developing Nuclear Security Guidelines
The IAEA has been working since 9/11 to strengthen its capacity to support better
security of nuclear materials around the globe . This project enables the IAEA to draft,
publish and disseminate for the first time in its history, nuclear security guidelines or
"standards" for all countries to use as a basis for securing their nuclear materials.
Creation of these guidelines/standards will fill a critical gap in the IAEA's framework for
strengthening global nuclear materials security.
International Atomic Energy Agency
Vienna, Austria

Developing Research Reactor Coalitions and Regional Centers of Excellence
To develop research reactor coalitions and regional centers of excellence in order to help
secure under-utilized research reactors, and incentivize reactor operators to convert from
highly enriched uranium (HEU) fuel to low enriched uranium (LEU) fuel.
International Atomic Energy Agency
Vienna, Austria

The World Institute for Nuclear Security: Developing a Concept for a New Entity
to Collect and Promulgate Best Practices for Nuclear Material Security
To gather international input and develop a concept to create a new international
organization that would improve nuclear material security worldwide through the
collection and dissemination of best practices in physical protection and nuclear material
control and accountancy.
NTI
Washington, DC, USA
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The World Institute for Nuclear Security : Founding Grant

To support the launch of the World Institute for Nuclear Security (WINS), a new

independent, international institution to facilitate the collection and sharing of best

practices in nuclear material security.

WINS
Vienna, Austria

U.S.-Russian Nonproliferation Working Group Project
To support the U.S.-Russian Nonproliferation Working Group of the Belfer Center to

improve critical U.S.-Russian collaboration.
Belfer Centerfor Science and International Security

Harvard University

Boston, MA, USA

Nuclear Modeling Project
To fully develop a research project that considers the strategic impact of increasing the
warning and decision time that would result from the US and Russia de-alerting their

nuclear arsenals.
World Security Institute

Washington, DC, USA

Nuclear Security Project: toward a Vision and Steps for a Nuclear Free World

The Nuclear Security Project seeks to galvanize global action to reduce urgent nuclear

dangers and to build support for reducing reliance on nuclear weapons, ultimately ending

them as a threat to the world.

NTI and others
Washington , DC, USA

Weapons of Mass Destruction Project
To support the conduct of several WMD projects, specifically a project to build
awareness and support for Indian engagement in a Fissile Material Cutoff Treaty and
another to help catalyze greater Indian participation in mechanisms for nuclear materials
security, and finally to support the continuation of the Institute's highly successful web
module on WMD issues which reaches a wide South Asian audience.
Institute ofPeace and Conflict Studies
New Delhi, India
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Award Award Commitments Additions Payments Adjustments Award Commitments
Amount at 6/30/2007 FY08 FY08 FY08 at 6/30/2008

Global Health and Security Initiative

Educating and Training the International Life Sciences

Community on Dual Use Dangers (Gates) 50,000 18,524

Creating a Regional Disease Surveillance System in South A: 275,000 246,136
Pandemic Influenza Simulation Exercises in Southeast Asia ( 610,000 371,605

Improving Biological Threat Detection and Surveillance in R 75,000 68,993
Regional Training Centers for Biological Safety and Security 120,000 120,000

Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Surveillance ( 300,000 176,171
International Council of the Life Sciences 397,150 171,034
AAAS 1,131,538 194,620

Vector (IFTI) 350,000 175,000

Research Center for Applied Microbiology (SRCAM),
Obolensk, Moscow Region 400,000 185,000
Joint Training on Laboratory Biosecurity and Biosafety in Eg 70,000 11,532
MECIDS - World Bank 976,899 976,899

SE Asia (Google) 2,500,000 2,500,000
Bellagio 120,000 120,000

Control of Drug Resistent Tuberculosis 300,000 300,000
Total for GHSI Program 7,675 ,587 1 ,618,615 4 ,016,899

16,990
10,575

89,573

18,634
15,371

646,025
151,272

92,995

175,000

185,000

304.589
195,411

93,770

642

1,995,847

1,534
235,561

282,032

50,359

104.629
(469,854)

19,763

101,625

11,532

672,310

2,304,589

26,230

299,358

3,639,667

Communications Program

Website (Starpoint) Summary 2001/2002/2003 960,000 67,183 29,377 37,806
Public Opinion Project (Reduced Grant -$339,500) 339,500 28,500 - 28,500
Last Best Chance 1,625,000 7,314 (15,502) 22,816
NTPs Safer World Action Network 500,000 300,954 46,792 254,162
Global Health and Security Initiative Outreach 75,000 73,775 4,893 68,882
Public Education Project: Turning the "D" into an "A" 631,816 245,792 85,844 159,948
Goddard Claussen 800,000 (349,102) 349,102
National Journal Group FY2008-FY2009 918,000 918,000 918,000 -
National Journal Group FY2007-FY2008 883,000 73,583 73,583 -
MIIS (WMD Research Ctr. & Lib) FY2008-FY2009 650,509 650,509 488,009 162,500
MILS (WMD Research Ctr. & Lib) FY2007-FY2008 650,000 325,000 325,000 -
Securing the Bomb (Harvard) 650,000 147,060 147,060 -
National Journal Group FY2009 - FY20 10 955,000 955,000 153,000 802,000
MIIS (WMD Research Ctr & Lib) FY2009 - FY2010 649,000 649,000 - 649,000
Securing the Bomb (Harvard) 2008 -2009 351,105 351,105 351,105
Total for Communications Program 10,637,930 2,837,670 1,955,105 1,906,953 28,500 2,857,322
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Award

Amount

Award Commitments

at 6130/2007

Additions

FY08

Payments

FY08

Adjustments

FY08

Award Commitments

at 6130/2008

International Program

The Delhi Policy Group 230,000 75,200 75,200 -

WINS 500,000 426,303 124,611 301,692

Cooperative Threat Reduction in East Asia - CSIS 85,000 14,498 10,607 3,891

International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) 390,000 195,000 195,000 -

ISKRAN 2,000 2,000 - 2,000

Nuclear Security Project 3,000,000 3,000,000 1,099,962 1,900,038

Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies 184,000 92,000 92,000 -
Carnegie Endowment for International Peace 50,000 50,000 50,000 -

WINS Founding Grant 3,000,000 3,000,000 - 3,000,000

US-Russian Nonproliferation Working Group (Belfer Center; 250,000 250,000 - 250,000

Total for International Program 7,691 ,000 853,001 6,252,000 1 ,647,381 - 5,457,620

Russia/NIS Program

Preparing to Double the Blend down Rate of HEU in Russia 2,000,000 84,571 - (22,201) 106,772

down 1,000,000 303,467 204,502 98,965

Consolidating and Blending Down HEU in Kazakhstan 2,000,000 210,453 13,385 197,068

Supporting Conversion of the Alatau Research Reactor 1,600,000 1,595,726 71,046 1,524,680

Project Development for Russian Research Reactor Strategic 32,000 10,796 7,925 2,871

Sarov Labs 450,000 11,430 (6,004) 17,434

Bochvar All-Russia Research Institute 500,000 500,000 - 500,000 -

Russian Research Reactor Master Plan 1,000,000 996,642 318,714 677,928

PIR Center 227,100 227,100 227,100 -

Nuclear Nonproliferation Workshop 150,000 150,000 150,000

Total for Russia/NIS Program 8,959,100 3,940 , 185 150,000 836,668 477,799 2,775,718

Board of Directors Meetings

FY 07 (July 1, 2006 - June 30, 2007) 230,000 31,770 - 31,770 -

FY 08 (July 1, 2007 - June 30, 2008) 250,000 250,000 240,271 9,729

FY09 (July 1, 2008 - June 30, 2009) 250,000 250,000 - 250,000

Total for Board of Directors Meetings 730,000 281 ,770 250,000 240,271 31,770 259,729

Total Award Cash Commitments 35,693,617 9,531,241 12,624,004 6,627,120 538,069 14,990,055
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Name and Address of Grantee Date of Grant Amount Purpose of Grant Amounts Di. ersion or Date latest Date and Results
Ex vended Funds? Repo" Received of Verification

Sarov Labs Varlamovskoye Shout 411/2005 S 424,731 To assist Sarov Labs in becoming a self-sustaium& commercial contract 418.816 No 5/29/08 6/4/2008
23/16, research organization that employs former weapons scientists by contributing (Final report) SatisfactorySarov, Nahegorodskaya to the cost ofproject management and marketing support
Russia 607 190

Newly Formed Corporation of Former 2, Kurchatov Square 3/24/2006 S 400,000 To support the establishment of a laboratory for the production of enzymes 400,000 No 8/'31 /2008 6/4i2008Employees of State Research Center for

l

Moscow, 123182 Russia used to the diagnosis of endemic infectious disease threats. The laboratory SatisfactoryApp ied Microbiology (SRCAM) will employ former bioweapons scientists who are in unmmcet risk of
unemployment owing to proposed closure of the State Research Center for
Applied Microbiology (SRCAM) at Obolenak Moscow Region

The Academy of Scientific Research and 101 Kast El Amy Street 3/8/2007 S 69,192 To create a regional reference clinical immunological laboratory for 57,660 No 9/18!2007 n/aTechnology Cairo, Egypt diagnosis of Viral Hepatitis leveraging the restructuring of FSU Biodefense
Institute.

State Research Center of Virology and SRC VB Vecot 2/16/2007 $ 350,000 To creak a regional reference clinical immunological laboratory for 350.000 No 6/30/2008 6/4/2008Biotechnology (VECTOR) Koltsova, 630559 Russia diagnosis of Viral Hepatitis leveraging the restructuring of FSU Biodefense Satisfactory
institute.

AI-Quds University P.O. Box 51000, Abdel 7/20/2007 S 138,300 Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Surveillance. (MECIDS). 44,987 No 10!23/2007 5/3/2008
Hamatd Sbomm Street country support To improve early disease detection and response to (Note: Grant is SatisfactoryBat Hanna pandemut influenza and other food and water borne diseases within MECIDS paid primarily on

countries
basis on invoices
and supporting
documentation)

Jordanian Ministry of Health P O Box 86, Jabal Al- 7/20/2007 S 138,300 Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Surveillance. (MECIDS), 72,450 No 5n/2008 5/3 /2008Hussein country support. To improve early disease detection and response to (Note: Grant is SatisfactoryAmman. Jordan. III 16 pandemic influenza and other food and water home diseases within MECIDS paid primarily oncountries.
basis on invoices
and supporting
documentation)

Tel Aviv University Ramat Aviv 7/20/2007 S 138,300 Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Surveillance, (MECIDS). 38,089 No Outstanding 5/3/2008
Tel Aviv, 69978, Israel country support To improve early disease detection and response to (Note. Grant is Satisfactory

pandemix influenza and other food and water borne diseases within MECIDS paid primarily oncountries,
basis on invoices
and supporting

documentation)
Mekong Basin Disease Surveillance Network Rajprachasamasai Building 5/15/2008 $ 30,000 To assist in the deployment of Rapid Response Teams to post-cyclone 30,000 No Outstanding 6111/08(No 8), 4th floor, M emu

Tiwanood Road Satisfactory

Nonthaburi 11000 Thailand
New Delhi Policy Group 246 Vacant Enclave, New 9/30/2003 S 230,000 To promote responsible government policies and practices related to the 230,000 \o 10/2007 3242008Delhi safety and security of nuclear weapons and materials in India. by developing SatisfactoryNew Delhi, 110057 India educational materials for policy makers and by facilitating meetings between

Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies C 1/4 Vacant Vihar 2/1/2007 S 184,000
nuclear exoerts in India and other nations.
To continue a WMD module on the Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies 184,000 No 3/31/2008 3/24/2008New Delhi, 110057 India website. that draws from South Asian. Chinese and Central Asian sources Satisfactory
and provides comprehensive news analysis and reference materials relating to
nuclear, chemical and biological weapons and to support research, workshops
and publications on nonproliferation, and nuclear, biological and chemical
threats
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ANNEX I Part I
to the AGREEMENT

between

the International Foundation of Technology

and Investment (I 1+T1)

and the Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.
Ns RU/55229907/00012
of December, 31, 2002

and as amended December 31, 2005

Working Schedule of the Project

"Establishing a regional reference laboratory for PCI diagnostics of
viral Hepatitis at the facilities of FSRI SRC VB VECTOR"

THE PROJECT Ns 00012/00049

On behalf of
the Performer/Grantee Director General

"Is authorized"
On behalf of
the Foundation

"Is approved"
On behalf of
the Partner

Director

President & COO

/I.G. Drozdov /

. Cherches/

B. Curtis/
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SUMMARY PROJECT INFORMATION

i . rroject utie
Full Title : Establishing a regional reference laboratory for I'CR diagnostics of viral Hepatitis at the

facilities of FSR1 SRC VB VECTOR _

2. Project Manager
Name, first naive, ation m ic: Netesov, Serge i Victorovic h

Address: Building , street: n/a City: Koltsovo

Region: Novosibnsk State: Russia Zip code: 630559

Phone: +N393 )-336-73-27 1'ax: +7-(383 )-336-74-09 E-mail: netesov &vector.ns c.t•u

3. Participating Organizations
Name: Federal State Research Institution -- State Research Center of Virolo a and Biotechnolo gy VECTOR

Address: Buildin , street: n/a C:it : Koltsovo

Region: Novosibirsk Zip code: 630559
Website: www.vector.nsc.ru

Full Name of the 1-iead of Organization: Drozdov II is Guennadicvich

Phone: +7-(383 )-336-60-10 [Fax: +7-(383 -336-74-09 f:-mail- d rozdov vector.ncs.ru

Ministry (Department): Federal Service for Surveillance on Consumer Rights Protection and Human Well-

being ( a.k.a. Ros otrebnadzor), Ministry of Health and Social Develo pment

4. Proiect Duration

5. Project Budget
5.1 Budget Costs of the Project
Estimated total cost of the project (IJS$) $325,500.00

Payments to Individual Partici pants $99,500.00

Equi pment $110,500.00
Materials $60,500.00
Other Direct Costs $21,500.00
Travel $23,500.00
Overhead $10,000.00

b. Yrolect

As a result of the Project, a reference laboratory will be set up at the facilities of FSRI SRC VB
VECTOR that will meet all national and international requirements and regulations for diagnostic work
involving the use of molecular biological methods. Namely, it will have an optimum layout, necessary
equipment, and highly skilled and trained personnel. The major requirement to the establishment of such a
laboratory is strict adherence to GLI' (Good Laboratory Practises) principles and rules in setting up
diagnostic activities. The reference laboratory will, first of all, perform diagnostic and monitoring
functions. In the long run, the reference laboratory will also be capable of assuming the role of an
educational and training center for personnel at medical institutions in Siberia involved in molecular
diagnostics activities.

According to the declared functions, the reference laboratory will fulfill the following tasks: conduct
of on-line accurate and valid polymerase chain reaction diagnostics, including detection, typing and
epidemiology studies of agents causing viral hepatitides A, B, C, D, E, G (F-IAV, i-IBV, HCV, HDV, HEV,
HGV), and in the future other infections as well, in samples from patients at medical institutions,
volunteers, and blood donors in Novosibirsk and in other locations in Siberia; if necessary, confirmation of
the validity of results obtained in other laboratories of the Siberian Federal District; promotion, to the extent
possible, of professional development and optimization of diagnostic activities in other similar laboratories
in Siberia; and expansion of the introduction of molecular diagnostics techniques into current medical
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PRQJT.C7' DESCRIPTION

1. Project Title
Full Title : Establishing a regional reference laboratory for PCR diagnostics of viral Hepatitis at the
facilities of FSRI SRC VII VECTOR ('VECTOR„)

2. Project Managet_---_--
Name first name patron nic:Netcso v Sergei Vic toi ovich _ _-^ -
Address: ( Building, street: n/a City: Koltsovo

Region: Novosibirsk State: Russia Zi code: 630559
_ E-mail: netesovnuvcctor.n sc .ruPhone: +7-(383 )-336-73-27 Fax: +7-(383 )-336-74-01

3. Participating Organ izatio ns
Name : Federal State Research Institution - State Research Center of V irolo and Biotechnology VECTOR
Address : Buildin , street : n/a City: Koltsovo

Region : Novosibiisk
_ _

Zip code : 630559
Website : %%,ww . vector. nsc.ru

Full Name of the Head of Or anization : Drordov llyia Guennadievic h
Phone : +7- 383 -336-60- 10 Fax : +7-(383 )-336-74-09 E-mail : drozdov vector. ncs.ru
Ministry (Department): Federal Service for Surveillance on Consumer Rights Protection and Human Well-
bein (a . k.a. Ros otrebnadzor , Ministry of Health and Social Development

4. Project Duration
ProLct duration (months): 24

5. Technical description of Project stages
5.1. Stage 1. Lo gistical Suppo rt for Work Conducted by Reference Laboratory

Molecular biological work under the Project will be carried out at the facilities of an existing,
specialized laboratory ("Existing Laboratory") of the Department of Molecular Virology of Flaviruses and
Viral Hepatitides, located on the Yd floor of Building I at VECTOR. Architectural design and engineering
facilities available at the Existing Laboratory meet the pathogenic biological BSL2-BSL3 agents work
requirements as well as molecular diagnostics requirements, such as the principle of physical separation of
activities (see paragraph 14.3.). The Existing Laboratory also has necessary research tools for diagnostic
polymerase chain reaction ("PCR") analysis, including biosafety class iI and III cabinets, amplifiers, bench-
top and floor standing centrifuges (including refrigerated centrifuges), deep-freeze and household
refrigerators, a gel electrophoresis video documenting system, an automatic DNA analyzer (sequencing
machine), a fluorescence detector of amplification products, and other equipment used in molecular biology
work, including means of decontamination. It should be noted, however, that the range of application of the
Existing Laboratory's resources remains, for a number of reasons, limited. First, said equipment and
facilities are used almost entirely for scientific research purposes, and, as a result, they do not allow
processing of significant quantities of diagnostic samples. It is determined by not only the overcomplexity
(and, thus, a maintenance burden) of equipment currently used for routine diagnostics, which it is not
intended for, but also the fact that a significant amount of this equipment (including engineering
equipment) was manufactured more than 10 years ago. Thus, it has significantly exhausted its service life.
Moreover, given the current setup of the Existing Laboratory, some of the diagnostic assays currently in
demand are difficult to accomplish, for instance, a precise quantitative determination of pathogen
concentrations in a specimen under study. In addition, we are forced to use some of the Existing Laboratory
facilities for different types of activities simultaneously, which is unacceptable in terns of PCR diagnostics.

It is also worth noting that providing the Existing Laboratory with costly disposable materials and
reagents for diagnostic studies currently occurs through centralized supply to VECTOR divisions or by
concluding contract research agreements with third-party organizations. This leads, as a rule, to insufficient
provision of the Existing Laboratory's needs, which contributes significantly to an increased cost and time
of conducting analysis for individual patients.

A significant part of the current logistical problems (materials and reagents) is resolved by using
universal, commercially-available diagnostic kits. This approach, provided the satisfactory quality of these
kits and their mandatory certification, allows one to facilitate and significantly reduce the price of PCR
analysis procedures. In addition, professional application of standardized kits allows for reliably ensuring a
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high degree of validity of the diagnostic results. At the moment, the use of licensed test kits in the Existing
Laboratory is quite limited, basically because of logistical difficulties in organizing centralized supply of
large batches of said products.

Given the above, it appears appropriate to conduct the following activities as a first step of the
Project:

1. Purchase and installation of new specialvcd equipment for diagnostic purposes (see paragraph 9);
2. Refurbishment and engineering reequipment of additional specialized laboratory areas at the

VECTOR facilities, namely facilities for electrophoresis detection and DNA sequencing as well as
rooms for primary treatment, classification, and storage of samples;

3. Conclusion of service contracts with specialized organizations on all Existing Laboratory equipment,
including maintenance/repair and upgrades of devices currently available;

4. Conclusion of a contract with a licensed manufacturer for the supply of a large batch of diagnostic
PCR test kits on a long-term basis; and

5. Pm chase of disposable materials and reagents required for diagnostic work and normal operation of
the Existing Laboratory.

5.2. Stage 2. Efficient Management of Diagnostic Activities

The productive performance of the reference laboratory to be established ("Reference Laboratory"),
consisting in rapid and efficient analysis of a flow of diagnostic samples and delivery of valid and
reproducible results, can be achieved only by strict adherence to GLP regulations and requirements, which
involves (in this particular case) mandatory implementation of the following measures:

I. Development of standard operating procedures ("SOPs") for each stage of all kinds of PCR tests
conducted by the Reference Laboratory as well as SOPs regulating the execution of the working and
reporting documentation, with the follow-up monitoring of the Reference Laboratory staff's
compliance with the SOP-prescribed procedures;

2. Continuous professional development of the Reference Laboratory personnel by training the staff at
specialized courses in infectious disease diagnostics with the help of molecular biological methods
and also having them trained at foreign organizations;

3. Periodic (at least once a year) participation of the Reference Laboratory in the available Russian and
international programs of external quality control (EQC) of diagnostic laboratories;

4. Standardization and certification of available and newly acquired laboratory equipment with the
involvement of licensed metrological service organizations.

An important requirement of the successful work under the Project is that management and staff of
medical organizations in the Novosibirsk area and in other regions of Siberia become interested in what the
Reference Laboratory is going to offer. With a view to involve public health workers in collaboration
activities, it seems reasonable to arrange information events for physicians, such a series of seminars and
site meetings with medical workers as well as thematic information news postings to persons concerned. In
the future, this kind of work, if managed efficiently, will pave the way for creating a full-fledged training
center at the Reference Laboratory's facilities that will perform educational functions.

6. Technical Schedule and Accountable Materials
Stage Ns Stage start

(Year, Month)
Stage finish

(Year, Month)
Description of
accountable
materials

1. Logistical Support for Work Conducted by Quarter I Quarter 8 Annual and
Reference Laboratory: quarterly reports,

• Equipment procurement Quarter I Quarter 6 Final Report
Conclusion of agreements on after-sales service Quarter 1 Quarter 6
of equipment

• Refurbishment of rooms designated for Quarter I Quarter 4

electrophoretic detection and sequencing as well
as rooms used for initial treatment, sorting and
storage of samples

• Purchase of disposable materials and reagents Quarter I Quarter 8

• Purchase of diagnostic PCR test kits Quarter I Quarter 8
Quarter 4 Quarter 8
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• Conduct of PCR diagnostics of clinical samples

2 Efficient Management of Diagnostic Activities: Quarter 1 Quarter 8 Annual and

• Uevelopmcnt of SOPs Quarter I Quarter 2 quarterly reports,

• Training of staff through education courses in Quarter 3 Quarter 6 Final Report

infectious disease diagnostics

• internship training at foicign institutions Quarter 3 Quarter 6

• Participation in EQC programs Quarter 3 Quarter 8

• Standnldiiation and certification of equipment Quarter 3 Quailci 8

• Conduct of infor oration and education support Quarter 4 Quarter 8

for medical workers in Novosibirsk

i. Description oz tecnnigues in operation
1. Extraction of nucleic acids by phenol extraction of lysate and/or selective reversible sorption on

glass, in high-salt solutions.
2. Reverse transcriptase.
3. Polylnerase chain reaction (including nested PCR).
4. Real-time PCR.
5. End-point analysis of amplification product.
6. Electrophoresis in agarose and polyacrylamide gels (analytical and preparative).
7. Extraction of specific amplification product by passive and electro-elution with subsequent

purification by phenol extraction and/ or glass sorption.
8. Identification of nucleotide DNA sequence with the help of modified Sanger's method, using all

automated sequencing machine.
9. Analysis of determined nucleotides sequences for the purpose of genotyping, identification of

genetic relation to previously identified isolates, discovery of clinically and epidemiologically
relevant mutations in genomes of pathogenic microorganisms.

8. Project budget
Payments to Individual Partici pants $99,500.00

Equipment $110500.00
Materials $61,000.00
Other Direct Costs $21,500.00
Travel $23,500.00*
Overhead $10,000.00
Total $325,500.00

*in case additional funding is available for United States ("US") lab-based training for Vector experts, up to
$10,000.00 out of $23,500.00 might be spent by Partner's personnel for one or two trips to related US labs to
establish such a training program.

9. Equipment
- q ui pment for Leadin g Organization
Name Cost, US$ Delivery Time,

Quarter Ka

I. Biosafety Class 11 Cabinet (SteriIGARD Ill Advance, Baker
Co.)

$13,000.00 Quarter 1-8

2. Amplifier capable of real-time detection of specific
amplification product (RotorGene, Corbett Research)

$51,000.00 Quarter 1-8

3. Multi-block amp lifier E endorf a $16 000.00 _ Quarter 1-8
4. Low-tem erature freezer -80°C (Sanyo) $16,500.00 Quarter 1-8

5. Household refri gerators (2-8C and -20°C) $1,800.00 Quarter 1.8
6. Electro horetic detection system $4,000.00 Quarter 1-8
7. Office equi pment $5,200.00 Quarter 1-8_
8. Furniture $3,000.00 Quarter 1-8
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Name Amount Cost, US$ Del ivciy Time,
uarte1 Ns

I . Reagen ts for n uc leic acid ► fication $4,000 00 Qiinnii ci 1-8
t i2 R t f t d PCRg 00$ 3 500 tea 8Q 1pea en oi reverse ranscr a sc ans .,

_. u r r -

3. Reacts for electrophoretic DNA detection $ 1, 5 00 00 Quarter 1-8

4. Reagents fogy identification of nucleotide DNA $10,500 00 Quarter 18
sequen ce

S. Kits for PC.R diagnostics of infectious agents $21,500 . 00 Quarter 1-8
(AmpliSense , Cenlial Rescaich Institute of
Ep idemiology, Moscow)

6. Biological sam plin g tools $3 ,000 .00 Quarter 1-8
7. Laboratory plasticware (0.2-m1, 0 . 5-m1 and 1 . 5-m1 $4,000 .00 Quarter 1-8

plastic tubes , tips for 10-mcl, 200-mel and 1000-
mci tubes with and without aerosol barriers

8. Work clothes and personal protection equipment $ 3,000 . 00 Quarter 1-8
9. Workplace support equipment (mini-centrifuges , $7,500 . 00 Quarter 1-8

bench -top constant -temperature cabinets, vortexes,
pumps, automatic pi pettes)

10. Disinfectants $ 1,000.00 uarter 1-8

I.Office supplies $1,500.00
_

Quarter 1-8

i I .rersonnei raruci ation in the rroject t-ommitments inaiviauat raruci ants--
Name Birth year Position Function Daily rate Total Total grants

US$ days (US$)
1. Akulov Andrei 1963 Car Driver $20.00 100 $2,000.00
Aleksandrovich

. Bayandin Roman 1978 Diagnostics $25.00 80 $2,000.00
orisovich
. Bogryantseva Marina 1947 Quality Control $30.00 30 $900.00

Polikarpovna
Bondarenko Tatiana 1962 Diagnostics $25.00 100 $2,500.00
urievna
Gorbunov Yuri5. 1954 PhD ligonucleotides $25.00 40 $1,000.00

1
Anatolievich Synthesis

. Grazhdantseva Antonina 1958 PhD OPs and Reports $30.00 75 $2,250.00
natolievna Development

7. Drozdov Ilya 1953 Dr. of Scientific Consultant $35.00 100 $3,500.00
ennadievieh Medicine,

Prof.
Ivanova Alla 1961 Sequencing $20.00 60 $1,200.00
ladimirovna Assistance

. Kaverina Galina 1971 Laboratory Assistant $20.00 150 $3,000.00
Borisovna
10. Karpysheva Natalia 1952 Accountant $25.00 80 $2,000.00
ikola evna

11. Kartseva Lyudmila 1958
_

Supplier $20.00 100 $2,000.00
Aleksandrovna
12. Kisurina Maria 1953 Science Studies $30.00 70 $2,100.00
lvanovna Coordinator
13. Kichapin Victor 1955 Supplier $25.00 70 $1,750.00
Ivanovich
14. Kochneva Galina 1957 PhD SOPs and Reports $30.00 110 $3,300.00
adimovna Development

IS. Kurcheiko Lyudmila 1950 Laboratory Assistant $20.00 100 $2,000.00
vanovna

16. Larkina L udmila 1956 u tier $20.00 30 $600.00
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Aleksandrovna
17. Loktev Valeriy 1952 Dr. of ioethical $30.00 50 $1,500.00

13orisovich
---- - -- -----

Science, Prof Coordinator
- ---- ------------- - -- ----- -- -

18. Manuilov Victor 1980 Deputy Manager, $30.00 300 $9,000.00

leksan diov i ch Di a noshes

19. Netesov Sergei 1953 Dr. of Project Manager $35.00 300 $10,500.00

Vicforovich Sc ience , Prof,

0. Netesova Irina 1956 PhD OPs and Reports $30.00 100 $3,000.00
Grigorievna Development,

- - --- - -- -
ual1( Control

- -- -1 - - -- _--- -
I. Plyasunova-Iona 1975 Diagnostics $25.00 240

S6,
$6,000.00

ictorovna

22. Pokhodnya Svetlana 1967 sboiatoiy Assistant $20.00 220 $4,400.00
lekse evna

3. Sivolobova Galina 1947 PhD SOPs and Reports $30.00 75 $2,250.00

Fili ppovna Development

4. Stavskiy Evgeniy 1952 Biological Security $30.00 30 $900.00
Aleksandrovich
2 5. Ternovoy Vladimir 1961 PhI) Diagnostics $30.00 300 $9,000.00
leksandrovicli

6. Chausov Evgeniy 1983 Sequencing $25.00 240 $6,000.00
Vladimirovich
7. Chertkova Tatiana 1954 Custom Coordinator $25.00 70 $1,750.00

Fedorovna
28. Ryabenko Vladimir 1970 Translator $30.00 70 $2,100.00
Vi ctorovich
9. Chub Elena 1976 Diagnostics $30.00 300 $9,000.00
ladimirovna

Support personnel $20.00 100 $2,000.00
Total: $99,500.00

12. Intellectual ProDertv
12.1. The objects of intellectual property, know-how included, utilized :n the Project.

In the course of the Project implementation, the following objects of intellectual property

("Intellectual Property") will be involved, newly developed or utilized: composition of reagents included in

commercially available or newly developed (by the Project Team) diagnostics kits and other test and

reagent kits; nucleotide sequences of oligonucleotides (primers and fluorescent probes) described in

professional literature and protected in accordance with the legislation of the Russian Federation

(hereinafter refereed to as "Russia" or "POD; procedures of management of various types of activities

conducted by the Reference Laboratory; SOPs) for different stages of analysis performed; model reporting;

and working documentation.
Any training and/or educational programs developed by the Project Team, including a series of

lectures, education and laboratory training programs, or printed or electronic information, will be subject to

copyright protection if these are utilized in the course of or upon completion of the Project. In using

educational and other materials provided by a third party, Grantee guarantees that the use of such materials

will be strictly for non-commercial purposes in compliance with copyright belonging to such third parties.

If Grantee participates in developing an EQC program as well as approaches to verify results

produced by diagnostic laboratories as part of this Project, the copyright to said programs and relevant

documentation shall vest in Grantee.

12.2. Legal relationships

The rights to the Intellectual Property, arising in the course of the Project implementation, are
regulated by the laws of the RF. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee represents that it will hold the
copyright to, and will otherwise own, all materials resulting from the Project. It is understood and agreed
that Partner does not wish to receive from Grantee any confidential or sensitive information or State



Statement 25

commercial or trade secrets (the "Confidential Information") of the RF, Grantee or of any third party,

Grantee represents and warrants that any information provided to Foundation, Partner or any third party

(other than authorized Russian representatives, agents, agencies or instrumentalities) in the course of

entering into this Agreement or pcifoiming any activities hereunder, including, without limitation, such

information as shall be contained in the icports to be delivered under this Agreement, shall not contain or

constitute Confidential Information. All Confidential Information received, gathered or generated by or on

behalf of Grantee in connection with the Project shall in all instances be treated as strictly confidential by

Grantee, and Grantee shall neither use nor disclose to third parties any Confidential Information

whatsoever, except as necessary to authorized Russian repiesentatives, agents, agencies or instrumentalities

in order to perform activities under this Agreement. Grantee shall be responsible for ensuring the strict

compliance of Grantee's employees, personnel, representatives, agents, contractors, subcontractors

and any Individual Participants (collectively, the "IP") with the terms of this Section 12.2.

13. Monitoring and Auditing
Grantee will provide the foundation and Partner the right of access to carry out monitoring on the

Project site and audit of all activities of the Project.

14. 5cientitic and Engineering content of the Frolect
14.1 Rationale for Establishing Reference Laboratory

According to one estimate, more than 170 million people in the world are chronically infected with

I-ICV and twice as many -- with HBV [3]. It is four times more than the total number of HIV-infected

individuals. Viral hepatitides are one of the challenges to modern public health in the FSU countries,

especially in the Asian part of Russia and in the Central Asia CIS counts ies. National monitoring data on all

kinds of hepatitides in Asian Russia and in the Central Asia Republics shows that the number of cases

varies from 110 up to 256 per 100000 (4). An insufficient level of the study of the etiology and certain risk

factors of transmission of these diseases limit the use of available data for development and evaluation of

prevention measures.
Modern approaches to studying the prevalence and frequency of occurrence of viral hepatitides as

well as genotypes variety came into use in Russia just several years ago. Therefore, there are only a small

number of publications describing virus isolates in the European and Central Asian part of Russia.

According to data presented in these publications, the prevalence of HCV markers in the blood of clinically

healthy individuals in European Russia and those in the Central Asia Republics of the former Soviet Union

varies from 1.2 % in Moscow up to 5.3 % in Ashkhabad (Turkmenistan) [5, 6]. As to the level of incidence

of acute hepatitides B and C in Russia, it is 3 to 5 times higher than in the USA, making 35 to 40 cases per

100,000 for hepatitis B and a bit less for hepatitis C [7, 8].
During its history, Russia has gathered rich experience in combating infectious diseases. However,

during the last fifteen years it has been experiencing slow economic revival accompanied by a difficult

economic situation in the country. One of the consequences of this period is the recession in the field of

research and development, reduction in the financing of the public health system, and an increase in the
incidence of most of infectious diseases. All this is aggravated by "brain drain" whereas the most talented
researchers have been emigrating to abroad. As a result, the monitoring of the infectious disease situation
has weakened.

In spite of the fact that the Soviet medical educational system brought up many talented researchers,
in local hospitals and at laboratories at blood transfusion centers there is a serious lack of specially trained
professionals. In areas far from Moscow, there is almost no such thing as quality control of laboratory
studies and, hence, the quality of diagnostic activities is quite low. A recent study of the main ways of
transmission of parenteral viral hepatitides in Russia [1] has demonstrated that blood transfusion still
remains one of the main causes of infection with parenteral hepatitides, along with intravenous drug abuse.

Currently in Russia, serology methods (EJA, immunoblot assay) are used for viral hepatitis
diagnostics, according to the adopted regulations. These techniques, although relatively inexpensive and
simple in use in terms of analysis, have a number of flaws such as the impossibility of detection of infection
during the so-called "serologic window", i.e. during the period from the moment of infection contraction
and until the first serological markers appear (which is of special importance in I-ICV infection
characterized by a lengthy "serologic window"), which significantly complicates an early diagnosis of
disease. Moreover, using EIA it is often difficult to recognize the etiology of disease, such as in diagnosing
acute hepatitis. Therefore, etiotropic therapy has to be replaced by treatment for symptoms. It should also
be noted that serolo gy methods are indirect i.e., as a rule, they do not allow seein g directly whether an
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infectious agent is present in a sample under study (e.g. in HBV the degree of virotnia is not directly
connected with HbsAg levels in the blood).

Use of molecular biology techniques and, fist of all, PCR for viral hepatitis diagnostics allows one,
to effectively solve the problems mentioned above. Mo,cover, various modifications of these methods can
significantly increase the information value of the diagnostic test. In particula,, the use of molecular
biological methods allows one to quantitatively (,eal-time PCR) or semi-quantitatively measure viral loads,
and to deteunme the nucleotide sequence of genomic Fragments of a causative agent, which is of great
importance rot virus genotyping (with FICV, the belonging to one o, another genotype is an important
prognostic facto, in a way that it determines the choice of a treatment strategy), discovery of mutations
responsible for drug resistance, and studying epideiniological aspects of disease, such as study of virus
transmission pathways, investigation of epidemiological history of outbicaks and infections, etc. Moreover,
as is known, the PCR method displays a significantly higher diagnostic (and analytical) sensitivity and
specificity, in comparison to conventional methods. Today, the molecular biological diagnostic methods are
able to successfully supplement the generally accepted ETA methods, and, in increasing frequency, to
assume the role of laboratory analytical methods of choice, in spite of their relatively high cost.

In spite of all the advantages of PCR diagnostics, it has not yet been widely adopted in the current
system of public health in Russia. Molecular methods of diagnostics, with rare exception, find limited use
in hospitals, polyclinics, or in laboratories located at blood transfusion stations (this situation is typical of
not only viral hepatitides but also in case of diagnostics of other pathogens). There are several reasons for
this, including without limitation: the considerable cost Af equipment required; absence of skilled
specialists (the agenda of laboiatory doctor training at most Russian medical higher education
establishments does not envisage hands-on experience training in molecular biology methods); the need for
the allocation of a separate suite for a PCR laboratory; insufficient financing of public health institutions;
and also the relative complexity and high cost (until recently) of testing (patients are cannot always afford
to pay the tests). In addition, the domestic public health system prefers conventional proven methods to
more advanced new techniques. All of these factors, against the background of unsatisfactory information
distribution to physicians and insufficient regulatory framework for the operation of PCR laboratories,
leads to merely incidental use of molecular biology methods in modern medical practice in Russia to date.
Some laboratories, which are part of medical institutions and which use PCR for diagnostic purposes, often
hire experts from the doctor staff who frequently do not have special training in molecular biology, nor
have they the necessary skills, which results in a wrong work site arrangement, and, ultimately, in the
generation of a lot of false results. Moreover, the procedure of biological samples collection and treatment
at diagnostic laboratories at medical institutions is not strictly regulated and so sometimes it results in the
cross-contamination of samples, which causes false-positive results (in case of a PCR laboratory this
situation is sometimes considerably aggravated by the fact that inadequate preprocessing of samples and
contamination of research samples by amplification products represent the main challenges to molecular
diagnostics). In addition, the low efficiency of diagnostics at some of these laboratories usually remains
unnoticed for a long time since the system of external quality control of PCR laboratory operations in
Russia is just coning into being. All of the aforesaid have prompted the development of the Project
proposal on the establishment of the Reference Laboratory at VECTOR, The Reference Laboratory will be
capable of not only effectively applying molecular methods in viral hepatitis diagnostics (and diagnostics of
other infectious diseases) but also, if necessary, verifying results produced by other laboratories (including
verification of EIA results by means of molecular ,nethods), which in turn will advance the ultimate goal
of enhancing the overall quality of diagnostic studies performed in the Siberian region.

14.2 Objectives of the Project:
1. Establishment of the Reference Laboratory meeting all necessary requirements and being capable of

as much effective diagnostics of agents causing viral hepatitides , with the help of molecular biology
method , as possible;

2. Ensuring the Reference Laboratory's preparedness for diagnostic work on other infectious diseases;
3. Involvement of VECTOR researchers in solving practical public health problems of current

importance; and
4. Contributing , to the extent possible, to introducing molecular diagnostics , methods into routine

medical practice at public health institutions in Novosibirsk.

14.3 Capabilities of VECTOR
During the past several years, VECTOR has been purposefully reshaping its activ
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combining scientific research with implementing practical tasks fat the needs of public health. In its heyday
from 1985 to 1990, it was one of the largest research and biotechnology centers of the USSR, employing
more than 4500 scientific, technical, and administrative personnel. In spite of the fact that the field of
science, which VECTOR is involved in, remains so far underfunded by the government and almost not
supported by private foundations, VECTOR has continued pursuing high quality scientific research in such
areas as research on viral hemorrhagic fevers, development of antivirals, diagnostic products, and vaccines,
and research on the next generation vaccines. In the 1990s, VECTOR launched research activities in the
field of molecular epidemiology of virus infections (viral hcpatitides, measles, mumps, hemorrhagic fever
with renal syndrome, etc ) and tuberculosis that are significantly supported through international grants.

Moic than twelve (12) years ago, VECTOR commenced research in the field of viral liepatiticles,
which for the time being has led to numerous publications in the leading national and international journals
and to development of a vaccine against hepatitis A and production technologies of diagnostic test kits for
the markers of viral hepatitides A, B, C, D, and E. As a result, on the basis of these achievements, two large
private Novosibirsk-based companies launched the manufacture and distribution of test kits. Currently these
companies are in the list of the Five top sellers on the Russian market. For developing these test kits, several
scientists and experts of Russian scientific research institutes, including seven (7) representatives of
VECTOR and its spin-offs, were awarded the Russian Government Prize in 1998. Manufacture of hepatitis
A vaccine organized at VECTOR on the basis of technology developed in collaboration with
M P.Chumakov Institute of Poliomyelitis and Viral Encephalititides, Russian Academy of Medical Science,
is a unique enterprise in Russia, and it has been expanding from year to year.

About ten years ago, VECTOR (among which workers were the manager and most of the Applicant
Team members) initiated a study of HCV and HBV isolates collected in various hospitals and blood
transfusion stations in Novosibirsk. This research was partially financed by the Russian Ministry of Science
and Technologies (currently, Ministry of Education and Science). Additional financing came from
international science foundations, such as the Soros Foundation (ISF Grants NR-9000 and NR-9300 funded
in 1994-1995), the International Science and Technology Center (NAS Project #883-97 and DHHS/BTEP
Project #1637p), and from Sandia National Laboratories (via the US Civilian Research and Development
Foundation, Grant Award # #RBO-893).

During the past seven (7) years, several national and international research projects in the field of
viral hepatitides have been carried out at VECTOR in collaboration with the Division for Viral Hepatitis of
the National Center for Infectious Diseases, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention ("CDC"), Yale
University Medical School, North Carolina Medical School, and Sandia National Laboratories of the US
Department of Energy. The largest of them is DHIiSBTEP-funded Project # 1637p that has been
successfully completed. The objective of this project was studying the prevalence, etiology, risk factors,
routes of infection and genotype diversity of viral liepatitides A, B, C, D, E, and G in the territories of three
regions in the Asian part of the Russian Federation, The VECTOR researchers were implementing this
project in collaboration with two Novosibirsk-based, one Irkutsk-based, and one Barnaul-based infectious
disease clinics, and also together with the Regional Centers of Sanitary and Epidemiological Surveillance in
those three regions. The project employed modern diagnostic and epidemiological methods, including the
most advanced modifications of RT-PCR and sequencing. This became possible thanks to intense
teamwork of the Collaborators at CDC and the research team at VECTOR. In 1997 and 2003, ti l e
collaborators from the United States visited VECTOR and provided valuable comments regarding technical
re-equipment of the laboratory facilities at VECTOR, training of several VECTOR scientists in state-of-
the-art molecular biological and epidemiological techniques, and since then they have continued providing
advice to VECTOR scientists on similar research activities pursued by VECTOR.

On repeated occasions, our research results were presented-to regional and national authorities. They
were considered as one of the major arguments for implementing a regional program of immunization of
health workers and teenagers against hepatitis B.

The main results in the field of viral hepatitis research obtained by VECTOR scientists during the
last ten (10) years (in cooperation with other institutions, including foreign organizations) have been
published in twenty-one (21) articles in Russian and international journals and presented in thirty-six (36)
abstracts at national and international conferences.

The aforesaid demonstrates the expertise available at VECTOR in issues dealing with research on
viral hepatitides. On a separate note, it is necessary to comment on VECTOR's preparedness for activities
to be conducted under the Project.

The molecular biology part of work under the Project will be mainly conducted at the facilities
located on the 3'd floor of laboratory Building I at VECTOR rooms 301, 304 , 305 , 306, 307, 308 , 3.10,
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311, 346, 347, 200). This building is one of VECTOR 's major research facilities. Building I represents a
six-storied facility designed as a BSL-2 - BSI.-3 laboratory with some elements of BSI,4. The building is
intended for conducting research on viruses of I3SL 2 - I3SL-4 risk groups , according to inter national
classification (or risk groups Ito III, according to Russian national classification ). By design, the building is
divided into two zones isolated from each other : a so-called " hot" (high containment) zone, in which
facilities research on infectious matclial is conducted , and a "cold " zone (non-containment ) intended for
other types of won k.

The Existing laboratory , which is currently operating at VECTOR and involved in PCR diagnostics
of viral hepatitides ( hereinafter referred to as Laboratory), organizationally relates to the Depailinent of
Molecular Virology of Plavivlruses and Viral IHHepatitidcs It has niininlum tequlied equipment allowing all
stages of PCR analysis (purification of nucleic acids, amplification , and detection ). The Existing
Laboratory has an automatic high-throughput sequencing machine to determine nucleotide DNA sequences.

The Existing Laboratory has gained extensive experience in diagnostic studies. The Existing
Laboratory's practices and operations are arranged in a way that allows minimizing the risk of cross-
contamination ( by material under diagnostics) samples under study, as much as possible . The Existing
Laboratory has gathered a systematized collection of blood samples obtained from patients with different
viral hepatitides. Standard operating and reporting procedures have been developed. The Existing
Laboratory ' s diagnostic operations undergo regular internal quality control / assurance audits . Such facilities
and equipment of this VECTOR unit are going to be involved in the Project activities . Some features of the
Existing Laboratory's activities and suggestions on how to improve its efficacy as a result of the Project are
described below.

Operations management at a PCR diagnostics laboratory should, on the one hand , comply with
current biosafety requirements (because the work is done on material which is considered to be potentially
contagious ). On the other hand, the specificity of molecular biological procedures imposes its own
limitations on the Existing Laboratory's activities (due to the risk of contamination of samples, reagents,
and work surfaces with amplification products). The Existing Laboratory ' s facilities at VECTOR and the
diagnostic and material flow procedures are in full compliance with the above requirements . For instance,
the principle of physical separation of work is efficiently organized (i.e. low-copy DNA procedures are
conducted separately from high-copy DNA procedures). To implement this principle, the Existing
Laboratory ' s areas were divided into so-called pre-PCR rooms, i.e. areas where primary treatment of
incoming material is performed as well as isolation of nucleic acids and conducting of reverse transcriptase
reactions (in case of RNA viruses) and PCR, and post-PCR rooms where amplification products detection
is carried out as well as procedures dealing with DNA sequence identification. The pre-PCR and post-PCR
rooms are totally isolated from each other . Equipment, disposables , reagents, and working clothes are
assigned to their respective pre-PCR or post-PCR rooms and are not removed from these.

The work with infectious material and nucleic acids extracted (before the amplification stage) is
conducted in the Existing Laboratory's specially equipped BLS-3 facilities located in the "hot" zone
(according to Russian biosafety regulations , HCV is classified in Russia as a BSL-3 risk pathogen, and
HBV, 11AV, HEV are BSL-2 pathogens). These areas are hermetically sealed from other rooms of the
building and from the outer environment . The air supply and exhaust ventilation available in these facilities
provides inside pressure which is negative in comparison to the atmospheric pressure. This area of the
Existing Laboratory has equipment dedicated to the initial stages of PCR analysis, such as two Biosafety
Class II Cabinets (the one is Gelair ET-124 dedicated to sorting and initial treatment of infectious material;
the other is Baker SteriIGARD III Advance dedicated to the extraction of nucleic acids and conducting of
the reverse transcriptase reaction), a Holton PCR cabinet (a mini biosafety class 11I cabinet dedicated to
mixing the PCR composition ), an Eppendorf Mastercycler gradient amplifier, an Eppendorf 5415D
microcentrifuge, a refrigerated Beckman J2-21 centrifuge with a rotor for Eppendorf 1.5-m1 tubes, vortexes,
membrane pumps , constant-temperature cabinets, individual kits of automatic pipettes for each work place,
holders, tanks for collection and disposal of infectious and non-infectious material, etc. These facilities are
also housing refrigerators for 2-8°C (for storage of reagents), and for (-20)°C and (-80)°C (for storage of
samples and nucleic acids extracted). It should be noted , however, that much of said equipment has been
operated for quite a while, i.e. it is not new. Thus, it requires either repair or replacement of component
parts . The lack of funding results in the lack of regular servicing . Due to expired service life or hardware
constraints, many of the devices cannot be certified for use in diagnostic operations . Moreover, currently
almost all equipment available at the Existing Laboratory is used for scientific research purposes and so,
functionally, it is not intended for diagnostic activities that are, as a rule, associated with an increased
workload on su ch research equipment.
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In areas designated for work with purified nucleic acids, a separate set of working clothes and
personal protection equipment, which must not be removed fiom the "hot" zone, is used. All the procedures
are conducted using disposable laboratory plasticware (tubes), aerosol harrier pipette tips, and rubber
gloves (all of this is used only one time, i.e never reused). The facilities aye equipped with both fixed-site
and portable UV-irradiators. The staff involved in the above stages of I'CR analysis have no contact with
material containing amplification products, i.e. they are not doing electrophoictic detection.

To be able to conduct high quality quantitative diagnostic studies using real-time PCR in the
available prc-PCR rooms of the Existing Laboratory, the Project will involve installation of appropriate
equipment (RotorGene, Corbett Research) connected to the institutional local area network. Use of
quantitative diagnostic techniques in ioutine infectious disease diagnostics will make it possible to
significantly improve patients surveillance, in particular, to measure single viral loads and to conduct
therapy response monitoring at certain time intervals (which is of special importance in case of HBV and

In implementing the Project, the pre-PCR rooms designated for initial treatment (sorting, serum
separation, and packaging) of blood samples and other biological materials will be equipped as appropriate.
These rooms (where no work is being done at the moment) will be refurbished and they receive equipment
necessary for implementing the above tasks, such as a biosafety class 11 cabinet, a microcentrifuge, a
centrifuge for Vacutainers (i.e. 11-14-m1 tubes), refrigerators for (2-8)°C and for (-20)°C (for reagents
storage), laboratory benches, and chairs. It is also necessary to equip a separate room in the "hot" area for
keeping newly arrived specimens and maintaining a repository of research samples. This room will be
refurbished, too, and it will receive a low-temperature freezer exclusively dedicated to temporary archival
storage of samples. This approach will make it possible to conduct verification of previously obtained
findings, in arguable cases. Using a computer in this room connected with other workstations in the
Existing Laboratory via a local area network will contribute to efficient samples accounting, analytical data
processing, and issuing diagnostic findings reports to patients. The facility renovation, including equipment
upgrades, to be accomplished under the Project will allow implementation of not only Russian sanitary
requirements but also of some of GLP requirements, which will advance the level of research quality at the
Reference Laboratory to standards accepted in the developed countries of the world.

Detection of amplification products is carried out in the non-containment areas. These areas are
equipped with an independent ventilation system separate from that installed in the high containment areas.
The non-containment areas are separated from the high containment areas by a system of scaled doors
(submarine-like doors) and airlocks, which precludes any exchange of air between these areas.
Electrophoretic detection of the amplification products is performed by a dedicated worker (a laboratory
assistant) who has no access to the high containment areas. Tubes with the amplificate are opened only in
these rooms dedicated to detection work. For the purpose of electrophoresis and documentation of the
findings, the Laboratory has chambers for vertical polyacrylanide gel electrophoresis, electrical power
sources, a transilluminator (Vilber Lourmat TCP-20-MC), and a video documenting system (Gel Imager)
connected to a computer via the local area network (therefore, no direct contact with the amplificate-
containing gel is necessary to access the results of a diagnostic test), a separate automatic pipette kit, and
laboratory plastic ware for preparing process solutions. A portable UV-irradiator is also available in this

As part of the Project activities, it is proposed to equip a new area for electrophoresis by relocating
this PCR analysis stage from the 3td floor to another area in the building (basement floor). This will allow
avoiding contact between personnel involved in amplification products detection apd those dealing with the
initial treatment of samples and extraction of nucleic acids, which will even further reduce the risk of cross-
contamination of the diagnostic samples. To this end, the replacement room will be renovated, fitted out
with an independent ventilation system and necessary equipment (a transilluminator, a video documenting
system, and electrophoresis chambers). It will also be connected to the institutional local area network.

Procedures dealing with nucleotide DNA sequencing are currently performed in a separate room in
the non-containment area by a skilled professional in molecular biology. To carry out these tasks, the
Existing Laboratory is equipped with an automated DNA analyzer (sequencer), Beckman CEQ2000 XL, an
amplifier, Applied Biosystems GeneAmp 9700, a refrigerated centrifuge, Hermle Z233 MK-2, biosafety
class III cabinet, refrigerators for (2-8)°C and (-20)°C, and a set of automatic pipettes.

The flow of diagnostic material within the Existing Laboratory is arranged in a way that clinical
samples and materials containing amplification products never cross.

By now, fifteen (15) SOPs regulating various steps of PCR analysis for viral hepatitides have been
developed and have now mandatory use at the Existing Laboratory. However, it is necessary to develop and
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implement updated SOPs since the ones currently in use were developed about three years ago and intended
mainly for governing research practices (e.g. some of the SOPs involve the use of quite complex molecular
biological analysis procedures that arc not routinely used).

To diagnose pathogens causing viral hepatitides (and other infectious agents), the Existing
Laboratory is using commercially available test kits (reagent kits), AmpliSense Series, manufactured by
FSR1 Central Research Institute of Epidemiology, Rospotrebnadzor (Moscow), employing the PCR
technique. These kits are in compliance with all sine qua non requirements to PCR-based lest kits. Thcy
have good ratings (high sensitivity and specificity) and are licensed for use in the RF, which is confirmed
by appropriate registration certificates issued by the RF Ministry of i lealth and Social Development and the
certificates of manufacture issued by 1. A Tarasevich State Institute of Standardization and Control on each
test kit. The lest kit is comprised of reagents embracing every PCR step: extraction of DNA/ RNA fiom
different types of samples; conducting reverse transcriplase (for diagnostics of RNA viruses) to obtain
cDNA; amplification of DNA or cDNA of an infectious agent in PCR, using pairs of specific primers;
detection of amplification products by electrophoresis in polyaerylamide or agarose gel. DNA
amplification with these test kits is conducted in one round, which significantly reduces the risk of research
samples contamination All test kits of the AtnpliSense Series are provided with control samples (a positive,
a negative, and an internal one) and detailed user's instructions. This provides the necessary level of
standardization of all the procedures and, as a result, high confidence in diagnostic results. It is also worth
noting the availability of this series of test kits designed for real-time PCR use. The AmphSense test kits,
though relatively inexpensive, have proved to be good in routine diagnostics of infectious diseases
(including viral hepatitides) conducted at PCR laboratories at VECTOR and at other institutions. They will
be used to support the diagnostics tasks of the Reference Laboratory that will be established as a result of
the Project.

The Existing Laboratory's staff involved in the Project activities have higher university education in
medicine, biology, chemistry, or specialized secondary education (laboratory assistants). They have great
expertise in virology and molecular biology research on pathogens causing hepatitides and other diseases
(with 4 to 20 years of experience). The staff involved in the diagnostic studies under this Project have the
necessary, duly executed medical and competency pennits to do work on material that may potentially
contain BLS-2 or BSL-3 grade pathogens. Some of the employees have had hands-on research experience
at foreign research institutions. Two team members possess state certificates of having taken courses in
modern PCR diagnostics of infections diseases conducted by FSRI Central Research Institute of
Epidemiology in Moscow.

In spite of the available high professional level of specialists involved in the Project, their significant
expertise in diagnostics work, and broad research skills, this Work Plan envisages further professional
development for the Reference Laboratory staff, including rapid advances in molecular biology methods
and technology and continuous development and introduction of increasingly novel diagnostic methods and
tools into the world diagnostic practice, which determine the strictest training requirements to different
types of personnel. To provide professional development of staff and exchange of experience with
specialists of third-party institutions, the Project has a budget for:

a) Three training trips of up to one month duration to foreign medical or scientific research
institutions (in particular, Massachusetts General Hospital, USA);

b) Training for an additional three (3) Project team members at the PCR diagnostics courses at FSRI
Central Research Institute of Epidemiology;

c) Participation in at least three (3) national level conferences in Russia.
On the whole, the level of capabilities and professional skill currently available at the Existing

Laboratory is already high enough to permit it to perform the functions and tasks of the Reference
Laboratory, which is confirmed by previously accomplished work dealing with viral hepatitis diagnostics
(although it was more focused on scientific research than on practical healthcare needs). At the same time,
a set of measures need to be taken to boost the performance of the Existing Laboratory. First, it must be
technically re-equipped, and its equipment must be standardized. For instance, currently it is not possible
to simultaneously conduct several tests for different infections due to the lack of work places (there is only
one work place for each PCR analysis step). It seems reasonable, therefore, that at least one more work
place be equipped to permit the extraction of nucleic acids, which is the longest, man-operated step of PCR
analysis). In addition, it is necessary to purchase a multi-block amplifier in which each block operates
independently because this will significantly accelerate the process of amplification in case different
therrnoeycling programs are to be used for different infections. All this will significantly enhance the
Existing Laboratory's ability to process diagnostic samples coming in.
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14.4 Involvement of Public Health Institutions
To permit more efficient performance of the Reference Laboiatory, it is proposed to conduct the

main diagnostic activities on a contractual basis with public health institutions in TN'ovosibitsk and those in
other cities and regions in Siberia rather than involve individuals (patients) interested in having an accurate
diagnosis. This approach will allow:

a) a desired volume of stud ies;
b) an improvement in the quality of medical examination and treatment services at a number of

hospitals and polyclinics in the Siberian region (i.e. this will be a direct practical outcome of the
Reference Laboratory's work);

c) gradual implementation of molecular diagnostics methods in day-to-day medical piacticc; and
d) development of relationships between scientific research and medical institutions in Siberia.

VECTOR has extensive experience in providing contractual services (including diagnostic service)
to health care institutions in the Siberian region (c g., Municipal Infectious Diseases Clinical Hospital ii I in
Novosibirsk, Medical and Sanitary Unit # 163 in the Novosibirsk area, Novosibirsk Region AIDS Center,
City Clinical Hospital H 5 in Barnaul, Municipal Infectious Diseases Clinical Hospital of Irkutsk City,
Novosibirsk Branch of Shei ing Plough, and several other organizations). Using Project funds to conclude
agreements with said and other health care institutions on preferential terms will make the use of molecular
diagnostics methods attractive to medical professionals and, in the long run, it will contribute to increased
popularity of these techniques with the health care community. In addition, physicians directly involved in
collaboration with the Reference Laboratory will gain a good understanding of the capabilities of molecular
methods for the diagnosis of viral hepatitides (and other diseases), which will not only contribute to the
overall professional improvement of medical workers but also lead to other important practical results, such
as standardization of methods of collection and storage of samples for diagnostic studies.

Moreover, the involvement of medical workers in the project-related activities seems rational for
the following reasons. Until now, collaborations between scientific research and medical institutions in
Novosibirsk (although both kinds of institutions are quite numerous as compared to their numbers in the
rest of the Siberian region) are lacking overall, despite positive recent in this area. Unfortunately, the local
public health and sanitary-epidemiological surveillance communities have not been fully receptive to most
of the medically oriented research conducted at scientific research institutions (including VECTOR). On
the one hand, a collaborative long-term project, involving both scientists and medical workers, will make it
possible to engage the VECTOR scientists in developing solutions to practical health problems. On the
other hand, it will smooth the way for the future close collaborations between scientific research and
medical institutions in the Novosibirsk area.

The aforesaid, in spite of obvious importance, emphasizes the main idea of a regional Reference
Laboratory based upon the need for providing accurate diagnosis of patients undergoing medical
examination or treatment at large medical care institutions in Novosibirsk. Solving this task will be one of
the first most important practical results of the Reference Laboratory's activities.

It should be noted that the accomplishment of said objectives is only possible with the immaculate
performance of the Reference Laboratory (which can be reached, first of all, by strict adherence to GLP
requirements and procedures and by employing highly skilled personnel). As a result. it will help gain
higher levels of confidence of medical practitioners and patients in molecular diagnostics methods, and, on
the whole, in data generated as a result of PCR laboratory operations. The high quality work conducted by
the Reference Laboratory is proposed to be promoted through briefings and seminars with interested
medical professionals dedicated to general principles of molecular diagnostics studies and case studies at
the example of practical tasks accomplished at the Reference Laboratory. Such seminars may lay the
foundation of training and educational courses, including training in molecular biological principles and
techniques as they apply to diagnostic studies. Pilot versions of such courses will be developed under this
Project and implemented by distance education (by distributing the methods learning materials and
questionnaires with subsequent processing of feedback data obtained). In addition, it is proposed to follow
up on these activities by implementing programs of on-site quality assessment of diagnostic activities of
participating organizations and individual medical workers, using reference sample panels available at the
Laboratory's collection, The Project will provide only a portion of funds required for implementing said
distance learning courses and programs. The main portion of funds will be earned by providing paid
diagnostic services. In the future, experience gathered in implementing the proposed training programs may
be used for the establishment of a full-fledged molecular diagnostics training center at the facilities of
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14.5 Expected Results and Their Application
I . As a result of the Project, a state-of-the-art diagnostic Rcfcrcnce Laboratory in all of the Asian part

of Russia will be established in Novoslbiisk. This Itefcrcnce Laboratory will be capable of
conducting PCR analysis of agents causing viral hepalitides and related research using molecular
biology methods, in compliance with all necessary requirements associated with this type of
diagnostics work. As part of its activities, the Reference Laboratory will, inter alia, conduct routine
diagnostics of hepatitis viruses A, B, C, E in samples obtained from patients at medical care
institutions and from blood donors in Novosibirsk as well as from individuals interested in
undergoing such analysis.

2. The Reference Laboratory will be able to, in the shortest possible time, reorient its capabilities
towards the diagnostics of other pathogens, which is of special importance in the event of outbreaks
or epidemics of various infectious diseases among the population of the Siberian Federal District as
well as in the event of a suspected bioten orist attack.

3. In the course of Project implementation, the highly skilled scientists and technicians at VECTOR
(including those formerly involved in biodefense research activities) will be able to combine their
basic and applied research with practical work in the interests of public health.

4. Implementing this Project will snake it possible to heighten the interest of medical professionals in
the use of molecular diagnostics methods in medical practice. In addition, the work of the Reference
Laboratory, provided it is efficient enough, will promote the idea of PCR diagnostics among
medical professionals and patients in Novosibirsk. Ultimately, it will contribute to the overall
improvement in the quality of medical service in Novosibirsk and in other Siberian cities.
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15. Additional Information

15.1 Grantee shall be responsible for coordinating the work of, and ensuring the full and complete
performance of and strict compliance with the terms and obligations of, this Agreement by the IP.

15.2 Technical documents, programs, processes and information created or developed within the
framework of the present Project will neither be used for creation of WMD nor for any military purposes
whatsoever.
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15.3 Grantee shall observe and conform to, and cause its employees, agents, contractors and
subcontractors, if any, and the 1P to so observe and conform to, in all material respects, all laws, rules,
regulations, orders and requirements of governmental authorities (including, without limitation, all
applicable local, national and international laws and regulations) relating to the Project or to any materials,
ieporls, technical documents or infrnmntion created within the framework of the present Protect and
acknowledges that, when applicable, Grantee has the responsibdity to obtain any licenses, or other
authority as may be required, with respect to activities undertaken in connection with the Project.

15.4 It is anticipated that no materials, reports, programs, piocesses, or technical documents or information
created, developed or compiled within the fiamework of the present Project, which are provided to Partnci
or Foundation, will be subject to any Russian customs and export laws, rules, regulations, orders or
mequirements, includuig, without limitation, the Russian law "On export control procedures" (collectively,
"Russian Customs Requirements"). However, to the extent that any such Russian Customs Requirements
may be deemed applicable, Grantee represents and warrants that all materials, reports, programs, processes,
technical documents and information created within the framework of the present Project, which is
provided to Partner or Foundation, will comply in all respects with all Russian Customs Requirements, and
that compliance therewith will in no way diminish the contents or substance of the contemplated technical
reports, information, programs, processes and materials. Grantee shall be liable for all legal and factual
activities necessary to represent and warrant the aforementioned obligation.

15.5 Grantee agrees that it shall not involve as participants in the Project or otherwise use any Project funds
to enter into transactions with entities listed pursuant to the U.S. Foreign Assets Control Regulations (31
Code of Federal Regulations Parts 500-599) as ineligible to participate in transactions, directly or
indirectly, with U.S. organizations and persons. Partner calls Grantee's attention to the list of entities
published in the Weapons of Mass Destruction Trade Control Regulations (31 Code of Federal Regulations
539; current list provided as Exhibit "A") . Grantee understands that the list may change fiom time to time.
Prohibited transactions with the parties listed pursuant to the Weapons of Mass Destruction Trade Control
Regulations and subject to this limitation include, without limitation: (i) procuring any goods, technology
or services, or entering into any agreement for the procurement of any goods, technology or services from
listed organizations; (ii) providing any assistance to or obligating funds for such purpose with listed
organizations; or (iii) importing into the U.S. any goods, technology, or services produced or provided by
listed organizations, any of the entities described in the above regulations or executive order. For entities
listed pursuant to certain other Parts of the Foreign Assets Control Regulations (e.g., listed Foreign
Terrorist Organizations) the prohibition covers all business transactions and funds transfers of any kind.
The aforementioned prohibitions hereto apply to all forms of cooperation with organizations mentioned in
the list attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and with organizations affiliated with said organizations.

15.6 Grantee agrees to immediately notify Partner, in writing, if Grantee has reason to believe that the
Project funding cannot be or continue to be used for the specific purposes of the Project or in accordance
with this Agreement.

15.7 All tasks to be performed by Grantee and IP in connection with the Project shall be performed and
prepared in a timely, workmanlike manner and with professional diligence and skill in accordance with any
and all safety requirements that may be applicable tinder Russian and international standards.

15.8 Grantee agrees that whenever travel must be undertaken by Grantee or IP in connection with the
Project using any part of the funding provided by Partner hereunder, such travel shall be undertaken on an
"economy" or "coach" basis and not include luxury, first class or business class travel or lodging costs.

15.9 In the case of any violation by Grantee of any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement,
Partner reserves the right in its absolute discretion to terminate this Agreement and pursue any remedies
provided for in this Agreement or otherwise permitted by law for default. Partner's determination shall be
final and shall be binding and conclusive upon Grantee and 1P. Upon termination of this Agreement for
any reason, Partner shall withhold any further Project funding and all unexpended funding and any portion
of the funding, which was not spent for the Project (including, without limitation, Foundation management
fees) shall be immediately returned to Partner.
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15.10 The Parties hereto each acknowledge and agree that Partner has had no control over, has not
supervised or participated in any aspect of the Project, and shall not supervise or participate in any aspect
of the Project, including, without limitation, the planning, implementation, inspection or evaluation of the
Project. Partner's role in connection with the Project and the planning theicof has been, is and shall at all
times iemain slriclly to provide enabling funds. Any monitoring of periodic progress reviews conducted by
or on behalf of Partner are only for (lie internal inteiests of Partner and to facilitate disbuiscmcnt of the
Project funding. Partner and its employees, agents and representatives/connactors shall not have, and shall
not be deemed to have, any control over the actions of Grantee or IP, including, without limitation, any
actions relating to the Pioject. Partner shall not be liable for any negligence or omission of Grantee or IP,
any independent contractors or others or any condition or occurtence which Partner of its employee, agents
or represenlatives/contractors may discover as a result of progress review or any other monitoring
activities. Giantee acknowledges and agrees that Grantee and IP shall each independently conduct and rely
upon their own planning, monitoring, inspections and safety regulation with respect to the Project and shall
not be entitled to rely in any way on any advice or input from Partner or its employees, agents or
representatives/contractors regarding the Project or otherwise. Notwithstanding anything contained herein
to the contrary or in conflict, Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the extent of Partner's obligations and
undertakings under this Agreement is solely to provide Project funding pursuant to the provisions and
conditions contained in this Agreement, that Partner shall have no liability or obligations whatsoever with
respect to the planning, implementation, inspection or evaluation of the Project and that Partner has no
control whatsoever, directly or indirectly, over the Project or any aspect thereof.

15.11 NTI SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER, HOWEVER CAUSED, EVEN IF NTI HAS BEEN
ADVISED OFTHE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.
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Exhibit "A"
Selected Entities Subject to 31 Code of Federal Regulations Part 539 "WMD 'fade Control

Regulations" and Executive Order 13382

AEROSPACE INDUSTRIES ORGANIZATION (a.k.a. SAZMANE SANAYE I-IAVA FAZA, a.k a.
"A10"), I.angaie Street, Nobonyad Squaie, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

ATOMIC ENERGY ORGANIZATION OF IRAN (a.k a. SAZEMAN-E ENERGY ATOMI), P.O. Box
14144-1339, End of North Kaiegar Avenue,Tchian, Iran [NPWMD]

BANK SEPAH, Imam Khomeini Square P0. Box 11364-9569, Tehran, Iran, all offices worldwide
[NPWMD]

BANK SEPAH INTERNATIONAL PLC, 5-7 Eastcheap, London EC3M IJT, United Kingdom
[NPWMI)]

BALTIC STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSTI'Y, wherever located, including 1/21, 1- ya
Krasnoanneiskaya U1., 198005 St. Petersburg, Russia (63 FR 42089, July 30, 1993)

BEIJING ALITE TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD. (a.k.a. ALCO; a.k.a. 13EIJING HAILI LIANHE KEJl
YOUX!AN GONGSI), 12A Beisanhuan Zhong Road, P.O. Box 3042, Beijing, China; and all other
locations worldwide[NPWMD]

CHINA GREAT WALL INDUSTRY CORPORATION (a.k.a. CGWIC; a.k.a. ZHONGGUO
CHANGCHENG GONGYE ZONGGONGS!), No. 30 Haidian Nanlu, Beijing, China; Moscow, Russia;
and all other locations worldwide[NPWMD)

CHINA NEW ERA GROUP (a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company; a.k.a. New Era Group; a k.a. XSD; a.k.a.
Xinshidai) [69 PR 56260, September 20, 2004]

CHINA NATIONAL PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHINA
NATIONAL PRECISION MACHINERY I/E CORP.; a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY
IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION; a.k.a. CPMIEC; a.k.a. ZHONGGUO JINGMI JIXIE
JINCHUKOU ZONGGONGSI), No. 30 Haidian Nanlu, Beijing, China; and all other locations worldwide
[NPWMD)

CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k.a. CPMIEC), wherever
located (July 30, 2003)

CHINA XINSHIDAI COMPANY (a.k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. XSD;
a.k.a. Xinshidai) [ 69 FR 56260, September 20, 2004]

CPMIEC (a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPOR'1'/EXPORT CORPORATION), wherever
located [July 30, 2003]

D. MENDELEYEV UNIVERSITY OF CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY OF RUSSIA, wherever located,
including 9 Miusskaya Sq., Moscow 125047, Russia [64 FR 2935 , January 8, 1999)

DERAKHSHANDEH, AHMAD, do BANK SEPAI-I, No. 33 Hormozan Building, Pirozan St ., Sharak
Ghods, Tehran , Iran; DOB I I Aug 1956; POB Iran (individual ) [NPWMDJ

ELECTRONICS INSTITUTE, P.O. Box 4470, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD]

FEDERAL RESEARCH AND PRODUCTION COMPLEX ALTAY, Russia [69 FR 67617-18,
November 18, 2004)
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G.W. AEROSPACE, INC. (a.k .a. GREAT WALL AEROSPACE, INC.), 21515 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite
670, Torrance, CA 90503; California Corporate Number C1458237 (United States ) [NPWMD]

GLAVKOSMOS, wherever located, including 9 Krasnopwoletaiskaya St., 103030 Moscow , Russia [63
FR 42089 , July 30, 1998]

1-IESONG TRADING CORPORATION , Pyongyang , Korea , North [NPWMD)

HIGHER INSTITUTE OF APPLIED SCIENCE AND TECi INOI.OGY (a k.a. IIIAST; a.k.a. INSTTI'UT
DES SCIENCES APPLIQUEES ET DE TECIHNOLOGIE; a.k.a. INSTITUT SUPERIRUR 1)I.S
SCIENCES APPLIQUEES 151- DE TECI-INOLOGIE; a.k.a. ISAT; a.k a. ISSAT) , P.O. Box 31983,
Barzeh, Damascus , Syria [NPWMD]

KOHAS AG, Route des Arsenaux 15, Fribourg, FR 1700, Switzerland ; C.R. No. CH-217. 0.135.719-4
(Switzerland ) [NPWMDJJ

KOREA COMPLEX EQUIPMENT IMPORT CORPORATION, Rakwondong, Pothonggang District,
Pyongyang , Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA INTERNATIONAL CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE COMPANY (a.k.a. CHOSON
INTERNATIONAL CHEMICALS JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. CIIOSUN
INTERNATIONAL CHEMICALS JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. INTERNATIONAL
CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), Hamhung, South Hamgyong Province, Korea,
North; Man gyongdae-kuyok, Pyongyang, Korea, North; Mangyungdae-gu, Pyongyang, Korea, North
[NPWMD]

KOREA KWANGSONG TRADING CORPORATION , Rakwon-dong, Pothonggang District,
Pyongyang, Korea , North [NPWMD]

KOREA MINING DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHANGGWANG SINYONG
CORPORATION; a.k.a. EXTERNAL TECHNOLOGY GENERAL CORPORATION; a.k.a. NORTH
KOREAN MINING DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION; a.k.a. "KOMID"), Central District,
Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA PUGANG TRADING CORPORATION, Rakwon-dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang,
Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA RYONBONG GENERAL CORPORATION (a.k.a. KOREA YONBONG GENERAL
CORPORATION; f.k.a. LYONGAKSAN GENERAL TRADING CORPORATION), Pot'onggang
District, Pyongyang, Korea, North ; Rakwon -dong, Pothonggang District , Pyongyang, Korea, North
[NPWMD]

KOREA RYONGWANG TRADING CORPORATION (a.k.a. KOREA RYENGWANG TRADING
CORPORATION), Rakwon-dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA RYONHA MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHOSUN YUN14A
MACHINERY JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. KOREA RYENHA MACHINERY JN
CORPORATION; a.k.a. RYONHA MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), Central
District, Pyongyang , Korea, North; Mangungdae-gu, Pyongyang, Korea, North; Mangyongdae District,
Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

LIMMT ECONOMIC AND TRADE COMPANY, LTD. (a.k.a. LIMMT (DALIAN FTZ)
MEl'ALL.URGY AND MINERALS CO., LTD.; a.k.a. LIMMT (DALIAN !'TL) MINMETALS AND
METALLURGY CO., LTD.; a.k.a. LIMMT (DALIAN) METALLURGY AND MINERALS CO.,
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LTD.), 2501-2508 Yuexiu Mansion, No. 82 Xinkai Road, Dalian, Liaoning 116011, China; and all other
locations worldwide [NPWMD]

MA1 (a.k.a. MOSCOW AVIATION INSTITUTE), wherever located, including .1 Volokolamskoye
Shosse, Moscow 125871, Russia (64 FR 2935, January 8, 1999]

MESBAI-I ENERGY COMPANY (a k.a. "ME:C"), 77 Armaghan Gharbi Street, Valiasr l3lvc, Tehran,
Iran [NPWMD]

MOSCOW AVIATION INSTITUTE (a k.a. MAI), wherever located, including 4 Volokolamskoyc
Shosse, Moscow 125871, Russia (64 I-R 2935, January 8, 1999]

NATIONAL STANDARDS AND CALIBRATION LABORATORY (a.k.a. NATIONAL
CALIBRATION CENTRE; a.k.a. NSCL), P.O. Box 4470, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD]

NEW ERA GROUP (a k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company; a.k.a. Xinshidai;
a.k.a. XSD) [69 FR 56260, September 20, 2004]

NOVIN ENERGY COMPANY (a.k.a Energy Novin; a.k.a. Noveen Energy Company), End of North
Karegar Avenue, Tehran, Iran (NPWMD]

SANAM INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. Sanam Industries Group) Pasdaran Road 15, Tehran, Iran

SCIENTIFIC STUDIES AND RESEARCH CENTER (a.k.a. CENTRE D'ETUDES ET RECHERCHES;
a.k.a. "SSRC"), P.O. Box 4470, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD]

SHAHID BAKERI INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. "SBIG "), Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

SIJAHID HEMMAT INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. "SHIG"), Damavand Tehran Highway, Tehran, Iran
[NPWMD]

STEIGER, Jakob, c/o KOHAS AG, Fribourg , FR, Switzerland ; DOB 27 Apr 1941; ROB Altstatten, SG,
Switzerland ( individual ) [NPWMD]

TANCI-ION COMMERCIAL BANK (f.k.a. CHANGGWANG CREDIT BANK; f.k.a. KOREA
C14ANGGWANG CREDIT BANK), Saemul 1-bong Pyongchon District, Pyongyang, Korea, North
[NPWMD]

TOSONG TECHNOLOGY TRADING CORPORATION, Pyongyang, Korea [NPWMD]

XINSHIDAI (a.k.a. China New Era Group ; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company; a.k.a. New Era Group;
a.k.a. XSD) [69 FR 56260, September 20, 2004]

XSD (a . k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a.
Xinshidai ) [69 FR 56260 , September 20, 2004]

YA MAHDI INDUSTRIES GROUP (a.k.a. Ya Mahdi Industrial Research Complex; a.k.a. Ya Mahdi
Industrial Comples; a.k.a. "YMA") PO Box 19395-4797, Tehran, Iran
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CBOI1 HbIE MHH MT no IIPOEKTY

t. rIa38aHHN e npocKTa

JIonlroe 1)a3Balr3le : Co3nanlre pernonanLnoii Ipe^eperrc-Jla6opaTOpHrr /VJH IIIXI'-.nuarnocl u>;jl
ua^ly crrbrx r^enaTHTOf na 6a3e 4)1-YH I'Hq BE «Beicro )

2. PyKOBOJ MTeJrb npoec-ra
Q)aMHJiMJg, HMJI , OT_,rcc'rno : HCTccoB Ccprc i BHKl OLN4

AI[ ec. ) oM, JJ+Jta: Q)M4 11-1J BY ((BeK•JOp. )) 1-O oJ.l. p .11 I^OJJL!l0130

O6Jlac•rb: HosocI6H cKaA 1-OC Jla CTBO : POCCJ•rA I1o'rToor. % N uieKC : 630559

Tene4 oH : 7-(383 )-336-73 -27 axc : 7-(383 )-336-74-09 3n . rlo rra:
netesov vector.nsc.ru

3. OpraHH3aIamm YIa.CTHHKH

3.1. NCnOnHwTeJIb

Ha3BaHHe opraHwa1.[HH: (De1[epanbHoe I-OCyaapCTDeHHOe Y4pexgjernte HayKH (Tocy,apcTBeunblit
Ha 4HL1N eH BH conomii H Smo-re noJ10rHN "BeKTÔ '_»___

A,a p,ec: Rom , niua: c)TY I-1 I'HI BE «BeKTo » ro ozl: .n. Konbuono

O6nacrb: Hoxoci-i6HpcIcasr I1o'rroawit HHAeKc : 630559
Website: www.vector. nsc.ru

OHO KOBO,JZ,NTeni O raHN3a1w : 03.% OB I4nbs rem1aA6esHy

Tene4oH: 7-(383)-336-73-27 Zara: 7{383)-336-74-09 an . nogra:
drozdov vector. nsc.ru

MHHHCTepCTBO (BeaOMCTBO) : MHHHCTepCr3O 3J[paaooxpanelria H COIINanbHoro Pa3BHTHA;

(DeAepanbHaA cnyNC6a Ito Haj[3opy B CChepe 3au1Hmi npaB rrorpe6HTene% H 6naronony4HA 9enoBCKa

PocnoT e6Hag30

4.

5.

TOM '3HCJI e:

BwnnaTbl HH,gHBH anbHbJM acTHHKaM $99 S00

06o Aoaatnle $110,500
MaTe Hanby $60,500
[7 ocrrre n s mue acxoubr $21 ,500
PacxoAbi Ha KOMaHJ H BKH $23,500

HaKna me acxoAbl $10000 71

6.
B xone BbinoJHern f Ilpoexra Ha 6a3e c YH fl-fL BE «Berctop» 6yueT co3Aaaa na6opa•ropHA,

OTBCMaiouIaA BCeM OTeteCTBCHHbIM H Me)K)ryHapOI[HbWM Tpc60BaHNAM H HOpMaM npOBCACMHA

,JIHarHOCTH4eCKHX pa60T C HCrIOJIL3OBaHHCM MoneKynrpHo-6HOJIOrHqeCKHX McTOJIOB, a HMeHHO:

HMerOtuaA OWfHMBAbHyrO nnaFrHpoaKy nOMeI leHHAl, Heo6xoJ MMoe o6opygoBaHHe, a Tame

BbICOKOKBanw1muHpOBaHHMH H o6y4e11HwN nepcOHan. BaxCHelfulHM yCJ10BHeM CO3)lBHHA Taxoi

JIa6opaTOpuM ABnaeTCA HeyKoeHHTeJIbnoe co6n10AcHme npH111UHITOB H npaaHn GLP npn oprai nsawwx

1 HanrocTH4ec1col% JjewrenbHOC•TH. Pe4 epenc-na6opxropHA 6yuer o6nanaTb, B nepayro o4epe11b,

AHarHOCTH4eCKOir H KoH pOnHpylou[e3 4yHKUHAMH. B jtoiiroCp04HO4r nepcnerrntae pe(DepeHC-

na6opaTopHA TaKHCe 6yAeT cn0006Ha BSATb Ha ce6A pOnb o6pa3oaaTe.mIr0ro H TpenHHroooro LteHTpa Am

pa6oTHHKoa McJIHt[NCICHX y4pe)KneHHr/ CH6HpH, npHBnCKaeMbtX K MOJfCKYJAPHOri JJ;HarHoCTHKe.

B C-OOnW CTBHH C 3ar18neHHwMH tpyHK1[HAMH pe4 eperc-na6opaTopHA 6ynet BbInOJrHATm

CJ1e,nyroI [He 3a.na4H: ocyu ecTBnsrrb OnepaTHBHyrO, T041iy10 H AocTOBepHylo TTL P-AHarIJocTHKy,

BKAf04aIouLyro o6Hapyx eHHe, TH11HpOBaHHe m H3yyeHHe 3nHJ.[eMNO,orHH B036yjtHTenei BHpYC)Ib!X
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renaTlrroa A, B, C, D, E, G (BrA, BI-B, BrC, BFD, BIT, BrG ), a B nepeneKTNae - H ApyrHx

Hi1^eKuHH, B npo6ax OT naitHeirols MCJ.I,HLjHIICKHX y4pewncl1 , ao6pollombuen m noliopon r.

i-TonocH6HpcKa H A()yl'HX I11CC ICHHbIX I1)'HKTOB CH6HpH ; IIpN IICo6xoltHMocrn IIOATnep)K1jaTb

BaJ1HILHOCTb pe3yJlbl'aTOt3 , I10J1y4CHlib1 X B 11pyrITX Jla6opa-ropHAx CNGHpcKoro (DcAcpanbHOrO OKpyra;

cnoco6CTOOnaTb , no Mepe Bo3MON(IIOcTH, 11OLibtuieHNIo npoct)eccHollaJlbHoro y{)o1111A li oln'NMH3at1HH

Atial -HOCTN4eCKON Jleni'enbIIOC1H D J1pyrNx aHaJIOrH4Hblx J1a6opal'OpH3IX CH61jpm; paclnHpwi-6 l3HCJLpe11Ne

B CJIO)I( NInwt1yK)CA MCJ1111 (HJICKYIO npaKTHKY 11pHMeliellIC MCTOJ"(OB MO11CI ( A piioli gHaruoCTHI(H.

3



Slatemcul 25

OIH4CAHHE IIPOEKTA

j. I-1a3B1HHe IIpoeKTa

rlonnoe Ha3uanHe: Co3naIIiie perHorranbrror3 p4epeHC-na6opaT0pnu nAx I7IXI'-, Har•rrocruxrr
uupycHbrx r'cnaTrr•roB ma 6a3e (D1'YH 17144 BE <(BcicTo j!>)

2. PyxoBOAHTenb npoeKTa
CI)aMHAi9A , HMA, 01-ICCTBO : HCTecoa CepreA BHICI•opoawl

Ait ec: J OM, ynNua d>I'Yf I I-f]L BB cBeK•1•0p» __ I'
.
opo)). p.n. Ko.nbltoao

O6nacTb : I1oBocH6H KaM 1-myna CTBO: PocciA II04TOBbI% HHACKC : 630559

TeneooH: 7-(383)-336-73-27 (DaKC : 7-(383)-336-74-09 3n. no-ma:
netesov vector.nse.rll

3. OpraHJ 3a m yHaCTH11KH
I'Ia3BaHHe opraFH3au.wI: cDcAepainitoe r0CyijapCTBeHHOC Y4pe)IC,geHHC HayKH «I'ocyitapcTBe11H61A1

Ha HbJN I.jeHT BH conorwH H EHOTCXHO11orHH "BetTO "))

A oM, nHita: 4PI'YH rH BE «BeKro » rO A: .n. KOnbuoao
0611acTb: HOB0CH6HpCKaA I•I04TOBbIFr HHvleKC: 630559

Website: www.vectot•.nsc.ru
0140 PYKOBOAHTCJIq O r'aHH3aLlfw: 3AoB Him, reHHallbeBH4

Tene4,oH: 7-(383)-336-73-27 Oaxc: 7-(383)-336-74-09 On. no4Ta:
drozdov vector.nsc,ru

MHHHCTepCTBO (DCAOMCTBO): MHHHCTepcTBO 3upaBOoxpaxeHHA H Cowlanbaoro Pa38HTHA;

0eAepan6HaR cllyHC6a no Haa30py B 4epe 3ainHTbl npaa noTpe6HTener H 6naronony4HA 4eioaeKa

Pocn HM3o

4. nDoII0n)KwreJI6HOCTb

5. Temmecxoe onmeamHe 3 ranoB

5. ] . 3'ran 1. MaTepHanbH0-TCXHH4ecx0e o6ecne4etfHe pa6oTb1 pe4 epe}rc-na6opaTopMH

MoneKCynRpHO-6no iorH4eexHe pa6omt B paMKaX rlpoecTa 6yAyr BbrnOAHAmCA Ha 6a3e

Cr1CUH811H3HPODaHHOH Aa6opaTOpHH OTllena Mo 1exyJIApHoM BHpyconorHH 4)AaBHBHpyCOB H BHpyCH6rX

renarriroa, pacnono)KeHHOM Ha 3-M 3ra)xe Kopnyca JAI (DrYH rHU BG «Bercrop)). ApxwreKZypHas

nnaHHpoaICa m nHMCeHepHoe ocnatrteHHe noMeweHHH na6opaTOpMH COOTBeTCTBy1OT Tpe6oBaHHAM,

npenbAB11AeMb1M npH pa6oTe c naTOreHHb1MH 6HOnorH4ecxHMH areHTBMH 11-111 rpynn, a TaKice

HawnajtbraaeMbmM CneL HCp14KOYl MOACKynftpHO-nHarHOCTH9eCKO11 AeA'i'en6mocrw, s liacTHocm, npHHluiny

^H3H4ecKOr o pa3jlerteHNA pa6OT (CM. n. 14.3). Jla6opaTOpHA TaKHCe pacnoAaraeT HeO6XO.tLHMbIM Hay4Ho-

HCCJ1etwBaTeAbCKHM HHCTpyMCRCrapHBM pA9 OCyuxeCTBACHHA AHHr'HOCTHgecKHX flL P-aHanH30n:

6H0Ka6HHeTaMH 11 H III Knacca 6Honorn'recKo 6e3onacIiocrr , aMnntf ^ m aTopaMH, Hac ilbH,tMH H

CTar1HOHapHIAMH LteHTpm^yraMH (B TOM 4HCne H C OXna)x teHHeM), HH3KOTemnepaTypllbIMH H 6brroewMH

XOAOAHnumaMR, CHCTCMO ! BHne0A0KyMCHTHPOBBHHA 3neKTpo4 ope3Hb1X retell, aBTOM8TH4eCKHM

,IHK-aHanrciaTOpoM (ceKBeHaTopOM), $nyopeclteHTHb!M ABTeITOpoM npOfYKrOB aMnnH4HKaWIH H

apyrHM 06opyjj0BaHHeM, ticnOAb3yeMbIM rips npoaejieHHH MOACKy1IapHo-614OnorH4ecKHX pa6oT,

BIUU04aB TCXHH4ecxHe Cpe.ACTBa ,ae3Hl*KtjHH. B TO Ice BpeMA Cnenye-r om eTHTb, 4T0 o6nacrb

npHMCHBHHA Hmetoux4XCA pecypcon Aa6opaTopHH B CHAy pA]Aa npH4HH oCTaeTCA tLOCTBT04HO

orpaHH4eHH0A. B nepByio 04epeAb, 3T0 CDA3aH0 C TCM, 4TO yKMRHlible o6opyJ oaaHHe m nOMenteHHA

HCnOIMTYN TCA no`rrw HCKn1O'IHTe.nbHO B Hay4Hbrx LteiiX, H, KaK CnencTBHe, He cnoCO6Hb1 o6ecne'iwTb

o6pa6oTxy 3Ha'iHTeribHOrO no• oxa aHaritocTH4ecxHx o6pa3uOB. 3TO 06UACHAeTCA He TOn6KO

H36brro'rno 1 CJI0)KHOCTbIO (H, cOOTBCTcTBeHHO, TPY LOeMK0CTbl0 B 3KcnnyaTaiJFiH) 14CnOnb3yeMbwX

npH6opoB, He npejAHa3itaiteHH60C J1nR pMiiHofi gnarHOCTHmCH, 110 it TeM 06CTOATeJibcTBOM, 4T0

3Ha4HTe11bHaA 4acTb o6opyfjosauwu (BKnr04aA HH)KeHep}oe) 6buta abmywena 6onee 10 neT na3an H B

3HaLlHTelrbn011 CTeneHH HC4epnana cB0A pecype. Bonee Toro, a cyutecTBylouui yenODNBX na6opaTopHH

TPYAHOOCYMeCTDHMb1 IiCKOTOpbIC noarpe6OBaHHbte BHAbf AHariiocTHlrecKHX aHanH3OB, B 4aCTHOCTH,

TO'ntoe KOAH4ecTDernioe on eitenenwe KOHuC atutw naTorCHa B HCC.neJt CMo rl 6e. K TOM we
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-drill ao11H9 Xaoa U8J.C Ui14ITMCBM EH (9o,jjo3) dot nodu x19HHOHTIedaUO x14HJ.dBT(H813 HMLoged£Ed •(

:ILII4aJ.3Haur XHmOL(lfalf3

OHHOHItOU19a OOH9Lf2.LBEff9O B3LOK1falf (02ho(Lf3 POHHETT 9) X19doioi OI LLOBh HOHEB.L30'J ',d-lo HHHBaOgad.L

H IfHaedu HHFIGUlollrg03 POHgUa1HH30XIaH Hdu OM9uOJ. BJAluH.L3O1 9.u9g iaXCOI `9oJ.E.L'urAcad

xl9wHTtoauHoduooa H xiuidauo.jooi H0har[19a 0 Hon£8dgo XHI39hFr.L3OHJEHV BXO.Lou a£HL18}IE

woHaH.Lxo4 4}e H WOd.L31a9 a ll3W 1101Eh011[MEE 'HHdo.LadOgau-3Had4ad nio9Bd 1faHau.LX&odjl

H.LOOH9IfOLf 9X1 ilOM3ahHJ.3OHJEHV ISH118£HHEJ O u ia{iLM (: 'z ua.LE 'z'S

'HHdO.LEd0gfllf BHHEUOdHH0H'nXHi4) OJOH4VEwdou H JAgad

XHX3ahH.L3OHJHHTI }%H}lOVOHOdl HIf17 X19WHT1OXgOOH 'HOaFLLxEad H HOUEHdOLHH X14HUbxoad HMUI)IEE

:EUJ.38hHHT1,dLO3 OJOHHAWadUOJIf01f XKHflOI(Oa a w3.1.OHO-12u-dnu XHMO0hH.L301LI9H17

HHJ.dEU NOHU,d) Axaa1.oou w Edouo olt WaVoJ.HTl08£Hodi WI9HHaaodH£11onH1f 3 1fHHaboarxE£

.aodogHdu I93XHTn01aI14

aW.A OIHTIE£HHdah'OW H .LHOWad clan EhO11rN8 'HHdO.LadogeLf IfHHE9oIrAdOgO OJ3311 aHHBemx(xngo

OOHOHHd33 EH BUH4odu OJamO4 tL3J.aaJ.OO3 HwtfHTle£HHEJd0 o nodo80Jov HHHahonrxa£ •f

:uoh£8dgo IfHHanadx H HxaodHJ.d03'HXJ.ogadgo LtoxhHadau

Ifin1 NHHomaWOU a)IOIB,L B `)1H 2' l HHBaOdHHauxa3 H HHhMo.Laif t1oioohulado4 odnlalr6 BUTT

NHHATI1OWOU OHHOWH B'K8doixogo pire11IOlftl XHMOI,( 3oTn,3 a£99 EH IUHHamaWOu X19HdoJ.BdogaU

X19HHgaodI£HLrau4nouo X19H91=HHV000TI HHH3tLCH00 OJOHdOHOMCHH H B1HOWad OJOlOahHJ.awoo)j •Z

-U 'WO) hBT(8£ XHXO9hHJ.OOHJEHU KHHam3d lf1Rf

OJOHHOhBH£BHTladu 'ISHtles011Mdogo oJOHHBuOdH£HLfBHTi3U3 OJOHOH H)IUOIIE.L3i( H IfH}i3J.adgOHd jj I

:HHa.1.3HoT7 x}lnOIi(JtOV3 B.LHaodj.j auui.E

woadau BH 1fuH3uUfoulga 9.LOoH£Bdg003alr3T1 9.LesodHJ.B13HOM .LablfO9tOU a0U118£BM33111148 33£j .

'HH.LdBu XI9}Il}(dM MO9E.L000 xn}laE80£HVBd.LHa11 03H116£HHBJdo 3 N0.LOOII)K0V3 B£-£H 'HOHaOH30 a

'd3J.MEdux H1911HohHu8d.Jo uioou HHdoJ.adogeIr a wa13H3-iO3J. XI911HBaOdW£HafHV allReumquoutm mods

331IIf0L3EH g 'E.LBJ.9V1Ead oJOX3ahHJ.0011JaH11 4.130HIIHJ.3H q.LBaOdtuHEdeJ HJ.3OHdaflO.LOOrf 014H3uaLo

HO)IO3(9a 'IHOhO 3 £Ob(IOO£OU codogau xmmua0£H1dBVHti.L3 9HHOlfOIHdu a0H}18Uodtirm wimuX 'OJOI

OWOd)T 'E£HIn3HU-,ju'Iu 14d&aTlodu 9.1.HaarnoTYM oHHaa.[.331M3 H wu.oodu,( J.alfuoacou `HHI1BxH(IHld23

N01141f216£K90 XH H a0d0g8H XH1£ BBJ.3ah8M OJOWHT10X9Oal HHHOlf3i( Hdu `roxl1ou L1oiBj, • iodogRH

XHx3ahH13omiumit XLtM3ahdOWFVOM X14HHEaodHTIH4HHL 1cHHEaO£4Lfou3H Woi.AAu KoJ-aemod 'HHBalu.MEad

H HLYeIfEHd31BW I'Lfl Nwa,Cgad.L 3 XI9l(HE£Ifa3 'HOVgOdLI XHmoI(a.LOa111X3 4J.om, ILBHquaLHhe11E

't(OJ.IIaFn1L'U x14}I'Ifr31f.1.0 butt flosmire11E

IIN113H11OU19S1 HHOI'Loda ti H.L3OHHOJ.O KHII3I H1fof1, OJOILL'wB£ H011HhHdu imX<AIf3 OJh 'HHdOJ.BdOgulr

HOJaollgad-Lou oIHH7I,3L133g0 (AOLIhO.LuL3OI13H M 'OIfHagdi mum 'J.FI JOOHdu bf11El(LHO KE)IE,I.

'HHK191Ie£HInlJdo HWHUIIOdoLO oo J.Oged 3HH2HV0UI9fl EH aodoaoi011 oHHaho1VXB£ £adah 09HU'aado-Lxaq»

H}IIIo m r£edlrou bHIIO K9BHO OJOHHEIIO£HI(Bd.LH3T1 WOLAu 09HV 1HtroxoHOdu LHawow HH1n11OJ.3EH

II 'Hllifeuol(a1fooil XHM33h11.LOOHJEHt HILT Hw19WH rox9o011 'HIBUH.L?IB3d Fl HwelfuHda.LL'W HHI'ltfVOX36d

HwItiUifOIOOJOdo11 HHdoJ.Edogau 3H}I3h311039O 014, '011L391r3.Ll1O.L7g0 of H 91H.Law.LO J.O,(lYO1rD

-HXH.L30HJBHV-dtlj j IfKH3d£ HMh013 OWtLL3,(UO17a11 QLh '.LOgad 110111411 XI'1HL'Bd uull

OIIHOWadflOHTIo KW3df1 2=1=ogu1 a K3.L01.<£91f0UGH 01111311'l,(kl9a KHH3mi13wOU a191Id0.LBdOgeu a19dOJ.OMOH

cz ILl )LLI Il'IS
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o6nacTH N Apyrmx perioHOB CH6HpH a AeATenhHOCTH pe4epeHc-na6opaToprn. B Llennx nplBnetlenHA K
coTpyJLHH4ecTBy pa60'niHKOB y'IpeX(Aeuid1 3jtpaBOOXpa11CIIH3I, I1eJ1ecoo6pa3HblM npellcrannnercll
npone eHHC MeponpHwwrNN no 14114)OpM111NollIlobly O6cc1TC'ICIINIo ISpa'IeH, B 'iaCTF1ocrN, opraHH3a1uw i

Ceplil CCMmiapon m Bble3,R1mIX ac'rpe'I C McApa6ornIliKaMW ; a TEIK)1(C TCMITH'ICCKHX lill(')OpMal(NOHIlbrx

pACcbinox AnA 3aHIITepeCOBa11FIbIX JIHLt. 1logo6naa pa60Ta, npH npawmhnOFI ec opraIIH3auKH, B

Aanhine%wem MO)KCT nOJIO)IcHm OCHOBy Ana CO3AAf4HA Ha 6a3e pe(jCpeHc-na6opaTOpHH nosh o11eHHoro
T eHNHroBoro IueIrl a, Bb1nOnHn1OIiJero o6pa.3onaT enbHble y rIKI.INH.

6. KaneHJlapHr II1 nnaH x no11OT-1cT HMe Ma- eprianr 1
M- 7rana 1{aaano

:)Tana
OKoHealu is

3Tana
Onhca11He

noAo7me-nlblx

MaTe HanOB

I. MaTepHanbllo-TexiwiecKoe o6ecne.ieHHe pa60Tmr 1-N KnapTaJi 8-N KBapTail FOAOBbie H

pe^CpCHC-na6opaTopnH: KBa pTall 1, I tble

• 3aKynia o6opyAOBBHHn I-N KBapTan 6-19 KBapTan oPleTbi,

• 3aKJnoMe1114151 ,QOi'OBOpOB Ha CCpBHCHOe 1-N KBapTaJl 6-9 xaapTan (I11HllaJlhf1619

o6enrKHBalIHe o6opyAOBanaa oT'ieT

• PCMOHT n0MCLAeHHA AJ1A 3neKTpo(popeTHMecKON 1-9 KBapTaJ1 4-9 Knapran
AeTCKLIHH H CCKBeHHpOBaHHA H nOMeULe11HN JJ11A

nepaH4iio o6pa6OTKH, COpTLIPOBKH H XpaIICHHA

o6pa3uoa
• 3aKynKa paCXOAHbIX MaTeplianOB H peaKl'HBOB 1-9 KBapTaJT 8-A KBapTa.n

• 3aKynKa AHarHocT1i'4eCKHX flUPTccr-CHCTeM 1-H KBapTan &-A KBapTan

• fpOBeaeHHe fl1)PJHarHocmKH KJHHH4eCKHX 4-9 KBapTan 8-H KBapTan

o6 a3uo8
2. 3(x^KTHBEIax Opr'aHH3aL(Hg p.HarHOCTH4ecKoit 1-Fl KBapTan 841 KBapmn rononble m

AewrenbHOCT: KBapTailbHble

• Pa3pa6Ma CO1I'o8 1-9 KBapTan 2-9 KBapTan OT4e'rbl,
• O6yyeHHe COTPYAHHKOB Ha 06pa30Bannt mbmx 3-9 KBapTa11 6-fl KBapTan 4)HHanbliblil

Kypcax no AHarfiocTNKe HH(j)CKUHOHHWX OT'JCT•

3a(5oJ1eBaHHA

• CTaMcNpOBKa B 3apy6e)KHbIX OpraHH3aUHAX 3-9 KBapTan 6-9 KBapTan

• Y%iacnie a nporpaMMax BKK 3-9 KBapm 8-I9i KBapran
• eraHAapTH3aLtHn H cepTN(pplKau n 3-N KBapTan 8-9 KBapTM

o6opyAOBaHHA

• PaGoTa no HH(^ OpMaLm0HHOMy K 4-N KBapTan 84 xnapTan

O6pa3OaaTenbHOMy o6eoneneHNFo McAHgHHCKHX

a6MINKOB r. Hosocn6N Cxa

AHanH3 no.lyLIeHHb1X Iiyxne0THJ HbIX nocncaOBaTeJ1bHOCTeR C ue'lblo reHOTHnHponaHHA,

Bb1ABJ1eHHA reHeTH4eCKOrO poj cTBa C panee BbTABneMtTbIMH H3onAT8MH, o6Hapy)ICCIIHA KJIHHHMCCKH
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H xnH/1eMHOi1orH4CCKH 31J84HMIAX MyTar(Hr B reHOMC naTOre}IHMX MHK O raHH3MOB.

8. Bro)>xer rEpoeKTa
1)'loipJ CT McrloJIHITCCnR - --

B_b111.uaTbl Hf lflHBld_/lyAJrblrbHf )^ 7aCTf 1li KaM $99,500

060^y/10881iHC, I1porpaMMHOe o6ecrie'leuwe _-_$ 110,5 00

MalrepHaJlbi $60,500 -

TIpo4He I)acxou''

---
$21,500

Pacxoju i Ha KOMaH/ H OBKIi $23,5 00*

HalnagHble pacxoAbi $10,000

HToro Ho npoeK y $325 1500

*B cny4ae CcJIH 6yAeT BbljleneHa AOnOJ1HHTCJIbiiaJ CYMMa Fla npoBer(CHHe na6opaiopnoro TpeHHHra Ha

6a3e KaKON-nH60 na6opaTopHH a CI.11A Aft CneuHa11NC7 'oa «Bei ropa)>, CyMMa BMOm AO 10,000 USD H3

23,500 USD MO)KCT 6b1Tb HCnOn&30naua Ha I H.BH 2 nOC3niCH COTpyjrritKOB NTT B COOTBCTCTBy}OU.LHC

na6oparopHH CILIA AAR opraHH3a1 .rHH TaKOr'0 TpenHHra.

9.O6o .4oBafine
06opyAosawie ins Hcnoi crenA

HaHMeIIoaaHHe CTOHMOCTb USD Cpotc

nOCTaBKH,

KBa an N2

1. BHOKa6HHeT BToporo Knacca 6Hosiomfecicol 6e3onaCHOCTH $13 ,000 1-8-9

SteritGARD III Advance, Baker Co.) KBa Tan
2. AMnnW J MrcaTOp c AeTeK1we13 HalconneHHA cneui4H4ecKOro $51,000 1-84,

npo1yicTB aMMH4HKaLDHH B pe iO3Me pCafbHOro BpeMCHH KBapTan

(RotorGene 3000, Corbett Research)
3. MHoro6nogHbt9 aMnJ 4 4HKarop (Eppendorf ep) $16,000 1-8-9

KBa an

4. HH3KOTeMnepaTypHbnI1 xoJIOJ[HnanMK (-80°C) (Sanyo) $16,500 1-8-Il

KB8

5. Gbrroai ie XOnOAHnbHHKH (2-8"C H -20 C) $1,800 1-8-19

map-ran

6. CHCnMa 3neKTpo4)opeT"ecKoI QeTeJc HH $4,000 1-8-91

KBa Tan

7. OprreXHHKa $5,200 1-8-i1
KBa n

8. Me6enb $3,000 1-8-1%
Kaa

10. Ma'repiam
HaHMeHOBanHe CTOHMOCTh USD CpoK

nocTaBKH,
KBa Tan NQ

1. Peaxmabr, HCnO.nb3yeMbie Jln2 04HCTKH HyKneHHOBb1X $4,000 1-8

KHC1OT KBa TBJ)bl

2. PeaKTHB6i, HCr1Onb3yCMWe Arm npoBe.reHHA peaKL(HH $3,500 1-8

o6 amioH anC Hn11HH H nOnrMC a3HOI uerIHON KrjHH KBa Tanbl

3. PeaKTHBsr, HCnonb3yeMble AM 3ncKTpO4)opem4ecKON $1,500 1-8

ACTCKI(HH AHK KBa TaJib1

4. PeaxTHBhl, Hcnonb3yeMble jns onpeAeneHHSI ityxneorHAHoI $10,500 1-8

nocnegoBaTenbHOCTH HK KBa b1

5. Ha6opw pnA Il P-jHan1oc1incs HH eIcwioIIHb1% arewroa $21,000 1-8
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(C AMnVFHCCHC», L HMH 3nHaeMHonorHH, r. MOCKea Kaa anbl

6. Cpen1CTBa 3a6opa 6nonorH9eCKHX o6pa3L.On $3,000 1-8

_ Icn_ayTanbl

7. J1a6opaTopHb1N I1naCTHK (ruracn KoBble npo6HpKH h a 0.2, 0.5 $4,000 1-8

N 1.5 Mn., HOCHKH ,4AA nHneTOK Ha 10, 200 H 1000 MK)1. C KBapTa11b1

a3po30nbubIMH 6a1)bepaMH H 6C3)

8. Cile1404eKna H CPCJRCT'Ba 3a11IH'i l $3,000 1-8

KBAFrE bl_

9. BcnoMoraTeJIbHoc o6opy)lonaimHC pa6otiero MCCTa $7,500 1-8

(MHFIN)Iewrpwj)TH, llaCTOJJbI1hIC TCpMOCramI, BOpTeKCL1, KnapTaJlb1

HaCOCb1, aBTOMa77i4eCKHe IIHneTKH)

10. Jc3H}I(`>eKTaHTbI $1,000 1-8

KBfl anbl

11. KaHuensrpCl(HeTOBapb1 $1,500 1-8
KBa TarM

11. Y,4aCT14e nencoHa.na B IIDoeKTe (I4Hal4BHRyaJu Hbie YYaCTNHKH)
McnonnwTenb

Ns OHO rou 3aanHe Ponb ,i(HeB}Iaa Bcero O6utwe

po)KdteiinA CTTBKa ) He% BbinnaTbl

(USD) no
RHTaM

1. Am ynoa AHApeH 1963 BOnHTe.nb 20 100 $2,000

AneKCaH,q OBH9

2. SaAHJ.IHH POMaH 1978 Aa6opaTopHaA 25 80 $2,000

BOHCOBH4 AHarHOCTHKa

3. &orpw}luesa MapHna 1947 Kolrrponb xagecraa 30 30 $900

Ilonwa noBHa

4. BoHAapeHxo TamaHa 1962 JTa6oparopHaA 25 100 $2,500
i0 beEHa AHarHOCTHxa

S rop6yHO61OpHi'i 1954 K.6.H. CHHTe3 25 40 $1,000

AHa'ronbCBH I onxroH eOTHAos

6. fpawtaHueaa 1958 x.6.H. Pa3pa6onca COFI H 30 75 $2,250
AHToHHHa oTVeTHux

AHaTOnbeBHa Ma-re Ha1FOB

7 )1,po3Roa Finwi 1953 n.M.H., Hay'nmIF 35 100 $3,500

rCHHaibeBH9 n 0 . KOHL n6TaHT

8. 148moea Anna 1961 CeKBBHHpOeaHHe 20 60 $1,200

BnaUHMH oB}la

9. KasepHHaranHHa 1971 J1a6opaHT 20 150 $3,000
6o HcoBHa

10. Kapnwwesa HaTam.A 1952 ByxranTep 25 80 $2,000
HHKonaeBHa

11. Kapueaa AlonMHna 1958 CHa6mcenIHe 20 100 $2,000
AneKCaH BHa

12. KHcypHHa MapHA 1953 KoopgnHarop no 30 70 $2,100
MBaHOnHa HELP

13. KH-ianHH BHKTOP 1955 Cna6mceTHe 25 70 $1,750

HnaHosm

14. Ko'Heaa l'anHHa 1957 K.6.H. Pa3pa6oTKa CO17 H 30 110 $3,300
BaLHMOBHa oTyeTHbIX

MaTe Hanon

15. Kyp4eHKO ThonMHna 1950 J1a6opaHT 20 100 $2,000

HBaHOBFIa

16. Jla KHHa Jl}oAMHna 1956 CHa6HCenHe E::20 . 30 $600
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AncKCaHA oaHa
17. .JIOKTeB BanepHH 1952 x.6.11., Cnel{Hanxer no 30 50 $1,500

GOpHCOBH4 n)O( 6N031'H Ke

)S MaHyrsnoB BHKrop 1980 3aMccTHTenb 30 300
__

$9,000
AneKCaH.apoBH'l pyKOBOAHTenlf

IIpOCKra,

j armocTHKa

19. I-1ei'ecoa 1953 n.6.H., PyKOBOJ(HTCJIb 35 300 $10,500
BHKTOPOBH4 11)a fi oeicra

20. HeTecoaa HpHFIa 1956 K.6.ti Pa3pa6oTKa COP H 30 100 $3,000
rpl rop beBHa OT4CTH bIX

Mare Hanoe

21. flnslcyHoBa Hp 4Ha 1975 J1a6oparopHas 25 240 $6,000
BHKTopoBH a ,nHarnOCTH Ka

22. Tloxo2Hg CBevtaHa 1967 3la6opatrr 20 220 $4,400
AnexceeBHa

23. CHB0no60Ba 1'anHHa 1947 K 6 H Pa3pa6oTKa COI7 H 30 75 $2,250
DHninnoBHa OT4CTHbix

MaTC HaJOB

24. CTaBCKHF1 EBre1IH11 1952 CnewHanrcT no 30 90 $900
AnexcaI oaH' 6Ho6e30naCHOCTH

25. TepnoaoN BnafHMHp 1961 x.6.H 11a6opaTopuas 30 300 $9,000
AneKCa1AI( BN4 11HarHOCTHKa

26. IlaycoB EBreHHrl 1983 CelcaeHHpoBanHe 25 240 $6,000
BnaflHM OBH4

27. I-lepTKoBa Tam,nua 1954 Pa6ora c 25 70 $1,750
Oet(O OBHa TaMO)XHeA

28. PIr6eaKo BnanHMHp 1970 i7epeaoA4HK 30 70 $2,100
BHICTO OBH4

29. qy6 Enena 1976 Jla6oprropnas 30 300 $9,000
Bna,4HMH OBHa AHarHocrHKa

BCnoMoraTCnb1lblr1 - - 20 100 $2,000

ne onan

TOTAL $99,500

11. HHTenneKZyartbHax cobs BeHHocTh

12.1. 06-6emi HHrenneKryanbHOH co6craeHHocm, wcino raa Huy-xay, HCnOn63yeMble a rrpoeKre

B xo.ae BbinonHeFIH9 npoei'r'a 6yuyr npHBne9eH61, BHOBb pa3pa6OTaHbi HAH HCOOnb30B8Hb1 B

pa6ore cnegyloll.(He o6beKmi HHTenneKryanbHo1l co6cTBeHHOCrH: COCTaB peaK7l4BOB, BXOA UIHX B

KOMMepgeCKHX HAH pa3pa6OTaIHblX HCnonrrHTCneM ,UHarHOCTH4eCKHX H HHbIX TeCT-

CHCTCM H Ha6opoB peareHrros; FLyKneoTH,QHbre nocneLoBaTenbHOCTH ouwroHyKneoTHAOB (npaFlMepoB H

4 JryOpCCI(eHTFIbrX 30HAOB), OfHCaHHbIC B Hay4HOFF nxrepaType H 3ari(H[IlCHHble a cooTBeTCTBHH c

3aKOHOAaTenbCTBOM POCCHACKOH c eAepauHH (Aanee HMeHyCM0r4 «POCCHA» HRH ((P(D))),, a Tame

pa3pa6oTa34Hble HcnonHHTe leM; MCTOAHKH H TeXHOJOrHH, 3a111H1i(CHH61e naTCHTBMH HnH HHbIMH

4OpMaMN aBTOpCKHX npaB.

TaKBCe K 06beKTaM HHTenneKTyanbHO9 co6cmeHHOCTH 6ya'r OTHeCCHbl pa3pa6oTaHHble B paMKaX

paFr,oro fpoeKra TCXHH4CCKHe AOKyMeHmI: HHCTpyKUUHH no OpraHH3auNH pa3RH4HbiX BNJ10B

JjeRTeAbHocrH, ocyli(eC'rsJ leMblx B pe(hepeHC-na6opaTopwH, CTaInapTHble onepaUHOHHbie npol(enypw

(COR'bl) Ha pa3nf4HWC 3Tanbl npOBOAHMbIX amincoB, o6pa3ltal oT4erHON H pa604eAi AOKyMeHrawrn.

111o6bJe o6pa3oBambuIIe MarepHanbl, pa3pa60TaHHble y4aCTHHKSMH 1TpOecra, BKnlo4an

nCKUNOHHwe KYPCbl, npOrpaMM61 o6y4eFIHA H na6opaTOpHbtx Tpe11HIWOB, HIicOpMal(HOHHble ne4aTHble H

3neKrpOHHble ,gOKyMeHT61, 6ynyr 3aWHUieHbl aBTOpCKHMH npaBaMH B Cny4ac HX HCnOnb3OBaHHx a XOAe

B61nomieti A WIH nocne 3aBepWeFIHA TlpocKra. IIpH 14CnOnb3oBSHHH o6y4alorr1Hx HnH HHbIX

MaTepHan08, npeAocTaBneHHbIX Tpcrbeli CTopon0k HenonHHTenb rapalrnipyeT HX HCKn1041fTenbHO

neKOMMep4ecKoe npHMCHCHNC C cO6nioAeHHeM aBTOpCKHX npae COOTBCTCiByIOIRNX imu.
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B eny4ae yIacTNA HcnOJIHHTenn B pa3pa6oTKe nporpaMM BHewHCIi OLIeHKK ica'iecTBa

ACATenbtlOCTH , a TBKX(e CIiCTCM BepH(h HICBI.(NH pe3ynl,TaTOB ANariOCTN4eCK11X J1a6opaTOpHH B paMKBX

IIaCTOAlllcro JIpOCKTa, aBTOpCKHC npaua iia yKa3aillibic nporpaS(ML ( li cooTBCTcmyroll(yIo

;(OICyMCH-MUHIO OCTaPOTCA 3a l4cno11H1iTeileM.

12.2. Ilpauouble oTHoulerlHA

rlpaua Hfn'CnneICTyanbHOH co6craeHHocTN, 80311NK31011(NC a xone Bbtno;IHeiiHH IlpoeKTa,

perynHpyloTCA n COOTBCTCTBHH C 3aK011011aTC116CT1i0M P(l). Mcrlontl.rrenb coxpaHACr npaua

HIncn11eK'IyaJIbHOH co6Cl-Benuoc-rH iia pe3ynb'raTbl IlpOeKTa m npaBa co6cmei IIocTiI lla MawpI1aJlbl,

803HHICUJI4e a xoAe BbInOJI11CI1NA I1pOeKTa. CTOpo1161 np143Hauor, 4TO rlapTHep He )KCfBCT IlOJ1 MaTb OT

H4CIIOnHHTe11A KOH4)HAeHLWanbHyi0 KIiC')opMaLK1o, COCTBBJIAlOLU,ylo roCyAapCTBCHHy)O, KOMMCp4ecxy,0,

TOpr0By1O Taiuy (Ranee - «Kol}^HaeI1uHaJIbHasi Hri4>,pMa1(4A») B PQ) B OTHowent1N NcnonHNTenn HJIH

TpembiX AMU. 14CnoJlHH'renb r6parrrxpycT, 4To mo6ag HH(i)OpMaulifl, npeAOcTaltneHHaA OoHny,

I-IapTHepy, TPM14M nfIUaM (KpOMC ynOAHOMo IeHHb(X npe11CTaBHTeneN, areliTOB, AOn)KllOCTHI IX JHU P1)

B XOj1C BbInoJ1Heru4N yCJ1oBHYt Cornaweiu , immomaA 603 orpanu'IeHHA nlo6ble ovleTW,

npejtocTaanaeMWe B paMKax CornaweHHA, He 6yAer coneprcaTb KOH(humenuiian6Hy1o Hn()opMauHIo.

nio6aA KOH( INACH1INanbHSA HH(h0pMfLLHA, )I011yMeHHaA, CO6paHHal H11" C03AaHxali 1!ICI1oJIHHTeJICM

nK'HO, H11H OT ero HMeIiH, B C13313111 C IlpOeKTOM, 6yAeT paccMaTpuaamcA 1-lCnonHNTeneM KaK

Kou(jivenuNaJII Hasl, H HCrIOJIHNTenb o6A3yeTCA HC HCnOnh3OBaT6 N HC paCKpblBaTb cc TperbHM nHUaM

3a KCKn1O'(eHHCM ynOJIHOM04eHHbIX npeACTaBHTe.nei, arewroa, AOn?CHOCTHbIX ui-iu P(D. HCnOJiliWre)Ib

B03naraeT Ha cc6A OTBCTCTBCHHOCTb 3a C06nIOAeliHe BTK ycuoBHFl CT. 12.2 IRpwno)KeHNA.

13. IIDOBePKH H
HCnOinifir 1H flpoeKTa IIPCAOCTBBAT (DOHAY H lapTHepy npaao Av Tyna K MCCTy BbInouHeIHA

npoeKTa AAA ocyu,.ecTBnCHRA nPOBepKH H peBN3HH Bceg Aewreun nocTH no npoeK7y.

14. Ha -iHo-TexHxgecxoe coAe SxaHHe n oexra
14.1. O6ocHobaHNe HeO6xoAmmOCTN CO3AaHHg pe4 epeHC-na6OpaTOpuH

Cornaciio OAHOMy 143 nOACReTOB, 60nee 4eM 170 MHJInNOHOB JIIOAeri B MHPO Xp0HH9CCKH

HHOMIUHpOBaHO BI-C H BABOC 6onbwc - BrB [3). 3TO B tfeTbipe pa3a 6onbwe o611(ero 4Ncna BN4-

HH4)HW4pOBaHHbIX. BHpyCHble renaTHTiA ABngioTCA OAH011 R3 rJlaBHblx npO6neM COBpeMeHHOro

3ApaBOOXpaIIeHHA B c paHax 6b(Bwero Coeercxoro C0103a, B oco6eHHocTN B A3NaTCK09 4aCTH Poccmm H

ILempa3bIIo-A3HaTCKHX CTpaHBX C}'Tr. Ha!jHOHanbHble AaHHble no Ha6mo ef1H1o 3a BCCMH BHAaMH

renaTHTOB B A3HaTCKOH 4acTH POCCHH H ueHTpa)IbHO-A3HaTCKHX peC]}y6nHKax CBHACTenbCTBy)OT O TOM,

4TO RHCnO cJly iae6 3a6011eBaemoeTH Bap6HpyeT or 110 Ao 256 Ha 100000 4CIIOBCK [4]. HelLocTaT04HaA

H3yIe11HOCTb 3THOAOr1H H HCKOTOpWX daKTOpOB pHCKa nepena'IH 3'nix 3a6oneBaHHN OrpaHH4NBaiOT

HCnOJJb3OB8HHe HMeK)U(HXCA AaHHbIX,anx pa3pa6oTKH H oueHKH npeBCHTHBHbIX Mep.

COBpeMeHHble noAxoAW no R3y4CHlilO pacnpocTpaHeHHOCTH H 48CT0'rbl Bc1pe'aeMocTH

BHpyCHb1X renaTHmB, TaK )KC KBK H H3y'eIlHe pa3HOO6pa3HA re)ioTHnoB Ha'anH npHMC1iAT6CA B POCCHH

TOnbKO HeCKOJIbKO nCT Ha38A. B CBA3H C 377th HMCCTCA wiwi, He60nbwoe 4HCno ny6nHKaL(HN no

onncaHN10 BHpyCHbIX 1430JATOB EBponericKON 4acm N UeH'I'panbno-A3H8TCKOA1 9acTH Poccnx. Cornacuo

AaHH61M 3T4X ny6nHKauHIi, pacnpocTpaHeH(nOCTm MapxepoB BFC B KPOBH KJIHHH'CCKIi 3AOPOB61X ntOAei

H3 EBpone%CKOH 4acmm POCCHR u ueHTpanblio-A3HaTCKMX cTpaliax 6binwero COBeTCKOro C01o3a

Kone611eTCA OT 1.2% B MOCKBC AO 5,3% B Awxa6aAe (TypKMeliHA) [5,6]. 14To xacaeTCA ypOBHA

3a60neaaemoeTH OCTpbJMA renaTNTBMH B H C, TO B PoccuM OH B 3-5 pa3 Bb1lne, 4CM B CAA H

coc aBAaeT 35-4B 9enoaeK Ha Ka)KAb1e 100000 AnA renaTNTa B H HCMHOrHM Meu tue AnA renaTwra C [7].

3a nne4aiH y POCCHH 6onbwOM onbrT 60pb6b1 C HH4 eKLtH0I*IblMH 3a6oneBa}IHAMN. OAnaKO

nocneAHNe nwnianuamb ner OHS iiaxoANTCA B COCTOAHHH MCAReI1HOrO 3KOIIOMH4eCKOrO CTaHOBnCHIIA,

conpoBo)KAaeMoro TANCenoii 3KOHOMH4eCK011 CNTyal(Hef1 B CTpaHe. OAHHM N3 csIeACTBHN 3roro nepuoj(a

ABJIAercii Cnaj( B o6nac'ni HCC3leAOBaTeJ}bCK01i pa6oTbi, CHH)KCHHC 4HHaHCHpOBaHHA CHCTCMbI

o6ulecTBeullorO 3ApanooxpaHCHHA H pOCT 3a6oneBaeMocTH AnA 6onbwHHCTna IiH(pC)(I.HOHHWX

6one3He11. Bee 3T0 AOnonHHTen6HO ycyry6naeTCA ((yTe4KON M031-on ), TO ecTm o1be3AOM 3arp8HHI{y

HaH6onee ranalrrntsBWx HccneAoBaTenel3. CneAcTBHeM Becro3TOro ABnxercA ocna6neHNe KOHTponB HaA

CNT aitHeN C HH(CKI(HOHHb1MH 3a6OJICBaHHAMH.
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HecMoTprf Ha TO, 'rro coReTCKaB Me11HuHHCKBR o6pa3oraTenbuan cHCTeMa nouroTOBHna neMano
-ranlaHTnHBb1x HCcnegoBaTCJIeN , B 06bi4HbTX 6om HHiAax ti na6opa-ropHAx UC>ITpol nepw lHBHHHA KpOBH

oiuy 1taelcn oc- paA HeXB8TKa CnelllaJii,uo noJroTOBncnHbIX npo4)cccHoH an10B . B y)lane111161X OT MocK13b1

pePKOHaX KouTponb Ka'fcc173a na6opaTOpHblx HCCJIeltoBaHHri npaKTH'ICCKH oTcyrcTByeT H,

Cne2toHaTeJ1bnO , Ka'1CCTBo npoBeAeHHoi7 AHal-HOCTH 'JCCXOA pa6OTu RBJIReTCA JiocTaTO4HO HH3KHM.

HeJ1aBHo npoBeAenllble NCCJICJ1oBaHHn OCHOR11bIX riyre% nepeAat,H napeirrepailbHbtx BHpyCIIUX

renaTNTOB B POCCHl1 [11 110Ka3ajn , 'rro nepCJIHRa nne KpOBH Bee ente OCTaCTCA OgHOrl H3 rnannb1X

11pli'11i11 38paM<eHHA nil p cuTCpailbl -i bIMH renaTl rraM14, BCJICA 3a B1iyTpMBeHIIWIM ynoTpe6Jle11HCM

Hapl(O-rH'IeCICHX CpeftCTn.

[3 HfCTOA[i1NY1 MOMCHT B POCCHH An9 AHar(OCTHKH BHpyCHb1X rcriaTHTOB B coo-rBCTCTBNH C

npHliRTUMH 110pMaMH HCn0:1b3yIOTCA ccpoJ10rH 'ICCKHe MCTOA61 (Hc)A, HMMyH06nOT). 3TH MeroAbl, npH

OTHocHTenbHoA% aeuienm3ne H npOCTOTC BbinOJIHCHHR aHanH38 , o6naAa10T PRAOM HCAOCTaTKOB, B

4acmocm , 11eBO3MO)XHOCTb)O O6Hapy)KeHHA HII4CKLIHH B nepHOA TaK 11a361BaeMoro «Cepol10rH4eCKOro

OKHa)), TO CCTb B nepl4OA, npOXOJ UI1N OT MOMetrra 3apaHCenHA Ao nOABneHHR nepabix ceponorH4ecKnx

MapKCpoB (rro oco6CHHo aKTyanbHO B Cny4ae HHC^CKLIHH BIC, xapaKTepH3yIOliteNca 6orn,woN

npoAOn)KNTeiibHocThio C(cepoiiorwiecicorO OKHa»), Kro CyllteCTBeHHO 3xrpyA11ACT pam iioio AHarHOCTHKy

3a6onesaHHA . KpoMe •roro, npH nOMOHtH HmA 3aciacTyio CAOH(HO pacn03tlaT6 3THonorn1O 3a6oaelaHHA 11

Cny'Iae flHarH03a locTpw renawn), acneACTBHe 4Cro 3THOTpOn1IaA TepanHA BbIHy3(f1CHHO 3aMCHReTCA

cHMRromaTH4ecKo1j . CJIeuyeT OTMeTHTb TaKN(e , 4To ceponorH4ecKHe MCTOAbI RBn3lOlcq HenpSIMb1MH, TO

CCTm, KBK npaBH)iO, He n03BOJ1AIOT nOKa3aT6 HenOCpencTsetiHoe npHCyTCTBHC HH4)eK1AHOHHoro aretrra B

HccJICAyeMOM MaTepHane (Ana BrB , HanpHMep, CTeneilb BHpCMHH He CBA3aHa HanpAMyio c ypOBHCM

HBsAg B KpoBH).

Hcnonb3oBaHHe Ans AHarnOCMH BHpyCHbix renaTHTOB McTOZ OB MonexynspHOH 6HOnorHH, H,

npe)KAe Bccro, T1ILP, n03BOnaeT 314exrHBHO peuiam onHcaHHble npo6neMb1 . Bonee •roro, 3TH MeroAbl B

pa3JT HbIX MOAHCrn1CaUHAX cyWCCTBeHHO nOBbIIIJa1OT HHCJOpMaTNBHOOT AHaFHOCTH4eCKOrO TeeTm. B

4acTHOCTH, npHMeNeHRe MOneKynspHO-6HOnorH4ecK3iX MCTOAOB n03BOJIAeT KOJlH4ecmenHo (c

Hcnonb30BaHHeM Tex oiiorHH RealTime PCR) HJIA r10nyKOJHi4CCTBCHHO H3MCPBTh BHpyCHyIO Harpy3Ky,

a TRICKC OnpeAeJnim HyKJ1eomnnyiO nocneAOB8TenbHOCTb 4parMeHPOB reiio a B036yzlwrens, 4TO HMCCT

6onbinoe 3Ha'eRHe Ann reHoTHnlipoBaHHR BHpyca (Ann BJ'C npHHagne)KHOCTb K TOMy HJIH HHOMy

reHOTHny ABnxeTcs Ba)CHbIM nporHOCTH4e ICHM #KTOp0M H onpeACJiieT Bb16op TaKT)IKH ne4CHHA),

nOHCKB MyTawi nexapcTBeniio ycTor14HBOCTH H H3y4eHNA 3nHAeMHOJ1orH4ecKHx acneKTOB

3a6oneBanwa: HCCfeAOBBHHA nyrH nepe.aa'IH BHpyca, pacCneAOBaHHA 3nHAeMHOJlorH4ecKoI% HCTOpHH

BCnbiweK H 3apaweliif H T. A. bone Toro, nOKa3aHO , Yf0 MCTOJ.1 TIL.4P ACMOHCTpHpyCT Cy111CCTBeHHO

6onee BbICOKytO AHarHOCTH4ecKyIo (ii aiian cri inecicyto ) 4yBCTBHTCn16HOCTb H Cneij is x nOCTb no

OpaBHCHHIO C TpaAHij4OHHbIMH MCTOAaMH. B HacTo,lwee BpCMA MoilexynipHO-6HonorH4eCKHe McTOAbI

AHanHOCTHICH CnOCO6Hb1 yCllewHO AOnOJ,HRTU npHHATWe MCTOAb1 HcA, H Bce 4aiue BbIfOnHATb pOnb

npeAnowrwfCJIbHb1X MCTOAOB na6opaTopnoro aRaJu13a, HCCMOTps Ha NX OTHOCHTCnbHO Bb1CORy}O

CTOHMOCTh.

HecMoYpJI Ha Bee rlpeHMylUecTBB TII.,P-AHarHocrM,CH , AO CHX nop ona He HaxoAHna innpoxoro

npHMCHCHHA B yCJIOBHAX pOCCH1iCKOrO 3ApaaoOxpaHeHHB . MOneirynapHbie MC`r0.4b1 ANanHOCTNKH, 3a

peAKNM HCKni04eHHCM , MSnO HCnOnb3yIOTCA H B 60AbHNUaX, H B AOnHKnHHHKaX, H B na6oprropHBx

Cmmitirt nepenHBaiiHA KPOBH (ira CHTyaUIfA TNnn'IHa HC TOnbKO B Cny iae BNpyCHb!X renaTNTOB, HO N

ABAAercA o6i 'ino B Cny'1ae AyarHOCTHKN ApyrKx naroreHOB). CBA3aHO 3ro, B nepBylo o'lepenb, C.

HeManOH CTOHMOCTmIO Heo6XOAHMoro o6opyj oaani A , OTCyTCTBHCM KBanHi4nuHpoBalliiblx CneuHanHCTon

(Kype o6y4eHHA Bpaaey-iia6opaHTOB B 60nbuir acne poccidcKNX MCAHIWHCKHX BY3'oa tie

npeAyc aTpNBaeT npaxTHqecKoro H3y4CHHA McTOAOB MoJ1exynapH0 6HonorHH), Heo6xoAHMocmio

Bb1AeJCHHA KOMnnexca OTillenbHbTX nOMCW.eHHN ARM fl P-na6oparopHH , HCAOCTBTO4HbIM

C^HHRHCHpOBaIrneM y'peNCAeHN9 3Ap8BooxpalienHa, a Tame OTHOCK1eJIIH0rf CJIONCHOC7%Io H BbMCOKO1

CTOHMOCTbiO (AO HeA8BHHX nop) npOBCACHNA TeCTa (naUiienmi He acerAa cnoco6Hbi orUIaTHTb aHaJIN3).

He nocnemeg npi4HHON ABnBeTCA Tame HHCpUHO14HOCTb o e4iecTBeHNON CHCTCMbI 3ApauooXpaHeHHA,

npeAno'iHTaiou eri TpaAHUHOHH61e npoaepeNHble McTOAbi 60nee COBCpUJCHHbIM HOBBIM . Bee 3TO, Ha

C4OHe HeyAOBneTBOpHTenbHOr'0 H}I)OpMaWHOHHOrO o6ecne'eHNA Bpa4CN H HCAOCTaT04HOCTH

HOpMaTHBHOH 6a3b1, peryntipylolueN AeA enbliocTb rIL1P-na6opaTopH ►i, npHBOAIrr K noKa 4To

3ni30AH9CCKOMy HCnOnb30BaHH!O me-roAOB MOJCKYJIAPHON 6HonorMH B COBpeMeHHO pOCCHAlCKOti

MCJ1HUHHCKOr npaKTHKe. Te Rcc na6opaTOpHH , KOTOpbIC BXOAAT B COCTBB MCAHUHHCKHX y'pe)KACHHAi H

npWMeHAK)T MCTOA fL.JP B aHanfoCTH4eCKHX UCJIAX , 06b14HO HCnOn1,3yIOT CnC1j11anHCTOB H3 4HCna

B a'el, 4acTo tie o6naAaloutxx CnCUHaJIbHbIM MOneK nA HO-6HOnorH4eCKHM o6 a3OBaHHeM H HC



Stale)nent 25

HMC1OIltHX Heo6XOAl1MOH KBanH(pHKaLuHH, wro nptBOAHT K 1(enpaBHnbIIOH OpraiilimmM pa6oTb[, H, B

KOHe4HOM HTOr'e, K nony4ellHlo 6011bLIJOrO KOnM4CCTBa JIO)KHbIX pe3y111)'ra'1'OB. ICpOMC Toro, uopRnox

OT6Opa H o6pa6o'rKH 6HonorH'lccicHx 06pa3llOn n AHaI'110CT114CCKHx Jla6opaTOpMAX McA1H11HIICKHX

ytipe)KACHHH IIe gBJ(ACTcA CTporo pcriIaMCti111ponaiIIU,IM H 11pH110AHT Hi orjia K KpOCC-KOHli1MHllarj111i

IIpo6, 4T0 AaeT ou1H604Hb)e n0J1o)KHTCIlbrlble pe3ynbTRTbl (B Cny'rae ftkP-na60paTOpHH C11'ryaQH11

311a'IHTCJII,110 yCyry6)ISieTCA TeM, 'rro Itell l)aBHnb}laA nepB114HaR o6pa6OTKa 06pa13uoB 11 KoIITaMNHa11HA

11CCJICAyCMbIX npo6 npo/iycraMli aMnirH(pHKauHH $IBHAIOTCR ncpn004Cp4prbIMFr npO6neMaMH

MOJ1CKyn)lp11ON 1lHarl1OCIHKH) EEoiiee TOr'O, o661'I11o IIH3Ka$ 3(j)(1?CKTHRI[OCrb AH111-11OCTHKH B Hci(O'ropblx

T,IKHX 11a6opa'IOpHAX OCT3CTCA IIe3aMC4eHI10rl a le4e1[Hc AAJ4TCAl.Horo BpCMCISH, -InK Kax 11 POCCHH

TOnbI(O HB4HHaCTCA CTallOn)1CHHe CHCTCMb) B13C11111Cr0 ICOHTpOJ1A Kwtecrna t1Cfn'CJ11,IIOCIIi 1I1,P-

na6oparopHF1. Bee BbI111eCKa3alllnoe 11o6yAHno Hac pa3pa60'raTb H rlpe,rjwio HTb npOCKT no co itauHio Ha

6a3e (u1"YH rF1IJ BE ((BcxTop)) o6nacTHOri/oKpyxcHo pe4 epeH(-na6oparopHK, Cnoco6iio lie TOJI16KO

344eKlHniin npHMCHATb MOneKyiisipHble MCTOAhl R JlHa1'HOCTIlKe BHpyCHbIX renaTHTOB (H 1(pyr'HX

HH(bertmon1na1x 3a6oneBaHHi ), 110 11 npH IIC06XoAHMOCTH nepm jFHI.LHpOlla'rb pC3y)16TaTbl HnbIX

na6opaTopHN (B TOM 4HCJ,e npM nOMOIRH MonexyJIApubIX MCTOAOB yTO4HATb pe3ynbTaTII H(UA),

npecneAyR, TBKHM o6pa3oM, LLeJIH noB1,1We11HA o6utero Ka4eCTna A11arfoc'1N4ecKHx HCCJIeaonaHH11 B

CH6HpcxoM perwone.

14.2. L1e iH llpocKTa:

1. Co3Aarr6 oTBe'alouL,ylo BCeM Heo6xoJHMMM Tpe6onaHHAM pe4 epelec-na6opaTOpHlo, cnoeo6Hylo
MBKCHManbHO 34)4 eKTHBHO BMI1OJIHATb AHBIliOCTHKY B036yAHTe11eI 8 4pyCHhIX renaTHTOB C

HCnOJ1b30BaHHeM Meroz on MOnel(ynApuo 6H0)lorHH;

2. O6ecnegwm r0TOBHOCTh C03R aHHO1T! na6opaTOpHH K OCy111CCTBUIeHHIO AHarHOCTH9eCKO11

ACATCnbHOCTH B 0THoweIHH Apyl'HX HHc)eKuHOHHbIX 3a6OneBaHHN;

3. lpi iietn, Hay4HbiX COTpyAHHKOB OrY1'I MLt BE «Beicrop» K peineirio aKTyanbHb1X 3aAaq

npaKTH4eCKOrO 3ApaBooxpaHeHHH;

4. no Mepe B03MOx(IioCTef o6eene-iwm awenpeme MCTOAoa MOJICKynApHON AHarHOCTHKH B

noBCeiweBHylo McAHUHHCKy10 npaicr y y4pe)KAeHHN 31lpal00xpaHCHH3l r. HosocH6HpeKa.

14.3. Bo3MO)xllocTH OFYH 17.114 BE ((Belcrop))

451'WI rocyjjapCTBeHHb1Mr Hay4HWN ueHTp BHpyconorHH H SHOTexHwion1H ((BcKTOp)),

pacnO110ACeIHbTN B HayKOr'paiie Konb(loso Hoaoc116t4pcxoA o6iiacTH, n Te4eH ie p)(Aa nCT iianpaBneHHo

H3MCHIICT xapaxrep Merl ACATCnbHOCTH, COBMeIt(all Hay4Hble HccnejtonanHA C BwnoJIHeliHeM

npaKTH'GCKHX 3aA84 B HHTepecax 3ApaBOOXpaHeHHA. B MOMeHT CBoerO HaH60nbwero pacunem a 1985-

90 rr. 3To 6bu1 OAHH H3 CBMbIX 60nbWHX Hay4HO-HCCJIeAOBaTe)IbCKHX H 6HOTex3OJloru4ecKHX [QCHTpOB

CCCP, s ero cTeHax pa6orano 6onee 4500 iiay'nwx, TexHH4ecKHx H aAMHHHCTpaTNBF%ix pa6OTHHKOB.

Hec oTpx Ha TO, YPO o6.nacTb HayKH, s K0TOp0VI 3aAeg1CTOBBH QeHTp, noKa wo cna6o no ep)CHBaeTCA

rOCYAaPCTBOM H npaKTH4ecxH He noAAep)xllsaeTCA tacTHbtMH (po)1Aamm, «Beicrop» AO cmx nop

npoBoAHT Bb1COxOKnacCHwe ttay4Hble HceneAoaaHHA B TaKHX o6nacTAx, KaK H3y'ienne BHpyCHWX

r'eMOppar1/4ecKHx JIHXOpaAOK, pa3pa6oTKa npOTHBOBHpyCHMX nelcapCTB, AHat'HOCTHKYMOB H BaRUHH,

nccneAOBauHA no pa3pa6oTKe HOBbIX np0THBOBHpYCHblX BBKq(H. B 1990-x ro ax LjeHTp Haan

HCCJ1eAOBaTPi1bCKyIO pa6oTy B o6nacTH MonexynxpHog 31THAeMHOnorHM BHpyCHb1X HH(pe)(uaN

(BHpyCHble renaTHTbt, KOpb, 3nHAeMH4eCKHA1 napoTwr, 1'JTnC H T.A.) H Ty6epxy11e3a, KOTOpaR B

3HaMHTCnTHO* CTenCFIH npOBOAHTCA Ha cpcACTBa Me*1Iynapo/u1bIX rpaHTOB.

BOnee 12 neT Ha3aA L einTp Hagan HCCJICAOBBHHA B o6nacio BHpyCI IX renaTHTOB, KOTOpbte 3a 3T0

BpCMA yNCe npNBCJIH K MHOrO4HCJ)eHHWM ny6nHKauunRM B BCJIYULHX OTe4ecTBeHHbIX H 3apy6excHwx

)Kypllanax, a TaIOKC K pa3pa6oTKe Baxunnw npoTmo renamra A H TexHOltOrHN npoH3BORCTBa

11HaruocivneCKHX TCCT-CHCTCM Ha MapKepbt BHpYCHb1X renaTHToB A, B, C, D, E. B pe3ynbT8Te Ha 6a3e

AanHbiX pa3pa60TOK oprauH3oBano npo?3BOACTBO H pacnpocTpaneHHe TeCT-CHCTeM AByMA KpynHbMH

4aCTHUMH KOMnaHHRMH HoaocH6Hpcxa, no tuiewy npoAax( Haxoj ni),HxcR B HacTo2IgH1 MOMCHT B

nATepxe nHAepOB Ha pOCCHHCKOM pb1HKC. 3a pa3pa6omy 3THX TCCT-CHCTeM p11A y4e11b)X H CnCLZHBJIHCTOB

poccHHCKHX HHH, 7 H3 1COTOpbiX npe craiu1RnH rHu BE ((BCKTOp)) H OTACJIHBWHeCA OT Hero 4)HpMLI, s

1998 roAy 6b1nH yAocroeHbi RpeMHH npaBi.ne.nbcTBa POCCHH. RpOH3noACTBo Ba1C1(NHw I1 OT iB renaTHTa

A, Tame OpraliH3OBaInioe a ((BexTope)) Ha OCHOBe TeXHOnorwH, pa3pa6oTaIIHOH HM COBMCCTHO C

HHCTHTyroM TlonnoMHenwra H BHpyClib1X 3Hue4mJlHTOB PAMI-l HM. M.fl.4yMaKona, RBJIACTCA
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yIIHK8nbHbIM AAA POCCHH H paC1II14p8eTCA r0.4 OT roAa.

OKOnO AecRTH ncr Ffa3aA <BeKTOp» (epe/(H pa60THHKOB KOTopOrO - PyKOBOAHTCJtb IIpOCKra H

6onbmaA 4acTb ripeAfiOnaraeMbiX y4aCTH1HKOB IlpOCKTa) CTWI IiH1iltHaTOpOM H3y4CF111A H3oJ1$ITOa BI-C H

BI-B, co6paI111brx B pa3iiwmbix HOBOCH6HpcKHx 6oJrbIniI aX H CTaHI.tHAX )1CpCnI1BaHIHA KpoBli. 3TH

HCCneJioBauwA 'iacTH41f0 (InmaticHpOBafHCb POCCIi4CKHM MHIIHCTCpcTBOM 1'IayKH li Texrioiloni % (n

IIacrosuiHfl MOMCHT - MHIIHCTepcTBo 06pa3oBaHHA H FlayKH). LorIOJi imi -e 1bI,Oe 4)liHa>ICHpOfiaHHe 6b1110

uoJry4enO or MVK1VHapoulfb) X Hay-iHblx ^OHAOB - OoHAa Copoca (ISF Grants NsNQ NR-9000 H NR-

9300 B TC4C)ilie 1994-1995 rr.), or Me>lt>1y11apoAFloro ITay4Ho-Tex)IHtIccl<oro Ljetrlpa (NAS Project

)&883-97 H DHHS/BTEP Project #1637-p) H oTr CaWiHNCKHx 1-1auHoianbnblx At16oparopHH (4epc3

AMepHKaHCKHI+I (T>OH1i Ipa)1C,Qa1ICKHX 14ccJIe)JonaHHH H Pa3BH rHA , rpai r KRBO-893).

I•feCKOnbKO HauHOHanbHblx H McKCAyHapOAlfbIX IIay4H0- HCCne OBaTCBbcKHx npoex-rOB B o6nacm

BHpyCHTAX renaTHTOa BbinofHAnHCJ B (<BeKTOpe)) B noCMcAHHe 7 neT B coTpyAHH4CCTBe c OTAeneHaeM

BHpyCIIbIx renaiBTOB Ijdn TpoB no KOHTPOnlO H n̂ypeAOTBpalite> 1HIo pacnpoCTpalieliHA HHI)CKuHoliHbrx

3a6oneBaIIH% (CDC), McittiuHHCKoff IliKOnOH ]'fenbcxor0 Y11HBepcHTma, McJLHUHIicKOH LUxono>7

YHHBCpCHTCTa CCBepnoi KaponuHbf H CatimulCKHMH Haw ouanbnb1MH .11a6opaTopHAMH MHHHCrepcma

3HepreTHKH , CI.UA. CaMI,IM KpynHbIM H3 HHX RBJIAeTcx ycnelllliO 3aaepWerlHblli npoeKT DHHS/STEP

N°_ 1637p, IUCJlb10 t oroporo ABnAJIOCb K3y`IemI ie pacnpocrpalleltliocrii , 3THOJIOrHH, +alrropoB pHCKa,

nyTeM 3apa>f(etiHA npn 3a6oneB811HH BKpycIFbIMH renaTNraMH A, B, C, E H G, reuoT HRH4ecKOro

pa3Hoo6pa3HA BHpyCIibIX renaTHToa A, B, C, E H (1 Ha TCppHTOpHH Tpex o6nacTeI A3HaTCKON uaCTH

PoccHi cKo l OeaepauHH. I-Iay4Hble coTpyJJ.HHKH (<BexTOpa>> OCynieCTBJIiJTH 3TOT npOeKT cOBMecTHO C

AByMA HOBOCH6HpCKHMH , O1AHON HpxyTCKO II H OIXHOH BapHaynbCKO}i HH4)eKlAHOHHMIMH KRHIIHKaMH, a

Tame coBMecTHO c o6nacrnbIMH UBHTpaMH CaHHTapHO-3nHAeMHosIorH4eCKoro uai opa 3TKx rpex

perHOHOB . B npoercre HCnOJTb3OBaJfHCb coapeMeHFlble AtiarRoc'mgecKHe H 3nHACMHOJIOrH4eCKHe

McTOJtb1, BKJno'aA HaH6onec COBpeMeHHbie BapHawrbi -reximH OT- I-IL P H CeKBeHHposatimI. 3To CTajio

B03MO)KHbIM B pe3yit aTe aKTHBHOH COBMCCTHOI1 pa60mr Konna6opaTopoa H3 CDC H y4elH Ix

((Befllpa)). B 1997 K 2003 roux aMepHKaHCKHB Konna6oparopbr noceTHnH UeHV H AanT ueitHbie

KOMMeHTBpHH no noaojiy nepeoCHalueHHA na6opaTopHux noMeuteHHF71 aBelcropa>, o6y4eimio

HeCKOnbKHX COTpyAHHKOB II.eHTpa coBpeMeHHbJM MOneKyJIRpHO-6HOnOrWIeCKHM H

3fHAeMHCU'OTH4ecKHM McTOAaM H C TeX flop perynRpHO KOHCynbTHpyIOT y4eHux (<BeKTopa)) no

allaJnorH4Hb1M pa60TaM.

Haunt pe3ynbrami HeouHoKpaTHo 61u1H npeACTaBneHI perMOnanbHOii H Hau$OHBnbHORi

aAMHHHCTpauHAM, OHH 6bInH npHHATbt a xagecrae oAHOro H3 BaBumix OCHOBaHH9 AnS npOBCACHHA

perHOHanbHON npOrpaMMb1 BBKUHHauHH npommB renaTHTa B cpeAH pa6OTHHI(OB 3ApaBOOXpaHCHHA H

UO1 OCTKOB.

OCHOBHble pe3yJlbT2Tbl B o6naM 143y4CHH31 BHpyCHbIX renaTHTOB, nony4eimbie y4eHMMH

((BeKTOpa» 3a nOCneAHHe 10 neT (B COTpyAHH4CCTBe C ApyrHMH, a TOM 4HCne H 3apy6e)ICHBIMH,

opraHH3auHAMH), OrtyUHKOBaHbI a BHAe 21 CTaThH B pOCCHi CKHX H HHOCTpaHHbIX > xypnanax, a Taioi<e

npeACTaBneHbl 36 Te3HCaMH Ha KOHCXCpeH1.tHAX HauHOHanbioro m MexcAyHapOAHOro ypOBiA.

Bbtwecxa3aFlHoe AeMOHCTpipyeT xoMneTeHrnocm OrYH 1FIQ BE cBercrop» B Bonpocax,
nocasnueHHbrx HCGnegOBaHHIO BHpycublx renarxros. OTAenbFlo cnenyeT oTMeTHTb mroBHOCTL LICHTpa x
BbrnonHOHHIO pa6or a xoAe BbmonHeHHA npepvlarae>aoro flpoexra.

MoneKympi1o-6HonorH4ecxaR pa6oTa B paMKax IlpoeKra 6yneT npoBOAHTbCA B OCHOBHOM B

noMetuenisx 3 3Ta*a na6opaTopioro Kopnyca N21 Q)1YH 1H1.j BE ((Belrrop> (KOMHaTbi 301, 304, 305,

306, 307, 308, 310, 311, 346, 347, 200) . 3rO 3AaHHe KBJrReTCA oAntiM H3 OCHOBHb(K HCcneQoBaTenbCKHX

nOMetueHHIi 1..[eHTpa. Kopnyc M- 1 npeACTaaAAeT co6oI IIIecTH3Ta)CHoe 3AaHHe, OCHaluetiHoe Kax BSL-2•-

BSL-3 na6oparopHa c 3neMeHTaMH na6opaToopliH BSL-4 . 3AaHHe npeAHa311a4eHO Ann npoBeAeHH>z

HCCJ1eAOBaTeJmcKOH pa6OT61 C BHpyCBMH II-IV naTOreHHblx rpynn cornaclio Me)KAyHapoAHoI
KnaCCH (jHKaUHH ( 1-111 rpynn no pOCCHF1CKON1 HaUHOHanbHO9 KJIaCCH(IHKaUUHH). l4rDxeHepHo 3JIaHHe

p83APJICHO Ha ABe H3OJ1HpOBeHHble npyr OT .iipyra 301131 - Tax Ha3b1BaCMyiO ((P 3Hy)O)), B noMel.geHHAX

KOTOpOI1 Beiyrt pa6oTb1 C HH(1)eKwHOHHmIM MaTepHaJ1oM , H (c4Hcryfo)>, npeAHa3Ha9eRHyIO AFFA HHON

pa6omi.

CyutecTBy1ouLax a HecTOR tee BpCMB CneUHaJIH3HpOB8HHan na6opaTopis1 L cir pa, 3aHHM81OUjaACA

nUP-AHarHOCTHKO;k BHpyCHb1X renaTHTOB (Aailee - JI86opaTOpHA), aAMHHHCTpaTHBHO OTHOCHTCA K

OTAeny uosIeKynspIIoII BHpyCOJIOrHH (pnaBHBHpyCOB H BHpyCHbIX renaTHTOa . OHa oclialueFia

MHHHManbHO IIeo6XoAHMbIM o6opyJLoaanxeM , n03BOJI31IOUAHM npOBOAHTh BCC 3Tanbl r P-aHann3a

(04HCTKY HyKne/iHOBbIX KHCJIOT, aMnnH(HKaLur10 H Aere cw4IO); ,win peWenirn 3ana4, canaaHHbrx c

orrpeAe.neHHeM iiyKneOTHjtHOH nocneAoBaTenbHocrH AHK, Jla6opaTopHA paCnOnaraeT aBTOMaTH4eCKHM
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CeKBeHaTOpOM BbICOKON npO143BOAHTCnbHOCTH.

B Jla6oparopliH Ilal<OnJICH 314a4HTenbILIN Ollbn' llpoReAcIJH31 itHa1'11OCT114CCKHx HCCJICJODaIn11,

pa6ora oprailx'10Balla TBKHM 06pa30M, '[T06),1 MaI(CHMaJlbJIO CIIH3HTb pHCK KpOCC-1(OHTRMIHia1IHH

(nepci pecTH01'O 3arpB3IJCHHA JDlar)IOCTHpyCM11M MaTCpJla OM) HCCJlCJ1yCMbIX 06pa3Uou, )iai oruie is

60nbwaf CHCTCMaTH3HpOBaHlifA KOJIJ1eKI1HA o6pa3L(OB KPOBH OT naulielrroa c pa3nH41ibIMH BNpyCIIb1MH

renaTHTaMN, pa3pa60TaHbl CTawiapm a o6pa3ubl pa6otleii N OT4CT110N Aoxyme T amm. PerynApllo

npOBOnnI'CA MCpOnpH TNA, CBAUHIIbIC C BHyTpCUHHM KOIITpoJICM Ka'lccTBa Jitar1IOCiN4ec1(ON pa6oTbl.

HMCHHO C HCnOn63OBR1iHeM nnouta/leN H o6OpyRomiMA JtallHoro rIoj[pMe.ncu11A KBeKTOpa))

I111a11HpyeTCA OCyulec-r )IATb pa60Tb1 R paMKRX 110CTOAII(CI'O I]pOCKTa. Oco6CHIiocTN q)yl1Kl(HOHHpOBaHNA

JIa6opaTopHH C npeanO KCIIHIIMH no nOBb111ICHH)O 3(I)4)eKTHD1ioc-rH ee JIeRTCJTb11ocrH B x iie BmaoinICHH>I

npoCKTa N3J)O)KCHbI HH)KC.

OpraliH3aI.HA pa60T B ,nHan1ocTM4eCKOH I111P-JIa6opaTopHH J1wmuia cooiacTCTBOBaTb c oAHON

CTOpOHbl, Cyll(CCTDyJOfl HM Tpe60BauHAM 6N06e3onacllocrl (nocxo.nhKy pa6oTa BeAerc c

11pe2,(non0)KHTein Iio Hli(^ eKI.j110HIIbIM MBTepHanoM), C Jipyrot CTOpOTIbI, cnmlli(NI(a MOJ1CKyl1Ap110-

6HOJ10rH4CCKHX npO11CJlyp Haxllaw jaaeT CBOH OrpaHHyeHHH Ha Jtesrreimiioc b na6opaTOpnH (BCneJlcTnHe

OnBCHOCTH KO,ITBMHHBLLHN 06pa3UOB, PeaKTHBOD H pa6o iHx noBepx ioc eH CneuH(^HWecKHMH

I1pOJjyKTBMH aMnnH(j)HICauHH). IloMCWeHHA .IIa6opaTopwi (Mewropa)), Opra11N3B 4A J1HafHOCTH4eCKNX

pa6oT H cxeMa J1BH)KC11HA MHTepHaJla nOJ1HOCTbIO COOTBeTCTBy1OT Bb1ADNraCMMM Tpe6oaa11HAM. B

4acniocm, :)q 4 eKTHBHO peanw3oaaii npxHuxn 41nH4ecxoro pa3nenemin pa6oT (npoucitypbl c AI-II(

HH3KOli KOnFYIHOCTH npOBO,QATCA H30nHpOBaH)iO oT npoue iyp c AHK BbICOKOrl KOnHHJiOCTH -

aMn.nH(PHKaToM). Ann BbIIIOJIHCHHB 3TOro I1pHH[(Nna nomemeHHA Jla6opaTopiH paanenexbl Ha TBK

Ha3bIBaeMble ripe-II1AP-noMelne[IHA, B KOTOpwx ocyt ecTrun eTen nepaH'IHaa o6pa6oixa MarepHana,

B .u eneHHe IiyKneHHOBb1X KHCJOT, nocTaHOBKa peax[{Hf1 o6paTH0tl TpaHCKpHnUHH (B cny4ae PHK-

coaepx(autHx BHpycos) H 171111), m nocT-flUP-noMeuteHHA, a KOTOpbIX upOH3BOJ.(HTCA AcTeKL{HA

np0Z(yKTOB aMnnx4HxauHH, a TaIOKe npouleaypbl, CBA3aHx16le c onpeIje.neHHeM HyKJICOTNAHOg

nociien0BaTeimHOCTN AFIK, ripe- H fOCT-rlllP-nOMeu(eHHA nonuocmio H3onHposaHbl Apyr or tpyra.

CooraeTCTByiouuie o6opy xoBaHHe, paCXOJLHble MaTepHaJJbI, PeaKTHBbI H cneuuO,Qe)Kzta 3axpe[U(enbi 3a

npe- H nocT-f LP-noMeuteHNAMH H He BbIHOCATCA H3 HHX.

Pa6oThi c HH4 eKL(HOHHI M MaTepHalloM H BbI/teJ1CHHb1MH HyKJ1CHHOBb1MN KNUMMO (AO MARK

aMnnH(nHKauHH) BbinonHIROTCA B CneLtHanbHO 06opy oimmibx BSIr3 n0MeuteHHAx .Ila6apaTopHH,

pacnonaraiou[HXCA B crpi3H0A 30He)) (cor.nacno pocCNfICKHM npazHnaM 6H06e3onaCHOCTN, BrC

ABJIAeTCA HH4CKuHOHHb1M areHTOM II lpynnbl naroreHHocrH; BIB, BFA, BE OTHocATCA K III rpynne).
3THx noMeu eHHA repMeTH4H0 H30i1Hp0BaH14 or ,gpyrix fOMCUUCHHf1 3j{aHHA H oKpyR(a)OMe1A cpegbi.

IIpHHy UiTenbHaa npwT04Ho-Bbrrs)KHaA BeHTHJIAI[HA 3THx nOMCl1(eHHR1 o6ecneKNBaeT nOHH)ACHHOe

OTHOCNTelIbHO aTMoc4 epHOro AaBJlegxe. Amman macmb Jla6opa-ropHH ocxalgeHa o6opploBaHHBM,
npeAHa3Ha'eH11b1M JARA npoBeAeHHB nepBblx 3TarOB III.),P-aHann3a: HMeJOTCA .z as 6HOKa6MHeTa II Knacca

6xononi eCKOR 3awj1rb1 (OAHH H3 HHX - ((Gelalr ET-124)>- npeAHa3Ha%1eH AUTA COPTHPOBKH N nepBHMHOIl

o6pa60TKH HH()eKUHOHHoro MaTepHana, aropof - (Baker SterilGARD III Advance)) - Alin BbiAenen>i

HyKJ1eHHOBb1X KHCnOT H nOCTTHOBKH pe2KW H o6pamof 'rpaHcl(pHnuxH), fl1 P-6oxc ((Holton)) (MHHH-

6HOKa6HHeT III Knacca 6HonorwlecKofl 3auwmJ, npeXAHa3Ha4eHHb1I; ,DJ1A CMCUIHBBHHB peaKIUHOHHOff

cMeCH II XP), aMnnH4 MKaiop ((Eppendorf Mastercycler gradient, MHKpoueHTpH4yra aEppendorf
541 SID)), ueHTpH(pyra c oxna> eHHeM ((Beckman .12-21)) c poTopoM noA npo6HpKx THna (Eppendorf» Ha
1,5 Mn, BOpTeKCbl, McM6paHHble HaCOCb1, TnepAo6n044Hble TepMOCTaTbl, OTAeJIbHb1e Ha6opMl

aBTOMaTM CKHX nHneTOK Ann Ka)KAoro pa609Cro MecTa, WTaTNBbl, eMxocTH jui c6poca H YTHnH3aum

HH¢)eKUHOHHoro N HeHlI4)eKUHOHHoro MATepHana H T. A. B 3THX noMeuzeHNAx Taioxe HMCIOTCA

XOJ10,[>:NJ1bHHKH Ha 2-8DC (Ana xpaneliNA peaKTHBOB), -20°C H -80°C (ans xpaHeHHA o6pa3uos H

BbtAeJICHHWX HyKJICHHOBbIX KHC IOT). Cnejtye-r OTMCTH7b, YTO yKa3BHHOC 06OpyJOBaHHe B 3Ha9HTenbHol

caoe>f 9aCTH HC ABnseTCA HOBLIM, Tpe6yeT peMoirra Will 3aMCHW KOMnnewrylow(HX. HenocTATOK

4HHaHCHpOBaHHA npowamT K owynTBHIO perylllpHoro cepBHCHOro o6Cny)KHBaHHA npH6opoB, MHOrHC

113 HHX He MOryT B CWIy Bblpa60TKH peCypCa HJIH annapamo orpaHN4elmocm 6b1Tb CCpTHq)HtuipOBaIbi

Ann nHarHOCTH'iecKOii AeATenbHocTH. KpoMe Toro, li HacToswH11 MOMe}rr npaKTHNeCKH Bee

060pyAonaliie JIa6opaTOpHN HCnOJIb3yCTCA B Haytnib[X UP.JTAX H 4y11K1(NOHaitbwo He npeJ{Ha3Ha'euo Ann

AHarHOCTH'IecKHX pa6OT, CBA3aHHb)X, Kax npaBHJ10, c nOBbILIIeHHI,IMH Hai-py3KaMN Ha

HcaneJ1oBaTealbcxylo annapaTypy.

B nOMC[uCHNAx, npe.11a3Ha9enHblx n.n pa6om1 C 04HILteHHbIMN HyKneHHOBbIMH KHCJIOTaMH,

11Cnon63yerwi OTAenbHblf KOMnneKT pa609eI1 OJ[e)K,[(bl H CpeJ1CTB HHIIVIBHAYant-HON 3su(HTI, He

n CAHa3HaMeHHia11)'I AAR aimoca H3 u A3HON 30Hbn). Been oiAe] bl BbinonHAK7res C. HCnOI1b30BaHHeM
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EEZZ 01111JO > waHHarikce(rxo 3 VoJ H 1Hat1 '((0L6 dulyauaf sulaois pai^ddy» wodo^B)tl+(>iiru

4<('1X 00OZO D unuloo8)) (wodoj.eHa9Mao) )j[-HIf wodo.Le£NUwio wH)I3ahKJ.Bw0lUB BHamuH00

l5HdoJ.edoge11 hE17e£ XHJL KHMaHU0Ul96 Ill 'HHJO(foH9 UoHd)slfXlauow tu.owrgo a woi itcamnauo

WI9HtIBaodH11H4 Hu am «19HO6 N013Hh)> NHN31IIaw0U 140H9u3 T.Lo 9 N3J.OIKHIfOUl9a IHOVOW NHIIIUOJ.3EH

a 'xj-11f H.1.OOH91fOJUUoT1 u3ou HOHTlHwouN,(H waHHauo>roduo o 3l9HtlUZ1 U3 'I9dAiraliodll

'B.LA&4..OHH H.La3 FUGH9I(Bx0(C 1fKHHU BHoIfoaodu =(X9(g '(e£ado4 od.Lxorc 1Jtnr Hwedonex H

KlitlW lawAH0110ah'Na IdOW=Ko 'wodo.LBHHWOwUIfoHEdJ.) w0HHaa011'1(dogo Wl9WNVOXgoaH H HHnN11NJ.Ha9

I5OWa.LoKo UOWH3HaU£GH OHBa01fid0g0 'oHeaodH.LHowod.Lo 1.2111(9 2HH3Il0lOU a08OH 014tuaTl HoJ.E Z)

'aon£Bdgo x11x0ahH]30HJEH1( HNhEHHWBJ,HOx-330dx H3Hd iHEHHO a31f0g 01110 OJ.h '.LOUGHM X19aOHHaux(H

oxtio a1119a H godu Axmgedgo OI,(HhHadoU Hwffln Ioaodu 'HWE)IHH11/(d.L0o 0 HH11BNH4)H1fUVE

so. 1odu Uaxhxalort aaoJahlolewHHB£ 'BLreHoodou aoLMBJJ<OM 91BM(09£H .uucoa£OU OLC -(IfUa17OU)

KHHB1l£ 9J.OEh OLSJ1(d t a Uogudox BM(EJ.E f o E£HUBNe-,IM ue.L£ Un1iHETf aHloowodou 'BEodo4>odLxou€

I(HHailauodu Ku1T oHHamawou aoaoH 9.Lesolr(dogo 63,La(dMHSlfu B.uloodLI IfHROMfOWIa altox g

'91lalBhAJt£H-c f j,1oH3oHodou ISOL3JwI HHxa 7 0110U g -sodot i.o d XHhoged 1fHHalMO .OJHd)J

NIM FdOt(,(00u ')f0.12UHU XHx3ahtuew0.l.as w0d0gBH IN19H9ualyd.0 '(19HOMHUUws we1nux(da1too

`wOlfal 3 J]IBJ.HOx pII9HHaai311ad30uOH IfOda/(gadL off e.L3V. oJOMOahH.LOOHJBHTf sO.LB19IrwEad KHHohXuou

1su i wo£edgo wHIE.) /(d3JAlquwo) H.La3 UoH91fUMOlf ou IAoHUALOOV x ISUHHOhOWNWOU '<UB2aWL

taD» KHHEaodHmow/(xo11oalrxa B1NaJaHO «Z)W-QZ-(j3 j, jewmo'I 1aqj!A)) do1.aiHHourIIH3NEt. `t1HHBJ3fu

HxHHhOJ.OH `eEado4 odl.xoLtc („jyVU) oJoH9uUuNldaa K1i r indawex KoJ.oloWH HHdol.dogelr a aoj mglr £ad

HHT1ElHawAMOr1 H e£ado4 odr.xauc 1swHatloaodu 1111')1' 'HH18al31Y lW X19HHahBH£EHV8du `x%HHahlawou

xiu.c a oxgLro.L 160101Ea19dxj.o `J.e)LHf itLf11WE 3H1AEx<da11o0 'HxdHgodL[ '(G9H0£ f4OH£1(dJ)) IsHHou awou

}tHfion111ta3ou aH '(1.HEdogeu) Micu1 d.W3 }{19H9U3V1o J.aBUEiool oo HHIIBNN^HuuWB oolx,Cltodu

O11111X lO11 O1"3ahHJ.ad0<p0dLM3L(E 'HOE XH.1.6 HWUHHamGWOU An<GW HOWg00XAV£oa J. UhOUfl0H

o-Lh 'so£owm x19H170Xadou H NadaaTtowdw jion=n3 I1Halfah'EBd I*wwoc «KBH£Xd.U> H ((KEJ.JFfj•1)) 'Kt9HOE

UourucJ)) HH IBII1IJ. {'a INalOHO 10 HOWH3llaB£aH 'HHrIK1fHmos MOWG.L3H3 MHefloUid0g0 NwHa11Tawou

aI4HHE^•'«I9HOE HO13Hh» XIMHO 11GWOU 8 lf3.1.aKU2I00InA30 HHIIEXH4)HIfUWB ao1MCtlodu 6HTixa,1.aj

-edHW XEHEd.L3 xi'ui a£Bd

a W39.LKHHdu `wvLdvIrf4eJ.3 x HHdoi.edogeu-otl3dood MoXoaaEU£O3 9HouodA .Ll!£NIfgHdU Olh '(UIa1SXS

kloleloga; poo9) S-10 u4aadu woHHahauaHdu 3 H OH `HH03od 8 HWHh1Ob .001nI(3 `I11 HHHveogodJ-

HWI9Nde.LHHEO O HHV.3.laa.L000 a O)191tO.L aH XH 9.LH.LOBH)o J.HIf08£OU eJMaOdlj KHH3HI(OU19e

a1TOX 8 LIHHQMOwOu X19aOH J,}(OWad 'WBJ.Hof ieU NHN3hOlwxBE Nhall198 H B£HL(8HE ao.LaL9![(Ead Hx.LOgedgo

'aohtadgo ai.mA AhBlfe£ 'uelnad oncNJJ(o c imuOa£OU 'HHdo.Ladogcjf HWIIUOJ.ego£91tou HWHJ1(dll

0 OI9J.a3 NOHhI18)OU OJOHHE£)190 `edoiolquwoi HHH-oYnGwOU MOJ.6 a aHHE90£91foU0H -(xxeh.uo X19Hdouo

a ao1B191fX£ad oaiad xl9HHahi(IrOu aHHattXcdaaJ. r0u 4LKIfaioa11Lt3o JJilfoacou b'oxwou Hoxel) aoli£Bdgo
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`(ysn `1ej!dsoH j Br°UaD sl3asrt40essnpi if liuoOH.LOOh 9) xed f lion xHA09Ualeaolfouoon
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KOJIH4CCTBO H TCX H ApyrHX), XOTA 3a HecKoThb1C0 nocnei(HNX nCT HaMCTHAHCb HCKOTopwe

nOnONCHTCJ1hHbIC TCHACHUHH B 3TOM HanpaBnCHHH. rOJIbIIJHHCTBO HCCJICJ1OBaHHN, npOBOJll4MhIX D

HHCTNT TBX (D TOM 4NCJIC H B ((Bexrope))), H CBA3anHh1X C MCAI1I(FIHCKON TeMaTHICO11, K CO)ICa11CIIH10,

61,1JIH Ile AO KOlllla uccTpeGoBaMb1 MCCTIION C11CTeM09 3J[paeOOxpaIICIIHA H Ca11NTap110-

3nH,4CMH0J1orH4CCKoro HaA30pa. CoaMecTHbdd J(J1HTenb1161Y1 npOCKT, BIUn04al01gHN K8K liay'llibIX, TaK H

MCANI.(HHCKFIX pa6oTIlHKOD, 1103BOJ1HJI 6id, C OAHON cTOpOHbw, BOBJIC4b y4CHbIX ((BCKTOpB)) B pcueii e

3a,Qa'1 npaKTH4eCKOrO 3ApaBO0XpaTnCHH5', a C Apyroll - 3a.70NCHn 6b( OCIiOBy AJtA itanbIIeliltlerO Teclioro

coTpyj(NHIIeena mewi(y Hay4HbIMH H MCAH1lHFTCKHMH y'1pe)KJteHHRMH IH1oBocH6HpCKOii o6nacrii.

BCC BbIWeCKa3aliHOe, HCCMOTps Ha 04CBHAHyIO Ba)KHOCT6, T0J1bK0 n0Jl4CpKHBaeT OCIIODFIyIO

HJ.LC10 cyI (ecTB01)atNA perHouanbHON pec epenc-na6opaTopHH, 3aKJHO4aloulylocR B HC06XOJiii ocT"

ycmil11OI ne11HA TO41IWX Amar1o301 AnA naUHeHTOB, HaXOARlUNXCA Ifa 06C11CAoB8HHH N nc4eHHH 8

KpynHblX MCJ(HUHFICKHX y4pc)(ACHNAX r. Houocm611pcKa. PeweHHe 3TO9 3a1(a4N 6yX(eT ABJIATbCA OAHHM

H3 nepD61X FIati60nee aKTyan6HbIX npaK,wbecKHx pe3ynbTaTOD AeATeJlbHOCTN pe4epeHC-na6opa"ropMH.

Cnenyer OTMCTNTb, wro peanH3aL(NA 03Fla4CHHbIX 11CJ1Cr1 B03MO)rCIia TOJ1bKO npH

6e3yKOpH3HeuHO9 aeJTCnbHOCTH peq)epeHOana6opaTOpHH (To ,40CTNraeTc)7, s nepBylo Owepe/6,

HCyI(OCHHTCJTbHbIM co6n)OAeIIHeM flpHH11HnOB GLP H opraNN3auxH pa6oT, a Tame BbICOKOA

KnaJ1H4)HKaIuHC11 3a/e}icrBoRaHHOrO nepeoHana), H, KaK cnejlcTBHe, nOBblUleliHn ypOBHR AOBepNA

npaKTHKylowHx Bpat)ei H nal{NeFITo8 K MCTOLaM MOJICKYJIRPHOH AHarHiOCTHKH H, B ItenOM, K

pC3ynbTaTaM, nony4aeMbIM a xoLLe pa6oTbl 11LLP-na6opa1opHH. ,ICMOHCTpaWHIO Heo6xol(HMoro ICa4ecTBa

pa6oT, Bb)nonnseMblx B pec )epeHC-na6opaTopuH, TInaHHpyeTCA ocy1L(ecrs.nsl 6 rlyreM npoBeAwimn

HHa)OpMa11HOHHb1X BCTpe9 H CCMHHapOB C ytaCTHeM 3aHHTCpeCOBSHHbIX BpaHell, nOCBAIIIeHHb1X K8K

06u(HM npNHiUHnaM nposeAeHHA MoneKynfpHo-AHarnOCTHHecKHx HCCJIeAOBBHHN, -MK H np3MCpaM

npaKTH4OCKHX 3a.aa4, pemaeMbix B JTa6opaTopHH. t7oAo6Hble ceMHHapbl Molyr CTaT6 OCHOBOIi AnA

pa3pa60TKH TpeHHHVOBbIX H O6pa3OBaTCJIbHblX KypCOB, BKIHOHaIOLUHX O6y4eHHe MOneKynApHO-

6HO)IOI'HMeCKHM npHHUHnaM H TSXHNKaM npHMeHHTCnbHO K AHar1IOCTH4CCKHM HceneAOBaHHAM.

UHnomwe BepcHN TaKMX KypCOB B xoAe B61fnoJTHeNHA npoeKTa 6ypyr pa3pa6oranw n ocycuecmiienw

AHCTBHLXHOHHO (pacc1 u1KoM McTOAHRecKHX MaTepHaJOB K onpOCHHKOB c nocne/yloutelg o6pa6oTKorl

noJ1y4eHHwX pe3ynbTaTOB), npw4eM nnaHNpyeTCA CO1Ipo8o*,aB7b HX nponeAeHHCM nOKanbiux.

nporpaMM ol(ei1KN xa4ecTBa ANaruocTH4eCK0ut LCATCJIbHOC7sf y4aCT8yIOWHX opraHn3auHt H OT.4eJIbHbix

Mel(HUNHCKHX pa6oTHHxoa C HcnOn630BaHHeM naHenefll KOHTpOnbHbfX 06pa3LOB H3 KOnJleKLLHi%

Jla6opaTopHH. CpeAcma, Tpe6yeMble Ans ITpOBeAeHHA yKa3aliHblX LHCUIRtHOHHbIX KypCOB H nporpaNM,

nHUJb 4aCTHMHO 6yay nony4eHW OT (IHHanc4ipyIO1ite % rlpoeKT CTOpOHLI; OCHOBHasf NX gam 6y.(teT

nony4eHa 3a CyeT BWInOJIHCHNA nnambrX 1(HarHOCTH4eCKHX HCCne/0BBHHN. B /ambneime1 onbrr,

nOJfyYCIIHbltl B XOAC peanH3attHN nnaHFfpyeMbnC O6y4aIOIL(HX rlporpaMM, MOHCeT 6b!Tb ncnoJTbsoaaH Airs

opraHH3awui Ha 6a3e mfYH !'HLJ BE (dBexrop» nonuoueHHoro MOJIeKynspHO-AHar11OCTH4eCKOrO

TpeHHHroSOT'O UeHTpa.

14.5. OIKNAaeMWe pe3ynwTaTw H HX TipHMCHeHHe:

1. B'pe3ynbT8TC BbinonHeHHA r7poeicr8 B r. HosocH6HpcKe 6y.neT co3Aaua camas COBpeMCHHaB Ha

TeKyuud MOMCHT B A3HaTCKoR 4acTH POCCHN AHaniocmHecKaA na6opaTopHA, Cnoco61iaA

OCyuleCTBnlrrb TIIAP-ananH3hJ BO36yAHTeJIet BHpyCHbIX renBTHTOB H COnyTCTBylOu(He

Mc JfeAoBaHHA c npHane9eHHeM MCTOUOB MOJICKyJIApHOI 6HOnOrHH 8 COOTBCTCTBHH Co BceaH

HC06XOJLHMb1MH Tpe60BaHHAMH, npe -hRBnAeMbIMH AaHHb1M BHAOM AHarHOCTN4ecKON

AefTenbHOCIN. B xoae cBoeII pa6omi pe4 epeHC-na6oparopwB 6yAeT BbIfOnHATb, B HHCJIC

npo'ero, pyTHH14y10 ANarTIOCTH cy BNpyCOB renaTHTOB A, B, C, E B o6pa3Uax, nony'IeHmAx OT

nauHeRToB McAHUNHCKHX y9peNCgeHn % H AOHOpOB r. HoaOCH6HpoKa, a Tome oTACJlbllblx nnu,

3aHHTepecOBaIrm!x B BbWnOJIHCHHH aHaJIH30B.

2. YKa3aHHaA na6opaTOp u 6yAeT cnoco6Ha $ KpaltlatUIHe CpOKH nepeBwm CBOH MODU4OCTH Ha

AHarHOCTNKY ApyrlX naTOreHOB, HTO o006CHHO aKTyaJIbnO B CAy4afX Bo3HHKiIoaeHHA BCnb1111CK

HAH 3nHACMH9 pa3nH%HbfX NHIfleKQHOHHbIX 3a6oneBaHNd1 cpeAH HaceneHNA CH6Hpcxoro

ce/LepanbHoro OKpyra, a TBKHCC npH nOA03peHHH Ha B03MONCHOCT6 e06epuleHHA aKTa

6HOnorwlecxoro TeppopH3Ma.

3. B xoAe BbrnoiineHNA f1pOCKTa KBanHq)N((HpOBaHHble y'1euwe H TexnJ4eCKHN nepcona!) 'TYH

MU BE ((Befrrop)) (B TOM 4HCJIe H 3aHlrrble paHee a pa3pa6oTKe 3aiwHTb1 or 6110norwfecKoro

opyx(HA) CMOryI• coaMelltam ^yHAaMen1anbHble m npHKnaj(Flble Hay4Hble HCCnefloBaIIHA C

Bb1noinicunM npax'1T ec o1T! pa6onl B MUT peCax 3J1pa80oxpaHCHHA.
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4. OcyluecTunellHe I-IpoeKTa no3noJlHT nOJ3wcHTb HHTCpeC MCJLH11HTHCKHX pa607'l1HKOH I(

HCTnoJ1b30BanHlo MoJleKyn3ipIIo-juHar)IOCli4'l eCKHX MCT0.non n 11e4e6140H npaK'ril(e. 1(poMe TOT'o,

pa6o'ra pcj)epe1;C-na6opaTopHH , npH ycnoiHli cc jtOCTfT011110A1 3(h4)exTMIOCT1i, fOnyn5pH3yCT

HJlelo f lJ.P-AHat'HOCTHKH cpeijH npa4e l H na11He;rroa r. I-JosocH6HpCKa, nOBbWCHr yposeHb

KOIIKyp£141W1iH Ha pblliKe npeAocTawmeMblx (3aMaCTylO HeKa4ec'rBCIIHb1X ) ) Har1IOCTH4CCKHX

ycnyr, m, n KOHe'moM wrore, 6yJ1eT CTIOCO6CTBOBaTb 06111CMy ynymIJCHHIO KaqeCTBa

MOAHLU 1CKO('0 o6cny)Kr4BaHHA B r. Ilosoc16HpcKe ti Jlpyriix ropo ax CIi6Hpi.
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15. AOHO.IHHTeJIbH83I HHC opMaw sl

15.1. HcnonHHTwlb oTBe4aeT 3a KOOPAHHBUHJO pa6omi BTK H o6ecne9HBaeT imAne*autee

BLInonHetrHe I4MH CBOHX 06A3aTeJI6CTB H CTporoe co6Jno teirie ycnowig, oroaopemrbrx

HBCTOAIIUHM CornarllemieM, xax CCJ1N 6m BTK ABnSJ1HCb COTpyJ{}1HKaMH, ar'CHTBMH H

npCACThBHTJJIAMH NCnO11HHT ji. .

15.2. TeXHHgeccA. JtOKyMCHTattHA H HH(4OpMat(HA, CO3AaHHaR B PAMKax aawioro ITpoer(Ta, He 6yAeT

HCr1Onb3OB5T6C$1 j(JTB C03.gaHHA OpY)KHA MWCCOBOCO yHHW0 KeHHA HJIH flu B AocrHxeHH$l KaKHX

6b1 TO HH 6Wn0 BOCHHUX LteneA.

15.3. HcnonHHTenb co6nioAaer H nOit'niH9eTes BCeM 3aKOHaM, npaBHnaM, HOpMaTHBHbTM aKTaM,

npHKa3aM H Tpe60BaHHAM npaBHTenbCTBeHHb1X opraH06 (B ToM 9HCJle, 6e3 orpaHHHeHHrI, BCCM

17p$MCHHMMM (beACpanbRbJM H Me HapOAHbIM 3aKOH8M H HOpM8THBHb1M axTaM, a TaK)KC

3aKOHaM H HOpMaTHBHMM aiTaM, npHHfRbiM opraHaMA MecTHoro caMoynpanneuw ), HMe)OIUHM

OTHOIAeHHe K Ilp00KTy HJIH nIo6bwM MaTepHanaM, OT9eTaM, TeXHH9eCKHM AOKyMei1TaM HJIH

HHL4OpMBLLHH, CO3A3HHOR1 B paMKBX AaHHOrO npoeKTa, m 06eCne9HBaeT Tavoe co6JnoAeHHe H

n0A4HHeHHe co CTOpOHbr CBOMMX COTpyAHHxoB, npeAcraBHTeJIei, no,QpaJ('IHKOB H

cy6notLpAjt4HK0B, CC11H TaxoBble HMe10TCA, a Tmxze WY; npH TOM HCfOJHHTCnb npH31faeT,

YrO, B npHMCIiHMI IX C1TyYaAx, HCnommTe Tb IieccT OTBeTCTBeHnoc m 3a noflygeHHe nIo6Mx

1ri(ueti3it HfH 38 peanr attHt0 HHbIX nORHOM09H1i, no (ie06X0AHMOCTH, CBA3aHHblX C

MepOnpHATHAMH, npOBO,gHMbIMH B CBS13H C peanH3altieA 1-IpoeKTa.

15.4. npeJtnonaracTCA, 'rro HHKaxKe MaTepllanbl, OT4eTbr, TeXHH4eCKHe AoxyieuTbi Him

HH(jopMaLtis, CO3,QBHHaB unit co6patniaa a paMKaX HacTosr ero I-1poeKTa, npe cTanneMHble Ha

paCCMOTPCHHC nap971epa unu lollga, He nOAnanaioT nojt nlo6ble pOCCHifCKHe Tamome 1HbIC N

3KCr10pTHb1C 3MKOHb1, ITpanuJTa, paCTIOPAN(CHHA H11H Tpe6onauHA (coaMecrHo

HMCHyCMbTC `°TBMowemHble Tpe6oBaHHA Poccini"). OJtHaKO no noBoj.1,y Tog cTeneHH, B KOTOpOH
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TaKlie TaMox(eaHbie Tpe6oBaHHJ1 PoccHH MoryT C'[HTa71>CA npHMeHHMb(MH, HCnOJII(HTCnb

3aABJIACT H rapanmpye-r, 'iTo ace MaTepHanbl, OT'IeTbl, TCXHFI'ICCKa3I i oKyMelrra11HA N

Hnc 3opMaunn, C03JLaHTIa l B paMKaX naHHOro Ilpoc)(Ta, KOTOpyiO inpe11oc-ranJJR10T naplllepy Hnu

(Don.ay, no I3ceX O'rHoiue)HAX coomeTCTBy)OT TaMO>xcHHb)M Tpc6oBal111AM Pocc i,, li 'rr0

Tal oe cooTBe'rcTBHe FIN KOHM o6pa3OM He yMaJIACT 311a'IHMOC1'H nnamipyCMiIx TCXIIH'ICCKHX

OTtleTon no coAcpxcaiiHio Ii1IN no cyn ecTBy

15.5. llcnonnH'renl, cornal lacTCa, 'tTO OH Ile 6yjiei BORJIeKaTh Hmi i111biM o6pa3oM 14cnOJIb3oBTb

CpeACTBa npOeKTa Ila 3aK,IIo'ieIn4C CJ[CJ1OKC C OpraliH3a1.1HRMli, npRMbIC HJ1H KOC11CIi11bre CJICn1CN C

KOTOpbIMH CO CTOI)OIibI RMCpFIKaHCKHX OpraHH3aLLNN H O'1/IC)IbHbtX 11HI1 - rpa)KIIall HIIH

I1OCTO)3HIIbIX RCH1T:J1c% C1lIA, B COOTBCTCTBHH C I IpaBHnaMN 1COIhTPOJI3l llaii aKTHBaMH

H11OCTp1HHbIX KOMIIaHNN (Cnoji (1)CAepanbllb1x nOCTBHOBJIeH),iN CWA, TOM 31, pa3) enm 500-

598) C4HT810TCA He)KCJIaTeAbHbIMH. flap'ruep 06panlaeT BHHMaHHC HcnonnxrenA Ha CrIHCOK

oprann3au , BKJ1104eHHb1di B 3aKoH 0 Kolrrpone HaA 'roproaneg opyxCHeM MaCCOBOrO

yHH'LTo?KeHNA (Cnoj j)enepanbHhlx nOCTaHiOAJICHIiIi CILIA, TOM 31, pa3Acn 539); :)TOT CTIMCOK B

el-0 HacTon ueM BHAe npHae.nell B Ka'IeCTBe npHJlo)KeHHA 5). NCTIOJnIHTenb nOHHMaeT, 4TO

BpeMR OT BpeMenn 13 CTIHCOK MOrYT BTIOCHTbCR H3MeneHH3i. 3anpemleHHMe CAenKH CO

CTopoHaMH, nepe4ACJ1eHHb1MN a 3aKOHC 0 KONTpOAe Haq Toprow1e3 opy-AweM MaccoBoro

yHH4TOXCCHHA BKJHogaIOT, 6e3 orpaiiu4ei i (I) nOCTaBKH nno6LTx Tosapos, TCXHOnOrHI1 FInH

ycnyr, HJIH 3aKnio4eHHe 1no6oro cornauJeliNR Ha nOCTaBKH n106MX TOBapOB, TeXHOJOrHN HJIH

ycnyr OT opraHH3aL(H9, nepe4HeneHIibIX B crn cite; (11) npeAocTaBneHHe nOMOn1H H)IH CpeJcTB

Ha BbTWCnepe'IHCnCHHble 1UC IH, CBI13aHH6le c nepCMHCMCHHbIMH B CnHCKe oprauH3a1LH$1Mli; NJIH

(iii) HMfOpTHpo68HHC B CWA n106blx TOBapoa, TCXHOnOrHN HJIH yCnyr, H3T'OTOBJICHHbIX FU1H

npeAOCTaBnCHHbIX OpraIIH3a1DHAMH, nepe4HCJ1CHHbIMH B CINCKe, NAH JUO6bIMH opraHH3auisMH,

OrOBOpeHHb1MH B BbIIIWCyKa3aHTHbIX HOpMaTHBHbIX aKTax HiH npHKa3e HCnOJIHHTeJIbHbIX

opraHOB. ECJIH pe46 H11CT o6 opraHH3auNRx, nepe4HcneHHbix B HCKOTOpbrx ApyrHX pa3Aenax

RpaBNn KOHTpOn9 Hai aKTHBBMH HHOCTpaHHblX KOMnBHHH (HanpHMep, BOweawux B Cr1NCOK

HHOCTpaHHbTX Teppopl c-1i4CCKHX OpraHH3aljHri), 3anpeT pacnpocTpaHAeTCA Ha Bee CaenKM H

Jno6ble nepe4HCneFrlia cpe.acrs.

15.6. Ncnon"Tenb cornawae-rcR HeMeAneHHo yaeaom m fapmepa B nucbMeIHOM BHpe, ecru y

NcnonHHmnR ecTb ocHonaHHR nonaram, 'rro cpeacma npoe cra He MOi T 6brFb HC1lOJTb3OBaHb1

Ha npe yemoTpeHHble npoexTOM L1eJ1H HiH B COOT13eTCTBNH C yCJ1OBHAMH HaCTo$lu eI'O

CornawlleHHA vin 4T0 Ltenesoe HCnOnb3oBaHHe cpeacTB npoecTa HnH Iix HCnonb30BaHHe B

COOTBCTCTBHH C yCJIOBHRMH HacroMl.uero Corna1ncHHA He MOxCCT npoIIo.nwaTbCR.

15.7. Bee 3aAa4H, KOTOpble AOJINCHb1 6bnb BbinOJIHeHbI NCTIOAHN'r leM H BTK B CBJ13H C RpoeKTOM

BbinOJIHAIOTCR H rOTOBATCA caoenpeMeHHO H n0-ACAOBOMy, c np4eccHOHanbHor

T1IlaTenb}ocmio H yMCHHeM B 0007BeTCTBHH C n106bIMH H BCCMH Tpe6oaaHHslMH no TeXHNKe

6e3onacHocTH, KOTOpble MoryT 6bim TIpHMCHHMI.I B COOTBeTCTBNU C p000HNCKHMH H

Me napoJwbIMH CTaH,QapTaMH.

15.8. NCnOJIHHTenb cornaulaeTCR, 4'ro, xorna HCnonHN'renb HAM HY B CBA3H c npoelroM aon)LCCH

Bblexa7b B KOMaJuwpOBKy, npeArIO)IaraiouzyiO HCnoJr63013aHHe 1n0609 48CTH CpeAc-rh,

BbIAenCHHbtX napTHepOM no yCnOBHAM HBCTo uiero AOKyMelrra, TaxaA KOMBHAMPOBKII

OCyueCT$naeTCA no (OKOHOMH4CCKOMy)) HJIH ((T'pCTbeMy)) pa3pRay H He npepycMarpn aeT

33Tp2T Ha p0CKOWHI,)e rOCTNHH)jb) N n0C3Jl;KH nepBb)M KnaccoM HJTN 6H3Hec KMCCOM.

15.9. B cny4ae, eCJIH l4cnoiiHNTCib HapyulaeT ino6oe 113 nonoNCe11H11 HAM yCfOBHN 1IBCTOAIIIerO

CorualtneHH i, RapTHep OCTaBnMeT 3a co60N npaao Ha CBOC nOnHOC H eAHHOnH4HOe yCMOTpeHHe

npeKpaTHTb aeAcTBHe Haciojuater0 CornalUCHNR H npnMeii m nK ble cpeACTila Cyue6HON

3auum,l, npeaycMOTperlible HacTOR1nHM CornalueHNeM HJTH HHbTM 06pa30M npe,!VCMOTpeHHble

3BXOHO/T TenbCTBOM Ha Cny'aiJ HCB61nOJTHCHHR 06A3aTe,nbCTB. PewenHe napTHCpa ABJtAeTCA

OKOHMBTenbHbIM, a Tal01Ce CB513bIBalOlUHM H pe111aicliuHM AAA HCnoJIHNTenX H H4Y. DO

fpCKpanleHHH HacTo u ero Cornauletwi no n1o60N npM'HHC llapTHep npeicpaluaer

AanbHeNWee 4lHHanCHpoBaIHe npOeKTa, x see He nOTpa4eHHb1C Cpeacma Ii AiOGRA ;ix ism,

He 3aTpa4CHHan Fla peanw3atwio lpoeKTa HeMe/(neHlIo B03BpaulaioTCR napTtiepy.

15.10. KamaA CTOpOHa-y4aCTHHUa HaCT05111(ero CornalneHHR npH3HaeT H cornalnaercA, 4To flapTllep

TIN B npOTUnOM, NN B HacTO31111CM, HH B 6yi{yuleM He KOLTTpOJINpyeT, ne pyxosoANT N HC

y4acrayeT 1114 8 KBKHX aencKTax RpocKTa, BKn104a1, 603 orpaHH4eHNr1, nnanHpOBAHNC,

pea)TH3auHro, HHCneICuHlo HnM oueHxy npoeKTa. Ponb J1apTHepa B CHR3H c IlpoeRTOM H

acneKTBMH era nnaHHpOBaHHA 3aKJnoganacb, 3aKnIo'lacTC9 H 6yaeT 3axn104aTbCA 130 ace
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BpeMeHa HCKJITOgHTBAbFiO B npcnocTaBAeim cpeAc-rB, Aejiaioultix BO3MOACHON peaJIN3aLll1O

TIpoeKTB. .1If060N HMA30p m nepHOAH'ieCKOe pacCMOTpc1IHe xona pa6OT, npOBOJU4Mble

I1BPTIICpOM Funt OT ero FIMeHH, OCyIJ CCTBAA1OTC$1 HCKJI104HTCALIIO B 1jenstx co6inomeHHA

BlfylpCII11Hx Hwrcpccoa IlapTHepa, 8 TaK)KC AnA TOrO, '1T06bt yCKOpHTh Bbinna y Cpef]CT ua

pcanW3a11N10 IIpoeKTa. IlapTNep H ero C01pyAHHKH, areHT61 ii nf)CJ CTaBHTenHIflOApA,114HI(H IFN

KOHM 061)a30M He KOHTPOJIHpyIOT ACACTBHA HCIIOnHNTeJ1A H11N MY, B TOM 4HCile, 6C3

orpaRH4eHHA, J1106ble aerCTBHsi, CB313aulible C JI))ocK1'OM, H He 6yfiyT C41ir8'Ibcq

KOH'rpOJlHpyIOI UHMH T:1Klie JtCNCTBHA. rlapT11Cp HC IICCC'I' omcTCTBeFiHoCTH 3a J11o6yio

ltonywelwyro ne6pescrrocrb HnH Onnot)11ioCTb co CTOp011w I'ICnOJIHHTCJIA HJIN MY, 111o6bix

IIC38BHCHMbIX r10ApAA'IHKOB H11N ApyrHX CIOpOH, N HC 1fece-r OTrtcTCTneiIHOCTH 3a J1106oe

yenOBNC HJIH npoHc wecTBH, KOTOpbIC napTHep win ero COTpyAHHKH, arelrrbl HJ1N

npeACTaBwr JIHIRO1tpAA4HKH Moryr o6HapyNCNTb B pe3ynbTaTe paCCMOTpeHHA xOAa pa6or no

npoeKry HnH1rlo6bIX ApyrHx MepollpMATNii, C8fI38HFl WX C HaA3OpOM. UCnOJiHHTCJib nPH311aCT H

cornawaercn, 4T0 H McnonHFiTenh, H HY a npottecce peBJIH3aWNH IZpoeKTa npOBOAtIT H

OIINpaIOTCA Ha )Ie3aBHCHMble Maflbl, pe3ynbr mI Han3opa H nponeACHHA NHenexuH9, a TaK)KC

HOpMBTHBW no TeXHHKe 6e3onaclloc H H HH B Meg Mepe, HN B CB$13H C 17pOCKTOM, 14H no

ApyrOMy fOBOAy, He NMCIOT npaaa nonaramcR Fla KaKoA-nt6o COBCT N11H BKnan I7apTHepa NJIH

Cro COTpyAHHKOB, areHroa 147114 r1peacTaBwreneIi/noApJA'HKOB. He B3HpaA via rno6oe

noulo)KeHNe HacTOAI[tero AOKyMe1rra, KOTopoe oroaapliaaeT npoTHaope4auuie Iin)

npOTHBOnOnO)4CHb1C HH)KCN311O)Ke1Il1OMy yCAOBNA, HcnontimTe Ih npi3HaeT H cornatuaeTCA, 4To

CTenenb y'IaCTHA IlapTHepa Ii ero o6113aTenbCTB, yCTBIIouneIulwx a HBCTOAFIIeM CorllatueHNN,

COCTOHT TOJIbKO B npC24OCr8BJCHHH cpeACTB Ha peanHUumiO I7poexra, B COOTBCTCTBNH C

HOnO)KeHNAMH H yCAODHAMH, 113A0)KCHIibUMH B NacToALneM Cornawel4HH, N rro fapTHep Hit B

Koeit Mepc He TFpHHHMaCT Fla Ce69 ^bHHBHCOBbJX Him HHLIK o6A3aren'bcT6 B CBA3H C

nnaHHpOBaHHCM, peaAN3auHeI1, HHcneKwie;I Nfln OIleHKOl TIpoeKTa N HM rIpAMO, HM KOCBCHHO

HC OCyu ieCTBJF1teT KOHTPOJ1b Ha..a RpoeKTOM HAH KaKHMH-nH60 ero acneKTBMN.

15.11. NTI HE HECET OTBETCTBEHHOCTH 3A JIIOBbIE OCOEbME, CJIY'IAI1HME HJIH
BbITEKAIOIIWE 1P13 OSCTOSITEJThC.T8 CJIYqAH HAHECEHHSI YIIWEPSA
JIIOSOFO PO,Il<A, BHE 3ABHCHMOCTH OT HX HPWIHHM, A,AWE ECJYH NTI
HHQ>OPMIIPOBAJIH 0 BO3MO)KHOCTI3 TAKOI'O HAHECEHHSI YLI EPSA.
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rIpmomeinse "All
CnNCOK H36panHWx 1OPnjW4CCKHX H 4m:niicCKHX m uu, nonnanalorlwnx noa uojimenHa 3aKona 0

ToproruIe opyxcncM niacconoro yUH-iTO ccHaa , CuoA 4eAepam6Hbix nOCTauonnewtii CTJJA, roar 31,

rnana 539

17paunTeni,cTBeIuioe pacnopaxceinie NY 13382

ABI4AIIJ4OHI-IO-KOCMW-IECKA59 PPOMMWJ1EH11A51 OPI-AHH3AI1HA (-raxoKe H3necTi{aA xaK

(,CA3MAHE CAHAAE XARA a)A3A)) (SAZMANE SANAYE HAVA FAZA); Tr+Kxce H3ncc-Ti119 KaK

"AlO"), yn. Jla,irape, nnoulaltb Ho6oHHsvt, TerepaM, HpaH [IlocTaHoBnenHe o nepacnpOCTpaiICJNH

OMY].

14PAHCKAA OPr'AH143AgHA 110 ATOMHOA 3HEPTETHKE (TaKMce H3Becnrai Kax (cCA3EMAH-E

31-IEP).T)KI4 ATOMI4), I1o9TOBbl11 WANK 141144-1339, Kouett Ceaep;ioro Kaperapcxoro npocneKTa,

TerepaH, Hpaii [IlocranOBneHHe o HepacnpocTpaHetiHH OMY].

FAHK ((CEfA)), nJIol laRb HMAMa XOMei{HH, notrrOBb1ri s1U HK Ns 11364-9569, TerepaH, HpaH; ace

O•rjeneHHA Bo Bcex crpaHax MHpa [ITocianoaneHHe o HepacnpocTpaHeHHH OMY].

EAI-IK ((cErTA H1-1TEPHW3I-IJI 17H-3n-CH», 5-7 I4cTxMn, J1olLl off EC3M IJT, BenNKo6pHTaiiNA

[IlocraHOnneHHc o OMY).

GAJiTUACKI4h TOCY) APCTBEH}4blA TEXHI44ECKMi YHHBEPCHTET, He3aBHCHMO OT MecTa

pacnonoxcCHHSI , B -r.'i . no cnegnouteMy a gpecy: PoccHa , 198005 Carxr-ferep6ypr, yn. I-aR

KpacnOapMeiCKan , 1/21 [Cao.i ^eACpanbHWX nOCTBHOBneHHH CILIA , T. 63, rn. 42089, 30 Htons 1998 r.]

IIEKI4HCKASI KOMfAHYIA «AJII413 TEKHOJIOAIC143 JITA.» (TaKnce H3BecTHas xax AJIKO, Tame
H3BecTHaa xaK IIEKHH XAI4JIH JII4ATXE KE,t W14 IOKCHAH I'OHI'CH) Ynxua BercaHxyaH , A. 12A,
nowonbr l IIUWNK M- 3042, fleKHH, KHTaH, H ace ,npyriie a peca Bo BCeX CTpaHaX MHpa [ITOCTanosneHHe o

HepacnpocrpaHeHHH OMY].

K14TAiICKAA 1POMbIIJJJJEHHAA KOPIIOPALI IA «BEJIHKAA CTEHA» (Taxnce H3BecTHag, KaK

CGWIC, •raKxce H3secTHag , xax ZHONGGUO CHANGCHENG CONGYE ZONGGONGSI), Xarwau

Hairy, N 30, fleicHH, KNTaH ; MOCKBa, POCCHA, H ace {1pyrNe aApeca Bo Bcex crpaHax MNpa

[POCTaHOBneHNe o HepacnpocrpaHeHNN OMY].

KHTAl CKASI I'PYRflA ((HOBASI :-)PA )) (oHa we KHralcxa >i KOMnaHHA 1.UHHuiigai (Xinshidai); otia

we rpynna «Hosasi 3pa»; oHa we XSD; oiia we Xinshidai) [CBoA c4enepanbHbrx nOcTaxoaneHHtti CWA,

T. 69, rn. 56260, 20 ceirrs6pa 2004 r.]

KHTAiCKAA HAL(I4OHAJIbHAA HMIIOPTHO-OKCfOPTHAA KOPHOPAL[HA no TOqHOMY

MAIIJHHOCTPOEHHIO (Tame N3secman Kax KHTANCKAA HAW4OHAAbHAA H13

KOPIIOPALiHSI no T04HOMY MAWHHOCTPOEHHIO ; 1axxce H38ecmas xax KHTAHCKAA

NMrIOPTHO-3KC[IOPTHA$I KOPHOPAUHHSI ILO TOtIHOMY MAWHHOCTPOEHNIO, TaKxce

H3BeCTHaa KaK CPMIEC; Tame 943BecTHuu KaK )KOHJT'YO ,IPKHHrMH Z[)KHKCH )PKWW1YKOY

30HTTOHrCH), XariAHaH HBHny 30, I1eKHH, KNTaH, H DCC .npyrue aapeca BO Bcex c panax MHpa

[ Ilocmiiosneiie o HepacnpocrpaHetnhN OMY].

KHTAACKAA HMf1OPTHO-3KC1OPTHA3I KOPi1OPALV!MA no TOtll-IOMY

MAW14HOCTPOEHHIO (ona we CPM!EC), HesanHCHMO oT Mecra pacnonoweHHA [30 Hlonn 2003 r.]

KHTAHCKAA KOMIIAIIHA LL14HUIHAA14 (XINSHIDAI) (oHa we KNrarexaa rpynna « Hosast Spa»,

oia we oHa we I 'pynna «Hosaa 3pa»; ona we XSD; oHa we Xinshidai) [69 FR 56260, 20 eeirrs6p3i 2004

r.)

CPMIEC (oHa we KI4TAl CKAA 14MI-IOPTHO-3KC1OPTHA31 KOPIIOPALUII{IA 170 TO'-IHOMY

MAWHHOCTPOEHHIO), HC3aBHCHMO OT MecTa pacnonoweiiHA [30 HIOnA 2003 r.]
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POCCHhCKM XHMHKO-TEXHOJIO1WIECKHH YHHBEPCIITET NM. A. MEHL1ERE-EBA,
HC3a8HCHMO OT McCTa pacnono>KeHHA , B r.'I. 110 IIApeCy ' POCCHR 12504 7 r. Moci<na, MHyccKan [UM., 9

[Cuou (I)eAepanbllbnc t100Tar10BJ1CHHy CWA, T 64, rn . 2935, 8 >IllnapR 1999 r.]

JEPAXWAAE, AXMAD, Ann Bpy4emtHR no anpecy : BAI1K <<CEFIA>, A. 33 , a ante XopM03aH , yJIHlAa
IlMposaH, WapaK XoAc, Tercpan, Hpan; uaTa po>xneinHSl. 1 I anrycra 1956 r, McCTO po)KJIeHHR: HpaH

(tiacTHoe 11Huo) [ IloCTaHonneiime o itepacrlpocipaHcniH OMY).

HHCT14TYT 3J1E1<TPOI-IHKH , nowroabIN RUUHK N4 4470, .T nMaCK, CI4pHR [ I IOcTaIIOBJ>CIIHe 0

HepacnpocTpaHetrHH OMY)

Q>EJJEPAJIbHbll%! HAY4HO-I1POH3BOACTBEHI•ibll%1 KOMI'IIIEKC «AJ1TAH >, PoccHR [CBo)A
c[>eAepannHblx nocTaHosneluHt3 CILIA, T.69, rn. 67617- 18, 18 Ho. 6psI , 2004 r ]

G.W. ADPOCnENC, HHK. (Tai»<e H3necmaR KaK ABNaQH0HH0-K0CMH4eckaR KOpnoparlHR (<BeJIHKaR

CTeHa>) roTopH 6ynbnap, J& 21515, O^Hc 670, Toppatic, KanH4>opnHSt 90503 . KanH^opI1HHCKHK

KOpnOpaTHIHbrll HOMep C1458237 (CoeAHHeHHble WTaTbI ) [focTanOBneHnc 0 HepacnpocTpaHeIIHH

OMY].

rnABKOCMOC , He3aBHCHMO or McCTa pacnonox<eHHR, B T.4. no anpecy : Pocuin 103030 r. MOCKna, yn.

KpacHonponeTapcxaf , 9 [CBOJ t[>ejepanbublx nocTaHOBneHHll CILIA, T. 63, rn . 42089, 30 H OuB 1998 r.]

TOPrOBASI KOPIIOPAL[H$I «XECOI-Ir», TCxeHVRH , CeaepuaR Kopeu [rlocraaoanenue o
nepacnpocTpaneHHH OMY].

HHCTNTYT fPNK)TAAHON HAYKH 14 TE-XHOJJOrHI4 (HIGHER INSTITUTE OF APPLIED
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY) (MK)KC H38ecrHwi KaK HIAST; Tatoxe H3Becn+ brlg KaK INSTITUT
DES SCIENCES APPLIQUEES ET DE TECHNOLOGIE; Tamce H3BecmblIi KaK INSTITUT
SUPERTEUR DES SCIENCES APPLIQUEES ET DE TECHNOLOGIE; Tame H3secmbIH KaK LSAT;
-raKxce H3Becrxur9 Kam ISSAT), nommin-igt sul"x J'& 31983, Sap3e, AaMacK, CHpHR [IlocraHaBneHHe o
nepacnpocrrpawennH OMY)

KOXAC Ar, ynHUa ApceHO , 15, 4)pH6ypr, FR 1700, WBeIluapHR ; C.R. # CH-217.0.135.719-4
( ) [ IlocranoBneHHe o HepacnpocrputcHHH OMY].

KOPEl CKA$I KOMWIEKCHAA KOPfOPAI.I,HA no HMIIOPTY OBOPYAOBAHHA, OKpyr
PaKaoHAOHr IloTonrrsu m, TIXeHb$H, CCBCpHaI Kopei, [TlocTanoaitenne o HepacnpocTpaHeHHH OMY].

KOMIIAHHSI «KOPEACKOE ME)It1 HAPOZ[)-IOE XHMINECKOE COBMECTHOE
rIPF flPNATME)) (TaKxce H3BecTHas Kax KOMIIAHNSI «WOCOH> no COBMECTHOMY
IIPOH3BO) CTBY XNMHKAJ1EH, Taxxce m3secTHaR Kam KOMI1AHNSI (wOCYH)) no
COBMECTHOMY TIPOI43BOACTBY XMMHKAJIEI!I, Tame H3Becnias KaK KOPI]OPAL(YIA
((ME)KAYHAPORHOE X14MI41ECKOE COBMECTHOE fPEfilPHATNE ), Xauxyi, IOwHax
npoBHHWt Xamboir, CeaepHaA Kopes; Max rraoHrnae-KHHO1, llxeubsni , CesepHai KopeB,
MaHrtoxrnae-ry, IlxeHb9H , CeBepHas Kopes [I-IocTaHoaneHHe o HepacnpocTpaHeHHH OMY)

KOPEI CKAA TOPI-OBASI KOPT]OPALUNA KBAHCOHr, 6axson-flour, OKpyr T]oroHrrAH, Tlxern, lH,
CeeepnaA Kopes [ I7ocraH0BneHHe 0 HepacnpocTpaHeHHH OMY)

KOPEHCKASI rOPHO,I or>b1BAIOLUASI TOPrOBASI KOPI7OPALI;H$I (Taxxce HsaecTHaR KaK
KOPfOPAQHA L1AHrrBAHI' CHHbOHT; Tame HBSecmaii Kam I EHEPAJ7bHAA KOPIlOPAL(HSI
BHEW HI4X TEXHOJIOrI ; Tame HaaecTvaR Kam rOPHOAOGbIBAl0LuA31 TOPrOBAA
KOPIIOPAL(HSI CEBEPHOIR KOPEH; raKxce HaaecTHax Kax «KOMHL())), L[eH pauiin,or OKpyr,
IlxeHbnH , Cesepiiasi Kopea [TTocranosneHHe o HcpacnpocTpaiien >nt OMY]
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KOPEi?%1CKA31 TOP1OBA3I KOP110PAUH I TIYlTh3]Hb, PaKaou-RoHr, OKpyr IIoTolu -rn4, [1xcHbnn,
Ceaep>raA Kope2 [Iloc-raHoanemie o riepacnpocTpaIerrHH OMY)

KOPENCKA51 KOPr1OPALU45I Ol3U EI'O I-HA3HA4EI-1M51 «PHOI-1li01-J (TaK)xe 1438ec•rHaa l(a)(
KOPEI%1CKA5I KOPI-OPAIIN31 OEUJErO HA3HAWI:1-1H51 «HOl-IG0H1>>, pane H31tcc'rfra>1 KaK
KOPIIOPALU45I OELLIET-0 HA3I-IA1]E14H51 u111401-11 AKCAI-I , Oxpyr 110,oni'r 1 , 1 Ixerlbs I,
CenepHaR KopeR ; Patcaou-Aoxr, OKpyr IloTonrrAH, CcBepnaa Kopcn [nocrauoalrc>rHe o
IrcpacnpoCTpaHeHHH OMY].

KOPEYICKA$1 TOPrOBAA K011I10PA1JH31 «PNOHr-BAI fr'» (TaKxco H3secma>a Kax KOPEI1CKA51
TOPT'OBASR KOPIIOPALjM$I «PNEHIBAI4r», PaKaotr-AoHr, OKpyr IToTOHrrBH, IYxeubAH, Cesepxaa
Kopec, [17oclaHOanenue o HepacnpocrpaHeHHH OMY].

KOPT10PALU431 «KOPEI1CKOE COBMECTHOE TTPE)4f1PHSITNE «PA01-IXA > 110
TIPOH3BO,t(CTBY MAWHHHOT-0 OFOPYAOBA1-114A)) (Tair,*e H3nec-maa KOK COBMECTI-10
OKCFTJTYAT14PYEMAA KOMT1AHIST I4OCYII 1OHXAu no T1POH3BO))C1'BY MAIIJNHHOrO
060PYAOBA1.1H 1; Tame MCC-r11aR KaK KOPfOPAL(NSI «KOPE-PiCKOE COBML'CTH-TOE
ITPE, U1PH51THE UPHEHXA» FIO flPOH3BOflCTBY MAWHHHOI'O 01;OPYAOBAHM31 ; Tame
H:csecTHan KaK KOPI1OPALUH5I «PJIOHXA» 170 fPON3BOL CTBY MAIUHH110I'0
01;OPYJJOBAHHA), I.J,eHTpanbHblii olcpyr, IIXCHbRH , Ceaepxan Kopec; ManryHrAae-ry, ITxeHbsrH,
CeaepHaR Kopec; oxpyr Maxr%oHrAae, T1xeHbAH, CesepHa l Kopec, [[T1oclaxoanerlHe o
HepacnpocTpaHeHHH OMY).

3KOHOMFNECKAN H KOMMEP'IECKA5l KOMI1AHHA C OFPAHHqEHHOI
OTBETCTBEHFIOCTJO JIMMT (Taxxce H3aecTHaA , Kax AMMT (A4]TNAH, (DT3), KOMIIAHHSI C
OrPAHN74EHHON OTBETCTBEI-IHOCTbK) no nPOH3B0,11CTBY METAJUIYPrH4ECKO'
17PO.I YKL(NN H MHHEPAJIOB, TaKxce H3aeCniaR KOK JIMMT ()gAJIHAH), KOMIIAHII$I C
OrPAHMEHHOH OTBETCTBEHHOCTb1O HO fIPOH3BO CTBY METAJIJIYP1 NqECKON
T7POAYKI.(HN H MHHEPAJIOB) 2501-1508 IOxeHy M3HUreH, ) 82, ynHUa XHHKaH , ,L annatr,
J1HaonHHr 116011, KHTaH , a TafoKe ltpyrHe anpeca eo acex cTpanax MNpa (llocraaoanenHe o
HepacnpocrpaaeHuN OMY).

MAN (oH >xe MOCKOBCKI1 ABHALjHOHHb1 i HI-ICTHTYT), rie3aBHCHMO OT Mecra
paenonoxcenHs , a T.I. no a gpecy: PocoHA 125871 r. Mocrcaa, BonoKanaMcxoe tnocce, 4 [CaoA
cpeAepanbiHM >c nocTaHOaneHHH CWA, T. 64, rn. 2935, 8 RHBapq 1999 r.]

3HEPrETW-IECKAST KOMFIAHH31 «MECSAX» (Taxwe H3aecmax KaK uMEK»), ynHUa ApMarxaH
rxap6H, Bynbaap Banwacp, Terepau, Npan [fiocraHOaneHHe o rrepacnpocTpaHeuHH OMY].

MOCKOBCKHA ABHAL(HOHHLTf HHCTH'I'YT (oH mice MAYI), He3aBHCHM0 oT Mecca
paenonoxceHHR , a T.M. no anpecy: PoccHA 125871 r. MocKBa, BonoxonaMCKOe wocce, 4 [64 FR 2935, 8
RHaaps 1999 r.]

HALIHOHAJIbAH31 J1ABOPATOPH2 CTAH.LIAPTOB ICI KAJIN5POBKI4 (Tame H3aeCTtiaA KOK
HALUN0HAJIbHbI11 IAEHTP KAJIHBPOBKN; Tatxce H3seeT si xax NSCL), no'rroabi9 AuiHK No- 4470,
j(aMacK, CHpMa [I7oc -AHosneuHe o HepacnpocrpaneHim OMY]

rPYnnrTA «HOBASI 3PA» (ona we KHTaJcxax rpynna (( Hoaasr Spa >, oHa xce oHa >xe Kwra1 cKas

KoMnaHHA UHHtn&,gau, oHa ice Xinshidai , oHa mice XSD) [69 FR 56260, 20 cetrra6ps 2004 r.]

3HEPVETNWIECKAB KOMI.IAH1431 «HOBHH>> (Taroxe H313ecTHaa Kax 3140pjpKH Homm ; Tame

H3aecmas KOK 3HepreTHHeCKas KOMnanHa ((HonwH»); xonett CeaepHoro Kaperapcxoro npocneKra,

Terepali, Hpan [IlocTanoanerHe o JiepacnpocTpaxeHHH OMY].

1-1POMbIWIIEHHASI tPY17i1A «CAHAM >, ('ra a H3aec-rHasr KOK rpyfTna c(Ca,laM MiwacrpH3»),

ynnua 11acitapai 15, TerepaH, HpaH.
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I-IAYt4H0-14CCJIEAOBATEJIbCKC14N LI,EHTP (TaKxcc H3BeC'niblAi KaK CENTRE D'ETUDES ET
RECI-IERCHES , TBKxce H3BCCTIII,IH Kai( ((SSRC))), no'ITOn61N a11(HK Me 4470, JtaMacK, CHpHA

[ TTocTauoaneHHe o iiepacnpoci paHelui1 OMY].

I1POMbIIIJ)TE'HHAA rrynnA «LIJAXI'1JJ r>AICIEPH )> (TaK)Ke H3nec71lan xaK cCIH1» ("SBIG")),
Terepati, Hpan ( IlociraHosneiuic o nepacnpocTparialHH OMY]

I1POMbIUUIEI-IHAA I"PYTTnA "IIIAXHJI, XCMMAT', (-raKace H3necTIIaN KaK 41114 r, ("SI-IIG")),
otocce cJ_laMaaan n Terepau», TerepaH , Ilpan (fiocraiIonnew +e 0 icpacnpoc-rpai id 114H OMY).

CTHFEP, AKo6, ,rule BpyyeuHA no aj pecy : KOXAC AV, c pH6ypr, FR, U1BeiuapHA , poAHnci 27 anpena
1941 roua B r . Ancra-rren, SG, Waerluap is ( 'tacnioe nHuo). [rlociBHoxneHHe o HepacnpocrpaxeHHH
OMY].

ICOMMEPqECKI4N BAI-IK «TAH44OI-I>) (paHee H3BecTHb1 xax KPEJ&HTHbTYT BANK «gAI-IrBAHr)';

panee H3BecTHbtx KaK KOPEACKM KPE)14THbIT1 BAHTC «4AHI'BAHT'», oxpyr Caemyn I-JoHr

flbAoHLloH, rlxeHb$H , Cesep11ae Kope9 [I•Toc-ratoaneHHe o HepacnpoCTpanenHH OMYJ

TOPFOBAA KOPTIOPAIJHSI ((3'000H(" TEKHOJIOXKm)), rJX01-16AH , Kopes [I1OCTaHOBACHHe o

trepacnpocTpatiet-1iH OMY).

LJI4HWHAAH (XINSHIDAI) (oHa xce ICHTaiicxaA rpynna cHoaas Dpa», OHa We KuTaAiCKBA KOMnaHHA

I,HHww.naH (Xinshidai ), oHa we rpynna d-Ioaaa 3paa, oxa xce XSD) [CaoA ^ettepanbHi'IX

nocTaHoaneHHrt CWA, T. 69, rn . 56260, 20 ceH'nr6px 2004 r.)

XSD (ona ice KHTaiicKaA rpynna «HoBaA 3pa), oia we KHTaNCxaA KoMnaHHA LI}iHWH,tlaH (Xinshidai),

oHa we rpynna «HoBaa 3pa>, oHa >xe Xinshidai) [CBOU c^eAcpaJibHblx nocraHOBneHHIII CIIA, T. 69, ra.

56260 , 20 ceim6pa 2004 r.]

rPYrInA ((A MAX,(H RHAACTPH3», Taxxce tcaecmas KaK Hay9Ho-1icc 1eAoaaTenbcKHN
npoMbnllneHlibIFl KOMf CAC d51 MaxAto); Tao.ce H3aecmaA KaK fpoMbIwJIeHHb1)•1 KoMnJleKC CA Maxt(H)>;

TB)OKC H3BeCTHa$ xaK ((YMA))); novTOSbr l $UrtHK 193954797, TerepaH, 14paH.
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11F 'IIO)Ket4HC Nsl. 4ac•rb 11.
Ilpoel<T Ne 00012100049
K CornauieHHlo N2 RU/55229907/00012
oT 0 1)) Texa6pA 2002 r.
Mle)Kny <DolutoM
1'CX110aorHN li I4I1BeCTHWA 4

• Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.
H K /tOnonHr4TCnb110My cornaweriKro 0 npoAnCHHH

epoica Jtel1CTRHA Corna111Cfn m

No RU/55229907/00012
o•r• 0-1)) .L eKa6ps 2005 r.

flopRgoK CaHHaHCNpOBaHNR

flpoeira tT npergocTaeneuHR OT4eTOB.

) aHHoe I'lpHnowenHC 3a)Ono'leHo n Moclcne «_»

2007 roua Mex<try ME YHAPOAHLIM

IDOH,L OM TEXHOJIOfl1 H HHBF,CTI1gR

HMeilyeMbIM B .na.n,HellrnleM "CDOIIA", a irni e J Hpempa

tlcpgeca IOpxa Hnba9ra, Aeiicrnyloruero Ha ocHOB lIHH

YcTana, NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC

(Baiunarron, CWA), HMeHYCMbIM B AanbHCHtueM,

` flap•niep", B nHUe TIpe3HneHTa Charles B. Curtis,

Ae;1CTByioWCro Ha ocuIoBauHH YCTaBa H

4UEAEPAJIbHlIM FOCY! APCTBEHHbIM

Y'JPE)K1 EHMEM HAYKH

<rOCY)jAPCTBEHH161A HAYtIHbII1 IXEHTP

BHPYCOJIOI'HH H FHOTEXHOJIOFHH

<BEICTOP>>n, HMCHyeMb1M B AanbueimeM,

"HcnonHH•renb", B mice ,lLposuona HAim

I'eHnaj1ueaHha, Ha ocuosamiB Ycrasa,

coBMeCTHO HMellyeMbMMH "CTOpOHbr", IcoTOpble

RPUHUMaSR 60 6HUM411111e, wmo:

flpoeicr <<C03AaHHe perHOHanbHOii pe4 epeHe-

na6oparoptni CIA fII)P-AHarHoc-mcu nHpyCHwx

renammron Ha base cry" FHI.I; BE «Bexmpn», a

uanbHeltweM HMenyCMWI1 « flpoexnn, rloaaH

HcnonHHTeneM B (DOHA a BHjte 0(,opMJleH1lOI< 38S1fKH Ha

cpHtlaHCNponaHHe, npHHAT DOW1OM H yTBep)KACH

rlapTuepoM C MoMelfra noltnuCaHNA I1pHno)CeHHA Nsl

<iacTU 1;

ANNEX I Part 11.
THE PROJECT J 00012/00049
to the AGREEMENT between The International
Foundation of Technology and
Investment and
Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.
Ns RU/ 55229907/000 1 2
of December 31, 2002
and Amendment to extend R&D
target financing agreement
J'& RU/ 55229907/00012
as of December 31, 2005

Financing Procedures of the Project and
Reports submission.

This Annex is made in Moscow as of this _ day of

2007 by and between THE

INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION OF

TECHNOLOGY AND INVESTMENT,

hereinafter referred to as the "Foundation",

represented by Director Yuriy I. Cherches acting in

accordance with the Foundation 's Charter,

NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC.

(Washington DC, USA), hereinafter referred to as

the "Partner, represented by President Charles B.

Curtis, acting in accordance with Partner's Articles

of Incorporation, and

FEDERAL STATE RESEARCH

INSTITUTION-STATE RESEARCH CENTER

OF VIROLOGY AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

'VECTOR', hereinafter referred to as "Grantee",

represented by Drozdov Ilyia Gennadlevich , acting

in acc6rdance with Grantee's .Charter (Foundation,

Part! d-Grantee hereinafter jointly referred to as

the "Parties').

Understanding:

The Project "Establishing a regional

reference laboratory for PCR diagnostics of viral

Hepatitis at the facilities of FSRI SRC VB

VECTOR", hereinafter referred as the "Project", is

submitted to the Foundation as an application for

financing, accepted by the Foundation and approved

by the Partner upon signing Annex I Part 1;

> By signing the present Annex , Grantee

Statement 25



â TVI bb, 1 111nMC1 uacMAUtee

fIpHnoxceHHe, cornaceH c nono>xeHHAMH yKa3aHHOr0

CornalnenHA, 6yAyr Aei'tcTBoBam cornacHo ero

ycTaHOBnei1HBM H a COOTBCTCTBHH C HaCTosmmM

I 1 pH110)KCHHCM;

> IlpoeKT 6ylteT (i)HHaHCHpoBaTbCA OT HMCHH

(I)oH1ta 3a c'ler cpeucrn, ripeAociaaneuxwx IlapTHepoM.

Hacmosru{uM doeoeopunucb o

Hu.wecnedyrouteM:

1. IlpeAmer flpr+no)KeHtlst Ns 1 4aCTb II

I .I. fpeztMeroM Ilpxno xeHHA Mel uacTm II ABnaeTCa

onpeneneHHe nopaAxa Itenenoro ^HHaHCHpoaaHHA

flpoeKTa mouAoM H3 cpencra, npenoCTannAeMblx

flapTHepoM a nonb3y d)oHAa H ycTaHOaneHHe nopaAxa

npeAOCTanneHHA OT 1eTHOCTIt I'Icr10nuHTenf1 nepejt

(DOHAOM.

CTopoHw onpeA HnH, ' ro l4cnonnHTCne4r TipoeKra

SrB=erca OpraHH3ai.w , noAasniaa 3aABKy Ha

4 HHancIpoaatrHe TlpoeKra a IDoK% Aanee

«OpraHH3a1IHA» H ^H3H9ecKHe iniua,

o6beAHHHBwHeCA Ha OCHOBC 06turiOCTH Ltenefg Bo

BpeMeHHh! i TBOp4eCK1f1d KOMCKTHB H y4acTBytouwe B

flpoexre, Aanee - «BTK».

1'.2. IZOJHOMOwHbtM H OTBCTCTBCHHbIM npe.RCTaBHTeneM

HcnonmiTen.9 BO B3aHMOOTHOILCnHAX C iOHAOM H

T1apTHepoM c npasoM noAnHCaHHA HayttHO-

TeXHHHecKHX OT9eTOB, 3aw8OK H HHUX .rlOKyMeHTOB,

nOny'4enHA o6opynoaaHHA, FIHbIX MaTepHanbHO-

TexHHeecKHx cpejtcTB no rlpoeKry, KaK OT HMCHH

OpraHH3a1wH, Tax H - BTIC, ABnAerca PyKOUOAHTe.nb

npoexra HeTecoB Cepreit BHKToponH9 c MoMeRTa

no)[nHcaHHA CTopoHaru HacTou uero I IpH11oXCeHHA.

1.3. HHKOnCHKO TaTmsHa Fop ceBaa (PyKoBoAwrcin

nporpaMM), H Po6epT B. Gepir3 Mn. (Crapu1Ht'r

CoaeTHHK no nporpaMMaM POCCHH/CHr,

pyKOBOlu1TCrIb MOCKOBCKOro npencTaBwrenbcTaa)

ARAAIOTCA nO11HOMOLIHbIMH H 07BeTCTBCHHbrMH

npel1CTaBHTCAAMH IIapTHepa DO B3aHM0oT 0weHHAx c

Statement 25
agrees to the ter . and conditions of the state

Agreement and shall act in compliance with the

Agreement and the present Annex, and

The Project shall be financed on behalf of

the Foundation at the Partner ' s expense.

The Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Subject of Annex I Part II

1.1. The subject of the Annex I Part lI shall be the

procedure of Project target financing by the

Foundation at the Partner's expense in favor of

the Foundation and Grantee's submission of

reports to the Foundation.

The Parties shall consider the Grantee

participating in the Project to include an

organization, hereinafter referred to as the

"Organization", which has submitted the

application with a request to finance the Project,

and natural persons (individuals), hereinafter

referred to as the "Individual Participants,"

participating in the Project.

1.2. With regard to participating in legal relations

with the Foundation and the Partner, the Grantee

shall assign a representative authorized to sign

technical reports, applications and to receive

equipment / other material and technical means

on the Project, hereinafter referred to as the

"Project Manager". Netesov Sergei Viktorovich

is appointed as the Project Manager and shall act

upon signing the present Annex by the Parties on

behalf of the Organization and the Individual

Participants.

1.3. With regard to participating in legal relations

with the Foundation and the Grantee, the Partner

assigns Tatiana G. Nikolenko (Program

Manager, Biological) and Robert C. Berls Jr.



Q)OHCtOM H NCnonHHTe. IIa3BaH11btc

npeLcTaBHTenH Hadtcnitlo-rcsl cile.UJ/IOWJi MH

nomiomwIHAMH:

a) YTacp>(Jtah u1Hu, axoaslutxx B cocraa BTK;

6) YTaepHCJOTb 3aMeHy uneuoa BTK HOBbJMU B

paMKax BbinonneiHn pa60T no naHHoMy 1-lpoekry;

a) YTacp Imam nepcnseuteHHe ltcnencirblx cpeitcml B Mc ty

CMISIMI4 6lo weTa Ilpoeicra , He MCHAJi ycnoniiN

onnaTbl;

r) YTBep)wjam nepeMeuteHHe Aene>KHblx CpetCTB C

1t3MCHCFIHeM YCJ1OBHY! OnnaTbt

A) YTBep*itaTb cI maHCOable H HayRHO-1- X1iM%1eCKHe

OT4eml;

e) Otto6pZM 3asuKH of 14cnonnHTena;

NC)YTaepxuxaT1, H3MeneHHA B xope BbinonHeHHA fpoeKTa.

2. t1 I1HaHC&IposaHrte tlpoetcra

2.1. O6utast CTOHMOCTb ITpoeKTa onpeztensterca

CTOpoHaMH a 325 500.00 ltonnapoa CILIA (Tpucma

) eadryamb I7xmb TbrcR' lljtmbcom doiraapoe Ci[IA 00

L(exmoe).

:. CTOHMOCTh ITpoexTa axnlo^taer a ce6A:

2.2.1. AeHexutwe cpeAc-sa, nepe4HCnaeMwe OoHAoM

Ha pac4eTHb1M CRT OpraHH3auHH HnH

yKa3aHHoro vto nHiia pn1 (N4HaHCNpOBaHHA

cMeTHbix MaTepHanbHbtx pacxoAoa no 17poexTy

(pacxortoa Ha npxo6peTeHHe Heo6xoiHMoro

o60pyuoaauHA, HHbIX MaTepHaubHo-

TCXHH4eCKHX cpeltcTB H HaKJ1HbIX paCX01toa

no I7poeKry).

2.2.2. Cpeucraa, nepeAasae>Hble (l OHAoM a Kayecrno

BbinnaT (rpaHTon)'neHa>d BTK.

(DoHA Bbrnna4HaaeT rpawmi aneHaM BTK Ha

cMeTHylo CyMMy H B nopBAxe,

ycTaHaQnNBaeMoM B cOOTBCTCTByloWcM

J.),oroaope, 3axmowaeMMMM Me*Ay foHrioM H

(Senior Advi:. for Russia/N IS Program
Statement 25

Director of the Moscow Office) to act

authorized representatives that are empowered I

to:

a) Approve personnel to be a team member,

b) Replace personnel in the Project team;

c) Move money from one budget item to another

without changing terms of payments;

d) Move money with changing terms of payments;

e) Approve financial and technical reports,

1) Approve applications from the Grantee; and

g) Approve changes during Project

implementation.

2. Financing of the project

2.1. The total cost of the Project is determined by

the Parties to be in the amount of Three

Hundred Twenty Five Thousand Five

Hundred and No/100 US Dollars

($325,500.00).

2.2. The cost of the Project shall include:

2.2.1. Funds transfen•ed by the Foundation to the

bank account of Grantee or its designee to

reimburse estimated expenses on the

Project (expenses on procurement of

equipment, other material and technical

means and overhead necessary for the

Project).

2.2.2. Funds transferred by the Foundation as

awards (grants) to Individual Participants.

The Foundation shall award grants to the

Individual Participants in the estimated

amount and in compliance with the

procedure established in the Contract

concluded between the Foundation and the
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PyKOnollHTeneM BTK (pyKOBOJ.[HT"eM

flpoeKTa).

PyKOno,g crenb flpoeirra Bnpane nonaTb Ha

paccMO•rpemie Q>ouna 3asBxy o6 yHCJIH'ICi1HH

CyMMbl HI[ BKJtan61ibIX Bbinn<9T, 11pH yCJ1OBH4

3K011ObtiiH MCnon11HTeJ1eM li)161X pacXOJtoB no

llpoeciy.

Head of .e Individual Participants(tll

Project Manager).

The Project Manager is entitled to submit

an Application with a request to increase

the amount of grants to the Individual

Participants to the Foundation in the event

of saving other expenses on the Project by

Grantee.

2.3. fiowt no 3asBKe HcnwJHm-enA MO)KCT npHH5n, HE 2.3. Under Grantee's Application and in the course

ce6a o6a3aTenbcTna no nocTaBKe nocneAfreMy of the gratuitous technical programs' realization,

nocTABKH) Heo6xolwMoro /tns the Foundation may undertake to make a delivery

peanH3auHH npocKTa o6opyAoBar!HJ), TeXHHgecl{HX (or to finance a delivery) of equipment, technical

CpeIjcTB, MarcpianoB H T.R. ()Ianee - o6opyuoDaHHe H facilities, materials, etc. (hereinafter referred to as

MaTeplianbl) B paMK8x nporpaMM 6e3803MC3ju4o "Equipment and Materials) necessary for the

TCXHH'IeCKOi nOMOlltH. implementation of the Project.

B cnyyae npHH$ITHJI moHRoM Ha ce6a yaa3auHblx Should the Foundation undertake the above-

06s3arrenbcrB, cornaurcllHe o mentioned obligations, the Parties shall sign an

npejtOCTaBJ1eHHH 6e3BO3Me3l W03i TeXHH4eCKON agreement on providing gratuitous technical

nOMOWH, B KOTOpOM CTopoHbl onpeuenaT assistance, in which the Parties shall specify the

HOMeHKJIaTypy, KOJJ1,19ecTB0 Texm(t,eeKOtf1 11OM0u1H H nomenclature, amount of technical assistance and

ee o6utyio CTOHMOCTh. CornaweIlHe o the total cost of this assistance. The agreement on

npCAOCTaanCHHH TCXHHVeCKOf noMoutn Her providing gratuitous technical assistance shall be

HeoTheMneMoir 9acrblo Hacroautero CornamenHn. an integral part of the present Agreement.

3. ilopstpotc 4MiHaHCtnpoeaHIu1 Ilpoei ra 3. The project financing procedure

3.1. I7ony'reHHbre oT flapmHepa cpegcma, 7 oiin 3.1. The Foundation shall accumulate funds

aKxyMynwpyer Ha cBoeM pacverrroM c9ere. transferred by the Partner on its bank account.

3.2. (DoH.a Ha+txtiaeT 4iHnanctipoBam4e []poeicra c 3.2. The Foundation shall begin to finance the

MoMei ra nony.eHHA Hat oT llapTHepa aenexcutax Project upon receipt of funds from the Partner and

cpeAcTo H npo143BOAHT nnaTe*H Hcnonn rert)o s shall produce payments to Grantee in compliance

coomeTCTBHH c yCTaHOBneum.iM wiaHoM rpa(HKOM with the Financial Schedule of the Project set

OHHatlcoBGix BbInnaT no 11poeK ry, forth below.

fJlan rpa4 u c (4H iaucoEblx Bbrn.aaT no npoelcry

3-ranbl 1-ipoexcra CyMMa BbInnar, ,uonn. CTIIA
(xaneiujapm iM

nnan)

ABaxc Texyulile Bamnaml
CTnoxceHnrag nnare)K

I xnap-ran 140 000,00



2-7 xaapTan P 163 500,00
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22 000,00
8 xaapTan

The Financial Schedule of the Project

Stages of the Amount of payments
Project
(Schedu li ng)

Prepayment, USD Scheduled Payments in USD
Delayed Payments in USD

I quarter $140,000.00

2-7 quarter $163,500.00

$22,000.00
8 quarter

3.3. Bonn npOH3BOttxr noaTaniwe nna-re>KN

OpraHN3aL(HN a COOTBCTCTBHH C rrOCTynaiOWHMH oT

Hed 3axrKaMN Ha ()HHaHCHpoBaHHe llpoeKTa (Aanee -

(3asnxao) B TeyeHHe AecaTN ( 10) pa6oMHx Meg c

MoMerrra rronyyeHHR 3aaaKH .

3anexa nomxxa cogep xaTS HH4opMauHw o

Ha3HaMCHHH nnaTe?xa N CyMMy nnaTe)Tca.

3.3. The Foundation shall produce staged payments

to the Organization under applications with a

request to finance the Project (the Application)

submitted by the Organization and within ten (10)

business days upon receipt of such Application.

The Application shall contain information on the

purpose of the payment and on stun of the

payment.

3.4. rpaHTbt BTK awnnagHBatoTCCa dyoH,aoM It 3.4. Grants to the individual Participants shall be

COOTaeTCTBNN c nn.2 .2.2, n.2 . HacTosutero awarded in compliance with Article 2.2.2 of the

flpHnoxceHHS . present Annex.

3.5. B en"ac ecnH .t eHexcHbTe epe.ttcTBa,• nepeAaHHbre 3.5. In case financial resources for the Project

G)oH.OM Hcnonxxrento wiH 'UneHBM BTK Ha realization are transferred to Grantee or Individual

pea.Hsauxto llpocxra 6btnH HCnonb3oaaHbl He B Participants by the Foundation and such funds have

COOTneTCTBNN c neiTAMH ITpoexra H ttamioro not been used in strict compliance with the Project

CornauweHHi , Mcnon}nrrenb H nneH, BTK coBMCCTHO goals and present Agreement , Grantee and

H B paaxwx llonsrx HecyT MaTepHanbHyto Individual Participants shall bear material

oTBeTcTseHnocTb nepea 4oH,uoM, a coati nepeA responsibility and joint and several liability to

I1apTHepoM a o6beMe HCnon63o6aHHt,Ix HeuenenbiM Foundation , and Foundation to Partner for the

o6pa3oM AetieNamix cpeACTa. HcnonHHTent, H tIRCHbt amount of such misused funds. Grantee and

BTK HecyT no rHyio OTBCTCTBCHHOCT ncpe. Individual Participants are each fully responsible to

flapmnmepoM 3a iteneaoe HCnonn3OBaHHe nonyyeHHUx Partner for appropriate use of received funds.

JceHe Ic.Hbut cpeucTB.



3.6. Ilcnoilmnenb rapanTNpyeT oon.gy, lapTHepy, Hx

pyKOBOAHTenfIM, AOJDKHOCTHbtM nHI.IaM, COTpyj.11114K8M,

Kot{cynbTaHTaMI, 11pe2icTanwrelr)IM H (np!•1

OTJtenhIIOM y110MHHanHu ((i'apalrrHpyCMaa CropoHa)))

n03Mdu. eIlHe y6bITKOB, KOTOpble MOryT BO3)[HKHyTb 11

pesyJ1 raTe npcTeH3HH TpemHx JIHI1, AonroBh,lx

o6A3aTCnbrrB, HcxomIx Tpe6onaHHU, cyAe61lblx

pa361ipaTeJ1l>CTB, UITpa(j)Hb)X caiIKUUHN, npotteHTOB,

pacxojom (AE)lee ((RpCTef13HH))), BKniomax 6e3

orpat(N4eHNA pa3yMHbIC pacxoAbl no

npeAcrarHTCnbcTBy H BeneuHro 6yxranTepcxoro y4eTa,

B03HHKUWMC B pe3ynbTaTe Hapyu)enBA l'IcnonHHTCJteM

npenocTanne)iHblx NM rapaRTNH B paixax Aatnioro

Cornauleaufl Nnn llpoeic , nH60 B pe3ynbTaTe

HapyweHNJI yCJIOBNN HacTosnfcro CornaUIemix, nn6o B

pe3ynbTaTe AonyuleHHON He6pe HOCT14 B Brute

AeNCTBHL71 Him 6e3AeIicraH!~I MenoJwHTewi, ero

pyKOaoAHTenei , Aon)mJoci iblx JIHU, coTpyAHHKOB,

KoHcynbTBHTOB, npeACTaBwrenef, areHToB HnH 4neHOB

BTK, cansaHHbtx c pa6oi no AaHHOMy Corna[aeHwo

HIM flpoexTy. IIoMHMo Bbuueu3noNcetrnoro,

HcnonHwrenb rapaHTHpyeT BCeM CTOpOHaM

BO3MeItteHNe y6btTKOB, KOTopble Moryr BO3HHKHyTb B

pe3ynbTaTe: I) nony'leini nlo6blx Heo6xoAHMwx

pa3peweiiH{A H nHlteH3Hll B cooTBeTCTBHN C

ce tepam6HWM, perHOlianbHb1M H MyNHUUHnanbHbIM

3aKOHOAaTenbCTBOM, npHMeHHMbIM npH OKa3aHHH

coomeTCTByIOU.Hx ycuiyr H onnaTe AOIIOJIHNTeJtbHbIX

pacxoAoe Na -raKNe paspeweHHA ri nmLtem3Hm; 2)

onnaTbi n)06b1x TaMONCeHHbrx nnaTe)Ke1, nomim" H

Hanoros, B3HMaeMbtx POccHHCKOri Q)e tepaluHeN c

6loA*era 17poexcra nH6o [lap-niepoM, HJH ero

coTpyAHHKaMH, HfH 8reHraMH B CB$13N C BhInOJ}ICHHCM

Hacros ntero Cornawe ix Hill Tlpoexra; 3)

npHKHHeHHA ytuep6a nH'HOCTK HRH HMyutecmy B.

PC3ynbTaTe BHHOBHbIX HJIN HCOCTOPOXRib!X ACACTBHG

HnH 6e1ACACTBH3 1'NCnOJIHHrena HRH McHOB BTK; 4)

KaKHx-nh6o npeTeH3HH, npeA'bannelllibrx a pe3ynbTaTe

npH HHCHHa y6brrxoB, TenecHblx noapeMC,geHHt4 HJIN

CMep7H, BO3IIHKUIHX B CBA3H C ITpoecTOM, 0 TeM, rro6b1

3.6. Grantee shall indemnify and hold ti

Foundation, the Partner, and their respective

directors, officers, employees, consultants,

representatives and agents (each an "Indemnified

Party") harmless from and against all third party

claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, judgments,

fines, penalties, interest, expenses and costs

(collectively "Claims"), including, without

limitation, reasonable accounting and attorneys' fees

and disbursements, which result from any breach of

Grantee's representations or warranties made in

relation to this Agreement or the Project, or from

any breach of the terms of this Agreement, or from

any negligent acts or omissions of Grantee, its

directors, officers, employees, consultants,

representatives, agents or any Individual

Participants relating to, or in any way connected

with, activities conducted pursuant to this

Agreement or the Project. Without limiting the

foregoing in any way, Grantee shall indemnify and

hold each Indemnified Party harmless with respect

to: (i) obtaining any and all necessary licenses and

permits, complying with any and all national,

regional, local and municipal laws, codes and

regulations applicable to the performance of the

work and payment of any and all additional costs

associated with the foregoing; (ii) payment of any

customs, duties or taxes which may be imposed by

Russia on Project funds or Partner or its employees

or agents in connection with this Agreement or the

Project; (iii) all damages to persons or property that

occur as a result of Grantee's or Individual

Participant's acts, omissions, fault or negligence;

(iv) any and all Claims arising from or connected

with any alleged and/or actual injury, loss or death,

accidental or otherwise, occurring during or related

to the Project or performance thereof, to include

claims lodged by the estate of the affected party;

and (v) all legal, technical and operational aspects of

planning, implementing and fully completing the

25



-'ICCIb npcTel13HH, 3891111C)II noTepnea(IIei

CTopOHOH; 5) Jno6bix IOpnaH4CCKHX, TCXHHYCCKHX H

Opra1H3BUH0HI1bIX aCneKTOB nnaHHpoaaHHa,

BbIn0n11Cf1Hfl li noiiuoro 3aBepwen si pa60T no

flpoeK•ry.

4. OT'eTbt 0 pacxo,gax (7 xoge BbInonHeIIH l

flpoeKTa

4.1. Hcnonnltrenb o65syerca npencTawuArb a d)ou,n

(kHIIaHCOBbIC H Hay'1Ho=rcXHH 'ieCKlie oviemi 110

IZpoeKry a COOTBeTCTBHH a yenoBHAMH HacTosutero

fpwnoacenHfI.

4.2. ( HHaHCOBble oTieTbl Opr8HH3auHH.

4.2.1. OpranH3auH>i, a cnyeae nonylieHHR OT d)oina

J.teHe,iciuix CpeAcTB, o60pyJtOBaHHB H (Him)

HHbIX M2TepHaJlbH0-TCXHH4eCKHX cpejtclB no

flpoemy, npe craanAeT 'boHAy TeKyiwie

OT'I Tbl o6 Hx I(eneioM HCnOn630B8HHH

no3TanHO.

4.2.2. Oi'ieTbi cocTaumoTex OpraHH3auHeI B

OA11OM 3K3CMnnBpe Ha 6yMa*mOM Hocwrene a

noAnI4cblBa)0TcSI P KOBOAHTeneM

OpraHH3aw1H (14Hb1M yf0JHIOM04CHHb1M

nMuoM) H rna6HbiM 6yxrairrepoM.

4.2.3. OpraIH3auux npeacraenaeT 0oHny

HToroablH L4mIaHCOB1 d1 omeT B pahtKax

nOny'ICHHOrOO HM HMyULCCTBa H CpenCTB no

ilpocKTy a TeICHHe rruri (5) 6aHKOBCKHX Melt

nocne oxongaHHJl HnH npexpanteHaa r1poexTa.

4.3. DHHaHCOBbie .OT'leTbl OT HMeHH BTK

npc.4c aBn1I)OTCH PyKOBoAwreJ1eM BTK B rnopxnKe,

Ha yCIIOBHBX H CpOKH, yCTAHBBJHBaeMble

AoroBopOM.

4.4. Ncno urrenb rrpe CTaaBJrael- JoaAy

061CAH I CHHble H8y41i0-TeXHH4eCKHe OTge b1

(OpraHH3atnla/BTK) no37anHo.

4.5. OT'iemi KcnonHHTeJIn CMHTa1oTCB npHHBTbIMH

nocne yrBep)K,geHHB flapTliepoM CBOAHbIX O•r'eroB

(DOH.ga.
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4. Reports on expenses and on project
implementation

4.1. Grantee shall undertake to submit technical and

financial reports on the Project to the Foundation

in compliance with the terms of the present

Annex.

4.2. Financial reports of the Organization:

4.2.1. In the event that the Organization receives

funds, equipment or other material and

technical means on the Project from the

Foundation, the Organization shall

undertake to submit routine reports on the

use of such assets on a stage basis.

4.2.2. The written reports shall be drawn-up by

the Organization in one copy and shall be

signed by the head of the Organization

(other authorized officer) and its Chief

Accountant.

42.3. The Organization shall submit the Final

financial report on assets granted to the

Organization within the Project to the

Foundation within five (5) business days

upon accomplishment or termination of the

Project.

4.3. Financial reports on behalf of the Individual

Participants shall be submitted by the Head of the

Individual Participants in compliance with terms

and conditions set forth in the Contract.

4.4. Grantee shall submit consolidated technical

reports (Organization/Individual Participants) to

the Foundation on a stage basis.

4.5. The reports of the Grantee shall be deemed

accepted after approval of the combined reports

of the Foundation by the Partner.



6. EcnH yKa3annne B )tacTOAUtei. ..ra71e, OT9CTbi fie

npejtcTaaneHbI FtcnonuHTCneM CBOeapeMeHHO, TO

(DOHA o6pa111aerca K yKa3aunbwM nKrtaM C

micbMeuin,rM 3anp000M. B cnyirae HrHOpitpoaaHiisi

3anpoca, Q)oiin )4 rlapTHep npexpawaioT

(I)HHaIICHpOBaI(He 111)OCKTa H D03MemeiimC

noHecCHnbrx l4cnOnnwwreJ)eM pacxo).toB

4 7. B cny'tae ccnH 11apT11ep npH)n4nMac-r peweuHe

npeKpaTHTh Aanbmeilwee ()HHaIICHpOBaHHC 3TanoB

I1poeicra B pe3ynvTaTe Henonnoro H (Hnn)

HecoomercTDyioutcro BbmonHeHHA pa6oT

NcnonHNreneM , 4)oHA Bo38pautaeT flapTuepy

nonyHcHHble OT rrero, HO iie nepe4HClrenueie

Hcno.nHrrren )o cpe tcraa.

5. 3attnayrrrenbHb1e nono?KertNla

5.1. HacroAntee TlpnnoxceHNe I scTynaer D Cwny CO

)1HA ero nOAnHCAHHA Ha.tu1ekcamHMH

npeAcraenTenAMH CTOpOH N J eic 7)yeT AO nonuoro

HCnOn}ICHHA CTOpOHaMH CBOHX 06A3aTeAbcTB B

CBA3H c ocyn1ocrBneHHeM jtanHoro FlpoeKTa.

5.2. 143MeueHHA H ltononHeHNA a flpHnoxcenHe Ns 1

LlacTm II AeACTBWre)rbxbl, CcnH OHM a

nitabMCHHOtt •opMC H noJ(rlHcarlu ilaAne)KatnWM

o6pa3oM ynonNOMoUemibIMH npe,nCTaBHreJ1AMH

CropoH, eciiw HHOe Me npeaycMoTpeHo

CornameimeM CropoH.

B CBNAETERbCTBO 4ErO CropoH61 COMONnH

CornaweHNe Ha alrnHHCKOM H pyCCKOM

s13bIKax B ) Byx 3K3eMnnApax s J.leHB H roil,

yCTaHOaneHHbltt B IipeaM6yne.

4 6. Should the --.antec fail to submit

enumerated in the present Article in proper time,

the Foundation shall apply to Grantee with a

written request In the event that such request is

ignored, the Foundation and the Partnei shall

cancel financing of the Project and reimbursement

of expenses incurred by Grantee.

4.7. In the event that the Partner decides to stop

further financing of the Project stages resulting

from an incomplete and/or a non-consistent

performance of Grantee, the Foundation shall pay

back funds received from the Partner, but not

transferred to Grantee, to the Partner.

5. Miscellaneous

5.1. The present Annex I shall come into force on

the day of its signing by the authorized

representatives of the Parties and shall be

effective until the Parties fulfill their obligations

under the current Project in full measure.

5.2. All amendments to this Annex I Part lI shall

only be effective if set forth in writing and signed

by duly authorized representatives of the Parties,

if there is no contrary agreement between the

Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have

caused this Agreement to be executed in Russian

and in English in duplicate on the day and year

indicated in the Preamble.

Statement 25



10Ani1CH CTOpOH

o•, <rtsja:
lllippic opl

IO.N. Llej)L1CC

On behalf of Lite Foundation:

Director

iriyI Cl crches

OT HCnonuureiHn: _

retHepaJI Hwii JLHpeKTop

N. 1". Apo3Jos

On behalf of Grantee:

President

ilyia C. Drozdov
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Signatures

oT llap,,,epa:

I I peaHnCI1T

venl^
1, KCpTHC

On behalf of Lite Partner:

President

C^^^rs B. Curtis
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I•lpHnoxceHHC Ns 2. --^-
l1poeKT N2 00012/00049
x CornatneiIHlo TL RU/55229907/00012
OT «31>> Jeua6psi 2002 r.
Mc>KAy Mc>KltyuapoArn,IM DolutoM
TexlionoriiH H HHnecr ittHN
H Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.
H K A011onHHTenbHOMy cornawenijo o npomeuni

CpDKa) a%ci171iR CornauCHHA

Ne RU/55229907/00012
oT «31 n )(eKa6pa 2005 r.

HopaAoic pac-ieTOB MewAy IoHuoM H
JiapTHepoM no Tlpoeicry

Ns 00012.00048

"Co3uaiiHe perHOHam6noH pecpepenc-

" .rta6opaTOpHH pna 1111P-RHarnocTHtkH
BHpyCHbtx renaTHTOB"

AaHHoe 1lpwronceuHe cocrasneHO B Mocxae

2007 roAa Me>Rtty

ME jYHAPOjtHbIM IOHAOM

TEXHOJIOF}ffi H HHBECTHIMR (Mocresa,

Poccnncrcasi DenepauHSa ), HMerryeMb!M B

AanbHeureM " 'OW1", a mine )JHpelcropa yep•reca

IOpna Hnbrrra , aeAcTnyiowero Ha ocHOaaHKH

Ycrana, H

NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC

(Bamxurrou , CIBA), HMeHyeMbrM B AanbHepweM,

"IlapTliep", B mine rlpe3HAeHTa Charles B. Curtis,

Ae1AcTBymmruero ria OCHOBaHHH YCTalia , COBMeCTHO

HMCHyCMb,MH "CTOpoHb1", KOTOpble

HaCTOALrtHM A0rOB0 KnHCb 0

HNNCecrtepyIOtl1eM:

1. IlpeAme'T I1pmnoweHMa No 2

IIpejtoieioM HacTo9ntero npH11o*eHNA AQnserCR

onpeucneHHe nopsAKa onnami f]apTHepoM (Douay

CTOHM0crH TlpoeKTa, onpeAeneHHe pasMepa

B03MCILCHHA pacxoAoa OoHAa no flpoe)rry m

CyMMb1 ueneBoro rhHHaHCHpofamin CD6CTBCHHbIX

npoeKTon (DOHAa a COOTrteTCTAHH C yCJ1oBHAMH H

ANNEX 11
THE PROJECT N 00012/00049
to the AGREEMENT between The Intel national
Foundation of Technology and
Investment and
Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

.P RU/55229907/00012
of December 31, 2002
and Amendment to extend R&D
target financing agreement
Ns RU/55229907/00012
as of December 3 1, 2005.

The Procedure of Payments
between the Foundation and the

Partner
The Project # 00012/00048

"Establishing a regional reference
laboratory for PCR diagnostics of
viral Hepatitis at the facilities of

FSRI SRC VB VECTOR"

This Annex is made in Moscow as of this

_ day of 2007 by and between

THE INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION

OF TECHNOLOGY AND INVESTMENT

(Moscow, RF), hereinafter referred to as the

"Foundation", represented by Director Yuriy I.

Cherches acting in accordance with the

Foundation's Charter, and

NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC.

(Washington DC, USA), hereinafter referred to

as the "Partner", represented by President

Charles B. Curtis, acting in accordance with

the Partner's Articles of Incorporation, jointly

referred to as the "Parties."

The Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Subject of Annex N-II

The subject of Annex it shall be the

procedure of compensation of the Project

cost by the Partner to the Foundation,

determination of reimbursement of the

foundation on the Project and defining the

amount of financing for the projects of the



CpoKaMH yCTat1OBJ1CHHbMMH 1114>Ke.

2. CpoK f{eACTBNA

Ilacrosimee rlpHno>Kelnie 2 eclynae-r R cony co

MIR ero no!trnaca1INA 11aIUle>KaU(HMH

npCAc-rammrenapH CIopoH 14 ate iCTByCT Ao

nonHoro Hcrioinieiiiin CTopoua,MK C4OHX

oGa3aTcnbc 1 B B CBRSH c ocyutcc t3neHHeu nauiioro

17poeicra.

3.Ortnara.

3. 1. nap uep abtaenRe-r (Donity cpeacTBa ueneeoro

(I)HIIaHcnpollaHH Ira npoeKT R CyMMC 325 500.00

ltonnapos CILIA (Tpucma dnarhgamb nxmb hU CRv

)rnmbcnm do.vrapoa CLIJA 00 zjeumoe),

cornacoBatmoi CropoHaMH a I7pHno>KeHHH Nel

1IacTm I, H 24 500.00 JtonnapoB CILIA (geabyama

'renlwpe mbicJ'u nJrmbcom doiurapoe CY11A 00

yennlos) Ha KoMneHcawuO pacxonoa 'DoH,ga n

CBA3H C el`O yCT2BHO4 J.tC TCM HOCTb1O.

HTOCO: 350 000 AOX1apon CILIA.

I303Me11.eHHe paCXOJiOB 0OHJ-ta, C11513auHbIX C

BCJtCHHCM npoeKTa, cocraenheT 7% OT o6iuef

cyl'iMbt, yKa3aHHOi a c-raTbe 3.1 Hac'rosutero

npMno>KeHHA.

3.2. flapmep ocyntecTenaeT uenesoe

(^HHaHcHpoBaHHe TlpceKra AHyMA nnaTe>KaMH.

3.3. nopaAoK nnaie>xe0 foHAy:

• nnare>KH no npoeKTy ,ROANCHM GbITm

ocyutecranema 11apTnepoM He n03AHee, ueM

ycpe3 30 (TpHltuan) GaHKORCKNX ,Heft nocne

BbICrasneHHB cVoHnoM cooraeTctsytoutero

I4HBONCa.

3.4. Ilepeonenxa oc-rarxa cpeAcra no npoeM 3a

or'ternwl nepNou (KaneHAapHb1 i KBapTan, rou)

npoK3B0/U4rCA 0OH,ttOM 3a C4CT Cpe/ICTB llpoeK-ra

B COO rfeTCTRHH C 3aKOHOJ.taTenbCTBOM POCCNH.

3.5. Cpex-ma, ebtHeneunble flap-rHepoM Ha

(l)HUaHenpoBaHHe flpoeKTa u ocTauumeci y

Foundation in accordance with the terms andl

conditions set forth below.

2. Term

Anncx It shall come into force on the day of

its signing by the authorized representatives

of the Parties and shall be effective until the

Parties fulfill their obligations under the

current Project in full measure.

3. Payment

3.1. The Partner shall transfer to the Foundation

financial means for the Project in the sum of

Three 1-lundled Twenty Five Thousand Five

Hundred and No/100 US Dollars

($325,500.00), agreed by the Parties in

Annex I Part 1, and Twenty Four Thousand

Five Hundred and No/l00 US Dollars

($24,500.00) to reimburse Foundation's

expenses on the Project maintenance.

TOTAL: 350,000 US dollars

The amount of Partner's reimbursement to the

Foundation is equal to 7% of the total sum

specified in Article 3.1 of the present

Annex.

3.2. The Partner shall transfer the financial

means for the Project in two payments.

3.3. The procedure of payments to the

Foundation:

• Payments under the Project shall be

effected by the Partner not later than 30

(thirty) business days after the Foundation

appropriately invoices.

3.4. Revaluation of the remainder of fiends

under the Project for the accountable period

(calendar quarter, year) is carried out by the

Foundation for the account of the Project

funds in accordance with legislation of the

Russian Federation.

statement 2)



woHja nocnc ero oKOH4amii, IlanpannMroTCA

(DOH,toM Ha CBON ycTaBHble LtenH. /.laHHoe

noilo)ceNHe pacnpocTpallaeTCA Ha OCT TOK

epencrn, He nponbntrarontHii B CyMMe 100 00

uonnapos CILIA (Cino dannapoe CILIA 00

ijemnott).

3 6. (Pollit, r1CpC4NCJ1NBwH i ltel(c)KHble cpeAcrna

OprarrH3awNN N/HJIH 4neilam I3TK ne neeeT

NMyuieCTBel1Hoii oTBCTCraelmocTH nepcA

flap•nlepoM sa lieltenenoe NcnOJl63OBarme

rio.ly4elilibix HMH cpejLCTB.

3.7. I7apmep, oao6pia l1poclcr H nepC4HCnHB

cpctte•(Ra Votilty, He HeceT oTBeTC•L•BeiHOCTb 3a

ocyutecisneuNe (DOHmOM nnaTexceri

HenocpegcmeHHo Nenonnwremo, ecnH -ronbuo

CaM He Aanan (DoH,Hy pacnopimceims 0 He

nepc4HCneHHH cpencra no llpoercry.

B cny4ae HexcnonHeHms Q)oHUOM o6sl3aTenbcTBB no

(4HHaHCHponaHwwO llpoexra, npe/{ycMOTpeHHiix

I1pInoweHHeM I nocne nony4eHHA epeACTB or

TIapTHepa, (DOHA o6A3yeTC8 He3aMe.tuls'reJlbHo

BepHyrb nonyyeHHble HM B COOTBeTCTBNN c n.3.

nac ogutero rlpHnoX(eHHA CyMMb1 no

n14e6MeHHoMy pacnopA)xeHHlo TlapTHepa B

pa3Mepe HeHCnonb3OBaHHblx cpeACTa.

4. 1'3M@Heiiici.

Hacrosuttee npwioxcenNe MO)t< T 6brrb N3McweHo

TOnbxo c nHcbMemioro cornacwi MC)KLty 4OHJ.LOM

H TlapTHepoM, ecru HHOC He npeuycMOrpeHo

cornarueHHeM Cropon.

Statcanent 25

3.5. Funds, transmitted by the Partner in order

finance the Project and not used by the

Foundation until final completion of the

Project, are directed at the goals stipulated in

the Foundation charter. The present

provision is effective for the remainder of

funds that does not exceed the amount of

One Hundied and No/100 US Dollars

($100.00).

3.6. Having produced payments to the

Grantee and/or the Individual Participant

members, the Foundation shall not be liable

to the Partner for non-project use of the

transferred assets.

3.7. Having approved the Project and produced

payments to the Foundation, the Partner

shall not be liable for payments to the

Grantee affected by the Foundation unless

the Partner has ordered not to finance the

Project.

In case the Foundation fails to fulfill its

obligations under Annex I after the Partner

has transferred Project payments and

Foundation's expenses to the Foundation

bank account, the Foundation shall

promptly, upon the Partner's written request,

return to the Partner part of the total sum

mentioned in Article 3 of the present Annex

II in the amount of the failed financial

obligations of the Foundation.

4. Amendments

The present Annex may only be amended if

agreed by the Foundation and the Partner in

writing, if there is no contrary agreement

between the Parties.

5. f•lpetcpau;eiise . I 16. Termination of the Annex



I3 c y Iac IlpeKpauteruiF1 4)HlIancHpo11aJIHN In the cvcnt that the 1'rojcct is tciminated in

I1pOCKT2 11 000T11eTCTB14H C yCJIOBHSBMH pa3ACA3 9 compliance with Article 9 of the Agreement,

Coriia11JeHHfn o uen cnoM (I)HIIaIlCHpoIlallHH Grantee shall return granted funds to the

11a)"m0-ICXIIU'ICCI(oro Ilpocl(ra, MciioJlfiileJn. Foundation and the Foundation shall transfer

B03Hpa1ItacT (l)owly panee nepC'l11(:JIel111bIc the aforementioned assets to the Parinci upon

ACJI010114C CpL'JICTBa, a (I onji i)CpCl111cJlnCr J'ra receipt, not including actual and confirmed

CI)CAUTfla I lapTHepy rIOCJIe nOciyII1,CIJHa iia c'ICT expenses of the Found ation and GIantee.

(1)011)10, 311 )4CKnlo'IC1iHeM (^aKT}l' CCKH

iiouecei1HLiX H IIo)rrucjmcjtenH41X Hci10111IH1'CJIeM

H (DOH,ItoM pacxojtos.

B CB11,gETEJ1bCTBO 4ErO C-ropollu coc3-arllula IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Panics hereto

IlacroBlice flpHno)KC11He na anrnidicKoM H pycCKOM have caused this Annex to be executed in

H3bIKBX B J(Byx r10AJIH1nIb1X 3K3CMI111HpaX B ACHb H Russian and in English in duplicate on the day

ro.a, ycTalaoBneHHblA a Ilpeari6yne. indicated in the Preamble.

7. 6aHK0BCKiie peKBt43NTbt ooHRa. 7. Bank requisites of the Foundation

Beneficiary
Account
Beneficiary Bank
Address beneficiary bank
SWIFT
Account
Intermediary bank
SWIFT

noArm
OT 110: ^'f. Ir,^i••^'r .' ,.

• 1

H C
•it ^ r ^.. • l• •

I •1 ., .;....a71t

b ale lec'1

O^Ybh9 f The Fotth^liil^u:

I1^ jfora i ,

International Foundation of Technology and Investment

407038408 1 6861092930
Banque Societe Generale Vostok, MMoscow
2, Ydkimanskaya nab., 6 floor, 119180, Moscow, Russia
SOGERUMM
00171352'
SG NEW YORK
SOGEUS33

SIGNATURES

OT Ilapruepa:

C3HACHT

pTHc

On behalf of the Partner.

President

c4le s B. CurtisC F6 "
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NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. AWARD AGREEMENT

ORGANIZATION: Academy of Scientific Research and'1'echnologt ("A' at(lea")

PROJECT: J oint'I'raininc on Laboratory Ilio4afcty and Mosccu t •ity in I :.o'ttt

AWARD NO.: 2053

APPROVED) AMOUNT: - for up to $ 69,192 ("Award")

This Award is for t he specific pmposes set forth in the wiiuen proposal to Nuclear 11ueat Initiative, Inc ("NTI")

attached herein as Exhibit 'A" (for convenience of refereaec, such purposes hereinnRer the "Project" and such

proposal hcicinaficr the "Proposal "), and payments received by Awardec may be expended fcx no otheI purpose

without the prior writtcn consent of NTI. I n addition , the Project budget attached to and included as a part of the

Proposal ((he "Project Budget") may not be modified or adjusted without the prior written consent of NTL Consistent

with the foregoing , all payments received by Awarder may be expended only for charitable , scientific , literary or

educational purposes ("Charitable Purposes") within the meaning of Sections 501 (c)(3) and 170(c)(2) of the inicrnal

Revenue Code of 1986 , as amended ( the "Code"). Awardee shall tcturn any funds not used for the specific Charitable

Purposes set fotth in the attached Proposal unless Awardce has obtained NTI's prior written approva l of an alternative

use of the funds.

2. Awardee agrees that none of the funds covered by this Award Agicement (with all exhibits and any special

stipulations, hereinafter the "Agreement") shall be used to participate in, or intervene in any political campaign on

behalf of (or in opposition In) any candidate for public office, to influence legislation, to carry on voter registration

drives, to make grants to individuals or other organizations, or to undertake any nonexempt activity, when such use of

the funds would be a taxable expenditure if made clitcctly by NTI.

3. By checking the appropriate box below, the undersigned officer of Awardoc hereby certifies that Awarder, is (check

applicable and sti ke out statements that do not apply):

® Tax exempt tinder Code Section 501(cX3) and "not a private foundation" within the meaning of Code

Section 509(a), or in the absence of such a determination, Awardee is a state or any political subdivision

thereof within the meaning of Code Section 170(c)(1), or a state college or university within the meaning

of Code Section 51l(a)(2)(B) (hereinafter referred to as a "Public Charity"). (Please provide a copy of

any letter from the IRS determining this status.)

® Tax exempt under Code Section 501(cX3) and classified as a private foundation under the Code. (Please
provide a copy of the letter fiom IRS determining this status.)

® Not tax exempt under Code Section 50l(c)(3),

4. If Awatdee is currently tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3) or classified as a Public Charity under the Code, then
in the event Awardec loses such tax exempt or Public Charity status , this Agreement shall be considered null and void
and all unexpended Award funds shall be immediately returned to NTI.

5. Awardee agrees to imtoediately notify NTi, in writing. if: (i) Awardee's federal tax status is revoked or altered; (ii)
Awarder has reasonable grounds to believe that its federal tax status may be revoked or altered; or (iii) Awarder has
reason to believe that the Award cannot be or continue to be expended for the specific purposes set forth in the attached
Proposal.

, 6. In older to ensure that there is no misunderstanding by the general public regarding NTl's involvement with the
Project. NIT reserves the right to, in advance, review, comment on and otherwise approve any statements,
announcements or releases proposed to be made by Awardee to the press or public regarding NTI's involvement with
the Project. Awardee may, however, make reference to NTI's support of Awardee's work generally as Awardee
executes the Project.

Statement 25

7. NT! reserves the right, prior to submission for put,•lication, to review and comment upon any documents, manuscripts,
paper s, exhibits or other materials that might result from the Project. Awardce agrees to duly consider comments,
suggestions or issues that N711 identifies as noteworthy or of significance. At NTl's election, NTl's support will be
acknowledged in any such publication, Any such acknowledgment will indicate, '"This (publication) has been
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cuppor(ed (in part) with finds from the Nuclear Threat Initiative. Its contents represent the views, findings and
opinions of the authors. and are not necessarily thosc of the Nuclear Threat Tnitiativc."

8 Awardce hereby grants and NTI hereby accepts a royalty-free, nonexclusive, tncvecahle and perpetual ticcnec (with n

right to sublicense) to reproduce, publish and otherwise use and authorize others to reproduce, publish and otherwise
use, any mater rats resulting from the Project

9. Awardee shall cooperaic with NTI in supplying any addttiorutl information or in complying with any laws, rules,
regulntiom, or procedures which might be requited by any governmental authority in order for NI'1 to comply with and
establish the fact that it has observed all requirements of all laws, rules and regulations with respect to this Award

10 Awardee agrees to keep accurate and complete books and records of receipts and cxperxhtures made in Couner.lton
with the Project. Awardee will maintain such books and records in a manner that the receipts and expenduurea of
Award funds will be shown separately thereon. Awardee will keep records of receipts and expenditures of Award
funds as well as copies of reports submitted to N77 and supporting documentation for at least four (4) years after the
completion of use of Award funds, and will make the same available to NTI for inspection as reasonably required from
the time of Awardee's acceptance of this Award through such period.

1. Both the quality of the work done and Awardee's progress toward achieving the goals of the Award will be reviewed

by NTI. NTl may monitor and conduct formal evaluations of operations and progress under this Award, which may
include visits from NTI personnel to observe Awnrdee's projects and programs and to review financial and other
records and materials connected with activities financed by this Award, and Awardce agrees to timely cooperate and
assist NTI with such monitoring and evaluation activities.

12. It is anticipated the Award will be paid in accordance with the disbursement schedule attached hereto as Exhibit "B" .
However, in the case of a multi-year or other Awnrd payable to installments, the payment of each installment shall be
additionally subject to a determination by NTi, in its sole and absolute discretion, that: (i) Awardee has timely provided
the deliverables and services set forth in the attached Proposal; (ii) Awardce has timely delivered the report(s)
requested by NTI in the attached guidelines; (iii) payments received from NT! have been used solely for the purposes
for which they were authorized; (iv) additional payments shall be used solely for the purposes for which the Award
was authorized; (v) Awarclce has otherwise strictly complied with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and (vi)
there have been no material changes in Awnrdee's operations, staffing or funding which would adversely affect the
objectives for which the Award was authorized; and (vii) the context in which the Project is to be executed has tint
been changed so substantially that the objectives for which the funds were authorized cannot be adequately realized.

13. Awarder is encouraged to submit intermittent updates of Project activities. These updates should be selective and
succinct, while providing a sense of what the organization is accomplishing with the NT! Award.

14. In addition to the discretionary updates set forth in the foregoing section, Awardee shall provide more detailed
reporting its described in Exhibit "C' hereto.

15. In the case of any violation by Awardee of any of the terms or conditions of this Award, including but not limited to
not executing the Project in strict compliance with the Proposal, or in the event of any change in or challenge by the
Internal Revenue Service of Awardee's federal tax status, NT] reserves the right in its absolute discretion to terminate
the Award. NTI's determination will be final and will be binding and conclusive upon Awardee. Upon termination of
this Award for any reason, NTf will withhold any further payment of Award funds and all unexpended Award funds
and any portion of the Award funds which was not spent for the Project shall be immediately returned to NT!.

16. Awardee shall indemnify and hold NT!, its directors, officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents
harmless from and against all third party claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, judgments, fines, penalties, interest,
expenses and costs (including, without limitation, reasonable accounting and attorneys' feet and disbursements) which
result from any breach of Awardee's representations or warranties made in relation to this Agreement, the Proposal, or
the Project, or from any breach of the terms of this Agreement, or from any negligent acts or omissions of Awardee, its
directors, officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents relating to, or in any way connected with,
activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement.

17. Awardec understands that there is no commitment by NT! to supply any further support for Awarder. NT[ considers
each request and proposal on art individual basis, and this Award is not to be construed as establishing a precedent for
further support.
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18, 'This Agreement and the exhibits and any special stipulations attached hereto constitute the entire undcr nmding of NTJ

and Awardec with respect to die subject matter hereof, and supersede all prior agreements and understandings, whether

oral or wroILn. This Agreement may not be amended or modified c>,ccpt in a wruinf; signed by Nit This Agreement

shall be deemed to be made under, and in all respects shall be Interpreted under and governed by. the laws of the

District of Columbia. U.S.A

19 'lhc special stipula tions contained on fVx bubil " I)" are hereby menuporatcd herein by reference.

The under igned duly authonzcd official of Awaidce accepts and agrees to, on behalf of Awardee, these icims and

conditions, as of the date set forth below.

A WARDEfs:

Academy oFScientific Research and Technology

By: Vt D Cad ^1r ^]
/1$Qi1y:

Title:
. '. G•̂ -vi0- yt,. e.

L lJ

Date: /2_ad7-

3
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Exhibit "A"

Purpose

The putposc of the workshop,.joint.1raining on labotaiory Bioa.afctl- and I osccurity to Egypt, is to

introduce the concept of laboratory biosecuritt; to shatc experiences and pct:spccuves among the

participants, and to foster collaborations that will lay the foundations for tmproving labotator} biosecuwit)'

in Egypt The effective m>plcanentaiion of laboratory biosecurity depends on cooperation among diverse

communities, including scientists, policy rakers, security cnF;tneers, and law enforcement ofF(.lals All of

these professionals are critical to the implcncn(ation of pathogen sccurity at a facility, and this Nvoikshop

will seek to engage all of these stakeholders.

The three-day workshop will cover the principles of laboratory b>osecurtty and biosafety. The core

material will comprise lectures on the rationale for biosectuit}', an ovcnvicw of risk assessment and risk

management, and an introduction to the components (physical security, personnel security, transport

security, material control & accountability, information security, and program management).

'17his woiicshop will include lectures on the fundamentals of both biosafety and biosecurity. 'Ilicre has

been a growing recognition that there cannot be biosecurity without biosafcty. Indeed, some biosecurity

measures do overlap with existing biosafety measures. liiosccurity and biosafety differ fundamentally in

that biosecurity deals with the de/ibeiate attempts to acquire and release biological agents, while biosnfcty

measures prevent the atadental release of biological organisms from the lab. Both biosecurity and biosafety

will be included in the workshop.

Background

Nil proposed to partner with Sandia National I.aboratories' Biological Weapons Nonproliferation

Program (BWNP) to conduct a national workshop on laboratory Biosecurity and Biosafety in Egypt. 'I'hc

NT1 Board of Directors approved this proposal at the May 2006 meeting.

Worlssuop

To execute this proposed workshop in Egypt, Sandia National Labs assisted Nil in identifying The

Academy of Scientific Research and Technology (ASRI) as the R ptian institution to host the event. NI'1

will fund the ASRT to host the workshop and Sandia National Laboratories will develop the curriculum.

Sandia National Laboratories will identify other finding to support its tole in this project. The workshop,

Joint "Training on Laboratory Biosafcty and Biosecutity in Egypt, will raise awareness of the threat of

bioterrorism and the need for safe and secure handling of dangerous biological materials in legitimate

bioscience facilities

Deliverables

'I7ie Academy of Scientific Research and Technology will be responsible for organizing the logistical

elements (accommodations, meals, meeting space) for the workshop and will be required to submit post-

wodcshop Final Financial and Narrative Reports to NTI.

4
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Detailed Budget of Biosafety

and Biosecu rity Workshop, Egypt

3-5 April 2007

Jtcm Details of item Total

Accommodation

Breakfast & Dinncr- --- - L-'

100 pcrsons x 4 clays x 61$

100 pcLsons ; 4 daps x 22$ ^-

24400

- 5800

Lunch Box 220 persons x 3 days x 6$ 3960

Coffee Breaks 200 persons x 3 days x 2 times x4.4$ 5280

Official Dinner (Nile Cruse) 220 persons x 26$ 5200

Buses 4 buses x 175$ 700

Stationary -^ ( including bags) 3200

Rent of visual equipments ----- 1400

Transportation foi people coming
from outside of Cairo

100 persons x 8 88 in average 880

For printing certificates 170 persons x 2$ 340

Incentives foi people working out
of noticing hours

3500

10% for facing unexpected
expenditure

5766

10% for any changing in the pxicc 5766

TOTAL 69192
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Exhlbli(Rf,P

Tentative Disbntscmcnt Schedule

Subject to the tcnms and conchtians of the Agitentcnt , it is anucipaied the Av.-aid w ill be disbursed is rollows:

Disbursement Unte Lnstalintent Amount__ _

Upon signature of Agreement $57,660

Upon Receipt of Invoice foi Contingent Funds Usul Up to $11,532
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Exhibit "0'

Nuclear Thu-Cat Initiative, Inc.
Reporting Guidelines

At the and of each Awaid year and at such time as the Award funds me fully expended. NTl icqunrs for our records an

annual or final report, at, aliptopriatc., which wilt (t) describe in narrative fashion what was nchicvcd with the A%a rd funds;

and (n) provide a full financial accounting of the Award.

Narrative Report

Each narrative report should briefly (no more than five pages) summartee how the Award wa, used and

the results which weic achieved. The report will he used by NTl staff to evaluate and to provide an

overview of your wnk for our Board of Directors. The following list, insofar as relevant to our Award to

your organization, may provide guidance in the preparation of your reports:

a. Did the Project achieve the objectives outlined in your organization's proposal? If not, how did

the results vary from these objectives? Explain any milestones that have been achieved. I tow do

you view the future of the Project?

b. What developments or implementations of solutions to the problems addressed by this Award

have occurred because of this Project? What, if anything, has/is occurring in the field that has

changed the climate surrounding, the isute?

c. Describe the tangible results of the project. What did the Project 'pioduce'? (e.g. payment of

salaries, print publications, meetings)

d. Describe the Project's impact on the issues being addressed. What supporting information

demonstrates the Project's impact?

c. Submit copies of significant reports, books, or media productions that stein from your efforts in

connection with the Award.
f. For interim repots on multi-year Awards only. Describe the Project activities to be conducted

in the next year and provide an updated budget for those activities as part of the financial repot i

(see below). If you have previously submitted a Project Budget for the next Award year, what

modifications, if any. do you expect to make to the Project Budget?

1 1. Financial Report

Each financial report should be as detailed as possible and include the following:

A. A line hem comparison of budgeted versus actual expenses as they relate spectficnl!y to our

Award.
b. A statement certifying that all Award funds were expended for the purposes of the Award. If the

entire Award has not been expended, please explain propuaed usage of the unexpended amount.

C, An explanation of any variations from the Project Budget submitted with your organization's

Proposal.
d. A brief summary of any fundraising for (he Project, including a description of any unexpected

shortfalls or surpluses. Did this grant assist your organization in leveraging funds from other

sources? If not, why not?

ll1i. Delivery of the Narrative and Financial Report

The reports described above are. due, with respect to annual reports, within thirty (30) days of the

anniversary of this Agreement (see agreement date), and with respect to the final report, within sixty (60)

days of the date on which the Award funds are fully expended. Such reports should be sent to:

Mr. Terence Taylor
Nuclear Threat Initiative.

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
7th Floor
Washington, DC 20006
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Exhibit 11I),^

Special Stipulations

The following terms and conditions are hereby rncaporated into the Agreement by tefcrence:

Awaidee agrees to: (i) control the process whcrcby any individwil who may use thus Award, or any portion
thereof, for pun poses of travel or attendance tut a meeting or workshop us selected and (,i) supervise such individual
in carrying out the purpose for which the Award was made

Awatdce agiecs to observe and confonn tn, and cause its suhgrantccs, if any, to so observe and conform, in all
material respects, to all laws, rules. regulations, orders and requirements of governmental acnhoi itias relating to the
Project, including, wilhout limitation, the US Export Administration Act, Arms Export Control Act, Trading With
the Enemy Act. International Emergency Economic Powers Act, associated regulations and f?xecuuve Orders, and
Internal Revenue Service rules and regulations Awatdec agtecs to slnctly comply witb, and sauce its subgrantecs,
if any, to strictly comply with, all U.S export contol and sanctions tegulahons (u)Cluding, without limitation, the
Tntennutonal Traffic in Arms Regulation at 22 CFR Parts 120.130, tho Export Administration Regulation at 15
CPR Parts 730.774, and the Foreign Assets Control Regulations at 31 CFR 500-599) and acknowledges that, when
applicable, it has the responsibility to obtain export licenses, or other authcaization as may be required, with
respect to nclivitics undertaken in connection with the Project.
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NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. AWARD AGREEMENT

ORGANIZATION: Al Onds University (" Awardec")

PROJECT: NIECIDS Country Sunuort

AWARD NO.: 2056

APPROVED AMOUNT: for up to $ 138 ,300 ("Award")

This Award is for the spec.!"ic purposes as described in _j-xhibit "A" (for convenience of iefcrencc, such purposes

hereinafter the "Project"), and payments icccivcd by Awardec may be expended for no ollie pmposc without the prior

written consent of NTI. In addition, the Project budget attached to and included as a part of Exhibit "A" (the "Project

Budget") may not be modified or adjusted without the prior written consent of NTI. Consistent with the foregoing, all

payments received by Awardee may be expended only for charitable, scientific, liteiary or educational purposes

("Charitable Purposes") within the meaning of Sections 501 (c)(3) and 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,

as amended (the "Code"). Awardee shall return any funds not used for the specific Charitable Purposes set forth in

Exhibi("A" unless Awardee has obtained NTI's prior written approval of an alternative use of the funds.

2. Awardee agrees that none of the funds covered by this Award Agreement (with all exhibits and any special

stipulations, hereinafter the "Agreement") shall be used to participate in, or intervene in any political campaign on

behalf of (or in opposition to) any candidate for public office, to influence legislation, to carry on voter registration

drives, to make grants to individuals or other organizations, or to undertake any nonexempt activity, when such use of

the funds would be a taxable expenditure if made directly by NTT.

3. By checking the appropriate box below, the undersigned officer of Awardee hereby certifies that Awardee is (check
applicable and strike out statements that do not apply):

® Tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3) and "not a private foundation" within the meaning of Code
Section 509(a), or in the absence of such a determination, Awarded is a state or any political subdivision
thereof within the meaning of Code Section 170(c)(l), or a state college or university within the meaning

of Code Section 511(a)(2)(B) (hereinafter referred to as a "Public Charity"). (Please provide a copy of

any letter from the IRS determining this status.)

® Tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3) and classified as a private foundation under the Code. (Please
provide a copy of the letter from IRS determining this status.)

® Not tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3).

4. If Awardee is currently tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3) or classified as a Public Charity under the Code, then
in the event Awardee loses such tax exempt or Public Charity status, this Agreement shall be considered null and void
and all unexpended Award funds shall be immediately returned to NTL

5. Awardee agrees to immediately notify NTI, in writing, if: (i) Awardee's federal tax status is tevoked or altered; (ii)
Awardee has reasonable grounds to believe that its federal tax status may be revoked or altered; or (iii) Awandee has
reason to believe that the Award cannot be or continue to be expended for the specific purposes set forth in Exhibit
`,g.

6. In order to ensure that there is no misunderstanding by the general public regarding NTI's involvement with the
Project , Nil reserves the right to , in advance , review, comment on and otherwise approve any statements,
announcements or releases proposed to be made by Awardee to the press or public regarding NTI's mvolvcment with
the Project. Awardee may, however, make reference to NfI's support of Awardee's work generally as Awardee
executes the Project.

7. Nil reserves the right, prior to submission for publication, to review and comment upon any documents, manuscripts,
papers, exhibits or other materials that might result from the Project. Awardee agrees to duly consider comments,'
suggestions or issues that NTi identifies as noteworthy or of significance. At NTI's election, NTI's support will be
acknowledged in any such publication. Any such acknowledgment will indicate, "This (publication) has been
supported (in part) with funds from the Nuclear Threat Initiative. Its contents represent the views, findings and
opinions of the authors, and are not necessarily those of the Nuclear Thieat Initiative."
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8. Awardee hereby grants and NTI hereby accepts a royalty-fret, nonexclusive, irrevocable and perpetual license (with a
right to sublicense) to ieproduce, publish and otherwise use and authorize others to reproduce, publish and otherwise
use, any materials resulting from the Project.

9. Awardee shall cooperate with Nil in supplying any additional information or in complying with any laws, rules,
regulations, or procedures which might be required by any governmental authority in oidcr for Nfl to comply with and
establish the fact that it has observed all requirements of all laws, rules and regulations with respect to this Award

10 Awardce agrees to keep accurate and complete books and records of receipts and expenditures made in connection
with the Project Awaidee will maintain such hooks and records in a manner that the receipts and expenditures of
Award funds will be shown separately thereon. Awardee will keep records of receipts and expenditures of Award
funds as well as copies of reports submitted to NTI and supporting documentation for at least four (4) years after the
completion of use of Award fonds, and will make the same available to NTT for inspection as reasonably requiied from
the time of Awardee's acceptance of this Award through such period.

11. Both the quality of the work done and Awardce's progress toward achieving the goals of the Award will be reviewed
by NTI. Nil may monitor and conduct formal evaluations of operations and progress under this Award, which may
include visits from NTI personnel to observe Awardee's projects and programs and to review financial and other
records and materials connected with activities financed by this Award, and Awardee agrees to timely cooperate and
assist NTI with such monitoring and evaluation activities. I

12. IL is anticipated the Award will be paid in accordance with the disbursement schedule attached hereto as - ibit "B".
However, in the case of a multi-year or other Award payable in installments, the payment of each installment shall be
additionally subject to a determination by Nil, in its sole and absolute discretion, that: (i) Awardee has timely provided
the deliverables and services set forth in the attached Proposal; (ii) Awardee has timely delivered the report(s)
requested by NTI in the attached guidelines; (iii) payments received from NTI have been used solely for the purposes
for which they were authorized; (iv) additional payments shall be used solely for the purposes for which the Award
was authorized; (v) Awardee has otherwise strictly complied with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and (vi)
there have been no material changes in Awardee's operations, staffing or funding which would adversely affect the
objectives for which the Award was authorized; and (vii) the context in which the Project is to be executed has not
been changed so substantially that the objectives for which the funds were authorized cannot be adequately realized.

13. Awardea shall provide detailed reporting as described in Exhibit "C" hereto.

14. In the case of any violation by Awardee of any of the terms or conditions of this Award, including but not limited to
not executing the Project in strict compliance with Exhibit "A". or in the event of any change in or challenge by the
Internal Revenue Service of Awardee's federal tax status, NT! reserves the right in its absolute discretion to terminate
the Award. NM's determination will be final and will be binding and conclusive upon Awardee. Upon termination of
this Award for any reason, NTI will withhold any further payment of Award funds and all unexpended Award funds
and any portion of the Award funds which was not spent for the Project shall be immediately returned to NTI.

15. Awardee shall indemnify and hold NTI, its directors, officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents
harmless from and against all third party claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, judgments, fines, penalties, interest,
expenses and costs (including, without limitation, reasonable accounting and attorneys' fees and disbursements) which
result from any breach of Awardee's representations or warranties made in relation to this Agreement, the Project, or
from any breach of the terms of this Agreement, or from any negligent acts or omissions of Awardee, its directors,
officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents relating to, or in any way connected with, activities
conducted pursuant to this Agreement.

16. This Agreement and the exhibits and any special stipulations attached hereto constitute the entire understanding of NTl
and Awardee with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersede all prior agreements and understandings, whether
oral or written. This Agreement may not be amended or modified except in a writing signed by NTI. his Agreement
shall be deemed to be made under, and in all respects shall be interpreted under and governed by, the laws of the
District of Columbia, U.S.A.

17. The special stipulations contained on Exhibit "D" are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

2
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Exhibit "A"

Statement 25

Project Desci iption

Background

The governance of the Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Sui vc0lance (MECIDS) is based upon a newly

formed Executive Council composed of an Executive Chairperson and Executive Board, supported by national MECIDS

Country Coordinators and a Secretariat.

The primary responsibility for day-to-day management of the program and its activities, determining the meeting agendas,

holding the consortium accountable for deliverables, and planning the strategic direction for MECIDS will be driven by the

Executive Council supported by a Secretariat. All MECIDS activities, including those described below, are determined by

the MECIDS Executive Board. Should the MECIDS Executive Board decide to modify the budget or project activities, the

budget and/or activities outlined in this Agreement will likewise be modified.

MECIDS Country Support

The purpose of this Award is to improve the early detection and response to pandemic influenza and other food- and water-

borne diseases by increasing laboratory and epidemiological capacity within the MECIDS countries. Over the last four

years, the laboratory capacity in Jordan, Israel and the Palestinian Authority has been increasing through NTI's financial

support of MECIDS. This increased capacity has included the support of dedicated laboratory personnel for food- and

water-borne disease surveillance, laboratory equipment and supplies for food- and water-borne diseases, and training

opportunities for both laboratorians and other public health staff in applied epidemiology and disease investigations.

As the consortium has taken on the threat of avian and human influenza preparedness efforts, diagnostic efforts need to
increase against these threats. Laboratory personnel and essential supplies for meeting the increased demands placed on a
system with already inadequate resources will have to be met. In addition, an immediate need exists to build a rapid, real-
time communications capacity among the various laboratories within each country or government, and across borders to the
international secretariat.

Services: Country Coordinators

One or two professional staff will serve as points of contact for day-to-day MECIDS communications and planning needs,
including:

Data sharing
Communications infrastructure development
Providing assistance to immediate needs of the Secretariat regarding logistical arrangements for meetings,
conferences, and other special events.

The Country Coordinator (s) will work closely with both the Executive Council members from their country or government
as well as interact closely with other Country Coordinators. The Coordinator(s) will be required to attend meetings,
including Executive Council meetings, training workshops and various other technical and scientific exercises and
meetings.

The MECIDS Country Coordinator(s) will follow the direction of the MECIDS Executive Council. The Coordinator(s) will
work towards the goals identified in the Business Plan, as agreed upon by the MECIDS Executive Board. The
Coordinator(s) will be requirbd to report to the Executive Council and Secretariat regularly or as determined by the
Executive Board.

Training: Regional. National Meetings & Exercises

A Regional Training Session on laboratory pathogens may include 2-3 representatives from each partner, including the
Secretariat. Funds allow for 10 people to attend a four-day training session at a regional location to be determined. At least
one Country Coordinator from each partner country must be in attendance.

A Local Training Session on laboratory pathogens may include up tolO representatives, including the Country
Coordinator(s). Funds allow for 10 people to attend a four-day training session.



Statement 25

A National Influenza and Disease Surveillance Frercise will provide each MECIDS country with tools to identify and

address challenges at the national levels related to planning, surveillance and response to public health emergencies.

Pandernic influenza preparedness will be used as an illustrative example for this purpose. To achieve this goal, a national

"tabletop" exercise will he developed, based on plausible scenarios, and conducted in individual MECIDS countries, with

the view to conduct an exercise at the regional level.

Once the National Exercise has occurred, Awardee shall conduct a National Training Session on Surveillance and Disease

Response Preparation. This training session will address lessons-learned from the national exercise and will produce a

training syllabus

Procurement Method'

In order to obtain Project funds, Awardee is required to submit Procurement documents as designated below.

Individual Consultant

In order to procure hinds for the Country Coordinator(s), Awardee is required to submit the following:
• Name, title and work address of individual(s) selected for Country Coordinator position

r• Brief explanation of selection, including past experience with MECIDS (if applicable)

.• If individual has not engaged in previous work with MECIDS, Awardee is required to provide evidence

that a fair selection process has been undertaken to hire select individual(s)

• Country Coordinator(s) Curriculum Vitae
:• If nominated Country Coordinator changes, Awardce must notify Nil and provide relevant details for

selection of new Country Coordinator.

Quality and Cost-based Selection (QCBS)
In order to procure funds for Training, Awardee is required to submit the following:

4 If it results in cost-savings, NTI may act as the QCBS Procurement agent.
•} At least 3 price quotations from appropriate suppliers. Any variance (i.e. a sole provider) must be

approved by NTI.
Copies of the requests for quotations, which shall indicate the description and quantity of the
specification of works, as well as desired delivery (or completion) time and place.

Awat dee will be required to submit to Nil a description of the training to be held, including date, subject matter and
potential attendees, as well as price quotations for travel and other meeting/training costs. Upon receipt of description and
price quotations, NTI will either pay the costs directly or will disburse funds to Awardee for this purpose.

1 Refer to "Project Budget".
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tt G"' in

Project 13ucc{

he Projccl Budget covers a period of 16 months . Awarclcc will identify spc i is dales in interim and Fi na l Reports. The

Project shall be used only fat work that directly supports MECII)S, as directed by the Exccutive Board.

Services Procu ren Method Qitantit _ Unit _ Unit_Ra(c 0t111

Country -- -^ - Individual C'onsullante 16 Months $3,750 - -- $60,000
Cootdm:d o_t (si

--- ------- -- -
$60,00 0

Trainin g Proc urement Method Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
Regional Trainin g

Laboratory
pathogens training, Quality & Cost-Based Selection 1 Trainings $3,300 $3,300

10 co le, 4 days

Local Tiamin

Enhanced
Laboratory
pathogens training,

Quality & Cost-Based Selection I Tramings $10,000 $$10,000

10 people, 4 days
National Influenza and
Disease Surveillance Quality & Cost-Based Selection 1 Trainings $15,000 $)5,000
Exercises -
National Training for
Surveillance and Quality & Cost-Based Selection I Trainings $50,000 $50,000
Response Prep aration

$78,300

Total: $138,300

2 Refer to "Procurement Method" on page 5 of Agreement.

6
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Exhibit "B"

Tentative Disbursement Schedule

Subject to the tcrnvv and cond itions of the Agreement , it is anticipated the Award will be disbursed as follows:

Services: Country Coordinators

Ten t ative Disbursement Date Installmen t Amount USD

Upon receipt of Procurement documents and
signed Agreement $20,000

July 2007

Upon receipt of I" Interim Report (Financial & Narrative)
$20,000

November 2007

Upon receipt of 2"d Interim Report (Financial & Narrative )
March 2008

$20,000

Training: Regional, Local Training & Exercise

Tentative Disbursement Date Installment Amount

NTI will disburse allocated funds to Awardee;
Upon receipt of QCBS documents Or if cost-savings result NTI may provide funds directly to

provider
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Exhibit "C"

Interim Rcoerting Rcct u ircmcnts

Services
Country Coordinator(s) will be requited to submit Interim Financial and Narrative Reports. Interim Financial Reports

should include a description of costs incurred during period of work, including tuneframe (period of (inic for which the

disbursement of funds covered), activities, travel, technical support and other MECIDS activities. bttciim Narrative Reports

should include a brief description of activities and work performed dining this pa rod.

Interim Reports will be due:
October 15, 2007
February 15, 2008

Training

If Nn pays costs directly, Awardee will be required to submit a t epoit to NT! describing the outcome of (lie training

session, including agenda, attendees and a summary of activities/lessons , no late, than one month after session has taken

place.

If NTl disburses funds to Awardee to cover the costs of training, Awardee will be required to submit invoices for payments

made with funds. Upon completion of training session, Awardee will be required to submit a report describing the outcome

of the session, including agenda, attendees and a summary of activities/lessons. Awardec will also be required to submit a

training syllabus for each respective training session. These reports, including invoices, will be due to NTI no later than one

month after session has taken place.

Final Reporting Requirements

At such time as the Award funds are fully expended, NTI requires for our records a final report, as appropriate, which will:

(i) describe in narrative fashion what was achieved with the Award funds; and (ii) provide a full financial accounting of the

Award.

1. Narrative Report

Each narrative report should briefly (no more than five pages) summarize how the Award was used and
the results which were achieved. The report will be used by NT! staff to evaluate and to provide an
overview of your work for our Board of Directors. The following list, insofar as relevant to our Award to
your organization, may provide guidance in the preparation of your reports:

a. Did the Project achieve the objectives outlined in your organization's Proposal? If not, bow did
the results vary from these objectives? Explain any milestones that have been achieved. How do
you view the future of the Project?

b. What developments or implementations of solutions to the problems addressed by this Award
have occurred because of this Project? What, if anything, hates occurring in the field that has
changed the climate surrounding the issue?

c. Describe the tangible results of the project. What did the Project "produce"? (e.g. payment of
salaries, print publications, meetings)

cl. Describe the Project's impact on the issues being addressed. What supporting information
demonstrates the Project's impact?

C. Submit copies of significant reports, books, or media productions that stem from your efforts in
connection with the Award.

f. For interim reports on multi-year Awards only. Describe the Project activities to be conducted
in the next year and provide an updated budget for those activities as part of the financial report
(see below). If you have previously submitted a Project Budget for the next Award year, what
modifications, if any, do you expect to make to the Project Budget?

It. Financial Report

Each financial reportshould be as detailed as possible and include the following:

8
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a A line item comparison of budgeted vcisus actual expenses as they relate specifically In ow

Award.

b A statement certifying that all Award funds were expended for the purposes of the Award. If the

entire Award has not been expended, please explain proposed usage of the unexpended amount.

c. An explanation of any variations from the Project Budget submitted with your organization's

Proposal.
d. A brief summary of any fundraising for the Project, including a description of any unexpected

shortfalls or surpluses. l)id this grant assist your oiganiration in leveraging funds from other

sowtes? If not, why not?

III. Delivery of the Narrative and Financial Report

Interim and Final Reports should be sent to:

Terence Taylor
NTI, Global Health and Security Initiative

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
7th Floor
Washington, DC 20006
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Exhibit "D"

Special Stipulations

The following terms and conditions are hereby incorporated into the Agreement by reference:

Awardcc agrees that the proceeds of the Grant may not be used to pay for Taxes levied by, or in the territory of,
the Member Country on or in respect of Eligible Expenditmcs, or nn their importation, mnanufacture, procurement

or supply.

Awardee agiccs to. (i) control the process whereby any individual who may use this Award, or any portion

thereof, for purposes of travel or attendance at a meeting or workshop is selected and (ii) supervise such individual
in carrying out the purpose for which the Award was made.

Awardee agrees that all goods, works and services financed out of this Grant shall be used exclusively For the
purposes of the Project

Awardee agrees that it shall not involve as participants in the Project or otherwise use any Award funds to enter
into transactions with entities listed pursuant to the U.S. Foreign Assets Control Regulations (31 Code of Federal
Regulations Parts 500-598) or relevant Executive Orders as ineligible to participate in transactions, directly or
indirectly, with U.S. organizations and persons. NTI calls Awardee's attention to the list of entities published in
the Weapons of Mass Destruction Trade Control Regulations (31 Code of Federal Regulations 539 and the list of
Weapons of Mass Destruction Proiiferators and Their Supporters published pursuant to Executive Order 13382;
partial list provided as Exhibit "E"). Awardee understands that the list may change from time to time. Prohibited
transactions with the parties listed pursuant to the Weapons of Mass Destruction Trade Control Regulations and
subject to this limitation include, without limitation: (i) procuring any goods, technology or services, or entering
into any agreement for the procurement of any goods, technology or services from the listed organizations; (ii)
providing any assistance to or obligating funds for such purpose with listed organizations; or (iii) importing into
the U.S. any goods, technology, or services produced or provided by listed organizations, any of entities described
in the above regulations or executive order. For entities listed pursuant to Executive Order 13382 and certain Parts
of the Foreign Assets Control Regulations (e.g., listed Foreign Terrorist Organizations) the prohibition covers all
business transactions and funds transfers of any kind.

10
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Exhibit "E"

Selected Entities Subject to 31 Code of Federal Regulations Part 539 "WMD Trade Control Regulations" and

Executive Order 13382

AEROSPACE INDUSTRIES ORGANIZATION (a.k it. SAZMANE SANAYE HAVA GAZA; a k.a. "AMO"), Langare

Strect, Nobonyad Square, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

ATOMIC ENERGY ORGANIZATION OF IRAN (a.k.a SAZEMAN-E ENERGY ATOMI), P.O Box 14144-1339, End

of North Karegar Avenue, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

BANK SEPAH, Imam Khomeini Square P O. Box 1111364-9569, Tehran, Iran; all offices worldwide [NPWMD)

BANK SEPAH INTERNATIONAL PLC, 5-7 l astcheap, London EC3M IIT, United Kingdom [NPWMD]

BALTIC STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY, wherever located, including 1/21, 1- ya Krasnoarmeiskaya Ul., 198005 St.
Petersburg, Russia [63 FR 42089, July 30, 1998)

BEIJING ALITE TECFINOIAGIES CO., LTD. (a.k.a. ALCO; a.k.a. BEIJING HAILI LUANHE KEJI YOUXIAN

GONGS]), 12A Beisanhuan -thong Road, P.O. Box 3042, Beijing , China; and all other locations worldwide[M'WMD)

CHINA GREAT WALL INDUSTRY CORPORATION (a.ka. CGWIC; a.k.a. ZHONGGUO CIIANGCHENG GONGYE

ZONGGONGSI), No. 30 Haidian Nanlu , Beijing, China; Moscow, Russia ; and all other locations worldwide[NPWMD)

CHINA NEW ERA GROUP (a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company; a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. XSD, a.k.a. Xinshidai) [69 FR

56260, September 20, 2004)

CHINA NATIONAL PRECISION MACHINERY IWORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHINA NATIONAL

PRECISION MACHINERY 1/E CORP.; a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT

CORPORATION; a.k.a. CPMIEC; a.k.a. ZHONGGUO JINGMI JIXIE JINCHUKOU ZONGGONGSI), No. 30 I-laidian

Nanlu, Beijing, China; and all other locations worldwide [NPWMD]

CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k.a. CPMIEC), wherever located [July 30,
2003]

CHINA XINSHIDAI COMPANY (a.k.a. China New Era Group ; a.k.a. New Era Group ; a.k.a. XSD; a . k.a. Xinshidai) [69
FR 56260 , September 20,20D41

CPMIEC (a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION), wherever located [July 30,
2003)

D. MENDELEYEV UNIVERSITY OF CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY OF RUSSIA, wherever located , including 9
Miusskaya Sq., Moscow 125047, Russia (64 FR 2935, January 8,1999)

DEFENSE INDUSTRIES ORGANIZATION (a.ka. DEFENCE INDUSTRIES ORGANISATION; a.ka. DIO; a.k.a.
SASEMAN SANAJE DEFA; a.k.a. SAZEMANE SANAYE DEFA; aka. ^SASADJA"), P.O. Box 19585-777, Pasdaran
Street, Entrance of Babaie Highway, Permanent Expo of Defence Industries Organization , Tetuan, Iran [NPWMD)

DERAKIISHANDEH, AHMAD, c/o BANK SEPAH, No. 33 Honnozan Building, Pirozan St., Sharak Ghods, Tehran, Iran;
DOB I I Aug 1956 ; POB Iran (individual ) [NPWMD)

ELECTRONICS INSTITUTE, P.O. Box 4470 , Damascus , Syria [NPWMD]

FAJR INDUSTRIES GROUP (a.k.a. FADJR INDUSTRIES GROUP; a.k.a. IFP ; a.k.a. INDUSTRIAL FACTORIES OF
PRECISIONMACHINERY, a.k.a. INSTRUMENTATION FACTORIES OF PRECISION MACHINERY ; a.k.a.
INSTRUMENTATION FACTORY PLANT; a.k.a. MOJTAME SANTY AJZAE DAGHIGH; a.k.a. NASR INDUSTRIES
GROUP), P.O. Box 1985-777, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD)

FARAYAND TECIINIQUE (a.k.a. FARAYAND TECHNIC), End of North Karegar Avenue , Shomali, Tetuan, Iran; P.O.
Box 14155-1339, Tehran, Iran; Esfahan, Iran; Isfahan, Iran [NPWMD]
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FEDERAL RESEARCFI AND PRODUCTION COMPLEX ALTAY, Russia (69 FR 67617- 18, November 18, 2004

G.W. AEROSPACE, INC (a.k.a. GREAT WALL AEROSPACE, INC.), 21515 H awthorne Blvd ., Suite 670,'t orrmicc, CA
90503; Cahfoi nia Corporate Number CI458237 ( United States) [NPWMD)

GLAVKOSMOS, wherever located, including 9 Krasnoproletarskaya St., 103030 Moscow, Russia 163 1 'R 42089, July 30,

1998)

HESONG TRADING CORPORATION, Pyongyang , Korea, North [NPWMD]

HIGHER INSTTIUTE OF APPLIED SCIENCE AND TECI[NOLAGY (a.k.a. HIAST; a k.a. INS'ITI'UT DES SCIENCES
APPLIQUEES ET DE TEC}INOLOGIE,; a.k.a. INSTITUT SUPERIEUR DES SCIENCES APPLIQUEES ET DE
TECHNOL OGIE; n.k.a ISAT; a k a. ISSAT), P.O. Box 31983, Barzeh , Damascus , Syria [NPWMD]

KALAYE ELECTRIC COMPANY (a.k.a. KALA ELECTRIC COMPANY), 33 Fifteenth (15th) Street, Scyed -Jama1-

L•ddin -Assad Abadi Avenue, Tehran, ]ran [NPWMD)

KAVOSHYAR COMPANY (a ka. KAAVOSH YAAR; a.k.a. KAVOSHYAR), P 0. Box 19395-1834, Tehran, Iran;

Vanaq Square, Corner of Shiraz Across No. 71, Molla Sadra Ave ., Tehran, Iran; No. 86, 20th St., No&h Karegar Ave.,

Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

KOHAS AG, Route des Arsenaux 15, Fribourg , FR 1700, Switzerland ; C.R. No. CH-217.0.135.719-4 ( Switzerland)

[NPWMD]

KOREA COMPLEX EQUIPMENT IMPORT CORPORATION, Rakwondong , Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea,
North [NPWMD]

KOREA INTERNATIONAL CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE COMPANY (a.k.a. CHOSON INTERNATIONAL
CHEMICALS JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. CHOSUN INTERNATIONAL CHEMICALS JOINT

OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. INTERNATIONAL CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), Hatnhung,

South Hamgyong Province, Korea, North; Man gyongdae-kuyok, Pyongyang , Korea, North; Mangyungdae -gu, Pyongyang,
Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA KWANGSONG TRADING CORPORATION, Rakwon-dong , Pothonggang District , Pyongyang , Korea, North
[NPWMD)

KOREA MINING DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION (ak.a. CHANGGWANG SINYONC,
CORPORATION; a.k.a. EXTERNAL TECHNOLOGY GENERAL CORPORATION; a.k.a. NORTH KOREAN MINING
DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION; a.ka. "KOMID'), Central District, Pyongyang , Korea , North [NPWMD]

KOREA PUGANG TRADING CORPORATION, Rakwon-dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea, North
[NPWMD]

KOREA RYONBONG GENERAL CORPORATION (a.k.a. KOREA YONBONG GENERAL CORPORATION; f.k.a.
LYONGAKSAN GENERAL TRADING CORPORATION), Pot'onggang District, Pyongyang , Korea, North ; Rakwon-
dong , Potbonggang District, Pyongyang , Korea , North [NPWMD]

KOREA RYONGWANG TRADING CORPORATION (a.k.a. KOREA RYENGWANG TRADING CORPORATION),
Rakwon-dong , Pothonggang District , Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD)

KOREA RYONHA MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHOSUN YUNI•IA MACHINERY
JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. KOREA RYENHA MACHINERY JN CORPORATION; a.k.a. RYONHA
MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), Central District, Pyongyang , Korea, North; Mangungdae-gn,
Pyongyang, Korea , North; Mangyongdae District, Pyongyang , Korea, North [NPWMD]

LEILABADI, ALI HAJINIA (a.k.a. IAIIAI3ADI, ALI HADJINIA), do MESBAH ENERGY COMPANY, Jim; DOB 19
Feb 1950; POB Tabriz, Iran; citizen Iran ; nationality Iran; Passport E4710151 (Iran) issued 15 Oct 2000 expires 15 Oct
2005 (individua l) (NPWMD)

12
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LIMMT ECONOMIC AND TRADE COMPANY, LTD. (a k a . LIMMT (DALIAN TTZ) METALLURGY AND

MINERALS CO., LTD., a.k.a. L IMMT (DALIAN FTL) MINME1'ALS AND METALLURGY CO, LTD.; a.k a LIMMT

(DAI.IAN) METALLURGY AND MINERALS CO., LTD.), 2501-2508 Yucxiu Mansion, No. 82 Xinkai Road , Dalian,

Liaoning 116011, China; and all other locations worldwide (NPWMD]

MAI (a.k .a. MOSCOW AVIATION INSTITUTE), wherever located , including 4 Volokolam koye Shosse , Moscow

125871, Russ ia [64 FR 2935, January 8, 1999)

MESBAH ENERGY COMPANY (a k.a. "MEC"), 77 Annaghan Gliarbi Street , Valiasr Blve ., Tehran , Iran [NPWMI))

M17-AN MACHINE MANUFACTURING GROUP (a.k.a. 3MG), P.O. Box 16595 -365, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

MOSCOW AVIATION INSTITUTE (a.k.a. MAI), wherever located, including 4 Volokolamskoye Shosse, Moscow

125871 , Russia [64 FR 2935, January 8, 1999]

NATIONAL STANDARDS AND CALIBRATION LABORATORY (a.k.a. NATIONAL CALIBRATION CENTRE,

a.k a. NSCL), P.O. Box 4470, Damascus , Syria [NPWMD]

NEW ERA GROUP (a.k.a. China New Era Group ; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company; a.k.a. Xinshidai ; a.k.a. XSD) [69 FR

56260 , September 20, 2004)

NOVIN ENERGY COMPANY (a.k.a Energy Novin; a.k.a. Noveen Energy Company), End of North Karegar Avenue,
Teluan, I ran [NPWMD]

PARS TRASH COMPANY (a.k.a. PARS TARASH ; a.ka. PARS TRASH; a.k.a. PARS TRASH), 33 Fifteenth (15th)

Street , Seyed-Jamal-Eddin- Assad Abadi Avenue, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

PIONEER ENERGY INDUSTRIES COMPANY (a.k.a. PISHGAM ENERGY INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT; a.k.a.

"PL-1"), P.O. Box 81465-361 , Isfahan, Iran [NPWMD]

QANNADI, MOHAMMAD (a.k.a. GHANNADI MARAGHEH, MOHAMMAD; a.k.a. GHANNADI, MOIIAMMAD;

a.k.a. QANNADI MARAGHEH , MOHAMMAD), do ATOMIC ENERGY ORGANIZATION OF IRAN , Iran; DOB 13

Oct 1952; POB Maragheh, Iran; citizen Iran; nationality Iran; Passport 20694 (Iran); alt. Passport A0003044 (Iran)

(individual)[NPWMD]

SANAM INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. Sana,n Industries Group) Pasdaran Road 15, Tehran, Iran

SCIENTIFIC STUDIES AND RESEARCII CENTER (a.k.a. CENTRE D'ETUDES ET RECHERCHES, a.k.a. "SSRC"),
P.O. Box 4470, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD]

SHAHID BAKER] INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. "SBIG"), Tehran, Iran [NPWMD)

SHAHID HEMMAT INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. "SHIG"), Damavand'Tehran Highway, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

STEIGER, Jakob, c/o KOHAS AG, Fribourg, FR, Switzerland; DOB 27 Apr 1941; POB Altstatten, SG, Switzerland
(individual) [NPWMD)

TANCHON COMMERCIAL BANK (f.k.a. CHANGGWANG CREDIT BANK; f.k.a. KOREA CHANGGWANG
CREDIT BANK), Snemul 1-Dong Pyongchon District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

TOSONG TECHNOLOGY TRADING CORPORATION, Pyongyang, Korea [NPWMD)

X1NSHIDAI (a.k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company, a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k a. XSD) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004]

XSD (a.k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. Xinshidai) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004]
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YA MAI IDl !NDUS7RIES GROUP (a.k a. Ya Mahch Industrial Rcscarch Comp)cx, a.k.a. Ya Mnhdi Inclns(nal Corpica,

a k.a "YMA") PO Box 19395-4797, Tehran, Iran
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NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. AWARD AGREEMENT

ORGANIZATION : Jordanian Ministry of Health ( " Awardec")

PROJECT: MI;CIDS Country Support
AWARD NO.: 2057

APPROVED AMOUNT: for tip to $138 ,300 ("Award") v r.,

This Award is for the specific purposes as described in Exhibit "A" (for convenience of reference, such purposes
hereinafter the "Project"), and payments received by Awardee may be expended for no other purpose without the prior
written consent of NTI. In addition, the Project budget attached to and included as a part of Exhibit "A" (the'Project
Budget") may not be modified or adjusted without the prior written consent of NTI. Consistent with the foregoing, all
payments received by Awardee may be expended only for charitable, scientific, literary or educational purposes
("Charitable Purposes") within the meaning of Sections 501 (c)(3) and I70(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended (the "Code"). Awardee shall return any funds not used for the specific Charitable Purposes set forth in
Exhibit "A" unless Awardee has obtained NTI's prior written approval of an alternative use of the funds.

2. Awardee agrees that none of the funds covered by this Award Agreement (with all exhibits and any special
stipulations, hereinafter the "Agreement") shall be used to participate in, or intervene in any political campaign on
behalf of (or in opposition to) any candidate for public office, to influence legislation, to carry on voter registration
drives, to make grants to individuals or other organizations, or to undertake any nonexempt activity, when such use of
the funds would be a taxable expenditure if made directly by NTI.

3. By checking the appropriate box below, the undersigned officer of Awardee hereby certifies that Awardee is (check
. applicable and strike out statements that do not apply):

® Tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3) and "not a private foundation" within the meaning of Code
Section 509(a), or in the absence of such a determination, Awardee is a state or any political subdivision
thereof within the meaning of Code Section 170(cxl), or a state college or university within the meaning
of Code Section 511 (a)(2)(B) (hereinafter referred to as a `Public Charity"). (Please provide a copy of
any letter from the IRS determining this status.)

® Tax exempt under Code Section $01(c)(3) and classified as a private foundation under the Code. (Please
provide a copy of the letter from IRS determining this status.)

Not tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3).

4. If Awardee is currently tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3) or classified as a Public Charity under the Code, then
in the event Awardee loses such tax exempt or Public Charity status, this Agreement shall be considered null and void
and all unexpended Award funds shall be immediately returned to NTI.

5. Awardee agrees to immediately notify NTI, in writing , if (i) Awardee' s federal tax status is revoked or altered; (ii)
Awardee has reasonable grounds to believe that its federal tax status may be revoked or altered; or (iii) Awardee has
reason to believe that the Award cannot be or continue to be expended for the specific purposes set forth in Exhibit
Al^l

6. In order to ensure that there is no misunderstanding by the general public regarding NTI's involvement with the
Project, NTI reserves the right to, in advance, review, comment on and otherwise approve any statements,
announcements or releases proposed to be made by Awardee to the press or public regarding NTrs involvement with
the Project. Awardee may, however, make reference to NTI's support of Awardee's work generally as Awardee
executes the Project.

7. NTI reserves the right, prior to submission for publication, to review and comment upon any documents, manuscripts,
papers, exhibits or other materials that might result from the Project Awardee agrees to duly consider comments,
suggestions or issues that NTI identifies as noteworthy or of significance . At NTI's election , NTI's support will be
acknowledged in any such publication. Any such acknowledgment will indicate, "This (publication ) has been
supported (in part) with funds from the Nuclear Threat Initiative . Its contents represent the views, findings and
opinions of the authors, and are not necessarily those of the Nuclear Threat Initiative."
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8. Awardec hereby grants and NTI hereby accepts a royalty- frec , nonexclusive , irrevocable and pcrpctual license (with a

right to sublicense) to reproduce , publish and otherwise use and authorize others to reproduce , publish and otherwise

use, any materials resulting from the Project.

9. Awardce shall cooperate with NTI in supplying any additional information or in complying with any laws, rules,

regulations , or procedures which might be required by any governmental authority in order for NTI to comply with and

establish the fact that it has observed all requirements ofall laws, rules and regulations with respect to this Award.

10. Awarder agrees to keep accurate and complete books and records of receipts and cxpendittues made in connection
with the Project Awardee will maintain such books and records in a manner that the receipts and expenditures of

Award funds will be shown separately thereon. Awarder will keep records of receipts and expenditures of Award

funds as well as copies of reports submitted to NTI and supporting documentation for at least four (4) years after the
completion of use of Award funds, and will make the same available to NI1 for inspection as reasonably required from
the time of Awardec's acceptance of this Award through such period.

11. Both the quality of the work done and Awardee's progress toward achieving the goals of the Award will be reviewed
by NTI. NT! may monitor and conduct formal evaluations of operations and progress under this Award, which may
include visits from N ! personnel to observe Awardee ' s projects and programs and to review financial and other
records and materials connected with activities financed by this Award, and Awardce agrees to timely cooperate and
assist NTI with such monitoring and evaluation activities. 1

12. It is anticipated the Award will be paid in accordance with the disbursement schedule attached hereto as Exhibit "Ii" .
However, in the case of a multi-year or other Award payable in installments, the payment of each installment shall be
additionally subject to a determination by NIZ, in its sole and absolute discretion, that: (t) Awardee has timely provided
the deliverables and services set forth in the attached Proposal; (ii) Awardee has timely delivered the report(s)
requested by NM in the attached guidelines; (iii) payments received from N17 have been used solely for the purposes
for which they were authorized; (iv) additional payments shall be used solely for the purposes for which the Award
was authorized; (v) Awardee has otherwise strictly complied with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and (vi)
there have been no material changes in Awardee's operations, staffing or funding which would adversely affect the
objectives for which the Award was authorized; and (vii) the context in which the Project is to be executed has not
been changed so substantially that the objectives for which the funds were authorized cannot be adequately realized.

13. Awardee shall provide detailed reporting as described hi Exhibit "C" hereto.

14. In the use of any violation by Awardee of any of the terms or conditions of this Award, including but not limited to
not executing the Project in strict compliance with Exhibit "A". or in the event of any change in or challenge by the
Internal Revenue Service of Awardee's federal tax status, NTI reserves the right in its absolute discretion to terminate
the Award. Nfl's determination will be final and will be binding and conclusive upon Awardee. Upon termination of
this Award for any reason, NTI will withhold any further payment of Award funds and all unexpended Award funds
and any portion of the Award funds which was not spent for the Project shall be immediately returned to NI'[.

15. Awardee shall indemnify and hold N17, its directors, officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents
harmless from and against all third party claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, judgments, fines, penalties, interest,
expenses and costs (including, without limitation, reasonable accounting and attorneys' fees and disbursements) which
result from any breach of Awardee's representations or warranties made in relation to this Agreement, the Project, or
from any breach of the terms of this Agreement, or from any negligent acts or omissions of Awardee, its directors,
officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents relating to, or in any way connected with, activities
conducted pursuant to this Agreement.

16. This Agreement and the exhibits and any special stipulations attached hereto constitute the entire understanding of NTI
and Awardee with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersede all prior agreements and understandings , whether
oral or written. This Agreement may not be amended or modified except in a writing signed by I-M. This Agreement
shall be deemed to be made under, and in all respects shall be interpreted under and governed by, the laws of the
District of Columbia, U.S.A.

17. The special stipulations contained on Exhibit"D" are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

2
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Exhibit "A"

Project Description
Background

The governance of the Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Surveillance (MECIDS) is based upon a newly

formed Executive Council composed of an Executive Chairperson and Executive Board, supported by national MECIDS
Country Coordinators and a Secretarial.

The primary responsibility for clay-to-day management of the program and its activities, determining the meeting agendas,
holding the consortium accountable for deliverables, and planning the strategic direction for MECIDS will be driven by the
Executive Council suppntied by a Secretariat. All MECIDS activities, including those described below, are determined by
the MECIDS Executive Board. Should the MECIDS Executive Board decide to modify the budget or project activities, the
budget and/or activities outlined in this Agreement will likewise be modified.

MECIDS Country Support

The purpose of this Award is to improve the early detection and response to pandemic influenza and other food- and water-
borne diseases by increasing laboratory and epidemiological capacity within the M.ECIDS countries. Over the last four
years, the laboratory capacity in Jordan, Israel and the Palestinian Authority has been increasing through NTI's financial
support of MECIDS. This increased capacity has included the support of dedicated laboratory personnel for food- and
water-borne disease surveillance, laboratory equipment and supplies for food- and water-borne diseases, and training
opportunities for both laboratorians and other public health staff in applied epidemiology and disease investigations.

As the consortium has taken on the threat of avian and human influenza preparedness efforts, diagnostic efforts need to
increase against these threats. Laboratory personnel and essential supplies for meeting the increased demands placed on a
system with already inadequate resources will have to be met. In addition, an immediate need exists to build a rapid, real-
time communications capacity among the various laboratories within each country or government, and across borders to the
international secretariat.

Services : Country Coordinators

One or two professional staff will serve as points of contact for day-to-day MECIDS communications and planning needs,
including:

Data sharing
Communications infrastructure development
Providing assistance to immediate needs of the Secretariat regarding logistical arrangements for meetings,
conferences, and other special events.

The Country Coordinator(s) will work closely with both the Executive Council members from their country or government
as well as interact closely with other Country Coordinators. The Coordinator(s) will be required to attend meetings,
including Executive Council meetings, training workshops and various other technical and scientific exercises and
meetings.

The MBCIDS Country Coordinator(s) will follow the direction of theMECIDS Executive Council. The Coordinator(s) will
work towards the goals identified in the Business Plan, as agreed upon by the MECIDS Executive Board. The
Coordinator(s) will be required to report to the Executive Council and Secretariat regularly or as determined by the
Executive Board.

Training: Regional. National Meetings & Exercises

A Regional Training Session on laboratory pathogens may include 2-3 representatives from each partner, including the
Secretariat Funds allow for 10 people to attend a four-day training session at a regional location to be determined. At least
one Country Coordinator from each partner country must be in altendance.

A Local Training Session on laboratory pathogens may include up tolO representatives, including the Country
Coordinator(s). Funds allow for 10 people to attend a four-day training session.
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A National in fluenza and Disease Surveillance Exercise will provide each MECII)S country with tools to identify and

address challenges at the national levels related to planning , surveillance and response to public health emergencies.

Pandemic influenza prcpaiedness will be used as an illustrative example for this purpose To achieve this goal, a national

" tabletop" exercise will be developed , based on plausible scenarios, and conducted in individual MECIDS countries, with

the view to conduct an exercise at the regional level.

Once the National Exercise has occurred, Awnrdce shall conduct a National Training Session on Surveillance and Disease

Response Preparation. This training session will address lessons-learned from the national exercise and will produce a

training syllabus.

Procurement Methods

In order to obtain Project funds, Awardee is required to submit Procurement documents as designated below.

Individual Consultant
In order to procure funds for the Country Coordinator(s), Awardee is required to submit the following:

Name, title and work address of individual(s) selected for Country Coordinator position

.• Brief explanation of selection , including past experience with MECIDS (if applicable)

If individual has not engaged in previous work with MECIDS , Awardee is required to provide evidence

that a fair selection process has been undertaken to hire select individual(s)

•:• Country Coordinator (s) Curriculum Vitae
*e If nominated Country Coordinator changes, Awardee must notify NTl and provide relevant details for

selection of new Country Coordinator.

Quality and Cost-based Selection (QCBS)
In order to procure funds for Training, Awardee is required to submit the following:

•`• If it results in cost-savings, NTI may act as the QCBS Procurement agent
.• At least 3 price quotations frorn appropriate suppliers. Any variance (i.e. a sole provider) must be

approved by NTI.
•:• Copies of the requests for quotations, which shall indicate the description and quantity of the

specification of works, as well as desired delivery (or completion) time and place.

Awardee will be required to submit to NTI a description of the training to be held, including date, subject matter and
potential attendees, as well as price quotations for travel and other meeting/training costs. Upon receipt of description and
price quotations, NTI will either pay the costs directly or will disburse funds to Awardee for this purpose.

1 Refer to "Project Budget".
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,l Budget1'rpje._r

The Project Budget covers a period of 16 months . Awardee will identify specific dates to lntcrim mad Final Reports. The

Project shall be used only for work that directly supports Ml;C1DS, as directed by the lixccutive 13oaid.

oct ement 1'letJtod^ uantit Unit Unit Bate ToUh iServices

Jndim
kL

Country
dual Consultants 16 Months $3,750 $60,000

Coordinator- -------- °-^- -_.. " _.- -- - ---
560,000

Trainin Procurement Method !2unntlty Unit Unit Rate Total

Regional Training

Laboratory
pathogens training , Quality & Cost-Based Selection I Traimngs $3,300 $3,300

10 co le 4 days _
Local Training

Enhanced
Laboratory
pathogens training,

Quality & Cost-Based Selection I Trainings $ 10,000 $ 10,000

10 people, 4 days
National Influenza and
Disease Surveillance Quality & Cost-Based Selection 1 Trainings $15,000 $15,000
Exercises
National Training for
Surveillance and Quality & Cost-Based Selection 1 Tcainings $50,000 $50,000
Respoonse Preparation

$78,300

Total: $138,300

2 Refer to "Procurement Method" on page 5 ofAgrecment.
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Exhibit "I3"

Tentative Disburscmcnt Schedule

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, it is anticipated the Awaid will be disbursed as follows:

Services: Country Coordinators

Tentative Disbursement Date Installment Amount (USD)

Upon receipt of Procurement documents and
signed Agreement $20,DDO

July 2007

Upon receipt of I" Interim Report (Financial & Narrative) $20,000
November 2007

Upon receipt of 2id Interim Report (Financial & Narrative)
$20,000

March 2008

Training: Regional. Local Training & Exercise

Tentative Disbursement Date Installment Amount

NTT will disburse allocated funds to Awardee;
Upon receipt of QCBS documents Or if cost-savings result NTI may provide funds directly to

provider
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Exhibit "C"

I nterim Reporting Requirements

Services
Country Coordinator(s) will be required to submit Interim Financial and Narrative Repoi is. Interim Financial Reports

should include a description of costs incurred during period of work, including timeframc (period of time for which the

disbursement of funds covered), activities, travel, technical support and other MECIDS activities. Interim Narrative Reports

should include a brief description of activities and work performed during this pciiod.

Interim Reports will be due:
October 15, 2007
February 15, 2008

Training

If NTI pays costs directly, Awardee will be required to submit a report to NTI describing the outcome of the training

session, including agenda, attendees and a summary of activities/lessons, no later than one month after session has taken

place.

If NTI disburses funds to Awardee to cover the costs of training, Awardee will be required to submit invoices for payments

made with funds. Upon completion of training session, Awardee will be required to submit a report describing the outcome

of the session, including agenda, attendees and a summary of activities/lessons. Awardee will also be required to submit a

training syllabus for each respective training session. These reports, including invoices, will be due to NTI no later than one

month after session has taken place.

Final Reporting Requirements

At such time as the Award funds are fully expended, NTI requires for our records a final report, as appropriate, which will:
(i) describe in narrative fashion what was achieved with the Award funds; and (ii) provide a full financial accounting of the
Award.

I. Narrative Report

Each narrative report should briefly (no more than five pages) summarize how the Award was used and
the results which were achieved. The report will be used by NTI staff to evaluate and to provide an
overview of your work for our Board of Directors. The following list, insofar as relevant to our Award to
your organization, may provide guidance in the preparation of your reports:

a. Did the Project achieve the objectives outlined in your organization's Proposal? If not, how did
the results vary from these objectives? Explain any milestones that have been achieved. How do
you view the future of the Project?

b. What developments or Implementations of solutions to the problems addressed by this Award
have occurred because of this Project? What, if anything, haslis occurring in the field that has
changed the climate surrounding the issue?

c. Describe the tangible results of the project. What did the Project "produce"? (e.g. payment of
salaries, print publications, meetings)

d. Describe the Project's impact on the issues being addressed. What supporting information
demonstrates the Project's impact?

e. Submit copies of significant reports, books, or media productions that stem from your efforts in
connection with the Award.

f. For interim reports on multi-year Awards only Describe the Project activities to be conducted
in the next year and provide an updated budget for those activities as part of the financial report
(see below). If you have previously submitted a Project Budget for the next Award year, what
modifications, if any, do you expect to make to the Project Budget?

II. Financial Report

Each financial report should be as detailed as possible and include the following:
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A. A line item comparison of budgeted versus actual expenses as they relate specifically to our

Awai d.
b. A statement certifying (hot all Award funds were expended for the purposes of the Award. If the

entire Award has not been expended, please explain proposed usage of the uncxpcndcd amount

c. An explanation of any variations from the Project Budget submitted with your cnganization's

Proposal

d. A brief summary of any fundraising for the Project, including a description of any unexpected

shortfalls or surpluses. Did this grant assist your organization in leveraging funds from other

sources? If not, why not?

III. Delivery of the Narrative and Financial Report

Interim and Final Reports should be sent to:

Terence Taylor
NTI, Global Health and Security Initiative
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

7th Floor
Washington, DC 20006
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Exhibit °I)"

Special Stipulations

The following terms and conditions are hereby incorporated into the Agreement by reference:

Awardee agrees that the proceeds of the Grant may not be used to pay for 'faxes levied by, or in the territory of,

the Member Country on or in respect of Eligible Expenditures, or on their iinporlation, manufacture, procurement

or supply.

Awardoe agrees to: (i) control the process whereby any individual who may use this Award, or any portion

thereof, for purposes of travel or attendance at a meeting or workshop is selected and (ii) supervise such individual

in carrying out the purpose for which the Award was made

Awardee agrees that all goods, works and services financed out of this Grant shall be used exclusively for the

purposes of the Project

Awardee agrees that it shall not involve as participants in the Project or otherwise use any Award funds to enter

into transactions with entities listed pursuant to the U.S. Foreign Assets Control Regulations (31 Code of Federal

Regulations Parts 500-598) or relevant Executive Orders as ineligible to participate in transactions, directly or
indirectly, with U.S. organizations and persons. NTI calls Awardee's attention to the list of entities published in

the Weapons of Mass Destruction Trade Control Regulations (31 Code of Federal Regulations 539 and the list of

Weapons of Mass Destruction Prolifenitors and Their Supporters published pursuant to Executive Order 13382;

partial list provided as Exhibit "E'). Awardee understands that the list may change from time to time. Prohibited

transactions with the parties listed pursuant to the Weapons of Mass Destruction Trade Control Regulations and

subject to this limitation include, without limitation: (i) procuring any goods, technology or services, or entering

into any agreement for the procurement of any goods, technology or services from the listed organizations; (ii)
providing any assistance to or obligating funds for such purpose with listed organizations; or (iii) importing into

the U.S. any goods, technology, or services produced or provided by listed organizations, any of entities described
in the above regulations or executive order. For entities listed pursuant to Executive Order 13382 and certain Parts

of the Foreign Assets Control Regulations (e.g., listed Foreign Terrorist Organizations) the prohibition covers all
business transactions and funds transfers of any kind.

10
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Exhibit "E"

Selected Entities Subject to 31 Code of Federal Regulations Part 539 "ti''MD Trade Control Regulations" and

Executive Order 13382

AEROSPACE INDUSTRIES ORGANIZATION (a.k.a. SAZMANE SANAYL IIAVA FAZA; a U. "AMO"), l.angare

Street, Nobonyad Square, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD)

ATOMIC INERGY ORGANIZATION OF IRAN (a k.a. SAZEMAN-I's ENERGY ATOMI), P O Box 141,14-1339, End
of North Karegnr Avenue, Tehran, Iran (NPWMD)

BANK SEPAH, Imam Khomeini Square P.O. Box 11364-9569, Tehran , Iraii; all offices worldwide [NPWMD]

BANK SEPAH INTERNATIONAL PI.C, 5-7 Eastcheap , London EC3M I JT, United Kingdom [NPWMD]

BALTIC STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY, wherever located, including 1/21, 1- ya Krasnoarmciskaya UI., 198005 St.
Petersburg , Russia [63 FR 42089, July 30, 1998]

BEIJING ALrI'E TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD. (a.k.a. ALCO; a.k.a. BEIJING HAILI LIANHE KEJI YOUXIAN

GONGSI), 12A Beisanhuan Zbong Road, P.Q. Box 3042, Beijing, China; and all other locations worldwide[NPWMD)

CHINA GREAT WALL INDUSTRY CORPORATION (a.k.a. CGWIC; a.ka. ZHONGGUO CHANGCHENG GONGYE

ZONGGONGSI), No. 30 Haidian Nanlu, Beijing, China; Moscow, Russia; and all other locations worldwide[NPWMD]

CHINA NEW ERA GROUP (a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company; a. k.a. New Era Gioup ; a.k.a. XSD; a.k.a. Xinshidai) [69 FR

56260, September 20, 2004)

CHINA NATIONAL PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k a. CHINA NATIONAL
PRECISION MACHINERY I/E CORP.; a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT
CORPORATION; a.k.a. CPMIEC; a.k.a. ZHONGGUO JINGMI JIXIE J1NCHUKOU ZONGGONGSI), No. 30 Haidian
Nanlu, Beijing , China; and all other locations worldwide [NPWMD]

CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k.a. CPMIEC), wherever located [July 30,
2003]

CHINA XINSHIDAI COMPANY (a.k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. New Era Group; a . k.a. XSD; a.k.a. Xinshidei) [69
FR 56260 , September 20, 2004)

CPMIEC (a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION), wherever located [July 30,
2003]

D. MENDELEYEV UNIVERSITY OF CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY OF RUSSIA , wherever located, including 9
Miusskaya Sq., Moscow 125047, Russia [64 FR 2935 , January 8, 1999]

DEFENSE INDUSTRIES ORGANIZATION (a.k.a. DEFENCE INDUSTRIES ORGANISATION; a.k.a. DIO; a.ka.
SASEMAN SANAJE DEFA; a.k.a. SAZEMANE SANAYE DEFA; a.k.a. "SASADJA"), P.O. Box 19585-777, Pasdaran
Street, Entrance of Babaie Highway, Permanent Expo ofDefence Industries Organization , Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

DERAKHSHANDEH, AHMAD, clo BANK SEPAH, No. 33 Rormozan Building , Pirozan St., Sharak Ghods, Tehran, Iran;
DOB 11 Aug 1956; POB Iran (individual) [NPWMD]

ELECTRONICS INSTITUTE, P.O. Box 4470, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD]

FAJR INDUSTRIES GROUP (a.k.a. FADJR INDUSTRIES GROUP; a.k.a. IFP ; a.k.a. INDUSTRIAL FACTORIES OF
PRECISIONMACHINERY; a.k.a. INSTRUMENTATION FACTORIES OF PRECISION MACHINERY; a.ka.
INSTRUMENTATION FACTORY PLANT; a.k.a. MOJTAME SANTY AJZAE DAGHIGH; a.k.a. NASR INDUSTRIES
GROUP), P.O. Box 1985-777,'rehran, Iran [NPWMD)

FARAYAND TECHNIQUE (a.k.a. FARAYAND TECHNIC), End of North Karegar Avenue, Shornali, Tehran, Iran; P.O.
Box 14155-1339, Tehran, Iran; Esfahan , Jran; Isfaban , Iran [NPWMD)

11
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FI?I)ERAL RESEARCH AND I'RODUC PION COMPLEX ALTAY, Russia [69 FR 67617- 18, November 18, 2004

G.W AEROSPACE, INC (a.k.a. GREAT WALL AEROSPACE, INC.), 21515 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 670, Torrance, CA

90503, California Corporate NuinberC1458237 (United States) [NI'WMD]

GLAVKOSMOS, wherever located, including 9 Krasnoprolctarskaya St., 103030 Moscow, Russia 163 FR 42089, July 30,
1998)

IIESONG TRADING CORPORATION, Pyongyang, Korea, Not th (NPWMD)

HIGHER INSTITUTE OF APPLIED SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (a.k.a, }IIAST; a k.a. INSTITI)T DES SCIENCES
APPLIQUEES ET DE TECIINOLOGIE; a.k.a. INSTITUT SUPERTEUR DES SCIENCES APPLIQUEES ET DE
TECHNOLOGIE a k a. ISAT; a.k a. ISSAT), P.O. Box 31983, I3arzch, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD]

KAI.AYE ELECTRIC COMPANY (a.k.a. KALA ELECTRIC COMPANY), 33 Fifteenth (15th) Street, Seyed Jamai

Eddin-Assad Abadi Avenue, Tehran, Iran (NPWMD]

KAVOSHYAR COMPANY (a.k.a. KAAVOSH YAAR; a.k.a. KAVOSITYAR), P.O. Box 19395-1834, Tehran, Iran;

Vanaq Square, Comer of Shirnz Across No. 71, Molla Sadra Ave., Tetuan, Iran; No. 86, 20th St., North Karogar Ave.,

Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

KOHAS AG, Route des Arsenaux 15, Fribourg, FR 1700, Switzerland; C.R. No. CH-217.0.135,719-4 (Switzerland)

[NPWMD)

KOREA COMPLEX EQUIPMENT IMPORT CORPORATION, Rakwondong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea,
North [NPWMD]

KOREA INTERNATIONAL CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE COMPANY (a.ka. CHOSON INTERNATIONAL
CHEMICALS JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.ka. CHOSUN INTERNATIONAL CHEMICALS JOINT
OPERATION COMPANY; a.ka.1NTERNATIONAL CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), Hamhung,
South Hamgyong Province, Korea, North; Man gyongdae-kuyok, Pyongyang, Korea, North; Mangyungdae-gu, Pyongyang,
Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA KWANGSONG TRADING CORPORATION, Rakwon-dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea, North
[NPWMD]

KOREA MINING DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHANGGWANO SINYONG
CORPORATION; a.k.a. EXTERNAL TECHNOLOGY GENERAL CORPORATION; aka. NORTH KOREAN MINING
DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION; a.ka. "KOMID"), Central District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA PUGANG TRADING CORPORATION, Rakwon-dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea, North
[NPWMD]

KOREA RYONBONG GENERAL CORPORATION (a.k.a. KOREA YONBONG GENERAL CORPORATION; Lk.a.
LYONGAKSAN GENERAL TRADING CORPORATION), Pot'onggang District, Pyongyang, Korea, North; Rakwon-
(long, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang , Korea, North (NPWMD)

KOREA RYONGWANG TRADING CORPORATION (a.k.a. KOREA RYENGWANG TRADING CORPORATION),
Rakwon-dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang , Korea, North [NPWMD)

KOREA RYONHA MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION (a.ka. CHOSUN YUNHA MACHINERY
JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. KOREA RYENHA MACIUNERY VV CORPORATION; a.k.a. RYONHA
MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), Central District, Pyongyang, Korea, North ; Mangungdae-gu,
Pyongyang , Korea, North; Mangyongdae District, Pyongyang , Korea , North [NPWMD]

LEILABADI, ALI HAJINIA (a.k.a. LAILABADI, ALI HADJINIA), c/o MESBAI-1 ENERGY COMPANY, Iran; DOB 19
Feb 1950; POB Tabriz, Iran; citizen Iran; nationality Iran; Passport E4710151 (Iran) issued 15 Oct 2000 expires • 15 Oct
2005 (individual) [NPWMD]
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l,1MMT ECONOMIC AND TRADE COMPANY, LTD (a.k.a. LIMMT (DALIAN FTZ) METALLURGY AND

MINERALS CO., LTD.; a.k.a LJMMT (DALIAN FTZ)1v1INMETALS AND METALLURGY CO, LTD.; a.k a LIMMT

(DALIAN) METALLURGY AND MINERALS CO., LTD.), 2501-2508 Yucxiu Mansion, No. 82 Xinkai Road, Dalian,

Liaoning 116011, China; and all other locations worldwide [NPWMD]

MAI (a k .a. MOSCOW AVIATION INSi1TIJrE), wherever located , including 4 Volokolamskoyc Shosse, Moscow
125871, Russia (64 FR 2935, January 8, 1999]

MESBAI1 ENERGY COMPANY (a k.a. "MEC"), 77 Armaghan Gharbi Sucet , Valiasr Blve., Tehran , Iran [NPWMD)

MIZAN MACHINE MANUFACTURING GROUP (a.k.a. 3MG), P.O. Box 16595 -365, Tehran , Iran [NPWMD]

MOSCOW AVIATION INSTITUTE (a.k a . MAI), wherever located, including 4 Volokolamskoye Shosse, Moscow
125871, Russia [64 FR 2935, January 8, 1999]

NATIONAL STANDARDS AND CALIBRATION LABORATORY (a.k.a. NATIONAL CALIBRATION CENTRE;
a.k.a. NSCL), P.O. Box 4470, Damascus , Syria [NPWMD]

NEW ERA GROUP (a.k.a. China New Era Group ; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company; a . ka. Xinshidai ; a.k.a. XSD) [69 FR

56260, September 20, 2004)

NOVIN ENERGY COMPANY (a.k.a Energy Novin; a.ka. Noveen Energy Company), End of North Karegar Avenue,
Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

PARS TRASH COMPANY (a.k.a. PARS TARASH; a.ka. PARS TERASH ; a.k.a. PARS TRASH), 33 Fifteenth (15th)
Street, Seyed -Jamal -Eddin- Assad Abadi Avenue, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD)

PIONEER ENERGY INDUSTRIES COMPANY (a.ka. PISHGAM ENERGY INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT; a.k.a.
"PET'), P .O. Box 81465-361, Isfahan , Iran (NPWMD)

QANNAD], MOHAMMAD (a.k.a. GHANNADI MARAGHEH, MOHAMMAD; a&a. GHANNADI , MOHAMMAD;
a.k.a. QANNADI MARAGHEH, MOHAMMAD), o% ATOMIC ENERGY ORGANIZATION OF IRAN, Iran DOB 13
Oct 1952; POB Maragheb, Iran; citizen Iran; nationality Iran; Passport 20694 (Iran); alt. Passport A0003044 (Iran)
(individual)[NPWMD]

SANAM INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. Sanam Industries Group) Pasdaran Road j S , Tehran, Iran

SCIENTIFIC STUDIES AND RESEARCH CENTER (a.k.a. CENTRE D'ETUDES ET RECHERCHES ; aka. "SSRC"),
P 0. Box 4470 , Damascus, Syria [NPWMD)

SHAHID BAKERI INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. "SBIG"), Tehran, Iran [NPWMD)

SHAHID HEMMAT INDUSTRIAL GROUP (ak.a. "SHIG°), Damavand Tehran Highway , Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

STEIGER, Jakob, c/o KOHAS AG , Fribourg , FR, Switzerland; DOB 27 Apr 1941; POB Altstatten, SG , Switzerland
(individual) [NPWMD]

TANCHON COMMERCIAL BANK (F ka. CHANGGWANG CREDIT BANK; f k.a. KOREA CHANGGWANG
CREDIT BANK), Sacmul 1-Dong Pyongchon District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

TOSONG TECHNOLOGY TRADING CORPORATION, Pyongyang, Korea [NPWMD]

XINSHIDAI (a.k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company, a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. XSD) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004]

XSD (aka. China New Era Group; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. Xinshidai) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004]
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YA MA11Dl INDUSTRIES GROUP (a.k.a. Ya Mahdi industrial Resc.aich Complex ; a.k a. Ya Mahdi industrial Complcs;
a.k.a. "YMA") PO Box 19395-4797, Tehran, Iran

14
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$^_ Certtflcate of Foreign Governmelit or Other Foreign
rem Organization for United States Tax Withholding
(RM. Odoerwe-It" Vor use by tord9n povemmvnts . intornstional organhatlons , foreign central banks of OMO No. 150-1021

issue , leralpKtax- exornpt orpanlzatlona ferelgn private foundations, and gavernments of

0.9 .61t.rwtrr.91wr U.S. poravoalons.l
AMP:; aiI s..-a-• - Section relerenoae are to the Interm i t Revenue Code . P See reperate Inatructtons.

P. 01ve thle form to the withholding a m or payer. Do not sand to the IRS.

Oo not use title form for: Instead, use Form:

• Any faalgn goveene+om or other lonlyn aeyardtation Ihet Is not elalinlag the applieab3lty of sedllan (s) 115(2), 501(1:[,

892, 596 , or 1447 (-). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W.49EN or W.6EG

e A benenclet ownr testy detn*+p foreign states or treaty esrwfts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . WseEN
• A foreign parenorelt1p or a foreign tit . . . . . . . . . . W.BOEN or W-81MY

• A peryan claiming an exam ptbn f o n U.S. wllhboldrg on krcorne tfreatwely connected with Ito conduct
of a wde or business In the United States . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W-8EC1

e A nano, sump as a+t intermediary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W.Cnwv

t karm ei ary^estbn 1..1 zrvs
OR

„0.L 1 Z t ery or ftcrowallvn or erperJwUon
t (

3 Iar4i9n WA of Urea; or ler fo+etQa prnmmaM laterrtnWnatolgWw^on q q Fonfyn teasssmpt x{pNceuan
b E3 6orearnsut era U.s, ss9edon 1001 V4441 owned by the

ro.elon uft.dn18 q roroktn Roar. roe octron

4 OwnsoMM aaereb 4twee1, opt. or cOW no. a r all rou ti, Pe not use a P.O. em..
13

r
aqr w to>w. I"+. or ►•ovtnse. poster •e+w where 4pp.op-we. country foe aW abbro.letot

e Meeng sddnss W eiveam hem Mova1

crIf a cam. stun Of prornea. mdo s pa" or SIP coda a,ne spprowlse ^reoueMy (do na aeemrtusJ

. v a..wy..j.o R....wnw. ......w v. w wv..•.•+ a>•....sa.wuw.p r •WIQ7 Tar MaN lye%g 1nanew. tl boy tOPlone'

t Rara.fl ce rWa111at'^ (+^ae fn*trc000i

UN tiara statement

A For a foreign gnvernmarrb
a q 1 cattily thhap tha ondty tdentt(Ied In Pan 1;s a r'oreigs govmnment with in V+e meaning of seclbn 892 and the payments

are within the scope of the exernptFan granted by section 892.
Char* box Ob or box @a. W NUtevor Appllos:

b Cl The ene ty IaanlUted In Pprt I 1s an lntepratt part of ft government of ...xfa^.QR.{a :............................... .
a q The entity Identified in Pon I Is s corwbPted enti of te government of .... ......................................._.........

10 For an trttornadonal organtaattont
q t Cer11/y that=

e The amity ldenWiett In Part I Is an Interrt6None1 orgenhatlon within the mounting of uoetlan 7701 (e)(10) ande The payments are within the scope or the exemption gra ttea by section 892.
I I For a forefyn cntwa l Seek of Issue (not wholly owned by the foreign saverc(an):

E3 ) een dba
• The entity Identified in Pad 1 [s a foreign oontrol bare of Issue,
• The entity ideralfiad to Part I does mat hold obligalhais or bank d4posIe to vottkh this farm relates for use Inconnostlon with the conduct of a commercial bankdag funtxion or other commerctat actnrlt s and
• The payments era within the scope of the oxen on granted by section 898.

IWo d mu ev"Ird CW rotate eo.tr.oey 0* over v

For Paper Writ RadUCtlosJlct Nodes. too separele hulnxgane. Cit. NA 2seOtF rant; W-SEXP pier. tt•20x9
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fo.m w ee)ro (nwv.12-rooq vaDe 2

Quallt oatlon Statement (cnWWed)

12 For a foreign tau-eXempt orgartlzetiort. lneluclidg farelgn private foundations:

I( any of the income to w ich this ccrtltiicetlon rdatos constitutes Income 7ncludibte under section 512 in cornputing the
entity's unreletad buSlness taxable income, attach a statement identifying the amounts.

Cbeci either box iza or box 12bs
• q 1 certify that the entity IdentVied In Pert t has been Issued a determination Idler by the IRS dated .......................

thet)s currentty in effect and that concludes that It Is an exempt organization described In Section SO7(c).
b O 1 have attached to tilts form an opinion from U.S. counsel concluding that the entity Identrneo in Part t is oescrlneo in

section 501(c).
For section 301(c)(3) organizations onty, check either box 1Ze or box 1Zd:

C 0 It the determination letter or optnton of counsel concludes that the entity i0antirler In Part I is oeserrood in section
501(01(3). 1 cattily that the organization is not a private foundation described in section S09 I have attached an aiUcievh
of the orgenlzatlon setting forth sufficient facts for the IRS to determine that the organization Is not a private toundalion
because It ineete one of the exceptions described In section 609(a)i1), 12), (3). or (4)_

d q U the determination totter or opinion or coumal concludes that the enthy Identified In Pan I Is doscribod in section
501 W(31 I certify that the organization is a private foundation described In section 609.

1) For it govovnrrtant of a V.S. Possession:
D 1 cattily that the entity identified to Pan I is a gevarnnwnt of a possesslan of the UnIted,Stptea, or Is a political

sybdMslon thereof, and is claiming the exemption granted by section 115(2).

Cer[Htcatlon

Under pantiles of parjuryi I declare that I have airSe tined the Information on this form and to the best of my knowledge and
belief It is sae, correct, and aomp(eto. t further cett1y under penekles of perjury that:
• The organization for which I sm signing is the benetlgel owner or tile Motile to which this form relates.
• The beneficial owner is not a U.S. pet;o+b
• Fair a beneficial owner that Is a eortttollad entity of a foreign sovereign (cuter than a central bank of issue wholly owned bya foreign the benaliciat owner Is not engaged in commercial eetfvities Mthin of outside list united States, and
• For a beneficial owner that is a central bank of Issue wholly owned by a foreign sovereign. the bentfIciel owner is notengaged in edmmotclal activities wkhrn do UNted States.
Fta•thermere, I authorize this form to be provided to arty wit}h,otdng agent that hby COntrol. receipt, or eustotly of the incomeor which 1 orri the uerwnclat owner or ertr wtthhof g agent that can disburse or make payments of the become of which Iam the beneficial own ar.

M..re^Er^ °F I4t+
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NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. AWARD AGREEMENT

ORGANIZATION: Tel Aviv University (" Awardee") represented by Professor Daniel Cohen, Head,
Department of Enidemioloey and Preventive Medicine, School of Public Health,
Sackler Faculty of Medicine (MECIDS Proiect Leader in Israel)

PROJECT: MECIDS Country Support
AWARD NO.: 2058
APPROVED AMOUNT: for up to $ 138,300 ("Award")

1. This Award is for the specific purposes as described in Exhibit "A" (for convenience of reference, such purposes
hereinafter the "Project"), and payments received by Awardee may be expended for no other purpose without the prior
written consent of NTI. In addition, the Project budget attached to and included as a part of Exhibit "A" (the "Project
Budget") may not be modified or adjusted without the prior written consent of NTI. Consistent with the foregoing, all
payments received by Awardee may be expended only for charitable, scientific, literary or educational purposes
("Charitable Purposes") within the meaning of Sections 501(c)(3) and 170(cX2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended (the "Code"). Awardee shall return any funds not used for the specific Charitable Purposes set forth in
Exhibit "A" unless Awardec has obtained NTI's prior written approval of an alternative use of the funds.

2. Awardee agrees that none of the funds covered by this Award Agreement (with all exhibits and any special
stipulations, hereinafter the "Agreement") shall be used to participate in, or intervene in any political campaign on
behalf of (or in opposition to) any candidate for public office, to influence legislation, to carry on voter registration
drives, to make grants to individuals or other organizations, or to undertake any nonexempt activity, when such use of
the funds would be a taxable expenditure if made directly by NTI.

3. By checking the appropriate box below, the undersigned officer of Awardee hereby certifies that Awardee is (check
applicable and strike out statements that do not apply):

® Tax exempt under Code Section 501(cX3) and "not a private foundation" within the meaning of Code
Section 509(a), or in the absence of such a determination, Awardee is a state or any political subdivision
thereof within the meaning of Code Section 170(c)( 1), or a state college or university within the meaning
of Code Section 511(a)(2)(B) (hereinafter referred to as a "Public Charity"). (Please provide a copy of
any letter from the IRS determining this status.)

® Tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3) and classified as a private foundation under the Code. (Please
provide a copy of the letter from IRS determining this status.)

® Not tax exempt under Code Section 501(c)(3).

4. If Awardee is currently tax exempt under Code Section 501(cX3) or classified as a Public Charity under the Code, then
in the event Awardee loses such tax exempt or Public Charity status, this Agreement shall be considered null and void
and all unexpended Award funds shall be immediately returned to NTI.

5. Awardee agrees to immediately notify NTi, in writing, if (i) Awardee's federal tax status is revoked or altered; (ii)
Awardee has reasonable grounds to believe that its federal tax status may be revoked or altered; or (ih) Awardee has
reason to believe that the Award cannot be or continue to be expended for the specific purposes set forth in Exhibit

6. In order to ensure that there is no misunderstanding by the general public regarding NTI's involvement with the
Project, NTI reserves the right to, in advance, review, comment on and otherwise approve any statements,
announcements or releases proposed to be made by Awardee to the press or public regarding NTT's involvement with
the Project. Awardee may, however, make reference to NTI's support of Awardee's work generally as Awardee
executes the Project.

7. NTI reserves the right, prior to submission for publication, to review and comment upon any documents, manuscripts,
papers, exhibits or other materials that might result from the Project Awardee agrees to duly consider comments,
suggestions or issues that NTI identifies as noteworthy or of significance and which will be received within 30 days.
At NTI's election, NTI's support will be acknowledged in any such publication. Any such acknowledgment will
indicate, "This (publication) has been supported (in part) with funds from the Nuclear Threat Initiative. Its contents
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represent the views, findings and opinions of the authors, and are not necessarily those of the Nuclear Threat
Initiative."

8. Awardee hereby grants and NTI hereby accepts a royalty-free, nonexclusive, irrevocable and perpetual license (with a
right to sublicense) to reproduce, publish and otherwise use and authorize others to reproduce, publish and otherwise
use, any materials resulting from the Project. These materials may be published after thcir content has been approved
by Awardee. Awardee will receive the adequate professional and scientific credit.

9. Awardee shall cooperate with NTI in supplying any additional information or in complying with any laws, rules,
regulations, or procedures which might be required by any governmental authority in order for NTI to comply with and
establish the fact that it has observed all requirements of all laws, rules and regulations with respect to this Award.

10. Awardee agrees to keep accurate and complete books and records of receipts and expenditures made in connection
with the Project Awardee will maintain such books and records in a maimer that the receipts and expenditures of
Award funds will be shown separately thereon. Awardee will keep records of receipts and expenditures of Award
funds as well as copies of reports submitted to NTI and supporting documentation for at least four (4) years after the
completion of use of Award funds, and will make the same available to NTI for inspection as reasonably required from
the time of Awardee's acceptance of this Award through such period.

It. Both the quality of the work done and Awardee's progress toward achieving the goals of the Award will be reviewed
by NTI. NTI may monitor and conduct formal evaluations of operations and progress under this Award, which may
include visits from NTI personnel to observe Awardee's projects and programs and to review financial and other
records and materials connected with activities financed by this Award, and Awardee agrees to timely cooperate and
assist NTI with such monitoring and evaluation activities.

12. It is anticipated the Award will be paid in accordance with the disbursement schedule attached hereto as Exhibit "B".
However, in the case of a multi-year or other Award payable in installments, the payment of each installment shall be
additionally subject to a determination by NTI, in its sole and absolute discretion, that (i) Awardee has timely provided
the deliverables and services set forth in the attached Proposal; (ii) Awardee has timely delivered the report(s)
requested by NTI in the attached guidelines; (iii) payments received from NTi have been used solely for the purposes
for which they were authorized; (iv) additional payments shall be used solely for the purposes for which the Award
was authorized; (v) Awardee has otherwise strictly complied with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and (vi)
there have been no material changes in Awardee's operations, staffing or funding which would adversely affect the
objectives for which the Award was authorized; and (vii) the context in which the Project is to be executed has not
been changed so substantially that the objectives for which the funds were authorized cannot be adequately realized.

13. Awardee shall provide detailed reporting as described in Exhibit "C" hereto.

14. In the case of any violation by Awardee of any of the terms or conditions of this Award, including but not limited to
not executing the Project in strict compliance with Exhibit "A". or in the event of any change in or challenge by the
Internal Revenue Service of Awardee's federal tax status, NTI reserves the right in its absolute discretion to terminate
the Award. NTI's determination will be final and will be binding and conclusive upon Awardee. Upon termination of
this Award for any reason, NTI will withhold any further payment of Award funds and all unexpended Award funds
and any portion of the Award funds which was not spent for the Project shall be immediately returned to NTI.
Notwithstanding the aforesaid, NTI will not undertake to terminate the Award unless prior written notice of the
violation has been given to the University and the violation has not been remedied within 30 days of such notice.

15. Awardee shall indemnify and hold NTI. its directors, officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents
harmless from and against all third party claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, judgments, fines, penalties, interest,
expenses and costs (including, without limitation, reasonable accounting and attorneys' fees and disbursements) which
result from any breach of legal liability of Awardee's representations or warranties made in relation to this Agreement,
the Project, or from any breach of the terms of this Agreement, or from any negligent acts or omissions of Awardee, its
directors, officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents relating to, or in any way connected with,
activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement

16. This Agreement and the exhibits and any special stipulations attached hereto constitute the entire understanding ofNTI
and Awardee with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersede all prior agreements and understandings , whether
oral or written . This Agreement may not be amended or modified except in a writing signed by NTI. This Agreement
shall be deemed to be made under, and in all respects shall be interpreted under and governed by, the laws of the
District of Columbia, U.S.A.

2
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Exhibit "A"

Background

Pioject Description

The governance of the Middle East Consortium on Infectious Disease Surveillance (MECIDS) is based upon a newly

formed Executive Council composed of an Executive Chairperson and Executive Board, supported by national MECIDS

Country Coordinators and a Secretariat.

'Ilse primary responsibility for day-to-day management of the program and its activities, determining the meeting agendas,

holding the consortium accountable for deliverables, and planning the strategic direction for MECIDS will be driven by the

Executive Council supported by a Secretariat All MECIDS activities, including those described below, are determined by

the MECIDS Executive Board. Should the MECIDS Executive Board decide to modify the budget or project activities, the

budget and/or activities outlined in this Agreement will likewise be modified.

MECIDS Country Support

The purpose of this Award is to improve the eat ly detection and response to pandemic influenza and other food- and water-

borne diseases by increasing laboratory and epidemiological capacity within the MECIDS countries. Over the last four
years, the laboratory capacity in Jordan, Israel and the Palestinian Authority has been increasing through NTI's financial

support ofMECIDS. This increased capacity has included the support of dedicated laboratory personnel for food- and
water-borne disease surveillance, laboratory equipment and supplies for food- and water-borne diseases, and training

opportunities for both laboratorians and other public health staff in applied epidemiology and disease investigations.

As the consortium has taken on the threat of avian and human influenza preparedness efforts, diagnostic efforts need to

increase against these threats. Laboratory personnel and essential supplies for meeting the increased demands placed on a
system with already inadequate resources will have to be met. In addition, an immediate need exists to build a rapid, real-

time communications capacity among the various laboratories within each country or government, and across borders to the
international secretariat.

Services: Country Coordinators

One or two professional staff will serve as points of contact for day-to-day MECIDS communications and planning needs,
including:

•S Data sharing
0 Communications infrastructure development
0s Providing assistance to immediate needs of the Secretariat regarding logistical arrangements for meetings,

conferences, and other special events.

The Country Coordinator(s) will work closely with both the Executive Council members from their country or government
as well as interact closely with other Country Coordinators. The Coordinator(s) will be required to attend meetings,
including Executive Council meetings, training workshops and various other technical and scientific exercises and
meetings.

The MECIDS Country Coordinator(s) will follow the direction of the MECIDS Executive Council. The Coordinator(s) will
work towards the goals identified in the Business Plan, as agreed upon by the MECIDS Executive Board. The
Coordinator(s) will be required to report to the Executive Council and Secretariat regularly or as determined by the
Executive Board.

Training Regional. National Meetings & Exercises

A Regional Training Session on laboratory pathogens may include 2-3 representatives from each partner, including the
Secretariat Funds allow for 10 people to attend a four-day training session at a regional location to be determined. At least
one Country Coordinator from each partner country must be in attendance.

A Local Training Session on laboratory pathogens may include up tolO representatives, including the Country
Coordinator(s). Funds allow for 10 people to attend a four-day training session.
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A National Influenza and Disease Surveillance Exercise will provide each MECIDS country with tools to identify and
address challenges at the national levels related to planning, surveillance and response to public health emergencies.
Pandemic influenza preparedness will be used as an illustrative example for this purpose. To achieve this goal, a national
"tabletop" exercise will be developed, based on plausible scenarios, and conducted in individual MECIDS countries, with
the view to conduct an exercise at the regional level.

Once the National Exercise has occurred, Awardee shall conduct a National Training Session on Surveillance and Disease
Response Preparation This training session will address lessons-learned from the national exercise and will produce a
training syllabus.

Procurement Method'

In order to obtain Project funds, Awardee is required to submit Procurement documents as designated below.

Individual Consultant
In order to procure funds for the Country Coordinator(s), Awardee is required to submit the following:

:• Name, title and work address of individual(s) selected for Country Coordinator position
:• Brief explanation of selection, including past experience with MECIDS (if applicable)

If individual has not engaged in previous work with MECIDS, Awardee is required to provide evidence
that a fair selection process has been undertaken to hire select individual(s)

•:• Country Coordinator(s) Curriculum Vitae
v If nominated Country Coordinator changes, Awardee must notify NTI and provide relevant details for

selection ofnew Country Coordinator.

Quality and Cost-based Selection (QCBS)
In order to procure funds for Training, Awardee is required to submit the following:

:• If it results in cost-savings, NTI may act as the QCBS Procurement agent
^. At least 3 price quotations from appropriate suppliers. Any variance (i:.e, a sole provider) must be

approved by NTI.
Copies ofthe requests for quotations, which shall indicate the description and quantity of the
specification of works, as well as desired delivery (or completion) time and place.

Training costs may include stafflpersonnel, conference rooms, supplies, communication, transportation, accommodation
and food for participants, international travel (for selected people who will undergo training abroad), and other
miscellaneous costs related to coordination of the Training sessions.

Awardee will be required to submit to NTI a description of the training to be held, including date, subject matter and
potential attendees, as well as price quotations for travel and other meeting/training costs. Upon receipt of description and
price quotations, NTI will either pay the costs directly or will disburse funds to Awardee for this purpose.

t Refer to "Project Budget".
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Project Budget

The Project Budget covers a period of 16 months. Awardee will identify specific dates in Interim and Final Reports. The
Project shall be used only for work that directly supports MECIDS, as directed by the Executive Board. 71ie Project Budget
shall not be used for the salary of the project leader, Dr Daniel Cohen.

Services Procurement Method Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total
Country

Individual Consultants 16 Months $3,750 $60,000
Coordinator(s)

$60 ,000

Training Procurement Method Quantity Unit Unit Rate Total

ReSionat Trainin g
Laboratory
pathogens training, Quality & Cost-Based Selection I Trainings $3,300 $3,300
10 people

Local Training
Enhanced
Laboratory
pathogens training,

Quality & Cost-Based Selection I Trainings $10,000 $10,000

10 people, 4 days
National Influenza and
Disease Surveillance Quality & Cost-Based Selection I Trainings $15,000 $15,000
Exercises
National Training for
Surveillance and Quality & Cost-Based Selection I Trainings $50,000 $50,000
Response Preparation

$78,300

Total: $138,300

2 Refer to "Procurement Method" on page 5 of Agreement.

6
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Exhibit "B"

Tentative Disbursement Schedule

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, it is anticipated the Award will be disbursed as follows:

Services: Country Coordinators

Tentative Disbursement Date Installment Amount (USD)

Upon receipt of Procurement documents and
signed Agreement $20,000

July 2007

Upon receipt of I" Interim Report (Financial & Narrative)
$20,000

November 2007

Upon receipt of tad Interim Report (Financial & Narrative)
March 2008

$20,000

Training: Regional, Local Training & Exercise

Tentative Disbursement Date Installment Amount

Nil will disburse allocated funds to Awardee;
Upon receipt ofQCBS documents Or if cost-savings result NTI may provide funds directly to

provider
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Exhibit "C"

Interim Repotting Requircmcnts

Services
Country Coordinator(s) will be required to submit Interim Financial and Narrative Reports. Interim Financial Reports

should include a description of costs incurred during period of work, including timeframe (period of time for which the

disbursement of funds covered), activities, travel, technical support and other MECIDS activities. Interim Narrative Reports

should include a brief description of activities and work pei formed dui ing this period.

Interim Reports will be due:
15, 'r2007

Februa IS, 208 j :-,,1l) fl' rpc+.+, tol

Training

IfNil pays costs directly, Awardee will be required to submit a report to NTI describing the outcome of the training
session , including agenda , attendees and a summary of activities tlessons, no later than one month after session has taken
place.

If NTI disburses funds to Awardee to cover the costs of training, Awardee will be required to submit invoices for payments
made with funds. Upon completion of training session, Awardee will be required to submit a report describing the outcome
of the session, including agenda, attendees and a summary of activities/lessons. Awardee will also be required to submit a
training syllabus for each respective training session. These reports, including invoices, will be due to NTI no later than one
month after session has taken place.

Final Reporting Requirements

At such time as the Award funds are fully expended, NTI requires for our records a final report, as appropriate, which will:
(t) describe in narrative fashion what was achieved with the Award funds; and (ii) provide a full financial accounting of the
Award.

Narrative Report

Each narrative report should briefly (no more than five pages) summarize how the Award was used and
the results which were achieved. The report will be used by NTI staff to evaluate and to provide an
overview of your work for our Board of Directors. The following list, insofar as relevant to our Award to
your organization , may provide guidance in the preparation ofyour reports:

a. Did the Project achieve the objectives outlined in your organization's Proposal? If not, how did
the results vary from these objectives? Explain any milestones that have been achieved. How do
you view the future of the Project?

b. What developments or implementations of solutions to the problems addressed by this Award
have occurred because of this Project? What, if anything, has/is occurring in the field that has
changed the climate surrounding the issue?

c. Describe the tangible results of the project. What did the Project "produce"? (e.g. payment of
salaries, print publications, meetings)

d. Describe the Project's impact on the issues being addressed. What supporting information
demonstrates the Project's impact?

e. Submit copies of significant reports, books, or media productions that stem from your efforts in
connection with the Award.

f For interim reports on multi-year Awards only: Describe the Project activities to be conducted
in the next year and provide an updated budget for those activities as part of the financial report
(see below). If you have previously submitted a Project Budget for the next Award year, what
modifications, if any, do you expect to make to the Project Budget?

U. Financial Report

Each financial report should be as detailed as possible and include the following:
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a A line item comparison of budgeted versus actual expenses as they relate specifically to our

Award

b. A statement certifying that all Award funds were expended for the purposes of the Award. If the

entire Award has not been expended, please explain proposed usage of the unexpended amount.

c. An explanation of any variations from the Project Budget submitted with your organization's

Proposal
d. A brief summary of any fundraising for the Project, including a description of any unexpected

shortfalls or surpluses. Did this grant assist your organization in leveraging fiends from other

sources? If not, why not?

III. Delivery of the Narrative and Financial Report

Interim and Final Reports should be sent to:

Terence Taylor
NTI, Global Health and Security Initiative
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
7th Floor
Washington, DC 20006

9
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Exhibit "D"

Special Stipulations

The following terms and conditions are hereby incorporated into the Agreement by reference:

Awardee agrees that the proceeds of the Grant may not be used to pay for Taxes levied by, or in the territory of,

the Member Country on or in respect of Eligible Expenditures, or on their importation, manufactuue, procurement

or supply

Awardee agrees to: (i) control the process whereby any individual who may use this Award, or any portion

thereof for purposes of travel or attendance at a meeting or workshop is selected and (ii) supervise such individual

in carrying out the purpose for which the Award was made.

Awardee agrees that all goods, works and services financed out of this Grant shall be used exclusively for the
purposes of the Project

Awardee agrees that it shall not involve as participants in the Project or otherwise use any Award funds to enter
into transactions with entities listed pursuant to the U.S. Foreign Assets Control Regulations (31 Code of Federal
Regulations Parts 500-598) or relevant Executive Orders as ineligible to participate in transactions, directly or
indirectly, with U.S. organizations and persons. NTI calls Awardee's attention to the list of entities published in
the Weapons of Mass Destruction Trade Control Regulations (31 Code of Federal Regulations 539 and the list of
Weapons of Mass Destruction Proliferators and Their Supporters published pursuant to Executive Order 13382;
partial list provided as Exhibit "E'). Awardee understands that the list may change from time to time. Prohibited
transactions with the parties listed pursuant to the Weapons of Mass Destruction 'trade Control Regulations and
subject to this limitation include, without limitation: (i) procuring any goods, technology or services, or entering
into any agreement for the procurement of any goods, technology or services from the listed organizations; (ii)
providing any assistance to or obligating funds for such purpose with listed organizations; or (iii) importing into
the U.S. any goods, technology, or services produced or provided by listed organizations, any of entities described
in the above regulations or executive order. For entities listed pursuant to Executive Order 13382 and certain Parts
of the Foreign Assets Control Regulations (e.g., listed Foreign Terrorist Organizations) the prohibition covers all
business transactions and funds transfers of any kind.

10
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Exhibit "E"

Selected Entities Subject to 31 Code of Federal Regulations Pai t 539 "WMD Trade Control Regulations" and
Executive Order 13382

AEROSPACE INDUSTRIES ORGANIZATION (a.k.a. SAZMANE SANAYE JIAVA FAZA; a.k.a. "AIO"), Langare
Street, Nobonyad Square, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

ATOMIC ENERGY ORGANIZATION OF IRAN (a.k.a. SAZEMAN-E ENERGY ATOM[), P.O. Box 14144-1339, End
of North Karegar Avenue, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD)

BANK SEPAH, Imam Khomeini Square P.O. Box 11364-9569, Tehran, Iran; all offices worldwide [NPWMD]

BANK SEPAH INTERNATIONAL PLC, 5-7 Eastcheap, London EC3M 1JT, United Kingdom [NPWMD]

BALTIC STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY, wherever located, including 121, 1- ya Krasnoarmeiskaya UI., 198005 St.
Petersburg, Russia [63 FR 42089, July 30, 1998]

BEIJING ALITE TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD. (a k.a. ALCO; a.k.a. BEIJING HAILI LIANHE KEJI YOUXIAN
GONGS!), 12A Beisanhuan Zhong Road, P.O. Box 3042, Beijing, China; and all other locations worldwidefNPWMD]

CHINA GREAT WALL INDUSTRY CORPORATION (a.k.a. CGWIC; a.ka. ZHONGGUO CHANGCHENG GONGYE
ZONGGONGSI), No. 30 Haidian Nanlu, Beijing, China; Moscow, Russia; and all other locations worldwide[NPWMD]

CHINA NEW ERA GROUP (a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company; a.k.a. New Era Group; ak.a. XSD; a.k.a. Xinshidai) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004)

CHINA NATIONAL PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHINA NATIONAL
PRECISION MACHINERY 1/E CORP.; a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORTIEXPORT
CORPORATION; a.k.a. CPM[EC; a.k.a. ZHONGGUO JINGMI JIXIE JINCHUKOU ZONGGONGSI), No. 30 Haidian
Nanlu, Beijing, China; and all other locations worldwide [NPWMD]

CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k.a. CPMIEC), wherever located (July 30,
2003]

CHINA XINSHIDAI COMPANY (a.k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. XSD; a.k.a. Xinshidai) (69
FR 56260, September 20, 2004]

CPMIEC (a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION), wherever located (July 30,
2003)

D. MENDELEYEV UNIVERSITY OF CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY OF RUSSIA, wherever located, including 9
Miusskaya Sq, Moscow 125047, Russia [64 FR 2935, January 8, 1999]

DEFENSE INDUSTRIES ORGANIZATION (a.ka DEFENCE INDUSTRIES ORGANISATION; a.ka. DIO; a.k a.
SASEMAN SANAJE DEFA; a.k.a. SAZEMANE SANAYE DEFA; a.k.a. °SASADJA°), P.O. Box 19585-777, Pasdaran
Street, Entrance of Babaie Highway, Permanent Expo of Defence Industries Organization, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

DERAKHSHANDEH, AHMAD, do BANK SEPAH, No. 33 Hormozan Building, Pirozan St., Sharak Ghods, Tehran, Iran;
DOB I I Aug 1956; POB Iran (individual) [NPWMD]

ELECTRONICS INSTITUTE, P.O. Box 4470, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD)

FAJR INDUSTRIES GROUP (a.k.a. FADJR INDUSTRIES GROUP; a.k.a. IFP; a.k.a. INDUSTRIAL FACTORIES OF
PRECISIONMACHINERY; a.k.a. INSTRUMENTATION FACTORIES OF PRECISION MACHINERY; a.k.a.
INSTRUMENTATION FACTORY PLANT; a.k.a. MOJTAME SANTY AJZAE DAGHIGH; a.k.a. NASR INDUSTRIES
GROUP), P.O. Box 1985-777, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

FARAYAND TECHNIQUE (a.k.a. FARAYAND TECHNIC), End of North Karegar Avenue, Shomali, Tehran, Iran; P.O.
Box 14155-1339, Tehran, Iran; Esfahan, Iran; Isfahan, Iran [NPWMD]

11
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FEDERAL RESEARCII AND PRODUCTION COMPLEX ALTAY, Russia [69 FR 67617- 18, November 18, 2004]

G W. AEROSPACE, INC (a.k.a. GREAT WALL AEROSPACE, INC), 21515 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 670, Torrance, CA
90503; California Corporate Number C1458237 (United States) [NPWMD]

GLAVKOSMOS, wherever located, including 9 Krasnoproletarskaya St., 103030 Moscow, Russia [63 FR 42089, July 30,
1998]

HESONG TRADING CORPORATION, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NI'WMD]

HIGHER INSTITUTE OF APPLIED SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (a.k.a. HIAST; a.k.a. INSTITUT DES SCIENCES
APPLIQUEES ET DE TECHNOLOGIE; a.k.a. INSTITUT SUPERIEUR DES SCIENCES APPLIQUEES ET DE
TECHNOLOGIE; a.k.a. ISAT; a.k.a. ISSAT), P.O. Box 31983, Barzeh, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD)

KALAYE ELECTRIC COMPANY (a.k a. KALA ELECTRIC COMPANY), 33 Fifteenth (15th) Street, Seyed-Jamal-
Eddin-Assad Abadi Avenue, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

KAVOSHYAR COMPANY (a k.a. KAAVOSH YAAR; a.k.a. KAVOSHYAR), P.O. Box 19395-1834, Tehran, Iran;
Vanaq Square, Corner of Shiraz Across No. 71, Molla Sadra Ave, Tehran, Iran; No. 86, 20th St., North Karegar Ave,
Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

KOHAS AG, Route des Arsenaux 15, Fribourg, FR 1700, Switzerland; C.R. No. CH-217.0.135.719-4 (Switzerland)
[NPWMD]

KOREA COMPLEX EQUIPMENT IMPORT CORPORATION, Rakwondong , Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea,
North [NPWMD]

KOREA INTERNATIONAL CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE COMPANY (a.k.a. CHOSON INTERNATIONAL
CHEMICALS JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. CHOSUN INTERNATIONAL CHEMICALS JOINT
OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. INTERNATIONAL CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), Hamhung,
South Hamgyong Province, Korea, North; Man gyongdae-knyok, Pyongyang, Korea, North; Mangyungdae-gu, Pyongyang,
Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA KWANGSONG TRADING CORPORATION, Rakwon-dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang , Korea, North
[NPWMD]

KOREA MINING DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHANGGWANG SINYONG
CORPORATION; aka. EXTERNAL TECHNOLOGY GENERAL CORPORATION; a.k.a. NORTH KOREAN MINING
DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION; a.k.a. "KOMID"), Central District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA PUGANG TRADING CORPORATION , Rakwon-dong, Pothonggang District , Pyongyang, Korea, North
[NPWMD]

KOREA RYONBONG GENERAL CORPORATION (a.ka. KOREA YONBONG GENERAL CORPORATION; f.k.a.
LYONGAKSAN GENERAL TRADING CORPORATION), Pot'onggang District, Pyongyang, Korea, North ; Rakwon-
dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA RYONGWANG TRADING CORPORATION (a.k.a. KOREA RYENGWANG TRADING CORPORATION),
Rakwon-long, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA RYONHA MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHOSUN YUNHA MACHINERY
JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. KOREA RYENHA MACHINERY JN CORPORATION; a.k.a. RYONHA
MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), Central District, Pyongyang, Korea, North; Mangungdae-gu,
Pyongyang, Korea, North; Mangyongdae District, Pyongyang , Korea, North [NPWMD]

LETLABADI, ALI HAJINIA (a.ka. LAILABADI, ALI HADJINIA), do MESBAH ENERGY COMPANY, [ran; DOB 19
Feb 1950; POB Tabriz, Iran; citizen Iran; nationality Iran; Passport E4710151 (Iran) issued 15 Oct 2000 expires 15 Oct
2005 (individual) [NPWMD]

12
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LIMMT ECONOMIC AND TRADE COMPANY, LTD. (a.k.a. LIMMT (DALIAN FTZ) METALLURGY AND
MINERALS CO., LTD.; a.k.a. LIMMT (DALIAN FTZ) MINMETALS AND METALLURGY CO., LTD ; a.k.a. LIMMT
(DALIAN) METALLURGY AND MINERALS CO., LTD), 2501-2508 Yuexiu Mansion, No. 82 Xinkai Road, Dalian,
Liaoning 116011, China; and all other locations worldwide [NPWMD]

MAI (a.k.a. MOSCOW AVIATION INSTITUTE), wherever located, including 4 Volokolamskoye Shosse, Moscow
125871, Russia [64 FR 2935, January 8, 1999]

MESBAH ENERGY COMPANY (a.k a. "MEC"), 77 Armaghan Gharbi Street, Valiasr Blve., Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

MIZAN MACHINE MANUFACTURING GROUP (a.k.a. 3MG), P.O. Box 16595-365, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

MOSCOW AVIATION INSTITUTE (a.k.a. MAI), wherever located, including 4 Volokolamskoye Shosse, Moscow
125871, Russia [64 FR 2935, January S. 1999]

NATIONAL STANDARDS AND CALIBRATION LABORATORY (a.k.a. NATIONAL CALIBRATION CENTRE;
a.k.a. NSCL), P.O. Box 4470, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD]

NEW ERA GROUP (a.k.a. China New Era Group; ak a. China Xinshidai Company; a.k.a. Xinshidai; ak.a. XSD) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004]

NOVIN ENERGY COMPANY (a.k.a Energy Novin; a.k.a. Noveen Energy Company), End of North Karegar Avenue,
Tehran, Iran [NPWMD)

PARS TRASH COMPANY (a.k.a. PARS TARASH; a.k a. PARS TERASH; a.k.a. PARS TRASH), 33 Fifteenth ( 15th)
Street, Seyed-Jamal-Eddin- Assad Abadi Avenue, Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

PIONEER ENERGY INDUSTRIES COMPANY (a.k.a. PISHGAM ENERGY INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT; a.k.a.
"PEP'), P.O. Box 81465-361, Isfahan, Iran [NPWMD]

QANNADI, MOHAMMAD (a.k.a. GHANNADI MARAGHEH, MOHAMMAD; a.k.a. GHANNADI, MOHAMMAD;
a.k.a. QANNADI MARAGHEH, MOHAMMAD), c/o ATOMIC ENERGY ORGANIZATION OF IRAN, Iran; DOB 13
Oct 1952; POB Maragheh, Iran; citizen Iran; nationality Iran; Passport 20694 (Iran); alt . Passport A0003044 (Iran)
(individual)[NPWMD]

SANAM INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. Sanam Industries Group) Pasdaran Road 15, Tehran, Iran

SCIENTIFIC STUDIES AND RESEARCH CENTER (a.k.a. CENTRE D'ETUDES ET RECHERCHES; a.k.a. "SSRC"),
P.O. Box 4470, Damascus, Syria [NPWMD]

SHAHID BAKEBI INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. "SBIG"), Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

SHAHID HEMMAT INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. "SHIG"), Damavand Tehran Highway, Tehran, Iran [NPWMDj

STEIGER, Jakob, do KOHAS AG, Fribourg, FR, Switzerland; DOB 27 Apr 1941; POB Altstatten, SG, Switzerland
(individual) [NPWMD]

TANCHON COMMERCIAL BANK (fka. CHANGGWANG CREDIT BANK; fk.a. KOREA CHANGGWANG
CREDIT BANK), Saemut 1 -Dong Pyongchon District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD)

TOSONG TECHNOLOGY TRADING CORPORATION, Pyongyang, Korea [NPWMD)

XINSHIDAI (a.k.a. China New Era Group; aka. China Xinshidai Company; a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. XSD) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004)

XSD (ak.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. Xinshidai) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004)
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YA MARDI INDUSTRIES GROUP (a.k.a Ya Mahdi Industrial Research Complex; ak.a. Ya Mahdi Industrial Comples;
a k.a. "YMA") PO Box 19395-4797, Tehran, Iran

14
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May 15, 2008

Dr. Moe Ko Oo
Mekong Basin Disease Sur%cillanc-: Netwolt 0M(30S)

MR1)S Coordinatoa

Re: NTI Award No. 2066

D,x Dr. Moe:

We have approved your request for an Award in the amount of 110.000 to assist
N48DS in the deployment of Rapid Res,)onsc '1-cnm, to Myanmar in order to
prunride support following the recent a clone. The end date of this,\%ard is dune
3, 2008.

Nil finis shall be used for transportation to and from 4yatimar, commu:ticatiou

and translators. In the case of any violation by Awardco of any of the Corms or

conditions of this Award, including but not limited to not executing the Project in
strict compliance with the Proposal, NITI tcscrves the right in its .rbCOhuc

discretion to terminoc the Awe d1. Upon termination of this ,nard for alts ma-zcn.

NTl will withhold any further payment of Award funds and all tmcapended

Award funds and any portion of the A; Bard funds which was not sptuit for the

Project shall be immediately returned to NTT.

Awardee shall indemnify and hold NT!, its directors, officcl s, employees,

consultants , representatives and agonts hanulcss from and against all third party

claims, liabilities, suits , demands, losses, judgments, fines , penalties, interest,

expenses and costs (including, without limitation . reasonable accounting and

attorneys' fees and disbursements) which result fiont any breach of A wardec's

representations or warranties made in rehition in this Agrc:rstrerl. the Proposal. or

the Project . or from any birach of this touts ut'this AaMetac•lt, cr from Any

negligent acts or omissions of Awarder, its directors , officers, ernplnyccs.

consultants , representatives and agents relating to . or in any way connected with.

activities conducted pursuant to this Agieentent.

r.. ts-:rd.1FL ' Q,:r' II),', ' i •tL.h 1 1J; i(r ihri i,,I -

11t'nr tiW fil l., iduli: id 'ilaI I Jt I:lit ii 1t II'j l:is)
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Dr Moe
May 1 S, 2f'^

Paec 2

Pursuant to the U.S. Gorxji nent's Of!icc of Foicir;n Asset- Control rctttlnUc•ns, These funds
may not be exported. directly or indirectly, to the (ro%ernmcm of M%arutt . A-l i:nancial
tray ietinns must occur outside of;rl.nnmar, in Th:tila';d.

Final financial and narrative reports conc.errunt; tires Award will be due w r hin 60 days of the cnd

of the grant period ( no latex than Aumust 2 . 26,4".

Please sign and r .t rn the duplicate copy of (h is lettcx to ncknowiedge your ,:rrcemern to tha
conditions for this Award.

We look forward to the continued relationship between MRDS and NTT.

Sincerely,

Charles B. Curtis
Presidenr cmd Chile/Opcro:ing Offirer

Enclosure

Acknowlulgement ofconditions for Award
Dr. Moe Ko Oo }
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MEMORANDUM

To CI ARLES B CUR7115

FROM : I.Ol1ISl: (SRI SI IAN

'rHRtl• RUI II .I I\(;^ Jr!`

Cll.\RI.(71'17 : Vl'KINS(iN

I EIt1. N(J;'I'AYI X)R

CC: BROOKE ANDERSON

SUBJECT: I (tJ ;ST IOR IYINDING TO M131)S IUR RAPTI) RI?SPONSI:'I'I?•\AMS T() MYANMAR

DATE: 5/15/2008

Purpose: To provide $30,000 to the Mekong Basin Disease Surveillance Network (MBDS) to assist

in the deployment of Rapid Response Teams (RRTs) to Myanmar. The current situation in post-

cyclone Myanmar is dire. Oxfam estimates that 1 . 5 million people in Myanmar are on the brink of a

"massive public health catastrophe" and the necessary aide is not being delivered due to the military

junta's refusal of western aide. The junta is finally allowing Thai aide into the country and members

of MBDS have been able to enter the country to provide support. Fears of cholera, as well as

mosquito-borne diseases such as malaria and dengue fever, which are endemic to the area, have

heightened.

The teams will be departing Thailand on Friday, May 15 and will be traveling to and from Myanmar
for roughly two weeks . N!I funds will go directly to MBDS, which has is Secretariat stationed in
Bangkok, in order to support the deployment of the R.RTs. These hinds will be used to support
teams that will be crossing the border into Myanmar but all transactions .viU take place in Thailand.
No funding will be delivered to Myanmar. MK Technologies has reviewed this work plan and has
given us the go-ahead pursuant to the Office of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC) "Burmese Sanctions
Regulations , 31 C.F.R. Part 537" (attached), dated May 9, 2008, which states that "Certain financial
transactions in' support of humanitarian [...] activities in Burma (Myanmar) [are] authorized" "for a
period of 120 days".

Nil funds will be used for the following-

W Transportation to/from Myanmar

n Communication (phone, radio, etc)

n Translators

Relevance to NTI's mission:

The creation of regional disease surveillance networks is an essential tool for combating biological

threats. NTI's Global Health and Security Initiative has been supporting the work of MBDS since

2005. As a result of the 1,T11-funded Regional Tabletop Simulation Exercise that took place in

Cambodia in March 2007, MBDS developed a comprehensive six-year plan. One component of this

plan, which NTI is currently supporting, is to train and mobilize Rapid Response 'reams to help
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seduce the spread and impact of infectious disease outbreaks, whether naturally occurring or

tntcnuonally caused.

We will cxplurv viwihcr Goggle funds on lx- used for this gran

Approve 414

Disapprove

1•

2
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May 15, 2008

Pursuant to the authority vested in the President of NTI pursuant a board resolution
approved on April 30, 2001, 1 hereby authorize and approve a small grant of $30,000 for
the Mekong Basin Disease Surveillance Network (MBDS) to assist in the deployment of
Rapid Response Teams (RRTs) consistent with the six year plan developed out of NTI's
recent tabletop exercises. The development and deployment of RRTs will further
strengthen the ability of MBDS to respond to outbreaks of infectious diseases, whether
naturally occurring or terrorist induced.

ot"6.
Charles B. Curtis
President and Chief Operating Officer

4



NUCLEAR THREAT INITIATIVE, INC. AWARD AGREEMENT
Statement 25

ORGANIZATION: Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies ("Awardcc")

PROJECT: WAID Project Funding
AWARD NO.: XXX - o-l t
APPROVED AMOUNT: Up to SJ 84,000 ("Award")
EFFECTIVE DATE: Upon receipt of executed Award Agreement by Awardee

This Award is for the specific purpose of supporting the Institute's activities and programming tclated to Weapons of

Mass Destruction (WMD) in South Asia, as more fully described on the written proposal attached hereto as Exhibit

"A" (for convenience of reference, such purposes hereinafter the "Project" and such proposal hereinafter the

"Proposal"), and payments received by Awardee may be expended for no other purpose without the prior written

consent of Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc. (NTI). In addition, the Project budget attached to the Proposal (the "Project

Budget") may not be materially modified of adjusted without the prior written consent of NTI Consistent with the

foregoing, all payments received by A`wardee may be expended only for charitable, scientific, literacy or educational

purposes ("Charitable Purposes") within the meaning of Sections SOI (c)(3) and 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code

of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). Awardee shall return any funds not used for the specific Charitable Purposes set

forth in the attached Proposal unless Awardce has obtained NTI's prior written approval of an alternative use of the

funds. The project shall be completed on or before March 2, 2009, unless Awardee requests and receives approval

from NTI for an extension.

2. Awardee agrees that none of the funds covered by this Award Agreement (with all exhibits and any special

stipulations , hereinafter the "Agreement") shall be used to participate in, or intervene in any political campaign on

behalf of (or in opposition to) any candidate for public office, to influence legislation, to carry on voter registration

drives, to make grants to individuals or other organizations, or to undertake any nonexempt activity, when such use of
the funds would be a taxable expenditure if made directly by NT!.

3. The undersigned officer of Awardee hereby certifies that Awardee is: (i) an independent, non-profit and non-
governmental charitable organization for collaborative research, networking and interaction on strategic and
international issues pertaining to South Asia and (ii) tax-exempt under the laws of India.

4. Awardee agrees to immediately notify NT!, in writing, if Awardee has reason to believe that the Award cannot be or
continue to be expended for the specific purposes set forth in the attached Proposal-

5. In order to ensure that there is no misunderstanding by the general public regarding NTI's involvement with the
Project, NTI reserves the right to, in advance, review, comment on and otherwise approve any statements,
announcements or news releases proposed to be made by Awardee to the press or public regarding NTI's involvement
with the Project. Awarder may, however, make reference to Nil's support of Awardee's work generally as Awardee
executes the Project. If Awardee chooses to acknowledge NTI's support for the WMD Module, any such
acknowledgment will indicate, "This website has been supported with funds from the Nuclear Threat Initiative. Its
contents represent the views, findings and opinions of the authors, and are not necessarily those of the Nuclear Threat
Initiative."

6. Awardee will have editorial control and responsibility over data and actual information contained in the WMD Module
on the Awardce's website, as well as other printed publications developed with NTI support.

Awardee hereby grants and NTI hereby accepts a royalty-free, nonexclusive, irrevocable and perpetual license to
reproduce, publish and otherwise use (including, without limitation, on NTI's own website) original works appearing
on the WMD Module on or before November 30, 2008 which are created by or otherwise proprietary to Awardee.
Awardee and NTI agree the following language shall be placed at the conclusion of any Awardee content posted on the
NTI website: "The provision of material herein is a free service published for the Nuclear Threat Initiative, which is
dedicated to assisting and supporting activities which strengthen global security by reducing the risk of use, and
preventing the spread of nuclear, biological and chemical weapons. The material hereunder is produced independently
by the Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies, New Delhi, India. Any views, findings or opinions contained herein
reflect the views, findings or opinions of the authors, and are not necessarily those of the Nuclear Threat Initiative."
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8. Awardee shall cooperate with NTI in supplying any additional infortnalion or in complying with any laws, rules,

regulations, or procedures which might be required by any governmental authority in order for NTf to comply with and

establish the fact that it has observed all requirements of all laws, rules and regulations with respect to this Award.

9 Awardee agrees to keep accurate and complete books and records of receipts and expenditures made in connection
with the Project. Awardec will maintain such books and records in a manner that the receipts and expenditures of
Award funds will be shown separately thereon. Awardee will keep records of receipts and expenditures of Award
funds as well as copies of reports submitted to NTI and supporting documentation for at least four (4) years after the
completion of use of Award funds, and will make the same available to NTI for inspection as reasonably required from
the time of Awni dee's acceptance of this Award through such period.

10 Both the quality of the work done and Awardee's progress toward achieving the goals of the Award will be reviewed
by NTI. NTI may monitor and conduct formal evaluations of operations and progress under this Award, which may
include visits from NTI personnel to observe Awardee's projects and programs and to review financial and other
records and materials connected with activities financed by this Award, and Awardec agrees to timely cooperate and
assist NTI with such monitoring and evaluation activities.

H. It is anticipated the Award will be paid in accordance with the disbursement schedule attached hereto as Exhib it "13".

12. Awardee is encouraged to submit intermittent updates of Project activities. These updates should be selective and
succinct, while providing a sense of what the organization is accomplishing with the NTt Award.

13. In addition to the discretionary updates set forth in the foregoing section, Awardee shall provide more detailed
reporting as described in Exhibit "C" hereto.

14. In the case of any violation by Awardee of any of the terms or conditions of this Award, including but not limited to
not executing the Project in strict compliance with the Proposal, N77 reserves the right in its absolute discretion to
terminate the Award. NTI's determination will be final and will be binding and conclusive upon Awardee. Upon
termination of this Award for any reason, NTT will withhold any further payment of Award funds and all unexpended
Award funds and any portion of the Award funds which was not spent for the Project shall be immediately returned to
NTf.

15. Awardee shall indemnify and hold NTI, its directors, officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents
harmless from and against all third party claims, liabilities, suits, demands, losses, judgments, fines, penalties, interest,
expenses and costs (including, without limitation, reasonable accounting and attorneys' fees and disbursements) which
result from any breach of Awardee's representations or warranties made in relation to this Agreement, the Proposal, or
the Project, or from any breach of the terns of this Agreement, or from any negligent acts or omissions of Awardee, its
directors, officers, employees, consultants, representatives and agents relating to, or in any way connected with,
activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement.

16. Awardee understands that there is no commitment by NTI to supply any further support for Awardee. NTI considers
each request and proposal on an individual basis, and this Award is not to be construed as establishing a precedent for
further support.

17. Awardee agrees to: (1) control the process whereby any individual who may use this Award, or any portion thereof, for
purposes of travel or attendance at a meeting or workshop is selected and (ii) supervise such individual in carrying out
the purpose for which the Award was made.

18. Awardee agrees to comply in all material respects with the requirements of all laws, rules, regulations and orders of any
governmental authority relating to the Award or the Project, including, without limitation, Internal Revenue Service
rules and regulations pertaining to charitable organizations and grants to foreign organizations.

19. Awardee agrees that it shall not involve as participants in the Project or otherwise use any part of the Award to enter
into transactions with entities listed pursuant to the U.S. Foreign Assets Control Regulations (31 Code of Federal
Regulations Parts 500-598) as ineligible to participate in transactions, directly or indirectly, with U.S. organizations and
persons. Nil calls Awardee's attention to the list of entities published in the Weapons of Mass Destruction Trade
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Control Regulations (31 Code of Federal Regulations 539; current list attached hereto as Exhibit "D") . Awardee

understands that the list may change from time to time. Prohibited transactions with (he parties listed pursuant to the

Weapons of Mass Destruction Trade Control Regulations and subject to this limitation include, without limitation- (i)

piocuring any goods, technology or services, or entciing into any agreement for the procurement of any goods,

technology or services from listed organizations; (ii) providing any assistance to or obligating funds for such purpose

with listed organizations; or (iii) importing into the U.S. any goods, technology, or services produced or provided by

listed organizations, any of the entities described in the above regulations or executive older. For entities listed

pursuant to certain other Paris of the Foreign Assets Control Regulations (e.g., listed Foreign Terrorist Organizations)

the prohibition covers all business transactions and funds Iransfers of any kind.

20. This AS) cement and the exhibits attached hereto constitute the entire understanding of NT! and Awardcc with respect

to the subject matter hereof, and supersede all prior agreements and understandings, whether oral or written. This

Agreement may not be amended or modified except in a writing signed by NTI. This Agreement shall be deemed to be

made under , and in all respects shall be interpreted under and governed by, the laws of the District of Columbia, U.S.A.

The undersigned duly authorized official of Awardee accepts and agrees to, on behalf of Awardee, these terms and

conditions, as of the date set forth below (the "Effective Date").

AWARDER:

Institute of Pence and Conflict Studies

By: -
Maj. Gen Dip kar Banerjee (Retd.)

Title: Director

Date: V fd, 0 -1
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Exhibit "A"

Project Title: WMD Project Funding

Program Area: International Program

Recipient: Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies, New Delhi

Description: This award is provided to suppot t WMD related programs at the New Delhi based Institute of
Peace and Conflict Studies. In particular, Nil funding will contribute to projects in the following five areas:

1) Nuclear Materials Security: IPCS will work to raise awareness of the threat of nuclear terrorism
among elite as well as general public audiences, as well as the importance of achieving greater Indian
participation in mechanisms for nuclear materials security;

2) Fissile Material Cutoff Treaty (FMCT): IPCS will work to build awareness and support for Indian

engagement in Fissile Material Cutoff Treaty (FMCT) negotiations;

3) WMD Web Module: IPCS will continue to build and support the Institute's highly successful web
module on WMD issues;

4) Indo-US Nuclear Deal: IPCS will produce analysis and host public discussions related to ongoing
issues associated with the Indo-US nuclear deal; and finally,

5) Supporting Global Standards for Biosafety and security: IPCS will support Nil's biological
security and safety agenda and help extend the International Council of the Life Sciences into India.

Background: The US-India nuclear deal has created a much greater need in India for information and informed
experts on nuclear threats and proliferation challenges. It has also created a window of opportunity, as well as a
responsibility, for the Indian government to become more engaged in the global proliferation system, for
example through supporting efforts to negotiate a FMCT, and by demonstrating that it can secure its own
nuclear materials to the highest global standards. But the debate in India surrounding its participation in the
nuclear deal suggests that there is a great need for better, more accurate information regarding existing practices
within the international nonproliferation system (for example, the IAEA safeguards process) as well as a need
for more non-governmental capacity to contribute to the debate,

With the funds provided by this proposal, the Institute would help build this capacity and information base, and
raise awareness of these issues among elite audiences (policymakers, media, and academia) through hosting a
series of workshops and conferences around issues associated with the FMCT, materials security issues in India,
and through the production of publications on these topics for its website. Unlike the US, where many NGOs
work on security and nonproliferation issues, there are only a handful of such organizations in India, and the
Institute is one of the only NGOs that is fully independent of the government of India, yet maintains credibility
as a serious, non-partisan entity.

This award will also in part support the continuation ofa web module on WMD issues that IPCS created with a
small grant from NTI three years ago. The web module is up and running, and has significantly increased traffic
to the IPCS website, which is one of the most visited websites on security in the region. IPCS estimates that
they are now receiving more than one million hits per month. This represents a more than ten-fold increase

since our last grant to IPCS two years ago (when the average hits per month were approximately 90,000).

The IPCS web module on WMD has a heavy regional focus. It expresses views from a South Asian, versus an
American perspective, and it draws heavily on research and news reporting and analysis from non-US sources,
especially from South Asia, China and Central Asia. In addition, it contains several features not available on the
Nil website such as a monthly press digest, quarterly bibliography and links to relevant IPCS reviews, debates



Statement 25

and publications. By strengthening the information, news and research dissemination capacity in the region
through this web module, Nil is helping to raise public awareness in Asia.

The Institute has also established a biological security component in its programming which we believe has the
potential to serve as a platform for NTI's Global Health and Security Initiative in India. Director Emeritus of
the Institute is a former Director of Public Health of the Indian State of Madhya Pradesh, and as such, brings a
unique understanding of the importance of strengthening global public health systems in addressing
bioterrorism. In particular NTI believes that the Institute provides a good base for supporting our biological
security agenda and helping to extend the work of the International Council of the Life Sciecices into India

Activities: Activities planned to advance these focus areas over the two year grant period are listed below with
it brief description of the nature of tasks proposed under each:

• Seminars/Discussion/Conferences to engage the policy, academic, media and public to generate
awareness on WMD issues in the areas listed above;

Regional Meetings - up to three per year in major metropolitan areas of India on major issues related to
WMD threat reduction. These meetings will help address a major weakness in India - that of the
absence of institutions and experts (outside of the capital city of Delhi) on all major issues related to
WMD threats. Regional meetings would be developed in partnership with leading local institutions to
help build awareness. Initial meetings will be held in:

o Bangalore-The National Institute of Advanced Studies
o Chennai - Madras University
o Kolkata - Jadavpur University Political Science Department
o Jammu - Jammu University
o To assure coordination with other NTi projects, IPCS will consult NTI regarding additional

meeting locations before finalizing the venues.

• Media workshops. There continues to be a great lack of awareness even of factual information on
nuclear and WMD issues among the media, even among those reporting on these issues . IPCS will
conduct two workshops per year on major topics, led by some of India's leading experts. In addition,
IPCS will work on developing press and media packages around a variety of WMD issues, as well as
other web-based training tools for raising the level of media understanding and reporting on WMD
issues.

• Mentoring Young Scholars

• Online Training Modules and Tutorials

• Publications on the web
o Articles
o Special Reports
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Project Budget

WMD Project Funding

Program Activity USD for one year

1. Project Officer salary and support $ 8,000

2. Seminar/ Discussions /Conferences $12,000

3. Publications support and honoraria $ 8,000

4. Regional meetings $15,000

5. Workshops $19,000

6. Wcbsite / Online Tutorial / Learning Modules $15,000

7. Office expenses, such as: rent, communication, telephone,

office supplies, stationary $15,000

Total $92,000

6



Exhibit "B"

Tentative Disbursement Schedule

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, it is anticipated the Award will be disbursed as follows-

Statement 25

Tentative Di sbursement Date

+-^ -
Tentative Installment Amount
--March !, 2007 ^- -` - ----^--- $92,000 ^---^

- _^

March 3, 2008 $92,000
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Exhibit "C"

Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.
Reporting Guidelines

At the end of each Award year and at such time as the Award funds are fully expended, NTI requires for its records an
annual or final rept,rt, as appropi iate, which will: (i) describe in narrative fashion what was achieved with the Award funds;

and (ii) provide a full financial accounting of the Award.

Narrative Report

Each narrative report should briefly (no more than five pages) summarize how the Award was used and

the results which were achieved. The report will be used by N't'1 staff to evaluate and to provide an
overview of your work for our Board of Directors. The following list, insofar as relevant to our Award to

your organization, may provide guidance in the preparation of your reports:

a. Did the Project achieve the objectives outlined in your organization's Proposal? If not, how did
the results vary from these objectives? Explain any milestones that have been achieved. How do
you view the future of the Project?

b. What developments or implementations of solutions to the problems addressed by this Award
have occurred because of this Project? What, if anything, has/is occurring in the field that has
changed the climate surrounding the issue?

c. Describe the tangible results of the project. What did the Project "produce"? (e.g. payment of
salaries, print publications, meetings)

d. Describe the Project's impact on the issues being addressed. What supporting information
demonstrates the Project's impact?

C. Submit copies of significant reports, books, articles or media productions that stem from your
efforts in connection with the Award.

f. For interim reports on muhi-year Awards only. Describe the Project activities to be conducted
in the next year and provide an updated budget for those activities as part of the financial report
(see below). If you have previously submitted a Project Budget for the next Award year, what
modifications, if any, do you expect to make to the Project Budget?

It. Financial Report

Each financial report should be detailed as possible and include the following: (See the attached Sample
Financial Report)

a. A line item comparison of budgeted versus actual expenses as they relate specifically ro our
Award.

b. A statement certifying that au Award funds were expended for the purposes of the Award. If the
entire Award has not been expended, please explain proposed usage of the unexpended amount.

c. An explanation of any variations from the Project Budget submitted with your organization's
Proposal.

d. A brief summary of any fundraising for the Project, including a description of any unexpected
shortfalls or surpluses. Did this grant assist your organization in leveraging funds from other
sources? If not, why not?

M. Delivery of the Narrative and Financial Report

The reports described above are due, with respect to annual reports, within thirty (30) days of the
anniversary of the Effective Date, and with respect to the final report, within sixty (60) days of the date
on which the Award funds are fully expended. Such reports should be sent to:

Joan Rohlfing
Senior Vice President for Programs and Opeiations
Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.
1747 Pennsylvania Avenue , NW 7th Floor
Washington , DC 20006
USA
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Exhibit °D"

Selected Entities Subject to 31 Code of Federal Regulations Part 539
"\VMD Trade Control Regulations" and Executive Order 13382

AEROSPACE INDUSTRIES ORGANIZATION (a.k.a. SAZMANIE SANAYE HAVA fAZA; a.k.a. "A10"), L.ingare
Street, Nobonyad Square, Tehran, Iran [NI'WMD]

ATOMIC ENERGY ORGANIZATION OF IRAN (a.k.a. SAZEMAN-E ENERGY ATOMI), P 0. Box 14144-1339, End
of North Karegar Avenue, Tehran, [ran (NPW MD]

BALTIC STATE TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY, wherever located, including 1/21, 1- ya Kiasnoarmeiskaya UI., 198005 St.
Petersburg, Russia [63 FR 42089, July 30, 1998)

BEIJING ALITE TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD. (a.k.a. ALCO; a. k.a. BEIJ ING HAILI LIANI-IE KEJI YOUXIAN
GONGSI), 12A Beisanhuan Zhong Road, P.O. Box 3042, Beijing, China , and all other locations worldwide[NPWMD]

CHINA GREAT WALL INDUSTRY CORPORATION (a.k.a. CGWIC; a.k.a. ZHONGGUO CIIANGCHENG GONGYE
ZONGGONGSi), No. 30 Haidian Nanlu, Beijing, China; Moscow, Russia; and all other locations worldwide[NPWMD]

CHINA NEW ERA GROUP (a.k a. China Xinshidai Company; a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. XSD; a.k.a. Xinshidai) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004 ]

CHINA NATIONAL PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHINA NATIONAL
PRECISION MACHINERY I/E CORP.; a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT
CORPORATION; a.k.a. CPMIEC; a.k.a. ZIIONGGUO JINGMI JJXIE JINCHUKOU ZONGGONGSI), No. 30 Haidian
Nanlu, Beijing, China; and all other locations worldwide [NPWMD]

CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION (a.k.a. CPMIEC), wherever located, including
3/F, Minxing Building No . 190, 817 (North) Road , Fuzhou City , Fujan Province , China [July 30, 2003]

CHINA XINSHIDAI COMPANY (a.k.a. China New Era Group ; a.k.a. New Era Group; aka. XSD; a.k.a. Xinshidai) [69
FR 56260, September 20, 2004]

CPMIEC (a.k.a. CHINA PRECISION MACHINERY IMPORT/EXPORT CORPORATION), wherever located, including
3/F, Miaxing Building No. 190, 817 (North) Road, Fuzhou City, Fujan Province, China [July 30, 2003]

D. MENDELEYEV UNIVERSITY OF CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY OF RUSSIA, wherever located, including 9
Miusskaya Sq., Moscow 125047, Russia [64 FR 2935, January 8, 1999)

FEDERAL RESEARCH AND PRODUCTION COMPLEX ALTAY, Russia [69 FR 67617- 18, November 18, 2004]

G.W. AEROSPACE, INC. (a.k.a. GREAT WALL AEROSPACE, INC.), 21515 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 670, Torrance, CA
90503; California Corporate Number C1458237 (United States ) [NPWMD]

GREAT WALL AIRLINES COMPANY LIMITED (a.k.a. GREAT WALL AIRLINES; aka. CHANGCHENG
HANGKONG), 1600 Century Road, Shanghai 200122, China; C.R. No. 001144 (China) Issued 20 Oct 2005, expires 19
Oct.2035 [NPWMD]

GLAVKOSMOS, wherever located , including 9 Krasnoproletarskaya St., 103030 Moscow, Russia [63 FR 42089, July 30,
1998]

HESONG TRADING CORPORATION, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOHAS AG, Route des Arsenaux 15, Fribourg, FR 1700 , Switzerland ; C.R. No. CH-217.0.135.719- 4 (Switzerland)
[NPWMD]

KOREA COMPLEX EQUIPMENT IMPORT CORPORATION , Rakwondong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea,
North [NPWMD]
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Exhibit "D" continued

KOREA INTERNATIONAL CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE COMPANY (a.k a CHOSON INTERNATIONAL
CHEMICALS JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. CHOSUN INTERNATIONAL CHEMICALS JOINT
OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. INTERNATIONAL CHEMICAL JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), I-lamhung,
South I-lamgyong Province , Korea, North; Man gyongdac -kuyok , Pyongyang , Korea , North ; Mangyungdae - gu, Pyongyang,
Korea, North [NI'WMD]

KOREA KWANGSONG TRADING CORPORATION, Rakwon -dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang , Korea, Noiih
[NPWMD]

KOREA MINING DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHANGGWANG SINYONG
CORPORATION; a.k.a. EXTERNAL TECHNOLOGY GENERAL CORPORATION; a.k.a. NORTH KOREAN MINING
DEVELOPMENT TRADING CORPORATION; a k.a. "KOMID"), Central District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA PUGANG TRADING CORPORATION, Rakwon-dong , Pothonggang District , Pyongyang, Korea, Nonh
INPWMD]

KOREA RYONBONG GENERAL CORPORATION (a.k.a. KOREA YONBONG GENERAL CORPORATION; f.k.a.
LYONGAKSAN GENERAL TRADING CORPORATION), Pot'onggang District, Pyongyang, Korea , North; Rakwon-
dong , Pothonggang District, Pyongyang , Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA RYONGWANG TRADING CORPORATION (a.k.a. KOREA RYENGWANG TRADING CORPORATION),
Rakwon -dong, Pothonggang District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD]

KOREA RYONHA MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION (a.k.a. CHOSUN YUNHA MACHINERY
JOINT OPERATION COMPANY; a.k.a. KOREA RYENHA MACHINERY JN CORPORATION; a.k.a. RYONHA
MACHINERY JOINT VENTURE CORPORATION), Central District, Pyongyang, Korea, North; Mangungdae-gu,
Pyongyang, Korea, North; Mangyongdae District , Pyongyang, Korea , North [NPWMD]

LTMMT ECONOMIC AND TRADE COMPANY, LTD. (a.k.a. LIMMT (DALIAN FTZ) METALLURGY' AND
MINERALS CO., LTD.; a.k.a. LIMMT (DALIAN FTZ) MINMETALS AND METALLURGY CO., LTD.; a.k.a. LIMMT
(DALIAN) METALLURGY AND MINERALS CO., LTD.), 2501-2508 Yuexiu Mansion, No. 82 Xinkai Road, Dalian,
Liaoning 116011 , China; and all other locations worldwide [NPWMD]

MAI (a.k.a. MOSCOW AVIATION INSTITUTE), wherever located , including 4 Volokolamskoye Shosse, Moscow
125871, Russia [64 FR 2935, January 8, 19991

MESBAH ENERGY COMPANY (a.k.a. "MEC'), 77 Armaghan Gharbi Street , Vaiiasr Blvc ., Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

MOSCOW AVIATION INSTITUTE (a.k.a. MAI), wherever located, including 4 Volokolamskoye Shosse, Moscow
125871, Russia [64 FR 2935, January 8, 19991

NEW ERA GROUP (a.k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. China Xinshidai Company; a k.a. Xinshidai; a.k.a. XSD) 169 FR
56260, September 20, 2004)

NOVIN ENERGY COMPANY (a.k.a Energy Novin; a.k.a. Noveen Energy Company), End of North Karegar Avenue,
Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

SANAM INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. Sanam Industries Group) Pasdaran Road 15, Tehran, Iran

SCIENTIFIC STUDIES AND RESEARCH CENTER (a.ka. CENTRE D'ETUDES ET RECHERCHES; a.k.a. "SSRC"),
P.O. Box 4470, Damascus , Syria [NPWMD]

SHAHID BAKER] INDUSTRIAL GROUP (a.k.a. "SBIG ), Tehran, Iran [NPWMD]

I0
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Exhibit "D" continued

SHAHID HEMMAT INDUSTRIAL GROUP, Damavand Tehran Highway, Tehran, Iran (a .k.a "SI IIG") [NPWMD]

STEIGER, Jakob, do KOHAS AG, Fribourg, 1R, Switzerland; DOB 27 Apr 1941; POB Altstatten, SG, Switzerland
(individual) [NPWMD)

TANCHON COMMERCIAL BANK (f.k.a. CHANGGWANG CREDIT BANK; f k_a. KOREA C14ANGGWANG
CREDIT BANK), Saemul I-Doug Pyongchon District, Pyongyang, Korea, North [NPWMD)

TOSONG TECHNOLOGY TRADING CORPORATION, Pyongyang, Korea [NPWMD]

XINSHIDAI (a.k.a. China New Era Group; a.k.a. China Xinshidal Company; a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. XSD) [69 FR
56260, September 20, 2004]

XSD (a.k.a. China New Era Group; a k.a. China Xinshidai Company a.k.a. New Era Group; a.k.a. Xinshidai) [69 Fit
56260, September 20, 2004]

YA MAHDI INDUSTRIES GROUP (a.k.a. Ya Mahdi Industrial Research Complex; a.k.a. Ya Mahdi Industrial Comples;
a.k.a. "YMA") PO Box 19395-4797, Tehran, Iran



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Financial Statements
June 30, 2008 and 2007



Contents

Independent Auditor's Report 1

Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position
Statements of Activities
Statement of Functional Expenses - 2008
Statement of Functional Expenses - 2007
Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements 7-15



McGladrey & Pullen
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor' s Report

To the Board of Directors
Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.
Washington, D.C.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc. (NTI) as of
June 30, 2008 and 2007, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of NTI's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc. as of June 30, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

fir ^^^-ems., ^L^

Vienna, Virginia
October 14, 2008

McGladrey & Pulen. LLP Is a member firm of RSM International,
an affrralion of separate and independent legal enbdes.



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2008 and 2007

Assets 2008 2007
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,502,574 $ 7,488,041
Investments (Note 3) 6,354,784 6,487,400
Promises to Give, net (Note 4) 3,660,000 5,953,293
Receivables 8,312 3,046
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 287,529 215,517
Property and Equipment, net (Note 5) 140,468 178,014

17,953 , 667 $ 20,325,311

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 779,566 $ 291,276
Grants payable (Note 6) 661,645 1,400,414
Deferred rent 96,872 145,331

1,538,083 1,837,021
Commitments (Notes 8 and 9)

Net Assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (Note 7)

9,180,890 11,991,934
7,234,694 6,496,356

16, 415, 584 18,488, 290
$ 17,953,667 $ 20,325,311

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
Temporarily Temporarily

Restricted Restricted

Unrestricted (Note 7) Total Unrestricted (Note 7) Total
Support and revenue:

Contributions $ 4,103,376 $ 6,174,283 $ 10 , 277,659 $ 9,130,958 $ 3,290,151 $ 12,421,109
Investment income ( Note 3) 930,089 930,089 1 ,021,113 1,021,113
Other (loss) (3,553) - (3,553)
Net assets released from restrictions 5,435,945 (5,435,945) - 3,846 ,809 (3, 846,809) -

Total support and revenue 10,469,410 738,338 11 , 207,748 13,995 ,327 (556,658) 13,438,669

Expenses:

Program

Management and governance

Fundraising

Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets:

Beginning

Ending

See Notes to Financial Statements.

10,774,263 10,774,263 12,679,957 - 12,679,957
1,765,456 1,765,456 1,667,628 - 1,667,628
740,735 - 740,735 655,585 - 655,585

13,280,454 - 13,280,454 15,003,170 - 15,003,170

(2,811,044) 738,338 (2,072 ,706) (1,007,843) (556,658) (1,564,501)

11,991,934 6,496 , 356 18 , 488,290 12,999,777 7,053,014 20,052,791

$ 9,180,890 $ 7,234, 694 $ 16,415,584 $ 11,991,934 $ 6,496,356 $ 18,488,290
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Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2008

Management
and

Program Governance Fundraising Total
Employee costs $ 2,989,693 $ 914,006 $ 500,370 $ 4,404,069
Contracts 2,394,714 2,394,714
Grants, contributions and gifts 2,230,429 2,230,429
Professional services 886,271 377,818 68,858 1,332,947
Travel 966,558 217,560 31,812 1,215,930
Occupancy 494,293 110,658 44,399 649,350
Telecommunications 245,098 17,118 20,816 283,032
Conferences and meetings 229,319 49,073 1,478 279,870
Printing and publication 90,648 2,119 30,556 123,323
Depreciation and amortization 55,669 18,529 7,435 81,633
Insurance 41,220 14,225 5,054 60,499
Supplies 42,844 12,657 3,819 59,320
Postage and shipping 21,574 5,487 21,547 48,608
Furniture, equipment rental and maintenance 22,098 7,482 2,930 32,510
Foreign exchange loss 29,782 - 29,782
Advertising 866 - - 866
Miscellaneous 33,187 18,724 1,661 53,572

Total expenses $ 10,774,263 $ 1,765,456 $ 740,735 $ 13,280,454

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2007

Management
And

Program Governance Fundraising Total
Employee costs $ 3,104,228 $ 977,022 $ 349,386 $ 4,430,636
Contracts 1,780,575 - - 1,780,575
Grants, contributions and gifts 5,288,064 - - 5,288,064
Professional services 770,928 178,345 105,966 1,055,239
Travel 563,424 193,857 70,940 828,221
Occupancy 501,700 131,748 51,917 685,365
Telecommunications 226,936 24,575 24,603 276,114
Conferences and meetings 65,312 44,037 6,651 116,000
Printing and publication 103,806 29,825 8,772 142,403
Depreciation and amortization 64,286 25,327 9,980 99,593
Insurance 49,198 16,953 6,764 72,915
Supplies 42,890 17,992 6,177 67,059
Postage and shipping 49,152 8,343 10,572 68,067
Furniture, equipment rental and maintenance 20,848 7,814 2,921 31,583
Foreign exchange loss 13,004 - - 13,004
Advertising 2,092 - - 2,092
Miscellaneous 33,514 11,790 936 46,240

Total expenses $ 12,679,957 $ 1,667,628 $ 655,585 $ 15,003,170

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ (2,072,706) $ (1,564,501)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

(used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 81,633 99,593
Loss on property and equipment disposal - 3,553
Unrealized loss (gain) on investments 24,486 (469,590)
Realized (gain) on investments (752,785) -
Donated stock (3,560,641) (3,500,784)
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Promises to give 2,293,293 (804,781)
Receivables (5,266) 1,140
Prepaid expenses and other assets (72,012) (40,739)

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 493,442 97,006
Grants payable (738,769) 185,780
Deferred rent (48,459) 129,464

Net cash (used in) operating activities (4,357,784) (5,863,859)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Principal payments on capital lease obligations

Net cash (used in) financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Beginning
Ending

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Cash payments for interest

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities
Donated stock

See Notes to Financial Statements.

4,421,556 -
(44,087) (177,627)

202
4,377,469 (177,425)

(5,152 ) (4,572)
(5,152) (4,572)

14,533 (6,045,856)

7,488,041 13 ,533,897
$ 7,502,574 $ 7,488,041

$ 1,100 $ 1.680

$ 3.560,641 $ 3,500.784



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of activities : Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc. (NTI) is a not-for-profit organization whose mission is to strengthen
global security by reducing the risk of use and preventing the spread of nuclear and other weapons of mass
destruction and to work to build the trust, transparency, and security which are preconditions to the ultimate fulfillment
of the Nonproliferation Treaty's goals and ambitions. NTI is exempt from federal income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

Basis of accounting : The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, whereby revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Basis of presentation : The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations . Under SFAS No. 117, NTI must provide a statement of financial position , a statement of activities,
and a statement of cash flows . NTI must classify its net assets , revenues , expenses , gains , and losses based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions , into one of three classes of net assets-permanently restricted,
temporarily restricted , and unrestricted . NTI held no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2008 and 2007.

Contributions and receivables : In accordance with SFAS No. 116, Accounting for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made, contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair values and

are reported as an increase in net assets . Fair value is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash
flows using discount rates approximating the rate of return on U.S. government securities with similar maturities.
Management reviews all outstanding promises on a monthly basis , and determines an allowance for doubtful
promises based on historical experience applied to an aging of promises . Promises are written off when deemed
uncollectible . There is no provision for doubtful promises based on management's evaluation of the collection of
promises at June 30, 2008 and 2007. Conditional promises to give are recognized in income when the conditions
imposed by the donor have been substantially met

NTI reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit
the use of the donated assets to particular programs or activities , or if they are designated as support for future
periods . When a donor restriction expires , that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished , temporary restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions . Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are
met in the same reporting period are reported as unrestricted support.

In accordance with SFAS No. 116 and SFAS No. 136, Transfers ofAssets to a Not-For-Proft Organization or

Charitable Trust That Raises or Holds Contributions for Others, NTI reports gifts of cash and other assets received

from a donor and specified by the donor to be used on behalf of another entity, the beneficiary, as a liability to the

specified beneficiary concurrent with the recognition of the assets received.

Donated assets and services : Donated investments and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at
their estimated fair values at the date of the donation. Donated professional services (which include accounting
services) are reflected in the statement of activities at their fair value.

Functional allocation of expenses : The costs of providing the various programs, fund-raising, and management and

governance activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. NTI allocates

expenses to various activities based on the percentage ratio of time spent by the employees on specific activities.

Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between program expenses, fundraising expenses, and management

and governance expenses as shown in the statement of functional expenses.



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Estimates : The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statement and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents : Cash and cash equivalents are defined as currency on hand, demand deposits with
banks or financial institutions, and other amounts that have the general characteristics of demand deposits. Cash
and cash equivalents are carried at cost, which approximates market value. For the purpose of the statements of
cash flows, cash includes all cash held in bank accounts at June 30, 2008 and 2007.

Investments : Investments are reported at fair value, as determined by quoted market prices, in the statement of
financial position. Investment income or loss (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments,
interest, and dividends) is included in the statement of activities as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets
unless the income or loss is restricted by the donor or the law. There was no such restricted income or loss as of
June 30, 2008 and 2007. Purchases and sales of investments are recorded on the trade date.

Foreign Exchange : NTI leases office space in Moscow under a contract that is denominated in Russian Rubles
(RUB). The contract determines a floor on the USD/RUB foreign exchange rate NTI recognizes a foreign exchange
loss under this contract in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 52, Foreign Currency Translation, which requires
that all elements of the financial statements are translated using a current foreign exchange rate.

Concentration of credit and market risk : Financial instruments that potentially expose NTI to concentrations of credit
and market risk consist primarily of cash equivalents and investments. NTI maintains its cash balances at three high-
quality financial institutions and credit exposure is limited at any one institution. NTI has not experienced losses in
the accounts, and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

NTI holds donations in the form of company stock (Berkshire Hathaway A and B shares at June 30, 2008 and 2007)
and mutual funds. Such investments are exposed to various risks such as market and credit. Due to the level of risk
associated with such investments, and the volatility of such investments, it is at least reasonably possible that
changes in risk In the near term could materially affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the financial
statements.

Property and equipment: Property and equipment are carried at cost Depreciation is calculated on straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Property and equipment are depreciated over the life of
the D.C. office lease or over five years, whichever is shorter. Leasehold improvements are amortized straight line
over the three-year remaining life of the lease term. In 2008, NTI calculated depreciation expense for all new
acquisitions using five year life expectation for furniture, fixtures, and equipment and three year life expectation for
computers. NTI capitalizes all property and equipment with a cost of $500 or more.

Landlord allowance : As an incentive for entering into a lease extension in FY 2006, NTI received a `Refurbishment
Cash Allowance' of $124,870 from the landlord to be applied toward the hard costs of permanent leasehold
improvements undertaken by NTI during the period preceding the lease extension date of April 26th, 2006. The value
of this allowance payment is amortized over the three-year remaining life of the lease. As of June 30, 2008, $60,748
was included in deferred rent on the statement of financial position as unamortized landlord allowance.
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Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment of long-lived assets : NTI accounts for the valuation of long-lived assets under Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. SFAS
No. 144 requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangible assets be reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of the long-lived asset is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the assets to future
undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the assets. If such assets are considered to be impaired,
the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the
estimated fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair
value, less costs to sell.

Grants payable : NTI awards grants that are payable over multiple years. The total grant is expensed upon the
acceptance by the grantee of the grant agreement in the year accepted. The grants are disbursed over the period
established in the grant agreement.

Grants payable within one year are recorded at net realizable value. Grants payable in future years are recorded at
the present value of their estimated future cash flows using discount rates approximating the rate of return on U.S.
government securities with similar maturities as required by SFAS 116.

At June 30, 2008 and 2007, all grants payable were due within one year. As such no discount was recorded.

Income taxes : NTI is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
whose revenue is derived from contributions. NTI is qualified, commencing July 1, 2003, as a public charity under
Sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(a)(vi) of the Code. NTI is not subject to federal or state income taxes.

Accounting and financial reporting developments : In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value
Measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and expands
disclosures about fair value measurement. This statement is effective for fiscal year beginning after November 15,
2007, which is the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, for NTI. Adoption of SFAS No. 157 is not expected to have a
material impact on NTI's financial position, activities or cash flows.

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 162, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (SFAS
No. 162). SFAS No. 162 identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles
to be used in the preparation of financial statements of nongovernmental entities that are presented in accordance
with US GAAP. SFAS No. 162 will be effective 60 days following the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission's
approval of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board amendments to AU Section 411, The Meaning of
Present Fairly in Conformity With Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. Adoption of SFAS No. 162 is not
expected to have a material impact on NTI's financial position, activities or cash flows.

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an interpretation
of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income tax recognized in an
enterprise's financial statements in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2007, which is the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, for NTI. Adoption
of FIN 48 is not expected to have a material impact on NTI's financial position, activities or cash flows.



Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Conditional Pledges

The Susan Thompson Buffett Foundation has pledged to NTI seven million dollars a year for the calendar years
2005-2009. Revenue is recorded as cash or stock is received due to the condition made by the Susan Thompson
Buffett Foundation. A significant portion of NTI's contribution revenue consists of donations from the Susan
Thompson Buffett Foundation.

NTI has also received a conditional pledge from the World Bank totaling $976 ,899. In accordance with its policy, NTI
recognized $252,580 and $47,420 of this contribution during the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Note 3. Investments

NTI investments consist of readily marketable securities of donated Berkshire Hathaway Stock. Investments totaled
$6,354,784 and $6,487,400 at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Investment income for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, consists of the following:

2008 2007
Interest and dividend income $ 201,790 $ 551,523
Realized gain 752,785 -
Unrealized (loss) gain (24,486) 469,590

$ 930,089 $ 1 ,021,113

Note 4. Promises to Give

Promises to give are due through fiscal year 2009. All promises to give with payments due in future periods are
recorded as temporarily restricted contributions in accordance with Statement of Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 116, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made.

Promises to give at June 30, 2008 and 2007, consist of the following:

2008 2007
Within one year $ 3,660 , 000 $ 4 ,159,790
One to three years 2,000,000

3,660 , 000 6,159,790
Less: Discount to net present value - (206,497)

$ 3,660 , 000 $ 5 ,953,293
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Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment and accumulated depreciation are as follows at June 30, 2008 and 2007:

2008
Estimated Accumulated Depreciation

Lives Cost Depreciation Net Expense

Office furniture and equipment 3-5 years $ 572,546 $ 502,580 $ 69,966 $ 33,258
Leasehold improvements 3-5 years 229,922 164,777 65,145 43,429
Leased equipment 4 years 19,784 14,427 5,357 4,946

$ 822,252 $ 681,784 $ 140,468 $ 81,633

2007
Estimated Accumulated Depreciation

Lives Cost Depreciation Net Expense

Office furniture and equipment 3-5 years $ 563,085 $ 503,950 $ 59,135 $ 64,715
Leasehold improvements 3-5 years 229,922 121 ,347 108,575 29,527
Leased equipment 4 years 19 ,784 9 ,480 10 , 304 4,946

Developed software 4 years - - - 405
$ 812,791 $ 634,777 $ 178,014 $ 99,593

Note 6 . Grants Payable

Grants payable totaled $661,645 and $1,400,414 at June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. All grants payable are
due within one year.

Note 7. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets include donor restricted funds, which are only available for program activities, or
general support designated for future years. Temporarily restricted net assets were released from restrictions during
the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, due to the time restriction ending or the purpose restriction being
accomplished.
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Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Notes to Fina ncial Statements

Note 7. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets (Continued)

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2008 and 2007, are:

Balance Balance
June 30, June 30,
2007 Additions Releases 2008

Google Foundation $ - $ 2,500,000 $ 195,411 $ 2,304,589
Fred Iseman 2,268,752 - 218,752 2,050,000
MacArthur Foundation - 1,750,000 357,964 1,392,036
Norwegian Royal Ministry of Foreign Affairs - 800,188 30 800,158
Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation 918,062 89,516 645,755 361,823
Statens Karnkraftinspektion 200,000 2,134 - 202,134
Carnegie Corporation - 500,209 404,485 95,724
Rockefeller Foundation - 112,000 93,770 18,230
Dona and Jim Fuller 10,000 - - 10,000
Turner Charitable Remainder Unitrust #4
The Russell Family Foundation
Saga Foundation
World Bank
UK Foreign Commonwealth Office
Edlow International
Toledo Community Foundation

1,896,752 - 1,896,752 -
1,000,000 - 1,000,000 -
100,000 - 100,000 -
47,420 252,580 300,000 -
45,370 40,156 85,526 -
10,000 - 10,000 -

- 127,500 127,500 -
$ 6,496,356 $ 6,174,283 $ 5,435,945 $ 7,234,694

Balance Balance
June 30, June 30,
2006 Additions Releases 2007

Fred Iseman
Turner Charitable Remainder Unitrust #4
The Russell Family Foundation
Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation
Statens Karnkraftinspektion
Saga Foundation
World Bank
UK Foreign Commonwealth Office
Edlow International
Dona and Jim Fuller
Better World Fund

$ - $ 3,000,000 $ 731,248 $ 2,268,752
2,729,616 270,384 1,103,248 1,896,752
1,889,997 110,003 1,000,000 1,000,000
1,475,598 30,000 587,536 918,062

- 200,000 - 200,000
- 100,000 - 100,000
- 47,420 - 47,420
- 45,370 - 45,370

18,900 1,100 10,000 10,000
10,000 - - 10,000

928,903 113,874 1,042,777 -
$ 7,053,014 $ 3,918,151 $ 4,474,809 $ 6,496,356
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Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8. Capital Leases

NTI leases certain office equipment under the provisions of a capital lease. The terms of the capital lease provide for
monthly payments of $521 through fiscal year 2010.

The future minimum lease payments under capital lease remaining are as follows:

Years Ending June 30,
2009 $ 6,252

2010 521

Less the amount representing interest

Note 9. Lease Commitments

6,773
(451)

$ 6,322

NTI leases office space, an apartment, and equipment under non-cancelable operating leases in Moscow, Russia,
and Washington, D.C. These leases expire in fiscal year 2010. The Washington, D.C. office lease contains annual
rate escalations per square foot occupied. These escalating future payments are recorded as rent expense on a
straight-line basis. A deferred rent amount was recognized for the difference between straight-line rent expense and
actual payments.

The future minimum lease payments under these leases are as follows:

Moscow
Years Ending June 30, D.C. Office Space Office Space Apartment Equipment Total
2009 $ 551,873 $ 153,255 $ 41,484 $ 1,452 $ 748,064
2010 279,938 76,628 - 726 357,292

Subsequent to year end, NTI terminated its lease for office space in Moscow. If not terminated, this lease would have
expired during fiscal year 2010. Terminating the lease reduces future minimum lease payments for the Moscow office
space to $63,856 and $0 in the years ending June 30, 2009 and 2010, respectively. NTI will continue its operations in
Russia from a new location.

Rent expenses recognized on a straight-line basis were as follows for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007

Occupancy $ 680,559 $ 685,365

Other 1,536 1,485
$ 682,095 $ 686,850
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Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 10. Pension Benefits

Nil provides a defined contribution plan, which is a qualified plan under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code
(the Code). Employees must be at least 18 years old to be eligible to participate. Participants may elect to defer
(Elected Deferral) up to 100% of their total compensation, not to exceed annual dollar limits set by the Internal
Revenue Service ($15,500 in 2008; $20,500 for employees 50 years and older). NTI matches 150% of the first 4% of
annual taxable earnings deferred and contributed to the plan by participants. NTI has made an additional
contribution to the plan in the amount of 4% of a participant's total compensation (Non-Elective Deferral). For
Elected Deferrals and Non-Elective Deferrals a participant's compensation is the total remuneration received during
the plan year excluding any amount in excess of the annual dollar limit set by IRS ($230,000 in 2008). NTI's
contributions on behalf of participating employees were $325,039 and $315,607 for the years ended June 30, 2008
and 2007, respectively.

Note 11. Related Parties

Contributions : R.E. Turner, Co-Chairman of NTI's Board of Directors, made a $4,000,000 pledge during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2005. This pledge was fully received as of June 30, 2008.

Awards and contributions to related organizations : Certain members of NTI's Board of Directors, officers, and
immediate family members are also directors, officers of awardees organizations. According to NTI's conflict of
interest policy, the review and final approval of awards and contributions excludes anyone who has a recognizable
conflict of interest.

Total amounts awarded to these organizations for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, are as follows:

2008 2007
Monterey Institute of International Studies $ 650,000 $ 650,000
International Council for the We Sciences 397,150 -
Center for Strategic and International Studies 196,166 670,000
Belfer Center for Science and International Affairs 75,000 -
Carnegie Endowment for International Peace 50,000 -
Council on Foreign Relations (1,644)

$ 1,368,316 $ 1,318,356

Professional fees to related parties : Immediate family members of NTI's Board of Directors provide professional
services for NTI. According to NTI's conflict of interest policy, the review and final approval of such services excludes
anyone who has a recognizable conflict of interest.

Total amounts paid for such services for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, are as follows:

2008 2007
Davis, Pickren & Seydel $ 38,904 $ 77,581
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Nuclear Threat Initiative, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 12. Donated Services by Related Organizations

Avalon Financial Advisors LLC, a related organization, has provided in-kind tax services in the amount of $38,400
and $36,800 for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Coca Cola Enterprises, a related organization, has provided in-kind donations in the amount of $4,870 and $4,338 for
the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Fonn 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev Apra 2008) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1709

Department of the
Service

► File a separate application for each return
internal Revenue Servrce

• If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension , complete only Part I and check this box • • .

...

' Q

• If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic ) 3-Month Extension , complete only Part 11 (on page 2 of flits form)
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• If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is
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a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.

I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until Febrary 16 , 2009•, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above . The extension Is
for the organization 's return for:
► calendar year 20------- or
► X tax year beginning Jul 1 ^___- -_ , 20 07 , and ending June 30 20 _08

2 If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: q Initial return q Final return q Change in accounting period

3a If this application Is for Form 990-BL , 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069 , enter the tentative tax,
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deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment
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